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Minutes 
of the 

Seventy-third Annual Session 

of the 

National Association 
of 

Free Will Baptists, Inc. 
when convened in 

Cincinnati, Ohio 
July 19-22, 2009 

Future Sessions of the Convention 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
Charlotte, North Carolina 
Memphis, Tennessee 
Tampa, Florida 
Fort Worth, Texas 
Grand Rapids, Michigan 
Kansas City, Missouri 
Louisville, Kentucky 
Little Rock, Arkansas 
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July 18-21 
July 17-20 
July 15-18 
July 21-24 
July 27-30 
July 19-22 
July 17-20 
July 16-19 
July 15-18 

------

Officers and Board Members 
General Officers 

Moderator ·······················································································································::wiiii·~~~~~;~ 
Assistant Moderator ...................................................................................................... . 

Clerk ............................................................................................................... Randy Bryant .. . . . .. . . .. . . . . . . . . . E . l . 
Assistant Clerk ....................................................................................................... rnte ewts 
Executive Secr~t~·~~~T~~·~surer .......................................................................................... Keith Burden 

General Board 

2010 
Alabama: Rick Cash 
Arizona: George Harvey, Jr. 
Arkansas: Tim Campbell 
Assn. of Mexico: Luis Felipe Tijerina 
Atl. Canada: Fred Hanson 
California: Millard Sasser 
Colorado: Mark Thomas 
Florida: Donnie Hussey 
Georgia: Wayne Miracle 
Idaho: Gene Kissinger 
Illinois: David Shores 

Executive Committee 

2011 
Indiana: Chris Clay 
Iowa: Jim Martin 
Kansas: Zane Brooks 
Kentucky: Chris Sturgill 
Mexico Assn.: Bud Bivens 
Michigan: Gene Norris 
Mid-Atlantic: Wayne Hale 
Mississippi: J.L. Gore 
Missouri: Gary Fry 
New Jersey: William Brown 
New Mexico: Mark Shores 

Moderator: Tim York/ 623 Knollwood Drive, LaVergne, TN 37086 
Assistant Moderator: William Smith, P.O. Box 507, Colquitt, GA 39837 
Clerk: Randy Bryant 2156 54th Avenue, Vero Beach, FL 32966 
Assistant Clerk: Ernie Lewis, Route 1, Box 52A, Cisne, IL 62823 

2010 
Tim Campbell (AR) 
Rick Cash (AL) 
Fred Hanson (Atlantic -Canada) 

2011 
Chris Clay {IN) 
Gary Fry (MO) 
J.L. Gore (MS) 

2012 
North Carolina: Billy Keith 
Northeast Dist.: Jim Nason 
Northwest Dist.: Brent Nix 
Ohio: Mike Stokes 
Oklahoma: Mike Wade 
South Carolina: Todd Smith 
Tennessee: Glenn Poston 
Texas: Keith Woody 
Virginia: Glen Johnson 
West Virginia: Luther Morgan 

2012 
Glen Johnson (VA) 
Mike Wade (OK) 
Keith Woody (TX) 

Board of Trustees of Free Will Baptist Bible College 
Chairman: Terry Pierce/ 763 CR 931, Tupelo, MS 38804 

2010 
Steve Ashby (OK) 
Billy Hanna (GA) 
Terry Pierce (MS) 

2012 
A. C. Allen (SC) 
Ken Simpson {MO) 
Mark Stripling (AR) 
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2014 
Bob Bass (TN) 
Richard Hendrix (AL) 
Rusty Russell (NC) 



Board of International Missions 
Chairman: Danny Williams, 235 Meadowlark Road, Winfield, AL 35594 

2010 
Sherwood Lee (SC) 
Tom McCullough (MI) 
Danny Williams (AL) 

2012 
Nelson Henderson (AR) 
Jerry Norris (MO) 
Randy Wilson (OK) 

Board of Home Missions 
Chairman: Randy Wright, P.O. Box 4, Guin, AL 35563 

2011 
Harold Blankenship (TN) 
Robert Thebeau (MO) 
Randy Wright (AL) 

Board of Retirement 

2013 
Jerry Atwell (MS) 
Bobby Shepherd (AR) 
Matt Upton (CA) 

Chairman: Jack Daniel, 1900 lullwater Road, Albany, GA 31707 

2011 
Ron Barber (OK) 
Tim Hall (KY) 
Milburn Wilson (TX) 

Board of Master's Men 

2013 
Rick Cason (GA) 
Craig Cook (TN) 
Jack Ward (NC) 

Chairman: Rick Stone, 2100 US 60 E., Morehead, KY 40351 

2011 
B.J. Morgan (MO) 
Mike Mounts (GA) 
Ernie Taylor (ll) 

2013 
Ken Oleson (OK)) 
Rudy Taylor (MI) 
Jason Vinson (AL) 

2014 
Paul Creech (GA) 
Jeff Manning (NC) 
Rob Morgan (TN) 

2015 
Earl Hanna (SC) 
Ron Parker (LA) 
Tim Stout (OH) 

2015 
Jack Daniel (GA) 
Rick Dement (MO) 
Mark Ousley (VA) 

2015 
Johnny Fowlkes (AR) 
Eddie Hodges (TN) 
Rick Stone (KY) 

Board of Trustees of the Free Will Baptist Foundation 
Chairman: Waymon Fields, P.O. Box 174, Millport, AL 35576 

2011 
Waymon Fields (AL) 
Mark Price (OH) 
Melvin Worthington (NC) 

2013 
Brian Hurst (TN) 
Donnie Miles (SC) 
Wendell Walley (CA) 

2015 
Len Blanchard (GA) 
Rick Locklear (MI) 
Phil Whiteaker (AR) 

The Foundation Board also includes the following directors of national agencies: 
James Forlines (IM); Matt Pinson (FWBBC); Larry Powell (HM); Dan ita High (WNAC); 
Kenneth Akers (MM); Ron Hunter (RHP); Ray l ewis (BOR); Keith Burden (EXEC) 
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Board of Randall House Publications 
Chairman: Tim Owen, 1863 Duncan Community Road, Chipley, Fl 32428 

2010 
Tim Eaton (OK) 
Tim Owen (FL) 
Joe Wilson (TN) 

2012 2014 
Mark Braisher (OK) Danny Dwyer (NC) 
Edwin Hayes (OH) Steve Lindsay (TN) 
David Womack (IL) Randy Scott (AR) 

Commission for Theological Integrity 
Chairman: Leroy Forlines, 3606 West End Avenue, Nashville, TN 37205 

2010 Craig Shaw (OK) 
2011 Paul Harrison (TN) 
2012 Leroy Forlines (TN) 

Historical Commission 

2013 Matt Pinson (TN) 
2014 Steve Ashby (OK) 

Chairman: Darrell Holley, 3606 West End Avenue, Nashville, TN 37205 

2010 Darrell Holley (TN) 
2011 Jeff Cockrell (SC) 
2012 Jack Williams (TN) 

Media Commission 

2013 David Crowe (TN) 
2014 Robert Picirilli (TN) 

Chairman: Keith Fletcher, P.O. Box 17306, Nashville, TN 37217 

2010 Travis Penn (IN) 
2011 Monte McKenzie (GA) 
2012 Kevin Norris (MI) 

Music Commission 

2013 Mark Ousley (VA) 
2014 Keith Fletcher (TN) 

Chairman: Chris Truett, 1936 Banks School Road, Kinston, NC 28504 

2010 Chris Truett (NC) 
2011 Donnie Burke (CO) 
2012 Doug Little (TN) 

2013 James Stevens (TN) 
2014 Daron Dwyer (NC) 
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Proceedings 
The 73rd annual session of the National Association of Free Will Baptists met on July 19-22, 2009, at the Duke 

Energy Center in ~incinnati, Ohio. "Great and Precious Promises" was the theme of the meeting. Ryan lewis 
served as conventron manager and Chris Truett was music coordinator. 

Sunday School- July 191 2009 

Sunday School began at 10:00 a.m. with Dave Chamberlin leading the congregation in singing "Blessed As­
surance" and "No Other Name." Edwin Hayes led in prayer and introduced the Sunday School teacher. Bob Bouts 
taught the lesson from 2 Peter 1:1-21 on "A Sure and Certain Faith." 

Sunday Morning- July 1912009 

" Morning .worshi~. bega2 at 11:00 a.m_. wi~~ Dave Chamberlin leading the congregation in singing "At Calvary," 
Glory To. Hrs Na~e ~nd Because H,; lrves. Edwin Hayes lead in prayer and called for the offering. The offering 
~as recerved whrle Jrll Young sang All Heaven Declares." The congregation sang "Wonderful Grace Of Jesus," 
You ~re My Allin All" and "I Wor!hip You, .Almighty God." Edwin Hayes introduced the speaker and Jill Young 

sang In The Presence Of Jehovah. Mark Prrce, pastor of the Porter Free Will Baptist Church in Sciotoville Ohio 
~re.ach.ed the message on "The Promise of Eternal Life" from 1 John 2:24-28. "Just As 1 Am" was sung ~s th~ 
rnvrtatron and the service was dismissed. 

Sunday Evening - July 191 2009 

. Evening worship began with Donnie Burke leading the Convention Choir in singing "Thankful For A Change." 
Krneth Nelson lead the congregation in singing "Forever," "Be Exalted, 0 God" and "You Are God Alone." Chris 
Clay called for the offering and led in prayer. The offering was received while the Ketteman Family sang "I Can 
Rid~ the ~orning Winds." "He's Been Faithful" and "Great Is Thy Faithfulness" were sung by the congregation. 
C~rrs Clay rntroduced the speaker and Kelly Goodfellow Powers sang "His Eye Is On The Sparrow." Jeff Sloan 
Dr rector of Pastoral Ministries at Hillsdale Free Will Baptist College, spoke on "The Promise of God's Faithfulness:, 
from I Corint~ians 10:13. "Great Is Thy Faithfulness" was sung as the invitation. Rebecca Pugh announced the 
WNAC commrttees and the service was dismissed in prayer. 

Monday Evening- July 201 2009 

Evening worship began with the congregation singing "Mighty To Save" and "How Great Is Our God" with 
"How Great Tho~ Art" lead by Jos~ Owens. The Convention Choir sang "We Will Remember." Clerk Randy Bryant 
called .the meetrng to order and rntroduced the moderator, Tim York. The moderator appointed the following 
commrttees: 

Credentials Committee: 
Gary Fry (MO) 

Billy Keith (NC) 

Todd Smith (SC) 

Glen Johnson (VA) 

George Harvey (AZ) 
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Resolutions Committee: 
Jeff Crabtree (ATL-CAN) 

Rob Morgan (TN) 

Chris Clay (IN) 

Jim Puckett (OK) 

len Blanchard (GA) 

Nominating Committee: 
Mark McCraney (Al) 

Bobby Shepherd (AR) 

Millard Sasser (CA) 

Ed Hutchinson (Fl) 

Ron Helms (MI) 

Mark Price (OH) 

Keith Woody (TX) 

Obituary Committee: 
Jim Price (KY) 

luther Morgan (WV) 

David Shores (ll) 

Richard Adams (TN) 

Gene Norris (MI) 

Edwin Hayes, Promotional Secretary of the Ohio State Association of Free Will Baptists, welcomed the body 
to Ohio. Bro. Hayes presented Moderator Tim York and Executive Secretary Keith Burden with commemorative 
footballs and baskets that were made in Ohio. Glenn Poston called for the offering and lead in prayer. The Con­
vention Choir with a trio from Red Bay, Alabama, sang "May We Never Forget" for the offertory. "My Savior's 
Love" and "In Christ Alone" were sung by the congregation. Glenn Poston introduced the speaker and the Ten­
nessee Ministers Quartet sang "Mercy Found Room." Dr. Paul Harrison, pastor of the Cross Timbers Free Will 
Baptist Church in Nashville, Tennessee, preached on "The Promise of Sufficient Grace" from II Corinthians 12:7-10. 
'"Tis So Sweet To Trust In Jesus" was sung as the invitation and the service was dismissed. 

Tuesday Afternoon- July 2112009 

Moderator Tim York called the business session to order at 1:30 p.m. The moderator brought a message on 
"Developing a Soul Conscious Church" from Matthew 9:36 and concluded with prayer. The clerk read the Creden­
tials Committee report. Motion carried to receive the report and seat the delegates. 

Motion carried to receive Item 1 from the General Board report. 
Motion carried to remove from the table the recommendations on procedures for the nominating process for 

the National Association. 

Motion carried to adopt recommendations. 
Motion carried to receive a partial report from the General Board. Item 1 of the General Board report was 

adopted. 
Executive Secretary Keith Burden gave the report of the Executive Office and ONE Magazine. Auditor Terry Hill 

gave the financial reports of the office. Motion carried to receive the reports and approve the budgets. 

Motion carried to adopt Item 2 of the General Board report. 

Motion carried to receive Item 3 of the General Board report as information. 

CEO/ Director Ron Hunter gave the Randall House Publications report. Clarence lewis gave the financial report. 
Motion carried to receive the report and approve the budget.Joe Wilson (MO) was elected to the 2010 unexpired 

term on the Randall House Board. 
The clerk read the Nominating Committee's report for General Board members with terms expiring in 2012. 

Motion carried to receive the report and elect the members nominated. Donnie Hussey was elected to fill the 

unexpired 2010 term for Florida. 
The clerk read the Nominating Committee's report for Executive Committee members with terms ending in 

2012. Mike Wade (OK), Glen Johnson (VA) and Keith Woody (TX) were elected. 

Tuesday Evening - July 2112009 

The evening service began with the congregation singing "0 Worship The King" and "Sing To The King" led 
by Kevin Justice. The Convention Choir, under the direction of Chris Truett, sang "When He Comes Again." Glen 
Johnson welcomed the body to the service, called for the offering and lead in prayer. The Convention Choir sang 
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"In A Moment" for the offertory. "What A Day That Will Be," "Hallelujah To The Lamb" and "Hallelujah, What A 
Savior" were sung by the congregation. Glen Johnson introduced the speaker and the National YET Team sang "I 
Am Undone." Henry Horne, pastor of the Union Chapel Free Will Baptist Church in Chocowinity, North Carolina, 
preached on lhe Promise of His Coming" from 2 Peter 3:1-15. "Have Thine Own Way" was sung as the invitation 
and the service was dismissed in prayer. 

Wednesday Morning - July 22, 2009 

The morning business session opened with Assistant Moderator William Smith reading Philippians 2:1-11 and 
leading in prayer. 

Director James Forlines gave the International Missions Department report. Rob Conley gave the financial 
report. Auditor Dr. Tommy Wooten explained the new accounting procedures implemented in this year's audit. 
Motion carried to receive the report. 

As tribute to Rev. Raymond Riggs, the first full-time General Director of Foreign Missions, several clips of Rev. 
Riggs were shown and a Bible and Christian flag were presented to his sons, Ken and Randy. 

President Matthew Pinson gave the Free Will Baptist Bible College report. Tom Sass gave the financial report. 
Auditor Terry Hill gave an explanation as to the college's inability to provide an audit for this year's convention at 
this time. Motion carried to receive the report, accept the financial report as information and receive Items 4 and 
5 from the General Board report as information. 

Director Ray Lewis gave the Board of Retirement and Insurance report. John Brummitt gave the financial 
report. Motion carried to receive the report. Bill Ferguson and Jim Lowe were presented plaques in appreciation 
of their 12 years of service on the board. Jack Daniel (GA), Rick Dement (MO) and Mark Ousley (TN) were elected 
for 2015 terms on the board. 

Wednesday Afternoon -July 22, 2009 

The afternoon business session began with Assistant Clerk Ernie Lewis reading Ephesians 4:17-32 and leading 
m prayer. 

Director Larry Powell gave the Home Missions Department report. Motion carried to receive the report. Lloyd 
Locklear was presented a plaque in appreciation for his 12 years of service on the board and Jim Puckett was 
presented a plaque in appreciation for his 18 years of service. Jarvis Reed and Chad Kivette were presented 
plaques in appreciation for leading their churches to self-supporting status. Tim Stout (OH), Earl Hanna (SC) and 
Ron Parker (LA) were elected to 2015 terms on the board. 

Director David Brown gave the Free Will Baptist Foundation report. Richard Davis gave the financial report. 
Motion carried to receive the report. Len Blanchard (GA), Rick Locklear (MI) and Phil Whiteaker (AR) were elected 
to 2015 terms on the board. 

Director Ken Akers gave the Master's Men report. Motion carried to receive the report. Cliff Donoho was pre­
sented a plaque in appreciation for his 12 years of service on the board. Tom Harmon from the Rescue Free Will 
Baptist Church in Illinois was presented a plaque in recognition of being named Master's Men "Man of the Year." 
Eddie Hodges (TN), Johnny Fowlkes (AR) and Rick Stone (KY) were elected to 2015 terms on the board. 

Jack Williams presented the Historical Commission report. Motion carried to receive the report. Robert Picirilli 
(TN) was elected to the 2014 term on the commission. 

Chris Truett (NC) gave the Music Commission report. Motion carried to receive the report. Daron Dwyer (NC) 
was elected to the 2014 term on the commission. 

Keith Fletcher gave the Media Commission report. Motion carried to receive the report. Keith Fletcher (TN) was 
elected to the 2014 term on the commission. 

Leroy Forlines gave the Commission for Theological Integrity report. Motion carried to receive the report 
Steve Ashby (OK) was elected to the 2014 term on the commission. 
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0 
.t High gave the WNAC report. Motion carried to receive the report. 

Executive Secretary am a . 
the NYC report Motion carried to recetve the report. 

Ron Hunter gave · . 
. . eport Motion carried to recetve the report. 

The clerk read the Regt~tratton r . h B d t Committee report. Motion carried to receive the report and 
Executive Secretary Ketth Burden gave t e u ge 

adopt the budgets. . M . . ed to receive the report. A moment of silence was 
Th lerk read the Obituary Commtttee report. o~ton cam 

~ c f the individuals and Jim Price lead m prayer. . . 
held m memory o . . t Motion carried to receive the report and act on tt ttem by 

The clerk read the Resoluttons Commtttee repor . 

item. 
Item 1 _ Adopted as information. 

Item 2- Adopted. 

Item 3 - Adopted. 

Item 4- Adopted. 

Item 5 - Adopted. . · rt t 
Motion carried to have the Executive Office forward a copy of Item 3 of the Resoluttons Commtttee repo o 

Congress. · d t the body 
Motion carried to have the text of Item 1 of the Resolutions Commtttee ~ea o I t d: Moderator Tim York 

f h N . r g Committee The followmg were e ec e . ' 
The clerk read the final rewp~lrtl. o ts e · t~m(~~a) ~~erk Randy Br~ant (FL) and Assistant Clerk, Ernie Lewis (IL). 

(TN), Assistant Moderator, t tam mt ' ' 
Motion carried to adjourn. Roy Hutchinson dismissed in prayer. 

Wednesday Evening - July 22, 2009 

. . ded by a video presentation on Impact Cincinnati. The service began with Truth 
The evenmg servtce was prece . 

and Peace singing "Your Name" directed by Deanna Hollifield. . "S d The Light" 
h · d led in prayer The congregatton sang en 

Carl Cheshier welcomed the body to t e servtce an . . eal for the missions offering. The inter-
and "Carry The Light" led by Monte McKenzie. Carl Cheshter ma:e a~~~i~ sang "Jesus Saves." James Forlines and 
national and home missionaries were presented as the .C~nven. tonE ecutive Secretary Keith Burden offered the 

Ill d . · · ning service for new mtsstonanes. x . 
Larry Powe e m a commtssto . . k d th offering was received while the Conventton 
commissioning prayer. Carl Cheshter mtroduc~d the ~p.ea e; an p e Ia Oklahoma preached on "The Promise of 
Choir sang "Orphans Of God." Fred Warner, rettred mtm~~er rom o~or the invitatio~ The service concluded with 
His Power" from Acts 1:4-8. "Take My Life And Let It Be was sung o . 

a finale medley by the Convention Choir. 
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Credentials Committee Report 

We, the Credentials Committee, have examined the letters from the following states and local churches and 
find them to be in order as presented below: 

1. From the following state associations which are entitled to be represented by five delegates: 
Alabama, Arkansas, California, Florida, Georgia, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Kansas, Kentucky, Michigan, Mississippi, 
Missouri, North Carolina, Ohio, Oklahoma, South Carolina, Tennessee, Texas, Virginia and West Virginia. 

2. From the following district associations which are entitled to be represented by three delegates: 
Arizona, Canada, Colorado, Iowa, Mexico Association, Mid-Atlantic, New Jersey, New Mexico, Northeast and 
Northwest. 

3. From the following local churches which are entitled to be represented by one delegate: Waipahu 
Free Will Baptist Church of Hawaii, the Free Will Baptist Church of St. Croix, Virgin Islands, and the Twin Valley 
Free Will Baptist Church of Wisconsin. 

4. We recommend that the delegates from the state associations, district associations, and the local 
churches listed above be seated for this session, along with their other delegates who are properly registered. 

5. We recommend that all lay delegates entitled to represent by virtue of their positions on standing 
boards be seated if properly registered. 

6. The Association of Mexico has neither reported nor paid their fees. We recommend that the del-
egation be seated contingent upon these fees being paid and the report received. 

Submitted by the Credentials Committee: 

Gary Fry (MO), Chairman 

George Harvey (AZ) Billy Keith (NC) 

Todd Smith (SC) Glen Johnson (VA) 

General Board Report 

The General Board of the National Association of Free Will Baptists met Monday, July 20, 2009, in the Grand 
Ballroom of Millennium Hotel in Cincinnati, Ohio. As a result of this meeting, we offer the following recom­
mendations: 

1. We heard the reports of the Executive Office, ONE Magazine, WNAC, Randall House, International Missions, 
Free Will Baptist Bible College, Board of Retirement and Insurance, Home Missions Department, Free Will Bap­
tist Foundation, Master's Men, Historical Commission, Music Commission, Media Commission, Commission for 
Theological Integrity and the Budget Committee. We recommend their reports be received and their budgets 
adopted. 

2. Beginning with the 2010 convention, a non-refundable charge of one night's rate per room will be placed 
on the individual's credit card by convention hotels effective June 1. 

3. In light of the fact that we are considering going to a set number of cities for the national convention, no 
location will be recommended for the 2019 convention at this time. 

4. Motion passed that the General Board recommend that the Free Will Baptist Bible College Board present a 
clear plan of action to delegates during the 2009 session for presenting the required audit. 

5. Motion passed that the General Board recommend that the Executive Committee study the need for each 
national board to present a current and annual certified audit to the National Association and bring it to the 2010 
convention either as a proposal to revise the Treatise or with a recommendation to help ensure that all boards are 
able to abide by the Constitution and By-Laws of the National Association. 
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Nominating Committee Report 

Home Missions ...... Earl Hanna (SC) 
2015 Replacing lloyd Locklear (MI) · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · . · Ron Parker (LA) 

Replacing Ron Parker (LA) · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·. ·. ·. ·. ~ ·. ·. ·. ·. ~ ·. ·. ·.·.:Frank Wiley (OK) 
Replacing James Puckett {OK) .. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 

Retirement and Insurance Jack Daniel (GA) 
2015 Replacing Jack Daniel (GA) · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · . ..... . Rick Dement (MO) 

Replacing William Ferguson (MI) · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · . . : Mark Ousley (TN) 
Replacing James Lowe (OH) .. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 

Master's Men Eddie Hodges (TN) 
2015 Replac~ng Cliff Donoho (TN) · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·. ·. ·. ·. ·. ·. ·.·. :::::::johnny Fowlkes (AR) 

Replacmg Johnny Fowlkes (AR) · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · .... Rick Stone (KY) 
Replacing Rick Stone (KY) .. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 

Randall House Publication~ Joe Wilson (MO) 
2010 Replacing Michael Waddell who resigned .. .. ...... .. . .... .. .. . .. . .. . 

Free Will Baptist Foundation Len Blanchard (GA) 
2015 Replacing Len Blanchard (GA) · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · : ~. Rick Locklear (MI) 

Replacing Rick Locklear (MI) · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·· · · · · Phil Whiteaker (AR) 
Replacing Phil Whiteaker (AR) · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 

Commission for Theological Integrity s Ashby (OK) 
hb (OK) . . . teve 

2014 Replacing Steve As Y . · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 

Historical Commission Robert Picirilli (TN) 
2014 Replacing Robert Picirilli (TN) .. . · . · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·· · · · · 

Music Commission Daron Dwyer (NC) 
2014 Replacing Daron Dwyer (NC) .. . ... · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 

Media Commission Keith Fletcher (TN) 
2014 Replacing Keith Fletcher (TN) .... . . · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·· · · · · · 

Executive Committee Mike Wade (OK) 
2012 Replacing Mike Wade (OK) · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · Gien Johnson (VA) 

Replacing Glen Johnson (VA) · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · .. .. · · · · : . Keith Woody (TX) 
Replacing Keith Woody (TX) · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 

A-23 



General Board 
2010 Replacing Paul Smith (Fl) ........................................... Donnie Hussey 
2012 North Carolina (Replacing Billy Keith) .................................... Billy Keith 

Northeast District (Replacing Jim Nason) ................................. Jim Nason 
Northwest District (Replacing Brent Nix).. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .... . . . . .. Brent Nix 
Ohio (Replacing Mike Stokes) .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Mike Stokes 
Oklahoma (Replacing Mike Wade) ........................................ Mike Wade 
South Carolina (Replacing Todd Smith) ................................... Todd Smith 
Tennessee (Replacing Glenn Poston) .................................. Glenn Poston 
Texas (Replacing Keith Woody).. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Keith Woody 
Virginia (Replacing Glen Johnson) .................................... Glen Johnson 
West Virginia (Replacing luther Morgan).. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . luther Morgan 

General Officers 
Moderator: Replacing Tim York (TN) ........................................ Tim York (TN) 
Assistant Moderator: Replacing William Smith (GA) .................... William Smith (GA) 
Clerk: Replacing Randy Bryant (Fl) ..................................... Randy Bryant (FL) 
Assistant Clerk: Replacing Ernie lewis (IL) ................................ Ernie Lewis (IL) 

Nominating Committee 
Mike Wade (OK), Chairman 
Randy Riggs (TN) 
Chris Sturgill (KY) 
Billy Hanna (GA) 

Sherwood Lee (SC) 
David Shores (IL) 
Dennis Kizzire (MS) 
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Minutes 
of the 

Seventy-fourth Annual Session 

of the 

Women Nationally 
Active for Christ 

Convention 
of the 

National Association of 

Free Will Baptists 
when convened in 

Cincinnati, Ohio 

July 20-21, 2009 
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.... __ 

Executive Committee 
President 

Rebecca Pugh 
298 Andy Drive 
Drummonds, TN 38023 
901-840-2100 
rccpugh@yahoo.com 

Vice President 
Shirley Jackson 
428 Kimberly 
St. Peters, MO 63376 
636-397-6399 
rsjacksson105@juno.com 

Secretary 
Diana Bryant 
2156 54th Avenue 
Vero Beach, Fl32966 
772-567-1956 
bryantfwb@bellsouth.net 

Theme: That You May Know 
Scripture: Ephesians 1:18-19 

Women Nationally Active For Christ 
P.O. Box 5002 

Antioch, TN 37011-5002 

Members-at-large 
Amy Johnson 
1211 E. Ruth 
Benton, ll62812 
618-435-4281 
harmy@verizon.net 

Pam Hackett 
121 Springside Drive 
Boiling Springs, SC 29316 
864-599-9512 
hackettp71@bellsouth.net 

Jan Clay 
8102 Amarillo Drive 
Indianapolis, IN 46237 
317-862-0533 
okiejan@sbcglobal.net 

Executive Secretary-Treasurer 
Danita High 
P.O. Box 5002 
Antioch, TN 37011 
615-471-4123 
danita@wnac.org 

Music Coordinator/Worship leader: Malari Helman 
Pianist: Cheri Hayes 

Proceedings 

WNAC Seminar 
, , Monday, July 20 
Were Not Just Your Mother's Auxiliary," was the s ecial event~ . 

a WNAC DVD presentation, a style show from the pasi b o~ Mon_day afternoon. This presentation included 
WNAC life." This was a time for WNAC to showcase FW~em er t,estl~?mes and a dr~~a e~titled, "It's a Wonderful 

women s mmlstry and unveil Its VIsion for the days ahead. 
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Business Session 
Tuesday, July 21 

women Nationally Active for Christ met Tuesday morning, July 21,2009, at 8:30a.m., in the Hyatt Hotel Regency 
Ballroom, President Rebecca Pugh presiding. A call to worship was given by Beth Bryant, singing Faces. Worship 
and praise led by Malari Helman followed. Lori Byers, home missionary to Ohio led in prayer. Frances Etterling wel­
comed women to the 74th Annual Session of Women Nationally Active for Christ. A special feature from Ohio youth 
was presented. The Credentials Committee, Chairperson Vicki Ballard, submitted the following report: 

The following 18 state conventions have submitted reports and paid fees: Alabama, Arkansas, California, Florida, 
Georgia, Illinois, Indiana, Kentucky, Michigan, Missouri, North Carolina, Ohio, Oklahoma, South Carolina, Tennes­
see, Texas, Virginia, West Virginia. 

The following two districts with no state conventions have submitted reports and paid fees: First Arizona and 
New Mexico. 

The following two local groups with no district or state conventions have submitted reports and paid fees: St. 
Croix, Virgin Islands; Cheyenne, Wyoming. 

In addition, there are 24 delegates from local groups in good standing with their representing higher body {dis-
trict or state) who have paid their $10 representation fee. 

Those serving on the committee were: Vicki Ballard, Chairperson, Mandy Johnston, Patty Collins. 
Motion carried to receive the report and seat the delegates. 
Joel D. Collum, Jr., CPA with Bell enfant & Miles, P.C. commented on the 2009 budget reduction revisions, stating 

the cutbacks were absolutely necessary in order to operate in the black. 
Dan ita High gave the Executive-Secretary's Report. She commented on the changes brought forth by the transi­

tion in leadership. She said the 2010 budget had been further streamlined to eliminate the need to raise dues. 
Danita reported there had been a slight increase in membership and magazine subscriptions. She also reported 
on the new things that have been implemented during the year: faith promise bank drafts, online newsletter, new 
ministry guides, and restructuring within the office. 

Motion carried to receive the Executive-Secretary's report and adopt the budget. 
Diane Conn presented the Creative Arts Awards as follows: 
Art: 

1st Place: One of God's Beautiful Creatures- The Tit Mouse, Janice Jones, Smithfield, NC 
2nd Place: Close Up of the Cross, April Bevins, Louisa, KY 
3rd Place: Our Spectacular Surroundings, Janice Jones, Smithfield, NC 

Articles: 
1st Place: God Needs a Willing Heart, Brenda VanDivort, Edgar Springs, MO 
2nd Place: A Lesson in Trusting, Joan Wilkes Shields, florence, Al 
3rd Place: My Shepherd for all Times, Sue Winchester, Ballwin, MO 

Devotional: 
1st Place: His Mosaic, Tracy Payne, Holdenville, OK 
2nd Place: I Got the Music in Me, Tracy Payne, Holdenville, OK 
3rd Place: My Brother's Keeper, Tracy Payne, Holdenville, OK 

Photography: 
1st Place: Grandfather Tree, Faye Carrol Reid, Mantachie, MS 
2nd Place: Christmas Sunset, Faye Carrol Reid, MS 
3rd Place: Tennessee Roller Coaster, Faye Carrol Reid, MS 

Plays/Skits: 
1st Place: What Not to Wear - Spiritually Speaking, Lee Ann Wilfong, Park Hills, MO 

2nd Place: His Sheep, Pat Cool, Piketon, OH 
3rd Place: The Lord is My Shepherd, Joan Wilkes Shields, Florence, AL 
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Poetry: 

lst Place: 
2nd Place: 
3rd Place: 

Programs: 

1st Place: 
2nd Place: 
3rd Place: 

Scrapbooking: 

1st Place: 
2nd Place: 

Committee Reports 

Healing Love, Rebecca Marler, Park Hills, MO 
The Window, Rebecca Marler, MO 

Follow You Anywhere, Michelle lee Moyer, Roseville, Ml 

Mighty Mom, Pamela S. Hackett, Boiling Springs, SC 
The Unknown Soldier, Pamela s. Hackett, sc 
What Not to Wear, Beatrice M. Daniels, Warren, Ml 

Far, Far Away, Brandi Claire Meeks, Ecru, MS 
Generations, Jill Bonnema, Vilonia, AR 

Khristi Shores presented the Resolutions C ·r R . . 
by item. omml tee eport. Motion earned to receive the report and adopt item 

Recommendations 

Item #1: We recommend the national project "20120/20 B 'ld" " 
vention in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. Current am aunt receive~~ mg for the ~uture be extended to the 2010 con­
will be discussed during the 2009 December WNAC E . . $30,421.89 With a goal of $60,000. The new project 
coordinate with the WNAC annual program. xecut•ve Committee meeting. This extension will allow us to 

Item #2: Recommendations for the Cleo Pursell foreign Student Scholarship: 

a. International Missions request for Aida Zhankabayera $1,400 to enroll at FWBBC 

b. Home Missions request for two students to enroll at Gwen Hendrix Hispanic Sem.inary- $500 each 
Total: $2,400 for all three students. · 

Item #3: Recommend the WNAC body appoint the WNAC t ff . . . 
constitution and by-laws, along with past recommendatl s a d ~n~ executive committee to review the current 
vention (2010} for our recommendations for cha ons, an rrng them before the body at next year's con­nge. 

Appreciation 

Item #1; A standing vote of thanks and appreciation be iven y 
Executive Assistant for WNAC. g to vonne Hampton for over 22 years of service as 

Item #2: We would like to recognize the Oh' WAC f h . . . 
luncheon. ro or t elr hosprtahty and diligence in planning of the WNAC 

Item #3: We want to express our appreciation to the ex r . 
sonal service in fulfilling their duties. ecu IVe commrttee and all WNAC officers for their per-

Item #4: We also want to express our appreciation to all the women that support WNAC and missions. 

Resolutions 

Item #1: We resolve that we check in any hotel that we sta i . . . 
request one atthe front desk. This will enable the G.d ' y nl to s~e If there IS a Gideon Bible. If there is none, to 

1 # 1 eons toP ace Brbles to further the gospel 
tern 2: Whereas our nation is straying away f 't Ch · . · 

stand by writing, emailing and calling our govern~:~ ~~ce;~stran heritage, be it resolved that our ladies take a 

Motion carried to adopt the items of recommendation, appreciation and resolution. 
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Sarah Fletcher introduced the 2009-2010 theme: NT hat You May Know"- Ephesians 1:18-19. 
She thanked the TWG writing team for the work with the magazine. 
Rev a Baker gave a report of the Nominating Committee. Motion carried to accept the report and consider each 

position separately. Members to the WNAC Executive Committee were elected to serve for the years 2009-2011 as 

follows: 
President 
Vice President: 
Secretary: 
Members at Large: 

Rebecca Pugh, TN 
Shirley Jackson, MO 
Diana Bryant, FL 
Jan Clay, IN 
Amy Johnson, ll 
Pamela Hackett, SC 

Appreciation was given to Phyllis York and Linda Harvey for years of service. 
Motion carried to adjourn. Rebecca Pugh dismissed in prayer. 

10:30 A.M. Missionary Service 
Malari Helman led the congregational singing. Shirley Jackson challenged the attendees to give generously to 

the morning offering, and prayed the offertory prayer. The offertory was a solo by Sarah Sargent. The message was 
given by Donna Crabtree, missionary to Fredericton, New Brunswick, Canada. She spoke about their call to the mis­
sion field, surrendering to God's call and trusting Him to provide all needs. Rebecca Pugh dismissed in prayer. 

Fellowship Luncheon 
Tuesday, July 21 

12:00-2:00 
The WNAC Fellowship luncheon in the Millennium Hotel followed the service. Carol Pinkerton, retired mission­

ary to Cote d'lvoire, spoke about her call and ministry on the field. She also spoke of her "retreading" time of life 
she is in now. 

Synopsis of the Minutes of WNAC Executive Committee Meeting 
Wednesday, December 10, 2008 

Members present were: Executive Secretary Dan ita High, Rebecca Pugh, Shirley Jackson, Phyllis York, Linda 
Harvey, Diana Bryant and Jan Clay. 

Plans were finalized for the 2009 Convention and preliminary plans were made for a Branson Retreat in Sep­
tember, 2009. 

The committee approved: (1 ) Transferring the excess FWBBC organ project funds to a contingency fund {2) 
Sending literature to pastors promoting the WNAC Mother's Day offering {3) A retreat In Branson, MO for Sep· 
tember 11-12, 2009 {4} Restructuring the accounts in order to reflect actual account balances (5) Amending the 
Retreats financial policy stipulating that room and board will be provided for executive committee members, 
speakers and workshop/seminar leaders (6} Retaining Joel 0. Collum, Jr., CPA as the auditor for WNAC (7) Amend­
ing the 2009 budget to reflect a budget decrease from $274,211 to $139,300 (including eliminating positions) (8) 
Freezing all salaries until further notice (9) Plans for the 2009 Convention and Fellowship Luncheon . 
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Synopsis of the Minutes of WNAC Executive Committee Meeting 

Sunday, July 19, 2009 

The Executive Committee met at the Millennium Hotel 
Rebecca Pugh, Phyllis York, linda Harvey, Shirle Jackson Queen c.onference Room. Members present were: 
Secretary-Treasurer's report was received. y , Jan Clay, Dr ana Bryant, and Dan ita High. The Executive 

The committee approved: (1) the restructurin of WNAC . 
Ruth Wisehart Loan fund to a scholarship fund f g t d contrng.ency accounts; (2) converting the Dr. Mary 

h 
. . ,or s u ents attendrng FWB c 11 . (3) . 

c an~rng the Creatrve Arts Contest; (4) switching th 2011 h . o eges, explorrng the idea of 
of pard maternity leave to the personnel policy- (6) e t e~e wrth the 2017 theme (5) including six weeks 
disbursements from the Cleo Pursell Foreign St~d ;~cohmlme~· ation to the WNAC convention regarding 2009 
vention regarding appointing the WNAC t ff d Een c. o ars rp Fund; (7) recommendation to the WNAC con-

h 
. s a an xecutrve Committee d · 

c anges rn the constitution and by-laws· (8) rec d . as a stu y commrttee to explore needed 

d dl
. , om men atron to the WNAC · . 

ea rne for the national project 20/20/20 Buildi f h . conventron regardrng extending the 
OK. ng or t e Future untrl the 2010 convention in Oklahoma City, 

Plans were made for the 2009 Branson Retreat. 
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WOMEN NATIONALLY ACTIVE FOR CHRIST 
2009 Execut1ve Secretary's Report 

1 am amazed how qutckly thts year passed. This was a year of blessings and 
challenges, of beginnings and endmgs A historical year for WNAC, and through it 

all, God proved His grace sufficient time and time again. 

• Retreat 
Immediately upon taking office, the WNAC Office Team and I finalized plans for the 2008 WNAC 
Nat1onal Retreat in Ridgecrest, NC. The retreat took place September 11-13, and we were in 
awe seeing God's hand at work among our women. God orchestrated everything from the 

weather to life-changing services, and we rejoiced together. 

• Finances 
Dunng recent years, the ministry of WNAC has faced financial challenges. The WNAC Executive 
Committee and I knew we were facing difficult decisions during our December board meetings. 
With a continual decline in funding and increasing expenses to operate the ministry, budget 
cuts were essential. After much prayer and consideration, the Executive Committee approved a 
substantial budget reductton in 2009, resulttng tn the eltmtnation of the Executive Assistant 
position Financial reports from the year-end audit confirmed the necessity of this action. We 
have already witnessed financial improvement during this first half of 2009. The future is bright. 

• Membership 
At the 2008 Convention, WNAC appotnted a membership study committee. This committee has 
d1hgently researched ways to increase part1cipat1on and interest more churches in the 
ministries we offer. We are excited to hear of new groups forming monthly across our nation. 
We believe revival is breaking forth among our women as churches realize the need for an 

effective women's ministry. 

• Together With God Magazine 
The TWG Magazine has undergone several changes this past year. From adding a fun Together 
1-2-3 recipe/craft section, to tackling tough issues for women of all ages through Bible studies 
and relevant articles, TWG continually strives to benefit both women's ministry groups and 

tnd1v1duals. 

• Steward Provision aoset 
WNAC's Provision Closet remains a thnving part of our overall ministry. When it comes to 

• 

providing household items for missionary fam11ies, women faithfully give the best. We receive 
regular shipments of items and gift cards The WNAC Office Team faithfully stocks and 

d1stnbutes rtems as needed. 

WNAC Ministry 
What does the future hold for WNAC? Although the labor will not be easy, I'm confident good 
days are ahead. We hold a rich heritage with Free W1ll Baptists, and due to faithful ones serving 
before us, the ministry stands on a firm foundation. Now, we hold the responsibility not only to 
maintain, but to improve and build for the future. Change without purpose is unwise and 
ineffective. However, it is impossible to remain the same and expect different results. God gives 
us a responsibility to evaluate our personal lives and ministries. Should the evaluation reveal 
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areas of needed improvement, we must make cha 
mmlstry of service and support with.ln th h nges m accordance to God's plan. WNAC is a 

ld 
e orne local church · 

wor . We do not exist to compete but th ' ' community and around the 
denommatlon ra er to complement each and every mmistry of our 

Over the past year, I've learned much about the im . 
shed tears with ladies searching for fellowshi an/ortance o,f a t~nvmg women's ministry. I've 
need for faithful, godly women in the· P . support. I ve listened as pastors shared the 

f
. tr congregattons I've · · d · 
tnally break free and find thel·r I , . reJOice wtth women of all ages who 

va ue tn God s eyes I've k h . 
step out of my comfort zone and feel God' . nown w at tt means to completely 
my faithful support team within the office. ~asr:~ngth tn my every area of weakness. I applaud 
to love them dearly. I'm grateful for our WNAC E Dtan~, and I truly are a team, and I've grown 
prayers they give this ministry are priceless Th xe~~ttve Committee. The countless hours and 

s.uccess I'm forever grateful to our faithful WN~~ :;:m and love for WNAC contributes to its 
I m thankful for all our denominational I d h bPrs. They are the very reason we exist. 

.d d ea ers T elr support d 
gut e me down this new sometimes f . ht . an words of wisdom have 
d 

' ' ng entng path One f f . 
on t know about tomorrow but I k h . o my avonte hymns declares "I 

' now w o holds my hand " W . , 
WNAC to our all-knowing, all-powerful God. e wtll trust the tomorrows of 

Danita Htgh 

Executive Secretary-Treasurer 
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B ELLENFANT + MILES, P.C. 
CERTIFIED P U BLI C ACCO UNTA'<TS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Executive Committee of the 
Women Nationally Active for Cluist 
Antioch. r ennessee 

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of the Women Nationally Active for 
Ctuist (an auxiliary of the National Association of Ftee Will Baptists) (a oonp10fit 01ganization) as of 
Decem bet J 1, 2008 and 200 7, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended 
l hese financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization's management Our responsibility is to 

cxptess an opinion on these financial statements based on out audits 

We conducted ow audits in accordance with auditing standards geoetally accepted in the United States of 
Amet1ca. Those standards require that we plnn and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosutes in the financial statements An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management. as well as evaluating 
the oveJaU financial statement presentation We believe that ow audits p1ovidc a teasonable basis for ow 

opinion 
In out opinion, the financial statements refened to above present faitly, in all matetialtespects, the financial 
position of Women Nationally Active fol Cluist, as of Dooembet Jl, 2008 and 2007, and the changes in its 
net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in confotmity w1th accounting principles genctally 

accepted in the United States of America 

Malcb 17,2009 

136 Wilson Pike Cir-cle • Brentwood, TN 37027 • tell 615.370.8700 • fax: 615.370.4475 
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WOMEN NATIONALLY ACTIVE FOR CHRIST 
(AN AUXILIARY OF I'HE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE W1LL BAPTISTs) 

ST ATE1\1ENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
DECEMBER 31, 2008 and 2007 

ASSETS 

ASSETS 2008 

Cash 
$ 234,043 Accounts receivable 

10,141 lnve.ntoty 
4,610 

Notes receivable, net of allowance fur 

doubtful accounts of $-0- ($-0- in 2007) 
4,862 

Accrued interest receivable 
235 

Propet ty & equipment, at cost 
less accumulated depreciation of $20,629 

($19,071 in 2007) 
3,013 

TOTAL ASSETS 
$ 256,904 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

LIABJUTI.ES 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
$ 27,543 Dererred revenue 

31,767 

Total liabilities 
59 310 

COMMITMENTS 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted- (deficit) 

(9,728) 
Temporruily restJicted 

176,784 
Permanently restricted 

30,538 

Total net assets 
197,594 

TOTAL LIABJLTTif!S AND NET ASSETS $ 256,904 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
-4-
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2007 

$ 274,663 
9,067 

3,527 

5,670 
292 

4,510 

$ 297,789 

$ 36,601 

34,741 

71,342 

36,363 

166,479 
23,605 

226,447 

$ 297,789 

CTIVE FOR CHRIST 
WOMEN NATIONALLY A TION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS) 

THE NATIONAL ASSOCIA 
ANAUXfiAARYOF NTS OFACT.nn~ 

( STATEME D DECEMBER31, 2008 and 2007 
FOR THE YEA.&S ENDE 

2008 2007 

UNRESTRICTED SUPPORT: 
REVENUE AND OTHER $ 75,943 $ 79,956 

'342,801 169,696 Dues and fees 
84,063 Designated contl ibutions 74,918 

11,789 25,469 . d literature sales Magaz.me an . 
68,614 68,677 . d treat mcome Convention an rc 

8,680 9,129 Gifts and offerings 

lntetcst income 3,678 3,632 
2,435 (6,685) Rent income 

f · estment Gain (loss) on value o mv . 

5,036 ·cttons· 
8,551 Net assets released from restn . . . 

Satisfactton of program restncbons 
588,289 648,093 

T otaJ revenue 

EXPENSES 123,091 112,863 
25,252 Salaries and wages 26,636 
42,602 Payroll taxes and employee benefi~s . 39,228 

3,291 Cost of magazine and literature prmtmg 3,336 
25,952 '3 7,446 T t1lvel and promotion 

II, 129 8,808 Conventions and retreats 

Office expense 3,127 3,242 
Postage 28,044 27,552 

5,725 6,775 Rent expense 

1,508 Pt ofessional fees 1,558 
Depreciation 2,102 
Bad debts !,104 707 
Insurance expense 296 439 
Dues and subscriptions 17,331 12,618 
Special projects 361 185 

346,412 369,086 Continuing education 
Designated contributions 

634,380 653,426 
Total expenses 

(5,333) (46,091) 
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets 

. an integJal pait of these financial statements 
The accompanymg notes are 

-5-

A- 35 



--

WOMEN NATION · 
(AN AUXILIARY OF TRE NATIO~ ALLY AClTVE FOR CHRIST 

ST AL ASSOCIATION OF FREE 
}'OR TilE YE ATEMENfs OF ACI'IVIIIES WILL BAPTISTS) . 

~ ARSENDEDDECEMH 
ER 31, 20(}8 and 2007 

TEMPOIURJLy REsT.RICTED 
Gi& and offerings 
Interest income 

Net ~ts CC:Jcased from testtictions: 
Satisfaction otpwgram resttictions 

Increase (decrease) · tern . 
m ponuily restJictcd net a.~'lefs 

PERMANENTLy RESTRICTW 
Gifts and offerings 

Increase · 
ID J)Clmanentiy restJicted net assets 

r ota1 increase in net assets 

Net assets - beginning of year 

Net assets· end of year 

Ihe a.ccompa.nying notes are . 

2008 

$ 18,621 
235 

(8,551 ) 

10,305 

6,933 

6,933 

(28,853) 

226,44"7 

$ 197,594 

an mtegraJ Plllt of these fmanciaJ statem 
~6- ents. 
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2007 

$ 8,978 

279 

{5,036) 

4,221 

31957 

3,957 

2,845 

223,602 

$ 22 6,447 

WO.MEN NATIONALLY ACI'IVE FOR CHR1ST 
(AN AUXILIARY OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS) 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEl\IBER 31,2008 and 2007 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTMTIES: 
Increase in net assets 
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net 

cash provided (used) by operating activities: 
Depreciation 
Bad Debts 
Loss on disposition of property &. equipment 
Olanges in operating assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in acoounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in inventoty 
(Increase) dec.rease in accrued int.erest receivable 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in defeired revenue 

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACilVITIES: 
Collection on 1oaru receivable 
New note made 
Pwclwes ofpropetty and equipment 

Net Cash Provided (Used} By Investing Activities 

INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of yean 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of years 

1008 

$ (28,853) 

l,SSS 

(1,074) 

(1,083) 
56 

(9,0.5 8) 

(2,974) 

(41,428) 

808 

-
803 

(40,620) 

274,663 

$ 234,043 

The accompanying notes are an integml part oftbese financial statements 
·1-
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2007 

$ 2,84S 

$ 

1,508 
2,102 

1,382 

670 
115 

168 
(2,966) 

5,824 

1,470 
(1,500) 

(600) 

(630) 

5,194 

269,469 

274,663 

I 
i 

.. 



(AN AUXlLIARy ~~= !~~g:~~~CITVE FOR CliRJST 
NOTES TO THE FfNANC:::tSTITON OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS) 

1. 

DECE ATEMENTS 
MBER 31, 2008 and 2007 

SUMMARy OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT ING PRINCIPLES 

Organization and Purpose: 

fhe. Women Nationally Active for Cb.r. l . 
Nat•onal Association ofFree Will B . lS tS a nonprofit organization and an a . 'liaz 
Organization is to P blish th aptJsts, Inc located in Antioch T UXJ Y of the 
funds fm missionarie: and ~/ree Will Baptists' magazine for ~o:::e~=~ ~e purpose of the 
support comes primaril fi P Ide other SCI"Vices to Free Will Baptist , eceive and disburse 

Y urn donor cootJibutions due d ., women The Organization's 
' s an tees, and magazine sales_ 

The Organization is exem t fi 
Revenue Code d p om fedetal income lax under . 
addition the ar:a~~~ g~oup exemption of the National Assoc·~~lonf 501(cX3) of the Internal 

• on has been d . lauOD o Flee Will B . 
foundation" wi1hin them . etezmmed by the Internal Revenue Se . aptists, Inc. In 

b 
. earung of 509(a) t th tvtce not to be " · 

usmess income for 2008 and 2007 o c l.ntcmal Revenue Code Th a prrvate ere was no unrelated 

The following significant accountin . . 
statements: g polrcres have been followed · th . m e preparation of the financial 

Basis of Accoaating: 

The Organization re . · P pares Its financial state · mvolv~s the application of U S generally men: usmg ~e accrual basis of accounting, h. h 
and gams rue recognized when eruned and ~pte accountrng plinciples; consequently re w tc 

, xpenses and losses are . , venues 
. recoglllzed when incuned 

Basis of Pr-esentation: . 

1· iuanciaJ statements . 
Standard . . preseotatton follows the recomme . 

s Board m rts Statements of Financial . ndattons of the Financial Accoun . 
Slalem~nts of Not-for-PIOfit OrgH11iV~tions U :ccSoFunting Standatds (SFAS) No 117 Finan~ 
repoJt information re ard' . . n er AS No II 7 the OJ . . . , CJ 

as.<;etq; uru estJicted n~t a.:!~ts t financt~ position and activities :CCOrdin::;:,r:ron •; required to 
assets , emporrudy restticted net assets, d ee c asses of net 

an permanently re.stz icted net 

Use of Estimates: 

The prepasation of finan iaJ . . . . c statements m co.nfomuty' . 
prmctples mcludes the use of estim With US genezally acce ted . 
results could differ from !bose estun' atesates that affect the fmancial statements AccoPrd. glaccounting m y, actual 

-8-
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WOMEN NATIONALLY ACfiVE FOR CHRIST 
(AN AUXILIARY OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. 

DECEMBER 31, 2008 and 2007 

sUMMARY OF SIGl'I!'IFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES- CONTINUED 

Contributions: 

Ibe Olganization accounts for contiibutions in accordance with the recommendations of the 
Financial Accounting Standazds Boasd in SFAS No 1 16, Accounting f01 Contributions Received 
and Contributions Made ln accordance with SF AS No 116, conttibutions received are recorded as 
uruestricted, tempmarily restricted, or permanently resuicted support, depending on the existence 

or naime of any doom rest! ictions 

All doom-restricted suppott is 1eportcd as an increase in tempotazily or permanently 1estricted net 
assets depending on the nature of the resi.Jiction When a resuiction expires (that is, when a 
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose resttiction is accomplished). teroporatily restJicted net 
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and repo1ted in the statements of activities as net 

assets released from restrictions 

Property and Equipment and Depreciation: 

The Olganiution follows the practice of capitalizing, at cost, all expendituzes for property and 
equipment in excess of S500 with a useful life of at least two years Depreciation is computed on a 

suaight-line basis over the useful lives of the a.ssets genet ally as follows: 

Equipment 
5-20 years 

The net p1opcrty and equipment balance has been tecorded as a separate component in umestricted 

net assets 

Investments: 

Investments are composed of equity securities and as e valued at quoted mru ket price 

Accounts and Notes Receivable and Allows ace for Doubtful Accounts 

lhe Olgani'V!tion issues etedit to chw-cbes and individuals fro the purchase of magazines and 

literature These churches and individuals are located all across the United States 

The Organization loans money to Bible college students f01 the payment of college tuition The 
student is required to sign a note for the money These notes ate uncoUateralized These students 
are located across the United States There are numerous loans with vazying interest rates and 
matwity dates Accordingly, the fair value of these notes apptoximates the canying value net of 

the allowance for doubtful accounts 

Management considers accounts receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly, no allowance f01 
doubtful accounts is required for accounts Jeceivable Management considers the notes receivable 
that are overdue to be only partially collectible and accordingly has recolded an allowance for 

doubtful accounts in the amount of $-0- ($-0- in 2007) 

-9-
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4. 

WOMEN NATIONALL 
(AN AUXILIARY OF THE NATIONAL y ACTIVE FOR CHRIST 

NOTES TO THE FIN~~;;:: ~TON OF FRF..E WILL BAPTISTS) 
DECE ATEMENTs 

MBER 31, 2008 and 2007 

1. SUMMARy OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIN 
Cash Equivalents G PRINCIPLEs - CONTINUED 

fhe Orcrnni, .. o o~t:Jon considers ail highJ ti 0 
0 

when pwcbased to be cash equival y qwd mvestments with a matwity of thr ents ee months 01 less 

Inventory 

[nventory is stated at the lower of cost (first i fi 
n. rst out method) ot mruket 

2. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

3. 

A summm y of property d . an eqwpment is as follows: 

Equipment 
Less: Accumulated d..,..,.,. o o 

~ .... -taoon 

RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS 

s 

$ 

2008 

23,642 
(20,629) 

3,013 

Temporarily restricted net as 0 

sets are avarlable fOI the folio . wmg pwposcs: 

Student Loan 2008 

Foreign Scholarship $ 100,477 

Pr-ovision Closet 2,050 

Free Will Baptist Bible College Mission House 64,620 
c;---~~9~,6~37(_ 

$ 176,784 

Permanently restricted assets are restJictcd to: 

Endowment frust 
$ 30,538 

LEASE 

The O.ganization entered 0 

s 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2007 

23,641 
(19,071) 

4,570 

2007 

99,297 
5,553 

51,992 
9,63 7 

166,479 

23,605 

Will B 0 mto a year-to-year lease a 0 

aptists, Inc foJ office and sto grecmcnt With the National As 0 0 

($27,552 for the year ended Decemberage space. The renl expense for they.... . socration of Free 
r 3 I, 200 7) ...... amounted to $28,044 

-10-
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WOMEN NATIONALLY ACIIVE FOR CHRIST 
(AN AUXILIARY OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS) 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 2008 and 2007 

So PENSION PLAN 
The 01ganization p&ticipates in the master pension plan of the Board of Retirement and Insurance 
of the National Association of Free Will Baptists lhe plan is a defined contribution plan- The 
01ganization contJibutes 5% of gross sal&y fot all employees with five or more ye&s of service and 
3% of gross salwy for employees with less than five years of service Employees are allowed to 
contJibute to the plan but rue not tequired to contribute Pension expense fot the yelll amounted to 
$5,250 ($5,162 in 2007) Undet the plan, an account is maintained f01 each pwticipant and upon 
retirement the participant can either receive a lump sum distiibution 01 pwchase one of several 

types of annuity accounts 

6. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK 

1he Organization main1ains cash deposits at a financial institution located in the United States. 
Accounts at the institution are insured by the Federal Depositlnswance Corporation up to $250,00 

($100,000 in 2007) At December 31, 2008 and 2007, the cash deposits wete fully insured 

The Otganiuttion also has $225,551 ($217,981 in 2007) on deposit with the Free WiU Baptist 

Foundation These funds are uninswed 

7. DEFERRED REVENUE 

Defened revenue resulted from magazine subscriptions received for 2008 issues 

8. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

Ibe following methods and assumptions were used by the Otganizatioo in estimating its fail value 

disclosures fm financial instruments: 

Cash. accounts receivable, accrued interest receivable and payables: The Clllrying 
amounts reported in the statements of financial position approximate fair values 

because of the short matwities of those instruments 

Notes receivable: Based on cunent interest 1ates, the canying value app1-oximates 

the fair value of the notes receivable at December 31,2008 and 2007 

-11-
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WOMEN NATIONALLY ACTIVE FOR CHRIST 
(AN AUXILIARy OF TilE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS) 

NOTES TO TRE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31,2008 and 2007 

9. co~~NTs 

Ihe Organization entered into a lease for ofiice equipment. Ibe lease began on September 9, 
2008, and will expire on August 9, 2012. The lease has a fixed monthly payment of $166 for 48 
months . The lease expense for 2008 was $2,058 ($1,982 for 2007). 

Furore minimum rental payments required are as follows: 

Year ended December 31 , 
2009 
2010 
2012 
201.3 
Total 

CORRECTION OF ERRORS 

Amount 
s z.~o 

1,990 
1,990 
1,327 
7297 

Ihe Otganization determined that the t·ent on the s~ occupied by the Provision Closet had not 
been pi'operly allocated to the provision closet net asset account. Accordingly, the beginning 
unrestJicted net asset balance was increased $.37,543 and the beginning temporarily testJicted net 
asset balance was decreased $37,543 for the year ended Decembet 31, 2007. The net assets 
teleased .fium restzictions on the year ended December 31, 2007 Statement of Activities was 
increased $1,744 to properly allocate the 2007 Provision Closet rent. 

The Organization also determined that the bad debt expense on the Statement of Activities for the 
year ended Decembet· 3 J, 2007 was charged against the unrestdcted net asset account rather than 
against the Student Loan ternpor.arily restricted net asset account.. Accordingly, the net assets 
r·eleased fiom restrictions on the year ended December 31, 200'7 Statement of Activities was 
increased $2, I 01. Additionally, the Student Loan interest was included in the temporarily 
restricted income on the year- ended December 31, 2007 Statement of Activities but was not 
included in the Student Loan temporarily restricted balance. Accordingly the temporarily tesflicted 

net asset balance was increased $279 and the unrestricted net asset balance was decreased $2 79 on 
the December 31,2007 StatementofFinanciaJ Position. 

-12-
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2008 TOP TEN CONTRIBUTORS TO WNAC OFFICE SUPPORT 

GENERAL FUND EMPHASIS OFFERING 
s 5,376.82 

1. T~ina $ 4,111.19 
2. Nort . $ 3 .190.94 
3. Missoun $ 2,410.52 
4. Arkan~as 1,900.53 
s. Georgta : 

1 
•
454

_
00 

6. Ohio S 1,183. 15 
7. Alabama S 1 131 50 

8. Michigan $ 1 : 12s: oo 
9. Kentucky S 1 005.67 

1 o. Oklahoma ' 

t . Tennessee $ 2.171.13 
2 Georgia $ 1,1 I 3.00 3: Ar1<ansas $ 1.033.00 
4. Alabama S 458·80 
5 North Carolina $ 438·15 

· T as $ 409.75 
~: M:Souri $ 303.38 
8. Illinois $ 265·00 
9. Oklahoma $ 211 00 

10. Arizona S 204·00 

2ooa Cash and Non-Cas~ Gi~s 
to Missions/Missionary ObJeCtives 

tasll gifts Sent Thrrugh WNA~ 
Sent Oirecl 1.0 fnternalional MISSIOnS 
Sent Direct to Home Missions 
Pr<Msion Clos6C (Non-Cash) 
TOTAl. 

$ 
$ 
$ 
s 

Per Capita Giving 
1. Tennessee 
2. Ohio 
3. Naw Mexico 
4. Michigan 
5. North Carolina 
6. Missouri 
1. Texas 
8. Georgia 
9. Indiana 

1 o. l<ootucky 

506,805.76 
103,312.23 
15,204.47 
38800.93 

664,123.39 

$ 
$ 
$ 
s 
$ 
$ 
s 
$ 
$ 
$ 

16.77 
9.96 
9 .72 
8.98 
8.97 
6.59 
8.50 
8 .32 
6.40 
5.92 

--------------------------------------------------------------· 
2010 WNAC SALARIES AND BENEFITS BREAKDOWN 

Executive Secretary-Treasurer 
Salary 
Social Security/Medicare 
Retirement 
Insurance 

T ravel!lile 
Hospital 
Dental 

Christmas Bonus 
Total Salary and Benefits 

Editor 

Salary 
Social Security/Medicare 
Retirement 
Insurance 

ure 
Hospital 
Dental 

Christmas Bonus 
Total Salary and B-flts 

Bookkeeper 
40 

hour) 
Salary (24 hours per week @$10. an 
Social Security/Medicare 
Christmas Bonus 

Total Salary and Benefits 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

200.00 
5.700.00 

395.00 

150.00 
5,700.00 

395.00 

2009 
$ 44,437.00 
$ 3,465.00 
$ 1,333.00 
$ 6,295.00 

$ 855.00 

$ 29.525.00 
$ 2,380.00 
$ 1,526.00 
$ 6,245.00 

$ 587.00 

$ 13,023.64 
$ 697.00 
$ 200.00 
$ 13,920.64 

• $ 117.947.80 
Grand Total of Salaries and Ben~flts I not a WNAC Incurred expense. 
NOTE: E<itor's hospital insur~nce IS prase;;:/ two months. 
"Total includes Executive AsSistant salary 
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$ 200.00 
$ 5.750.00 
$ 395.00 

$ 150.00 
$ 5,700.00 
$ 395.00 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

2010 
44,437.00 
3,465.00 
1.333 .00 
6,345.00 

855.00 
56,435.00 

29.525.00 
2,380.00 
1,526.00 
6,245.00 

587.00 
40,263.00 

,i 
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WOMEN NATIONALLY ACTIVE FOR CHRIST 
2010 Proposed Budget 

Estimated Income: 
2008 Budget 2008 Actuals 2009 Budget 2010 Budget 

General Fund Income s 45.000 00 $ 30 175 05 $ 35.000.00 $ 32,000.00 
Convention Otlenng s 3,000 00 $ 2 .063 28 s 2.500 00 $ 2,500 00 
Convention Expense Gift 

$ 13,000.00 $ 15.000.00 $ 15.000.00 $ 15,000.00 
Delegate Fees s 400 00 $ 320 00 $ 300.00 $ 300.00 
Dues 

$ 80.000 00 $ 75,622.50 $ 80,000.00 $ 80,000 00 
lnteresl Income 

$ 4,000 00 $ 8.915.81 $ 4,000.00 $ 4.000.00 
Literature Sales 

$ 15.000 00 $ 8.50288 $ 8.000.00 $ 8.000.00 TWG Magazine Subscriptions $ 85,000.00 $ 65,760.05 $ 70,000.00 $ 65,250.00 
Miscellaneous 

$ 2.000.00 $ $ 500.00 $ 450.00 
Rest of the Family Offering s 3,000 00 $ 620.53 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 
E:rnphasis Offering 

$ 10,000.00 $ 7.055 21 $ 7 000.00 $ 8,000.00 
Postage & Handling 

$ 2,000.00 $ 654 .55 $ 1.000.00 $ 1.000.00 
Together Way 

$ 2.500 00 $ 1752.37 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 
Endowment Trust Interest s 1,500 00 $ $ 3,000 00 $ 2,500.00 Convention Luncheon Tickets s 9,500 00 $ 9.300 00 s 9.500.00 $ 9.500.00 
Travel Income s 1.000 00 $ 55000 s 1.000.00 $ 1 000.00 
Total Income 

$ 276,900.00 $ 226,292.23 $ 239,300.00 $ 232,000.00 
Estimated Expense: 

Salaoes s 117,964 00 $ 120.534 31 s 92,58598 $ 86,941 20 
Employee Benefits 

Payroll Tax Expense s 8.229 00 $ 9 418 70 s 6,991 .66 s 5.845.00 
Employee Retirement s 5.378 00 $ 5,249 64 $ 3,147.32 $ 2,859.00 Health. dental, lrfe insurance s 18.530 00 $ 12,036 01 s 13,580.84 $ 12,590 00 
Christmas Bonus 

$ 2.269 00 $ 2.26799 $ 1.64200 $ 1.642 00 
Insurance Gen & Workers' Comp $ 80000 $ 1,10669 $ 800.00 $ 800.00 
Legal and Professional Services $ 6,000.00 $ 6,774 .90 $ 6,200.00 $ 6,500.00 
Convention Expense 

$ 20.000 00 $ 20,635 93 $ 25.000.00 $ 23,000.00 
Execulive Committee Expense $ 5,000.00 $ 3.270 20 $ 4.500.00 $ 4,000.00 
TWG Magazine Expense 

Mailing 
$ 3,000 00 $ 2.399 93 $ 3,000 00 $ 2,500.00 

Writers 
$ 600 00 $ 775.00 $ 

Printing 
$ 32,000.00 $ 28.144.00 $ 31.500.00 $ 30.500.00 

Postage s 4,000.00 $ 4,326 16 $ 5,000.00 $ 4,000.00 
Miscellaneous Expense 

$ 130.00 $ 3,431 59 $ 752.20 $ 2,122.80 
Office Rent s 28,600 00 $ 24,366 36 $ 24.000 00 $ 26,000.00 
Office Supplies and Materials $ 5,000 00 $ 1.896 97 $ 3.000 00 $ 3.000.00 
Phone 

$ 2,500 00 $ 2.157 62 $ 2.500.00 $ 2,500 00 
Postage s 4.50000 $ 3.019.51 $ 4.000.00 s 4.00000 
Pnnt1ng s 3,500.00 $ 5t350 s 1.000.00 s 2,00000 
Service Conlracts s 2.00000 $ 3478 77 $ 4,000 00 $ 4,000.00 
Subscriptions s 20000 $ 29623 s 50000 $ 200.00 
Travel and Promotion s 2,000 00 $ 2,125 55 $ 4,000 00 s 4,000 00 
Continu1ng Ed:Jcation 

$ 1,500 00 $ 36063 $ 1.000 00 s 500.00 
Equipment (addilions and reprurs) s 3.000 00 s 90 00 $ 50000 $ 2,000 00 
Special Projects s 200.00 $ 70 56 $ 100.00 s 500.00 Total Expenses 

$ 276,900.00 $ 258,746.75 $ 239,300.00 s 232,000.00 
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National Youth Conference Report 

NYC Attendee 

NYC Child Attendee 

NYC Grades 1-3 

NYC Grades 4-6 

NYC Grades 7-12 

NYC Preschool Worship 

NYC Staff 

NYCTotal 

Teen Altar Response 

Competition Entries 

Contestants 

Teen Service Attendance (estimated) 
Sunday AM 

Sunday PM 

Monday 

Tuesday 

Buck A Week Offering 4044.33 

Reach That Guy 

402 Opportunities 

2412 hours in three days with one day cancelled 
23 different completed projects 

Over 175 adults and children participated 

Blood Drive 

93 donors registered 

Global Purpose Seekers 
Number of participants 

Number completed 
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2272 

139 

301 

417 

859 

114 

110 

4212 

90 

969 

2094 

400 

1400 

1600 

1750 

60 

27 

Registration Report 

National Convention 42 Board/Commission Member .... · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 
29 Licensed Minister ... · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 9 

Local Church Delegate · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·iii 0 
NAFWB Attendee .... · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 33 
NAFWB Staff .. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · .......................... i 17 
Ordained Deacon ..... · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 599 
Ordained Minister . .. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 72 
State Delegate ...... · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 3.l11 
T I ••••••.••••••••• ota ............... · . · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 

National Youth Conference 
2246 Nyc Attendee ...................... .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13 9 

Nyc Ch.ld Att d .. · .... · .... I en ee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 300 
NYC Grades 1-3 .......... · · ........ · · · ...... · .. · · · .... · · .... · .. · · · 416 
NYCG d 4 6 ............ . ra es - ...... · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 861 
NYCG d 7 12 ............ . ra es - ... : .... · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 114 
NYC Preschool Worsh ip ... · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 1 1 o 
Nyc Staff .............................. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4186 
T t I •••••••••••••••••••••• o a ............................ . 

Women Nationally Active For Christ 
551 WNAC Attendee ....... · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25 

WNAC Local Delegate ...... · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 3 7 
WNAC Missionary ... . ...... · .... · · · · · · · · .. · · .. · .. · · · · .. · · .. · .. · .. · · 5 
WNAC National Officer .. .. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 3 
WNAC Staff ................................ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 128 
WNAC State Delegate ..... · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 13 
WNAC State Fiel~ Worker .. . · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·::::::::: 14 
WNAC State Pres1dent .... · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 776 
Total ................. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 

Total Unduplicated Attendance: 5662 
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Budget Committee Report 

The National Assoc1ation of Free Will Bapt1sts. Inc . has approved in th1s convention the following 
budgets for 2010. 

Executive Office (Includes:) $ 740,111 .00 
Admintstrative $ 414 ,111 00 
Convention 326,000.00 

Free Will Bapt1st Bible College 5,457,425.00 
(Includes $1 ,285,000.00 in unrestricted gifts) 

Free Will Baptist Foundation 431,112.00 
Home Missions 

5,000,000.00 
International Missions 8,500,000.00 
Master's Men 155,417.00 
Retirement and Insurance 460,000.00 
Randall House Publications 4,664,800.00 
Commission for Theolog1cal Integrity 4,100.00 
Historical Commission 2,715.00 
Med1a Commiss1on 

3,000.00 
Mus1c CommiSSion 

5.215.00 

TOTAL $ 25,423,895.00 

All these mmistnes receive funds through The Together Way Plan except Randall House 
Pubhcat1ons wh1ch 1s self-sustaining. 

The Budget Committee recommends that gifts rece1ved through The Together Way Plan be allocated 
to the nat1onal mmistries on the following bas1s: 

1. Underwrite the Executive Office Administrative Budget above 
designated gifts, not to exceed 45% of cooperative gifts. 

2. Disburse the balance of cooperative gifts to the following 
national ministries according to these percentages: 

Free Will Baptist Bible College 
International Missions 
Home Missions 
Retirement and Insurance 
Master's Men 
Free Will Baptist Foundation 
Commission for Theological Integrity 
H1stoncal Commission 
Music Comm1ss1on 
Med1a Comm1ss1on 

TOTAL 

Respectfully Subm1tted. Your Servants, 

Ke1th Burden, Executive Secretary 
Matt P1nson, Pres1dent of Free Will Baptist Bible College 
Dav1d Brown, General Director of Free Will Baptist Foundation 
Larry Powell, General Director of Home Missions Department 
James Forlines, General Director of International Missions Department 
Kenneth Akers, General Director of Master's Men Department 
D. Ray Lewis, General Director of Retirement and Insurance Department 
Ron Hunter, General Director of Randall House Publications 
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23.0% 
23.0% 
18.0% 
14.0% 
14.0% 
6.0% 
0.5% 
0.5% 
0.5% 
0.5% 

100.0% 

Obituary Committee Report 

Georgia 
C. B. Dowdney, minister 

Illinois 
Luther Hudson, minister 

Michael Troutt, deacon 

Missouri 
Leu Bequette, minister 

Robert Chapman, minister 

Denzil Dalton, minister 

Jesse Dunkin, minister 

Millard Gerhard, minister 

Gene Floyd, deacon 

Sam Phillips, deacon 

Oklahoma 
Edgar Beavers, minister 

Kenneth Brandon, minister 

Albert Collier, minister 

Shelby Greeson, minister 

Albert Jarrett, minister 

South Carolina 
Michael Haynes, minister 

J.W. Hyman, minister 

Ned Pattillo, minister 

Texas 
Luther Sanders, minister 

J.D. Baisden, deacon 

James Lois McGill, deacon 

Bud Walling, deacon 

West Virginia 
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Wetzel Ball (101), minister 

George Burns, minister 

Grant Chaffin, deacon 

Homer Qualls, deacon 

Gobel Richardson, deacon 

Obituary Committee: 

Jim Price (KY), Chairman 

Luther Morgan (WV) 

David Shores (IL) 

Richard Adams {TN) 

Gene Norris (MI) 



Resolutions Committee Report 
I. We have received a resolution about fund raisin 

copy to the chairman of each national b d h g by our National Departments and will b ~ . 
oar sot at each board may be mad e orwardrng a 

e aware of these concerns. 
1~ . WHEREAS, the Bible says, "I beseech ou 

bodies a living sacrifice, holy, acceptable u:ro G~~erefo.re, ~rethren, by the mercies of God, that ye rese 
WHEREAS, 2 Corinthians 6·17 says "C fr ' WhiCh IS your reasonable service" (Rom 12·1 2) pand nt your 

n tth · , orne out om amo th · ' , 
o e unclean thing; and I will receive you," and ng em, and be ye separate, saith the lord, and touch 
WHEREAS, the Bible says that we are livin . " . . " 
WHEREAS 2 Ch . I g m penlous times (2 Tim 3·1) and 

' rome es 7:14 says "If my peo le . · ' 
pray, and seek my face, and turn fr;m their wic~ed ::;~~t~; cal!~1 ~y my name, shall humble themselves and 
and will heal their land," therefore ' n WI ear from heaven, and will forgive thei~ sin 

BE IT RESOLVED that th N · ' ' 
and e atiOnal Association of Free Will Baptists reaffi 

rm our stand for biblical holiness 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that th . ' 

Baptists. e Executive Office plan and promote a day of prayer and ~ t. ~ 
•as mg •Or Free Will 

Ill. WHEREAS, our society is increasin I b . . 
WHEREAS, there are . g y ecommg more anti-Christian, and 
. proposals m the U.S. Congress and in man . 

penal the free speech rights of Christians wh h y state legrslatures that would potentially im-
B~ IT RESOLVED, that we encourage our co: ~·toose to speak out against homosexuality, therefore 

and rn opposition to any law that limits such. s r uency to contact our elected officials in defense of ;ree speech 

~~:~!~EAS, many ~ave given their lives for our freedom, and 
, many continue to fight to p 

WHEREAS PFC B reserve our freedom, and 
' owe Bergdahl is present/ b . h 

BE IT RESOLVED th t Y erng eld captive, therefore 
~ ' a we encourage our past d ' 
•Or any in captivity. ors an people to pray continually for our se . 

rvrce personnel and 

~· WHEREAS, the Ohio State Association of Free Wi . 
Natrona/ Association of Free Will Baptl"sts d II Baptists has opened its arms to host the 73'd . f 

W , an sess1on o the 
HEREAS, their work has helped to make th. 

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED that th. b d . rs a ~e.morable experience, therefore, 
rs o y grve a nsrng vote of thanks to our brethren in the State of Oh· 

Resolutions Committee: 
Jeff Crabtree (ATL-CAN) 
Jim Puckett (OK) 

len Blanchard (GA) 
Chris Clay (IN) 

Rob Morgan (TN) 

10. 

A-so 

A Resolution Calling for Adherence to 
Godly Principles for Financial Support of 
the Denominational Enterprises of the 
National Association of Free Will Baptists 

WHEREAS, the Free Will Baptist Covenant, through which we all have "given ourselves to God, by faith in 
Christ, and adopted the Word of God as our rule of faith and practice," calls for us to "everywhere hold Christian 
principle sacred and Christian obligations and enterprises supreme;" and, 

WHEREAS, the Covenant calls for us to "abstain from all unholy conformity to the world;" and, 
WHEREAS, our Lord and Savior Jesus Christ calls upon all believers to give without desire of reward; and, 
WHEREAS, giving of tithes and offerings is instituted of God for the support of the Church; and, 
WHEREAS, it has been the practice of the Departments of the National Association of Free Will Baptists 

[hereafter referred to as Departments, and referred to as the Association] to engage in fundraising methods that 
diminish faith in the providential hand of God in our affairs and depart from godly principles of giving; and, 

WHEREAS, the Departments are subject to the Association; and, 
WHEREAS, the Executive Secretary is given responsibility to conduct a "program of stewardship education 

that will produce increased support for the denominational ministries through the Together Way Plan and other 
methods of proportionate sharing;" 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Departments of the Association shall timely cease all world­
ly methods for fundraising; and be it further 

RESOLVED that the Departments shall provide written semi-annual reports of their actions to modify 
fundraising methods to conform to those instituted of God for the support of their activities to the General 
Board; and be it further 

RESOLVED that the Executive Secretary shall provide written semi-annual reports to the General Board, 
showing how stewardship education is being executed throughout the Association; and be it further 

RESOLVED that the General Board and Executive Secretary shall report annually to the Association on 
fund raising methods and stewardship education aimed at conforming to godly principles; and be it further 

RESOLVED that timely communication shall be made by the Executive Secretary with all the churches of 
the Association to call for a return to unrestrained faith in God as our Provider and giving of tithes and offerings 
for the support of the Association. 
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The Executive Secretary's Report 
2008 

Change! Few words more aptly describe this past year. Our world is changing at 
an incredibly rapid pace. Many of us struggle to process the changes we routinely 
encounter; however, not all change is bad. It can be good ... even necessary. 

How does a child of God keep his spiritual equilibrium in the midst of a 
constantly changing world? He anchors his faith to the immutable truth of Hebrews 
13: 8-Jesus Christthe .fume yesterday, and today. and foret•er. We rna y live in changing times; yet we serve an unchanging God! 

Change characterized the executive oflice in 2008. Here are just a few examples: 

• MONEY- The eyes of the world have been focused on the economy in recent 
months. Most of us have been affected in some way by the current financial crisis. 
Individual Christians and local churches have been forced to make budgetary 
adjustments. Ultimately, these changes impact denominational ministries at every 
leveL Thankfully, the executive oflice remains on solid financial footing because 
of measures taken in previous years and consistent cooperative support. We are 
committed to practicing responsible stewardship principles to ensure the financial integrity of this office. 

• MAGAZINE-ONE Magazine continues to be one of the denomination's most 
effective communication tools. The publication maintains a modest increase in 
new subscribers and keeps Free Will Baptists infonned about virtually every 
denominational ministry. Since ONE has operated with a healthy fund balance, 
significant cutbacks were implemented, saving participating agencies $100,000. 
in 2009 without negatively impacting the quality of the magazine. Changing this 
year's operating budget brought needed and welcome relief. 

• MEETING-The current economic climate has had a profound impact on the 
meeting industry. Various options are being considered in order to make our 
national convention more cost effective without compromising its quality. This 
year's meeting may have a significant effect on the 2010 convention. Be prepared 
for changes. Some may be substantial. 

• MANAGEMENT-The responsibility of managing the national offices building 
falls chiefly on my shoulders. Maintaining an aging facility without placing an 
undo financial burden on the agencies housed there is a fonnidable challenge 
Steps have been taken to provide economic relieffor 2009 through a reduction in 
rent; however, this is, at best, onJy a temporary change. 

• MINISTRY-our staff understands that ministry is fundamentally about serving 
others. That is our commitment and it will not change. Thank you for the 
opportunity to serve Free Will Baptists. 

Keith Burden, CMP 
Executive Secretary 
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Year 

1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 

Totals 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

Statistical Summary 
1994 - 2008 

Beginning 
.Membership Baptisms Members Members 

Totals Added Lost 

238,359 7,804 12,393 7,508 
243,244 8,089 12,70 I 6,232 
249,713 8,436 12,155 5,985 
255,883 8,971 11,946 6,660 
261,169 10,169 14,089 6,345 
268,913 10,200 13,965 7,715 
275,163 10,549 12,932 5,841 
282,254 8.982 12.252 5,365 
289,141 8,924 11,329 6,233 
294,237 8,713 10,968 6,904 
298,301 8,407 11,084 5,494 
303,891 7,779 9,954 .5,629 
308,216 7,261 10,236 5,008 
313,444 7,044 10.008 5.330 
318.122 6,619 9,685 5,377 

127,947 175,697 91,626 

Tracking The Together Way Totals 

Designated Co-op 

3,253,772.40 2.64% 738,744.13 0.37% 
8 1% 19% 

3,5 15,300.09 8.04% 770,780.99 4.34% 
82% 18% 

3,631,305.92 3.30% 782,642.76 1.54% 
82% 18% 

3 946,786.84 
' 

8.69% 813,333.89 3.92% 
83% 17% 

4,193,622.91 6.25% 832,178.34 2.32% 
83% 17% 

4,168,077.00 -0.61% 874,548.07 5.09% 
83% 17% 

4 083,286.89 
' 

-2.03% 892,767.28 2.08% 
82% 18%. 
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Ending 
Net Membership 

Totals Incr e-ase 
243,244 4,885 

' 
! 

' j ' 
' ' . 

249,713 6.469 
6,170 255,883 
5,286 261 ,169 

I 

! 
' 

1 
I 

:< 

7,744 268,9 13 
6,250 275,163 

282,254 7,091 
6,887 289.14 1 
5,096 294,237 

298,301 4,064 
5,590 303 ,891 
4,325 308,216 
5,228 313,444 
4,678 318,122 
4,308 322.430 

84,071 
' • ! 

Total : 

' 
3,992,516.53 2.2 1% 

1 

4,286,08 1.08 7.35% 

4,413,948.68 2.98% ! 

4,760,120.73 7.84% 

5,025,801.25 5.58% 

\ 
; 0.33% 
' 

5,042,625.07 
' 

4,976,054.17 -1.32% 

• 
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HilL Harper & Associates 
Cerhtlt.-d Public Accountanb, 

lnd~ndrnt t\ucliton' He_pon 

Excculive Committee of the 

General Board of lbe ~ational 

Association of Free ~iJI Baptist.~, Inc. 

761 Old HJCkory Boulevard 
Brt'nrwood. TN 37al7 
TEL 615/377-34a5 
FA)(; 1>15/377-:USS 

We have audited the accompnnying stH tcmcnt\ of frnm1CIItl position of the rxcculivu Office ot the 
N:lllonal Assocration of Free Will Uaptists, Inc. ra nonprolit ~>rganrzmion) ns of ni!i:ember 31, 2008 
·rnd 2007, .md the related statemt'n!S of artivlltt'~ nnd chunges 111 net asset<., and cash ilows for the 
years th.:n ended. TI1csc financial Matcm..:nt~ .trc the rcSJXllbrbility of the Exct:utrve Office's 
management. Our re.!.pon:.ibill!y i~ to exprc:.:. an uprnton on these fin~ncral ~rnremems based on our 
audtts l'he prior year summanzcd comparati've mforma1ion has hccn dcn~cd from the Executive 
Otlice's :!007 financial statcmcm~ and. in our report dated Apri I 10, 2008, 11c .:xpre~etl an unqualified 
opinion on tho..c tinancial statemenr5. 

We conducted our audt~ in accordance 1.\-ith nudurne standards J.:Cneroll) accepted in the l. nitcd 
St.ne .. of America ThO<.e st.mdard~ require th;H 1\e plan .md jll!rfonn Lht' ruJih to obtain r~onabl( 
assurance ahout wheth.:r the linancral staternenL~ are tree ot marenal mtsstatemcm. An audit includes 
e:o.amming. on a Lest bastS. evulen.:e supportrng the amoums and discln~urc~ in the financiJ! 
'tatements. An audit al"<' mcludes a\scs,mg the accnuntrng pnncipfrs u~ed and ~igmficant estimates 
m1tlc h) management. as ••ell as c•afuatin~ the ovcrJII linanual ~ taremcnt presentation. \\ e helie1e 
that our audns pro•'lde a reasonahle ba.<;ts for our opmron. 

ln our opmion, the financial statements rcf.:m.:d to abov.: present f.1rrl). in all mmerial respects, the 
financial position of the F~cculile Office of the Natmnal A'sc,.;r,umn of I ree Will Bapnsts. Inc. as of 
Dco.;crubcr 3 I. :!008 and 2007, and the changes in its net nsscts and its cash 110\~S fOr- the years then 
ended tn conformity With accountmg prrncrple.'> genera II) .tcccpt.:d in till: I fnited States of America 

April 22, 2009 
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UTIVE OFFICE OF THE NATIONAL 
As!~~~ATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 

Statcmcn~ of Financial Po~illun 

December 31, 200M and 2007 

l'urrent li'>Scts: . 
, h td ca.'h c:qwvaleot!> . 

< il\ w 1; .. Will Hapt.isl l·oundatmn 1 wut-. held hy rcc 
Rt:•1.:ch ahh.:~: 

llymnnl sale. h 
I tl . "C!lCY c argCl. Other depart menta au a., 

Total receivables 

f (first-in l1r-.t-out method) lnH:ntctry. at lower o cu~t · 
ur market 

Prepaid c:tpcli!>Cl> 

Total current ~~et~ 

Fb.ed IISSCL., : . 
Office equipment and funuturc 
Autorn.thilc 

(.,c.,., accumulated depm.:iat.ion 

Net fixed ~<;el'> 

Liabllllle:> and Net A~sct~ 

Current liabilities: 

Accuurw. payable and accrued ~x.pc.n~c:-ltling unprovcmcntl> 
Fw1tl!> held for Church on the Rtdge U! 

Net a !>Sets: 
Unrestricted: 

1-.x<X·uuvc Office 

Total current liabilities 

Net tnve\ttncnt in cqutpmcnt 

Specral Projt:ct'> 
Con,cntion Fund 

Total net ~~~ 

ti , ncial st.atemcnL<s. See accompanyln~ notes lo ma 

A- SS 

392210 
l.XY4 

I ,OOX 
175 

1.183 

16.413 

41 1.700 

139.57X 
25.7:!0 

165.198 
152.904 

12.394 

424 .()94 

!!.499 
22.678 

31,177 

279.924 
12.394 
72,546 
28.053 

392.917 

424.094 

333,304 
I.X 13 

2.6XI 
179 

2.860 

Y26 

21.3R5 

360.2!\R 

130.<>52 
25.720 

155.772 
144.40 I 

I 1.371 

371.659 

l2.2!i6 

12.2X6 

260.750 
11.371 
70.637 
16.615 

359.37'\ 

:n 1.659 



lVE OFFICE OF THE NATIONAL EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE ATIONAL 
EXECUT OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 

ASSOCIATION ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 

Statement:> or Aclivilie.\ and ChanAe.. in Net A'>-.,Ch Stntcmen b or Functional E~pcn..,c~ 

For the years ended December 31. 2008 and 2007 . nded December 31. 200!111nd 2007 For the years e 

2008 2007 
Exccuthe Special Com ention 

Totals To tab 
!lffi~f Pwlccto. .El!J.Ul 

F.:xeculi ve Specht! Cnnventlon 2008 2007 

t59,40H 1n.6sg 

Office PrnJt"~ £Jmd To tab Totals 
~ 1,295 

23.067 
E~pell.'>C'> or opcratiuru.: 118.11, 

20.000 

Rc\cnucs: 

s 
I he 'I ogether Way Plan s •t i.I76Jl54 

~.976.()54 5,042.625 'ialan~ 20.000 

30.4Y6 

l)i,burl>cd ro agcnt.'IC.\ 

1 luw.mg. atlowant'C _ 
31.159 

20Jl4il 
l:mplnyet: fringe bcnehl~ 11.159 

18,670 

aud dcpar11ncnr' (4.555.590) (4,555,59(1) (4.629,434) 
151 

70.159 

btccutivc Oflice portion 
anti heaiLh ansurJ!lcc 

I H.519 
-12,159 74.3R5 

of l'ogcther Way 420.464 
420.464 4 J 3.191 Payrulltax1.:s 32226 

fi.X39 
Trawl 

o.l75 ') .321 

Buildmg Kingdum Steward<; Seminars 
2,1!50 1!'tCCUtive ( 'omnutlce 

3.146 
34.077 33,·l19 

Sale, of hyuu1ah 
13.815 13.815 I 1.577 and General Board 

3~.077 
8.504 !:U!l4 

Gi lh and off cling-, 
l.RH9 9,529 11.418 9,150 Ollicc renLal 

1<.504 
2.472 4.659 7.777 

C:onvcnuon let.'!. 
309.1 !Q 309.1 1!2 .305.922 Ocpr~<'Ciation 2.1R7 

9,600 19.455 19.27R 

Olhcr income 
5.!i3X I,OX I 11.427 IIU46 6,5-t? Legal and audit 

9.R49 
30.055 33.855 32.782 

----
Supph~. office cx~n-.e 

1Jl62 3.800 
2.t2 891 

Total rcven~ 428.191 14.H96 330.138 773,225 749.237 
Prinung and pnullt~lnn 

649 
3.423 1.973 5(}2 

('o~t of h} mnal ~lllelt: 

p0.,1agc 1 mail ... erv1ce., 
2.921 

97.924 

Bcguming Ill\ entul) 
926 926 4.268 1 cll.'(lblllle 

165.70X tt-.5.708 

Other 1.:o't' 
11.262 11.262 10,0R2 Audit<>rium and other 

2~0 240 cunvcnllon !.Cf\ ICC.'> 
240 

103 109 

Total cost of inventor) 
12.1 XH 12.188 14,350 

lntemalionJI felluw:.hip 
103 

7.677 4.953 

I C\\ endmg mvcntory 

926 
1 he 1 ogclher Way Plan 

7.677 799 701 Copter lca..c 791} 
1.024 X87 

Cost or hymnal sales 
12.18H 12.1 1!8 13.424 

1.024 Church dtr~1ory 
3.565 

(;m.,., profit 
428,191 2.701< .nO.I3H 761.037 735,HJJ Puhhcall<lll'> Cmnmincc Expen.')es of operations: 

2.5711 2.578 3,146 Church on the Ridge e'<pense 
110.407 11 0.407 Nonunaung Committee 

110,407 4.304 S.H56 

E}(et:UIIve Office 
407.994 

407,994 398.1 80 Spcc1al Projcctc. 
799 799 701 Support lu One Magvjne • _ , 

4.304 
11 .412 11.412 Building Kingdom Steward<; Se~mar 

1,682 

Coll\cutwn Fwtd 
J I 8.700 318,700 267.698 

Support Plan Evaluation C'onurutLce I ,682 
3.752 3,759 

- -
3,639 

Total cxpcn"L"' 407,994 799 31X,700 727.493 666.579 Media Cummission 
113 

---
Olhcr 

727,493 666,579 

lncreu~e In nct asscts 
20.197 1,909 II ,.J3S 33,544 69,234 

799 318,700 
) 407 ,994 

Net asset..,, hc~lnning uf year 
272.121 70.oJ7 16.6 15 359,373 290.139 'J otal c~pt:n~elt Net ll.s1!Ctl>, end ur year 
292.31 s 72.546 21<,053 392.917 359.373 

See accompanying 11(11~ to fina.nciall>lalcmen~. 
. t rmandal ~latcment~. See accompanyffil,: nolelt 0 
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE NA TIONA 
ASSOCJA TION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, I~C. 

Slalemcn(S of C..llsh Flows 

l'f'Jt~ ended Dec b em er 31, 2(Hj~ and 2007 
.(dish 1;'1-.... r . 

"-!!...A..Ill.Jl~.f.!un.llperatmg A eli yitit~ 
lntTCa.'ic 111 net a . ..,,-cts 

Adjustments tc> reconcile change l·n I . nc a<>~ts to 
ncl opcratmg activilics : 

Dcprc...·dation 
( fncrca~) decrease in: 

Receivables 
lJtVcrrtoric~ 
Prepaid expenses 

lncrease (dtX.'rt!il.'>e) in: 

Fwtds held fc>r Church on the Rid' . . . 
kclicf c:tNltrihuri · Ji (, . ge buddmg unprovemcnto; 

uns or uture dJS<J.">tcrs 
Aculunts payable an·' ...,._ •. ~• u -.....ut:u expenses 

Net operating activiric-; 

Cas~ tlows from lnycstin2 Actjyilit:S 
1 urcha8C of capital assets 
Net lnvcstmcru in funds helt.l by Free w·u D· . . . 

1 apttsl fowldatum 

Net investing activities 

~~_r<'ase In cash and cash L'Qu.ivalcn(S 
C-ash and cash equJvalcnls at .... .. . . 

• ""'gannmg of year 

CJasb and cash ecJuivalcnls, Ill end of year 

See accompanying notes to financial stalemenl . s. 

A-sa 

s 33,544 

8.503 

1,677 
926 

4.972 

69,234 

8,815 

1.559 
3,342 
(8!16) 

10,392 8,254 

(16,368) 
......... ... 8~1~ .. -- il.442' - ·-···"--' 

--~8..,5 1 3.. - 72,508 

(9,52o) (36.'i) 
(81) (85) 

(9.607) (450) 

58,906 72,058 
333,304 261.246 
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF TilE NATIONAL 
ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 

Notes to Flnandal Stalements 

Dlocemher 31, 2008 and 20117 

Tile Executive Offil% opt.Tatcs under I he auspice<~ of the Nar innal Assodation of bee Will Baprists, Inc. ami is 
. gnvcmcd t>y 1he Executive Committ~ c.1f the Gcncr.ll Board of the National Association of free Will Baptists, Inc. 

(I) Summary or Significant Accounting l'olidt$ 
IJasis o( rresentation 
The finaocial statements of rhc Executive Office have been prepared on the accrual ba.~is of account in g. 

'The Executive Office foli()WS provisiott'> of Statement of ~inancial Accounting Standard'> (SFAS) No. I 17, 
Financial Statements of Not·fcw-Prnfit Organizations". llmkr SFAS No 117, me Executive Office is required 
10 report information regarding its financial positi<m and activities according to three classes of net assets: 
unrestricted n~ a<;scts, temporarily rc-;trictcd net assets, and J)l-"'"mancntly restricted net assets. In addirion, the 
llx.ccutive Offire is required to present a statcmcnl of ca.;h flows. 

Further, the Executive Otlit'e follows the provision!> of S FAS N(). J 16, "At:counting for Contribution.~ Received 
and Cuntrihuti{JnS Made," which requires t·ontrihutions received to be recorded as unrcstri<.1cd, temporarily 
rcstrictlld, or permanently restricted support dc...-pcnding on the cx.istcncc and I or nature of any donor 
rcstriL1ions. 

The Executive Office also follov.-s the provisions of an interpretation of SfAS No. 116 (Act·ounting for 
C'.ontrihutinm; Received und Contrihutions Made), Interpretation Nn. 42, 'Transfers of ASS4.'ts in Which a Nnt· 
for-profit Organi1.atioo Acts as an Agent, Trus tee, or Intermediary". In accordance with l.ntcrprctalion No. 42, 
funds reccived from donor.> which are dcsigna1ed hy the donor to he transfc..."TTed to third parties are areountcd 
for as liability lransat1itms. (sec rnlfc 7) 

t'lxcd Assets 
orr.~'C equipment and fumiturc arc statt'tl at ()OSI. Depreciation i!; provided over lllc u.-;cful li lc of the 3SS4."1. 
using the straight-line method. Expenditures ror maintenance and n:pairs. renewals, and betternx:nts that do 
not significantly Clttt.'lld the uscfulli ves of assets are expensed a~ incurred. 

Income Taxi'S 
The Executive Office is CJtCmpt from Fcdl..Tal and state ina110C taxes; ae<:urdingly, no provision for income taxes 
is made in the account-.. 

Cash and Cash Enuiyalcnts 
For purposes of the statement of t:ash flows, the E.a:ecutive Office oonsidcrs all ca~h fw1ds, caM1 bank accuuuts 
and highly liquid debt instruments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be c-ash and 
ca.'ib equivalents. 

Use or t:Stimatf!i 
The preparation of finant:ial statements requires management to make estimates aud a.\sumptions tltat affect the 
fC!">rtcd amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of coni in gent as-sets and liabilities at the date of the 
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and ex.pen-;es during the rc!"lfting period. Actual 
results could differ from those estinuues. 

Aro.unls Receivable 
AccounLs receivable arc deemed to be fully <XIIIcct ihlc hy management and no reserve ts considered 
necessary. 

!.J!anges in l'resenlalion..J!U'inancial Stat.c.mcn.t..s 
Ccnain amounts a.'> reported in the 2007 firumdal slatemcnts may have hccn rcda..silicd to o mform to (.'\Jin.:nt 
year presentation. 
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE NATIONAL 
ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 

Notes to I-'lnanclal Statcm<>nlS, continued 

(1) Summary orSi~niOcant Accountim: Policjrs. continued 
Comvcnsatcd Absences 

(2) 

(3) 

Employees ( ) f the Execucive Offi"-e are encith:d to paid vacation, paid sick days and per.~onal days off, 
dl'f>t:llding on job cla~-;ification. length of service ami other factors. It is inlPf3ctkal lo e:~timalc the amount 
of compcnsali\m fnr future ab.<;etlccs and li\.'CI)nlingly, no liability ha!l hccn recorded in Lhc a<.~""Otnpanying 

fUlancial statements. The Exe<:utivc Office's policy is to nx:ognize the cost of compcnsarcd ahscnces when 
&.1ually paid to the employees. 

lmentory of llymn!ili; 
The Execurivc Ollice has an agrccmcm with Sunday School and Church Training and Randall House 
Puhlicacions ("Randall I louse"), whereby Randall House warehouses and distributes free Will Baptist hymnals . 
Further, Randall llousc invoices the cusronx..'r, collects funds and remits to the Executive OffiCe $6.32 for each 
hynu1al sold. Randall House warchuusctl hymnals valued at a cost of $..(}- and $926 at ~mbcr 31, 2008 
and 2007, respectively. 

rrmlon 
The Exetlltive Otiic..-e participates in the master pension plan of the Board ()f Retiremcnl and Insurance of the 
Natiuual Association nf fr~ Will OaptisL'l, hlC. The plan L-; C4)tllributory and is matched up to a maximum of 
5% of compensation. Employees may participate at date uf employment. Pension expense amounted to 
$7,360 in 2008 anc.l $6,333 in 2007. The pe!L~ion plan is a defined amlributiuu plw1. Under the plan, an 
account is maintained f<.lr each participant and upon retirement the participant can either receive a lump-sum 
disrriburion or purchase one of several types of aroJUity contracts. 

(4) Qprrating Leases 
The Exe<."Ulivc Office has cntL'Tcd into noncancelable lease arrangements relating tu a copy machine. Total 
expenses anJOWllcd to ~7 ,677 in 2008 and $4,953 in 2007. Tlu: minimwn annual paymcms requirc<i are 
$6,919 for each of the years 2009 through 2011; and $3,460 for 2012. 

1-'urtlu:r, the Executive Office rents office space from t.he Nationlll Offtl'e Building kK.:·ated in Ani ioch, 
T CIUll-'SliCC. The lea.~ agrecmcut is CaJIL"Clablc with 90 day wriltctJ nut icc. Offi<.:e lc-<1.~c Cllpellse amounted lo 
$34,077 in 2008 and $3 3,4 79 in 2007. 

(5) Cnmparntlye lnformution 
The financial scatclll(.'lliS indude certain prior-year summarized comparative information in tntal but not by 
m.1 asset class. Such infonnaLion docs not include sufficient detail Lo Cllllstilute a pn.>scmation in confonnity 
with generally accepted aCC()Ullting principles. Accordingly, such infnmlation should be read in conjWlCtion 
with financ.ial statemenLo; f(l£ the year ended December 31. 2007. from which the summarized information was 
dcrivt::d. 

(6) One Magazine of the N!!ljon~:~l Assnciatjon u[ t"ree Will 8aolists 
The 1.knomination began the publication - One Magazine - in 2004 to COlllbine the publications of <.-enaiu free 
Will Baptist agencies and organizations. One Mag:v.ine i~ funded hy etlll!ributions from each of these agencies 
aJld organizations. The Exct."Utivc Office provided $110,407 as their share of the fwnling for 200R and 2007. 

(7) Cunt.-enlratjuo or Cndit Risk 
The Ext:eutive Office serves the Free Will Baptist 1.k:nmnination with respect to couveutiun plaJuting and ot..her 
administrative servi<.:eS. The Ell>t:eutive Office lla~ an accounting risk of loss to the extent of unsecured 
accounts rcccivahh:. Ca.o;h fwKI.'i in cxcc.<os nf the aJlWIUIIl of 1--DIC insuran<:e uf $250.000 is suhjcct tu risk of 
ace<>Witing loss. 
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OF THE NATIONAL 
EXECUTIVE OFFICEE \'"'ILL BAITfiSTS,lNC. 

'O
N OF FRE ., . 

ASSOCI AT . . .·. 1 St.atetnenL-,, CA1Rt1nued 
Nol~ to F•run\C1a • 

. . . iv~l from The Togeth~ Way ~~~~ 
wn rlan ,· . and disl'oun;mg fumls rece . and croopcrauve fumh ai 

'fhe '{rurct\WC- . res"'msitole for recc!Vmg . ll'd \)cparum:n\ or agencY: '-·· . tran.o;actions for 
.J.U . e Qf.lice IS . I '" di '- rsed to the nal c . mmart7i-"'S b~SC 
1·he Execuuv ••butions arc St•U . The followmg su . 

l)esi nat<!d Clllh•' . arran<>clll\.'111. 
program. g .... ropurtionate sbarmg "'. . 1. 1007 

d. ·bursed ba.o;ed on u•e p3 "Nl8 a-; compared to 211{17 to141 s. 2008_ ·- ··-- ·- -· TAt .. t 
IS cd r)c(:CIIlhcf \, ~" ·- ··- l!llA ..!..l.l.=' 

me year end . -J)('Shmal~ cooperalli 12,717 7 ,0()9 

Rece\pts: 
S 4 .05~ 8,6S K-ll 30\ 928.745 

620 .. 670 221.63\ 1{):324 11,919 
Alabama 
1\fkansas 
California 
Horida 
GCOfgia 
Dtinois 
lndiana 
Kt.·ntU£kY 
Michigan 
Mississippi 
Missouri 
NewMcJtico 
N<lf1h Cawlina 
Ohio 
Olclahoma 
South Carolina 
Tenu<:liSCC 
Texas 
Utah 
Virginia 
West 'Virr,inia 

Can.aJa . 4:2,S<l0 ()f lc.'-" 
Contributions totaling .,. 

Total receipt.'> 

J)ishurseJllenl-;~ 
Executive Office . , . 
hce Wi\1 Bapti~'>l Bthlc Colle~ 
fWB Foundation 
Home Missions 
Imcmalional Missions 
Ma.-;ter's Men 
R tJ.remcnl & Insurance . 

e . . . <l" for Thet)1ogicallntl!gnLY 
Conum!i!it ... . . 
] listorica\ CoJllllll.'>Ston 
Media Commission 
Music Conut1h,-sit,n 

. I" Wt"ll Dantist Ct)llege Hillsdale ·ree ,. 
Oth1..-t 

Total Jil>burscmcnts 

350 9,974 \7 625 20.961 
5,525 12.100 504 •. 66·, 475.506 

4)1,2 \31!. 22523 210 554 2l6,154 
183:337 27 .21? ll~·516 25,108 

16 610 1.906 w'os t 9.925 
'400 9,651 241. 2R8 242,459 

220,514 20,774 ll.l61 12.407 
725 11,436 868 644 809.989 

639,508 229.136 8'oot 7,337 
7 519 482 74.92\ 73,417 

21 .. 076 53,845 246 371 255,'>01 
206.620 39 ,75; 7148.,660 ~66,441 
620965 \67,69 723\25 677.518 
'722:733 392 195,058 204.876 
'66.51 5 2&.543 9'\: ' 55 90,927 
90,397 4,75S 4 183 3.344 

7,6&9 
17.640 
47,857 

441 

4,183 • 4' 753 
12 692 20•

381 s' 4&8 
1:754 ~~·!;~ 49.,003 

773 3' 334 3.3~ 
2 893 •• ___ ..!---

-·----

$ 18,719 
242.8K3 

2,077 
9{)2,176 

2.766.521 
7.647 
3,990 

716 
375 
496 
6()6 

40,3R4 

401,745 
112,935 

29.46l 
83,385 

112,935 
68,743 
68,743 

2,455 
2,455 
2,4~5 
2,455 

96,f.'f.J7 . --
$ ____ . ~;;~_ ~·_892:}j,7.. 
----·-·-
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420.464 4 \3, 191 

355,81 K 36'~·544 
31,538 31.289 

99 1,16l l,l70.327 

2,879,456 2.766.360 
76,390 75,215 
72.733 71.191 

3,171 3,651 
2.931 

2,R30 3,070 
2.951 
3 061 3,236 

40. 3M 36.644 
96',(m _ _1_9!?.?.6._ 

- - ·--·-··--
4 976,1)54. - S,Q~~~ 

__ ... .2 .• ··::-~-' ···"'"'" - ·-
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Executive Office 

PROJECTED EXPENSES 

Salaries 
Housing 
Social Security 
Retirement 
Employees Insurance 

2010 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE 

ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGETS 
FINANCIAL REPORT 

2008 2008 
Budget Actual••• 

2009 
Budget 

$159,026.31 $143,308.42 $166,352.74 
40,000.00 .20.000.04 40,000.00 
24,533.18 18,518.79 25,417.40 
7,951.31 7,359.63 8,317.63 

26,069.49 20,855.59 27,757.62 

Budgets 

2010 
Budget 

$189,880.81 
20,000.00 
21,179.53 
9,494.04 

26,786.51 (DentaVDisability/HealtM.ile!Travel) 
Convention Reimbursements 
Audilingll...egal 
Copier Lease 

(76,477.83}. 
3,500.00 

(29,968.05} (79,083.00) • (78,21 9.68} • 
2,187.00 

Equipment Maintenance 
Computer SUpplies 
Executive Commiltse 
Generatlnsurance 
lnrl. Fellowship ol FWB Churches 
leadership Conference 
Office Rental 

($1.14 per sq. h. x 2.491) 
Office Supplie$-'Expense 
Other 
Postage 
Printing 
Promotion 
BookstOues/Registrations 
Telephone 
Tog. Way Plan/Stewardship Ewcation 
Travel 
Christmas Bonus (Extra Week's Salary) 
Extra Week Ret. in lieu ol 4th week 

vacation beginning 16th year of service 
One Magazine 
Contingency Fund 
Palmer Institute 

Totals 

PROJECTED INCOME 

The Together Way Plan 
Cooperative Gilts 
Designated Gifts 

Travel Reimbursement 
Other Income 

Totala 

4,000.00 3,500.00 5,000.00 7,6n.23 7,500.00 7,500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 3,000.00 5,456.78 4.000.00 4,000.00 2,600.00 3,146.45 2,600.00 3,000.00 2,800.00 2,943.87 2,500.00 3,000.00 240.00 240.00 240.00 240.00 250.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 34,076.88 34,076.88 34,674.72 34,076.88 

2.750.00 1,576.93 2.000.00 2,000.00 1,500.00 113.20 250.00 200.00 1,700.00 649.25 1,200.00 1,000.00 2,000.00 1,365.59 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,500.00 2,434.53 8,500.00 3,500.00 2,000.00 2,814.80 1,500.00 1,500.00 3,000.00 2,920.74 2.500.00 3,000.00 300.00 102.60 200.00 0.00 35,000.00 33,352.23 37,500.00 37,500.00 1,516.82 3,257.48 1,577.49 1,609.04 1,516.82 1,516.82 1,577.49 1,609.04 

110,406.80 110,406.84 110,406.80 110.406.80 5,479.70 0.00 2,085.37 4,748.15 .0.00 4,303,51 .0.00 .c...QQ 
~~Qz,zaa~a 1400.6!5 15 $411 174 26 S4l~.llll2 

$375.443.22 
21,296.26 

2,000.00 
4,000.00 

$401,745.17 $382,952.08 
18,719.09 21,722.18 

1,126.32 2,000.00 
7,725 47 4.500,00 

$390,611.12 
19,000.00 
2,000.00 
2.500,00 

~02,739.48 l429,316.05 S411,17426 iillJ1L.12 

•Expenses Included In Convention Budget consists of the following: 
Convention Manag« Compensation Package and Registration Coordinator. 
"Budget comparison doos not include depreciation expense. 
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. ..:ve Office Execu" 

sALARY BREAKDOWN 

Eltecutive Secretary 

Salary d Utilities Housing an . 
Social Security 

Retiremeni(H alttvDentaVLile) 
Insurance 8 

o· ability/Travel . 
N~TE: Office ear furmshed. 

Executive Administrator 

Salary Ul'l' . 
Housing and. I itles 
Social Security 

2008 

$43,462.88 (1.5%) 
20.000.00 

9,709.82 (15.30%) 
2,173.14 (So/o) 
6,070.31 

46308 

81,879.23 

36,689.05 (3.0%) 
20,000.00 

R f ment 
ln:~'r:nce (Health/Dentalllife} 

8,673.43 (15.30'¥o) 
1 ,834.45 (5%) 
6,043.64 

420.05 Disabilityrrravel . 
NOTE: Olfice cer furmshed. 

E Jtecutive Accountant 
Salaty 
Social Security 
Retirement 
Insurance 

Heallhllile 
Dental 

Disability 
Christmas Bonus 

Yealbook Coordinator/ 
Registration Coordinator 
Salary 
Social Security 
Retirement 
Insurance 

Healthll..ite 
Dental 

Disability 
Christmas Bonus 

5,652.00 
651.55 

5,652.00 
651.55 

73,660.62 

42 848.93 
3:340.98 (7.65%) 
2,142.45 (5%) 
6,303.55 

252.81 
824,02 

55,712.74 

36,025.45 
2,808.95 (7.65%) 
1,801.27 (5%) 
6,303.55 

212.55 
69280 

47,844.57 

2009 

$45,366.77 (3.0%) 
20,000.00 
10,001.12 (15.30%) 

2,268.34 {5%) 
6,621.36 

47516 

84,732.74 

38,956.61 (4.0%) 
20000.00 

9:020.36 (15.30~o) 
1,947.83 (5%) 
6,621.36 

43445 

76,980.61 

44,562.89 (4.0%) 
3 474 62 (7.65%) 
2:228.14 (5%) 
6,560.66 

5,804.17 
756.49 

5,804.17 
756.49 

A-6l 

262.92 
85998 

57,946.21 

37,466.47 (4.0%) 
2,921.30 (7.65o/o) 
1,873.32 (5%) 
6,560.66 

221.05 
720 51 

49,763.31 

Salary Breakdown 

2010 

$45,366.77 
20.000.00 
1 0,001.12 ( 15.30o/o) 

2,268.34 (5%) 
6,234.40 

4Z516 

84,345.78 

$60,644.09 (2.0'¥o) 

5,882.84 
582.12 

5,882.84 
582.12 

0.00 
4 654.57 (7.65%) 
3:042.20 (S~o) 
6,234.40 

418.98 

75,194.25 

45,454.15 (2.0%) 
3,544. t 1 (7.65%) 
2,272.71 (5%) 
6.464.96 

268.18 
87412 

58,878.23 

38,215.80 (2.0o/o) 
2,979. 73 (7.65%) 
1,910.79 (So/,.) 
6,464.96 

225.47 
134 92 

50,531.67 

I 
' 



-

-

Convention 

CONVENTION BUDGETS 
Financial Report 

National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. 
July 19-22, 2009 
Cincinnati, Ohio 

PROJECTED RECEIPTS 
Sooth Fees 
Host State (Ohio) 
Local Church Representation Fees ($100) 
Offerings 
Printing Income 
Reimbursem&nts 
State Representation Fees ($1 00 per church) 
Truck Reimbursement 
Other 

TOTALS 

PROJECTED EXPENDITURES 
Auditorium 
Printing and PromoUoo 
Convention Office 
Convention Personnel 

Meals 
Travel 
Lodging 

Conver.tion Officials 
Volunteer Staff 
Honorariums 
Decorator Sel\lice a 
Meal Functions 
Executive Committee 

Meal and Motel Expenses 
Pre-Convention E)(J:lenses 
National Committee Expenses 

Sub-Totals 

Surplus R&veoue 

(Operating Capital for Future Convantions) 

TOTALS 

2008 
Budget 

$28,000.00 
32,000.00 
11000.00 
8 ,000.00 

10,000.00 
11,500.00 

232,000.00 
1,500.00 

50000 

32~,SOMQ 

128,440.00 
29,030.00 
97,511.24 

4 ,392.00 
5,639.13 
8 ,922.48 
5,81 4.60 
7,938.96 
2.183.28 

15, 173.00 
2,993.00 

3,600.00 
11 ,700.00 
24170000 

3481037.69 

123 537§9) 

m •.soo.oo 

"Realized lo$M$ relating to the 2009 Convention in Cincinnati, Ohio, will be funded 
by a prior P«iod convention surplus. 
••eudg&l compartton does not include depreciation expeote. 
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2008 
ActuaJ ~t•• 

$34.702.51 
321000.00 

1,600.00 
9,529.43 

10,178.49 
8,885.85 

230,700.82 
21536.44 

4,03 

31!l,l3Z.5Z 

134,419.59 
30,144.05 
701124.40 

4,422.85 
4,447.35 
5,384.98 
5,009.20 
7,367.85 
2,859.00 

13,661.67 
3,754.57 

3,200.00 
10,331.59 
231571 92 

3181699.02 

21438 ~ 

P-30,l~Z.U 

Budgets 

2009 
Budget 

$28,000.00 
30,000.00 
1,000.00 
8,000.00 

10,000.00 
8,500.00 

238,000.00 
2,000.00 

500.00 

~~ 

142,368.00 
26.215.02 

104,458.88 

4 ,788.00 
5.276.70 
7,309.10 
5,048.50 
5,857.58 
1,600.00 

16,358.00 
3,420.60 

31200.00 
11,200.00 
14150000 

351,600.38 

C251soo sa> • 

1326,000.00 

' ! 
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convention 

CONVENTION BUDGETS 
Financial Report . 
. . of Free Will Baptists, Inc. National Assoc•atton 

PROJECTED RECEIPTS 
Booth Fees 

Host State (Ohh Rio)presentation Fees ($1 00) 
Local Churc e 
Offerings 
Printing lr.oome 

Reimburs&ments . Flt8s ($ \00 per church) 
State RepresGfltatlon 
Trvclc Reimbursements 
Other 

TOTALS 

PROJECTED EXPENDITURES 
AUDITORIUM 
Rental 
Flowers 
Other 

First Aid Staff BMI CCU lnsuranc& 
liability. ASCAP I • 

MusicJEquiprnent 
OHering Buckets 
Signs . 
Sound System/AV Equipment 
Union Personnel/Stage Handsl8oom 
Usher/Other Badges 

Police Security/Badge ChecKers 

TOTALS 

PRINTING AND PROMOTION 
Convention Materials 

Digesl of Reporfs 
Programs 

Photos 
Pre-Convention Printing/Art 
ONE Magazine 

TOTALS 

July 19-22, 2009 
Cincinnati, Ohio 

2008 
Budget 

$28,000.00 
32.000.00 

11000.00 
8,000.00 

10,000.00 
11,500.00 

2321000.00 
1,500.00 

500.09 

32~1)0.00 

40,000.00 
500.00 

3,840.00 
1,000.00 
7,500.00 

0.00 
500.00 

65,000.00 
6,000.00 

100.00 
4,000.00 

128,440.00 

9,300.00 
2.080.00 

50.00 
1,000.00 

1§,6QQ.OQ 

29,030.00 
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2008 
Actuels 

$341702.5 1 
32,000.00 

1,600.00 
9,529.43 

10,178.49 
81885.85 

230,700.82 
2.536.44 
~ 

~~ 

41 ,101 .66 
372.46 

3,745.00 
1,384.58 
3,681.20 

0.00 
90.41 

631992.13 
17,078.78 

105.00 
2,868.37 

134,419.59 

8 723.71 • 
2,65'-46 

88.83 
2,117.97 

16.561.08 

30,144.05 

' . : I 
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2009 ' i · 
Budget 

$28.000.00 
30,000.00 

1,000.00 
8,000.00 

10,000.00 
81500.00 

I· j r :. 
• 

238,000.00 
2 ,000.00 

500.00 

;1~000,00 I 
'; 
• 

• 
! 
·I· 
; 

I ' 
' 

I i j ; 

39,000.00 
500.00 

I 
I i I j 

• I ( 
I • 
! i I 

f 
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2,736.00 
1 500.00 • 
51000.00 

100.00 
250.00 

65,000.00 
20,000.00 

, 10.00 
8.1 72.00 

142,368.00 I ' 

I 
I 

; \ 
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8,000.00 
3 ,000.00 

100.00 
21500.00 

12,615,02 

26,215.02 
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Convention 

CONVENnON OFRCE 
Audit 

Convention Manag&r Package 
Courtesy Car 
Equipment Rentals 

Comput&rs, Printers 
Copiers (3)/Paper 
Fumiture/Rados, etc. 

Office Expense/Supplies 
Postage 
Pre-Registration Salaries 

Payroll Taxes 
Pre-Registration Staff 

Payroll Taxes 
Pre-Registration (Supplies, Postage) 
Registration (Supplies) 
Registration Comput&rs/Prinlers 
Telephone 
Two-Way Radios 

TOTALS 

CONVENTION PERSONNEL 
MEALS 

Debbie Burden (27 meals@ $12.00 each) 
Keith Burden (36 meals @ $12.00 each) 
V&rnon Florence (21 meals@ $12.00 each) 
Dari Goodfellow (24 meaJs@ $12.00 each) 
Melody Hood (33 meals@ $12.00 each) 
Steve Pate (18 meals@ $ 12.00 each) 
Eric Thomsen {24 meals@ $12.00 each) 
Ryan lewis (36 meals@ $12.00 each} 
Conven6onlnterns(9} 

TOTALS 

TRAVEl 
Debbie Burden 
Keith Burd&n 
Vernon Florence 
Oari Goodfellow 
Melody Hood 
Steve Pare 
Eric Thomsen 
Ryan l-is 
Convention Truck (Fuel/Meals/Trailer Rental) 
Staff Expense Money 

TOTALS 

LODGING 
Keith Burden 

Vernon Florence (6 nights@ $100.62) 
Dari Goodfellow 
Melody Hood (10 nights@ $122.62) 
Steve Pate (7 nights@ $122.62) 
Eric Thomsen (7 nights@ $1.22.62) 
Ryan lewis (11 nights@ $122.62) 
Convention Interns (14 nights@ $100.62) 
CompRooms 

TOTALS (Includes applicable tax and parking) 
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2008 
Budget 

$3,750.00 
57,043.04 

50.00 

600.00 
3,000.00 

300.00 
3,000.00 

30000 
16,000.00 
1,224.00 
2,800.00 

214.20 
5,000.00 
1,000.00 
2,000.00 

150.00 
1.080 00 

07,.511.24 

324.00 
432.00 
252.00 
288.00 
360.00 
216.00 
360.00 

0.00 
2.160.00 

4,392.00 

0.00 
39Ula 
439.00 
391 .86 
531 .00 
391 .88 
521.49 

0.00 
2,272.00 

700.00 

5,630.13 

0.00 
835.68 

1 o263.36 
1,502.08 

974.96 
1,253.52 

0.00 
3,092.88 

Q..QQ 

8,922.48 

i 
' Budgets l 

~ 
2008 2009 i 

I Actuals Budget ! 

l 
' $2,472.12 $4,975.00 r 23,767.95 60,457.43 I 
I 0.00 50.0(1 ' ' ! 

547.99 750.00 
2,328.15 2.750.00 

751.00 1,075.00 
5,595. 11 4,000.00 

l 242.20 300.00 
13,749.90 16,500.00 I 

t 1,165.96 1,262.25 
2,611.00 2,800.00 

151.47 21 4.20 
10,954.77 6,000.00 
2,465.25 1,000.00 
2,100.00 2,100.00 

5ot.53 225.00 
72000 2.QQ 

70,124.40 104,458.88 

324.00 324.00 
432.00 432.00 
252.00 252.00 
288.00 288.00 
360.00 396.00 
216.00 216.00 
360.00 288.00 

0.00 432.00 
2.190 85 2,160,00 

4,422.85 4,788.00 

0.00 0.00 
166.00 308.00 
439.00 350,00 
453.96 308.00 
421.50 3<>8.00 
453.96 3<>8.00 
521 .49 179.70 

0.00 308.00 
2,487.44 2,407.00 
(49600) 800.00 

4,447.35 5,276.70 

0.00 242.00 
598.08 603.72 

1,039.33 147.00 
1,126.13 1,226.20 

755 76 858.34 
987.52 858.34 

0.00 1,348.82 
2,966.88 2o024.68 

(2o088.72) ~ 

5,384.98 7,309.10 

convention 

VENl10N OFFICIALS 
c o: odiJI'Itor. llm York 

Travel als @ $12.00 each) 
Meal~ (1B(S~ghts@ $122.62) 
Lodg•nQ 
Honorarium 

Ctert - Randy Bryant 

Travel als@ s12.00 each) 

t:::~~~~~ghts@ $100.62) 

Honorarium 

oderator- William Smith 
Assistant M @ s12 00 each) 

Meals (18 rneab . 
Lodging (6 nights @ $122.62) 

. 1 Clerk • Ernie Lewis 
Asslstan -• t::\ S 12 00 each) Meals (18 me ... s ll:l' • 

Lodging (6 nights@ $122.62) 

r ble tax and parking) TOTALS (Includes app IC8 

VOLUNTEER STAFf Ch ·s Truett 
Music Coordinator . n 

Lodging (6 nights@ $122.62) 

News coordinator 

Keyboardist - o..na Armstrong 
lodging (5 nights@ $122.62) 

Photographer • Travis Penn 
Lodging (6 nights@ $143.85) 

Pianist • B rian Aoyd 
Lod9ing (e nights@ $122.62) 

Taping . Mike Anderson 
Lodging (7 nights @ $122.62) 

Usher Coordinator - Billy Walker 
Lodging (5 nights@ $122.62) 

Vldeographer 

Translator Rooms ) 
Lodging (10 nights@ $143.85 

. cable tax and partdng) TOTALS (Includes apph 

HONORARIUMS 
Bob Bouts 
MnPrice 
Jeff Sloan 
Paul Harrison 
Henry Home 
FredWamer 
Steve Berry 
Ken Simpson 

TOTALS 

2008 
Budget 

A- 67 

$391 .88 
216.00 
835.68 
~ll 

1,843.56 

452.00 
216 00 
799.68 
400,00 

1,867.68 

216.00 
83568 

1,051.68 

216.00 
835 68 

1.051,68 

5,814.60 

835.68 

835.68 

696.40 

835.68 

835.68 

974.96 

696.40 

835.68 

1 392.80 

7,938.96 

175.00 
175.00 
175.00 
175.00 
175.00 
175.00 

1,133.28 
2.29. 

2,183.28 

2008 
Actualt 

$391 .88 
216.00 
64608 
400.00 
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m\'i Hill. Harper & Associates 
Certified Public Accountants 

Terry A. Hill 
(615) 417-7414 
Eme..t R. Harper 
(615) 417-6358 

Independent Auditon• Report 

Executive Committee of the 
General Board of the National 

Association of}'ree Will Baptists, Inc. 
761 Old Hickory &ul""ard 
Brentwood. T~ 37027 
11:1.: 615/377·3485 
FAX: 6151317-3488 

We have audited Ule a~ompanying statement$ of financial position of the Building Services Fund of 
the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of December 31, 2008 
and 2007, and the related statements of activities and changes in net a~sets, and cash llows for 
lhe yean; then ended. Til¢se financial statements arc the re.~ponsibility of !he Fund's management 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 1inancial statements based on our audits. The prior 
year summariT.ed comparative information has been derived from the Fund's 2007 financial statements 
and, in our report dated April 30, 2008, we expressed an unqualified opinion of those financial statements. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generaJJy accepted in the United 
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable 
as.~urance ahout whether the financial stah:menrs are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial st11tcmel!ls. 
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall finandal statement presentation. We believe that our 
audits provide a reasonable ba.~is t<1r our opinion. 

In ottr opinion, the financial statements referred lo above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of the Building Services Fund of the National Associalion of Free Will Baptists, Inc. 
as of December 3 I, 2008 and 20(17, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then 
ended in coni'Onnity with accounting prin<:iples generally accepted in the United Stales of America. 

7k~~/~ 
I 

April22, 2009 
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BUILDING SERVICES FUND O~!HE 

NATIO!'IIAL ASSOCIATION 
FREE WILL BAPTISTS~ INC. 

t r ... •nanclal Position Statemen s o "'• 

'··· 31 ... 008 and 2007 DccemiA'r • ~ 

Current assets: . d ·n.~,·ts including re>CfVI:l; for 
• t \leanne ct .... , · ' 008 

Cash and mteres . I of $11 ,322 in 2 . 
telephone syslcm repla<:cmcn 

ACOOUJIIS receivable 

Total t:urrcnt as.-;ets 

Pro~rty, plant and e<tuip~~l! 
Land and land improvements 
Building . 
8uilding SetViCC:S tqUI~I~\t 
Oepartn~tntal workstations 

Less accumu1au.:d depreciation 

' 
d e(Juipment Net property' plan an 

Uahilitics and Net Assets 

Liabilities: 
Acct~wus payable 

Total liabilities 

Net assets: 
Unrestrk1ed net assets: 

Operations replacement 
Reserve for tek~blme s:stcmlant and equipment 
Net investment m pwfH!ny, P 

Total net a.~-;ets 

fi anclal statements. See accompanying notes to m . 
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$ 

~ 

222,512 150,899 

4 283 11.175 
..... - ..... ···-· ~ ··--·· ---- -· ·- ....... 

22(),79..5._ 

218,~96 

l,S49,160 
104,S94 
77.22.~-

1,949,878 
1 ,260.462 __ 

689,416 
·······-·····' 

$ - 9.1.6,2.11 .. 

$ 17.903 -·v·-·-N··--·-··· 

17,903 ----- ·--· ····-· 

197,570 
11,322 

6R9,416 .. _ .... 

8?S.!3()~ 

$ 9l(l,21L ··-·-::.... . ..... 

162,074 ........... 

214.296 
1,542,760 

104,594 
77,228 
--·····-··· 

1,938,1178 
l 182.61S4 

... .....!. ·--·- ··-

756,194 
-···--··· ·-····· ·-·· 

918.,268. .. 

. -- -

···--·----·· 

162,074 

756,194 

918,2.68 

918,268 
·--·:::-: .. :····: :.. .. . ... 
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BUILDING SERVICES FUND OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF 
FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 

Statemt•nl<; of Activities and Outnges In Net As.~cts 

l'nr the years ended l>ecenJbcr 31, 200S and 201•7 

2008 ·--·- ···-·-"·-·--·--···-··-..... _ .. ,,_ ... _·-··-··-·-·-·-··---
R~rveror 

Rcve-nutS: 
Ruilding rcnral 
RcimhurscrtJCJJI fmrn departments 
lnt<.:resl in<Xune 
O thL'T 

Net. assCls rclca~cd from 
dc.:partmcnral reimbursement.~ 

Net rrv('nUt'S 
Expert~cs: 

f~xpenses lncurrcit for dcpartlffl:nts: 
Employt:e benefits 

Stewardship office expense 
wd~hip conference 
Property and liability i.nsur-dllce 
T dt:phoue 
Mailroom and otlJcc 

Building uperalin~ expens('S! 
Salaric.~ 

Payroll tailr.L.~ 
Employee benefits 
Janitorial services 
Dcprcciaticm 
Audit and legal 
Ocnt'fal insurance 
Supplies and offke expense 
Utilities /telt']>hone 

Repairs and mainlcnancc 
lnlcrcst expense 
Mailruom and other 

Total expert~ 

F:xccs.~ or ex~ns~ o' ·er r evenues 
Provision for telrphonc sys tem rcplacemt•nt 

lnc:rease (decrease} in 11('1 assets 
Net as..,ets »t bt!gfnning or year 

Net a.~~els at end or year 
$ 

!Jnerntim]ll 

$ 

. ·-

2!!0,030 

I,H90 
287 

471!,026 

7(i0.?3~-

302.996 
5,203 

23.39() 
48.072 
18,751 

Services for 
Dt•nartmm~11 

47H,026 

(47R.026) 

'" ........ -·- ..... , __ , 

Telephone 
System 

Rt phtl'emenli Totals 

2H0.030 
478.026 

1.1190 
287 

............... -- - -·-··· . .. _}~.~3~-

302,996 
5,203 

23,3% 
48,072 
18,751 

-- ~Q.~~~- -- --· --
478.877 

·- -- - - -- ·- ___ _ 8.~.4?.9_ 

478,K77 

69,024 
69,024 5.2HO 
5.280 24,019 

24,019 32.973 
32,973 77,778 
77,778 4,500 
4,5()() 15,063 

15,063 13,14K 
13,14/! 34,704 
34,704 13.6.5H 
13,6.5):1 

ll.l69 
11 ,1 69 

2007 
To hils 

274.633 
481,823 

1.!!02 
1,508 

.. _.].59 ~76~ 

3{)8,590 
4,118 

23,406 
46,159 
16,591 

·-----~~!.~L 
481,867 

64,787 
4.821 

23.426 
29,873 
76.726 
5,878 

22,376 
9,834 

33,530 
10,047 

316 
10,242 

301,316 
- ·- 30 1,3 _J ~- - - _?2.!.~856 ·- ·· ·-·· - ··-- -... _ ,,_, - -·- · - -- ·-·-, __ ·--· 

_7~(~1.?3 _ --·------- -·--- - - ·- 78~!?3 . __ 773,723 
(19.960) 

(19,960) ( 13,957) ~11.322) 11 ,322 
(31,282) 11 ,322 (19,960) (13,957) 918.268 

91 !!,268 932,225 
8R6.9H6 11.322 ."';':""' .:::.~ ._.~ :::.=· 

:--.:: :.'~!"'..::""':'::="--

See 11\..-<:ompunying notes to nnallCiar statemcnls. 
".':::::" ".·::=- · ::.-;· -··· • . R98,308 

·--:.= .::;:::::.:::.."":: ;.:::-:-- 918,268 
~··~.~'::::.'::"'' ..... :: .. · .. :.::: 
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FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 

Stallements or C'.Msh Flows 

. mlwr 31,20118 and 21107 For the years ended Dtoce 

0 eratjo~ Adjyjtjcs Q!sh fluws £nJm __ p 

case in net assets . . . . . 
[)ccf · •1 <>""rating acUvlUes. ., decrease in net assets to nc r-. 10 recon~1 e AdJIL~tmClliS 

Depreciation 

f)co..-rcase in rocci vah ks 

. . a able and accruals (decrease) m account~ P Y lnL-rea.se · 

Net Ofl'-1"ating activit ie~ 

. 't' ('S . ( m J nnstjm,! A elm I 
Cash tluws .!!1 ui mcnt 

Purchase of property and eq p 

Net investing activitic<> 

I<" ndm! Actiyjlil'S Cash t]ows £rum ma 
Repayment of debt 

Net fmarn.:ing activitiCl> 

. _ h . ld cash eq ui vai1..11!S 
hlcreas~: Ul cas aJ . in of year 
ca~h and ca.;h equivalt:nts. al bt:gJnn g 

• . ·h equi valcnts, al end of year Cash aill• cas 

Supplemental disclosures: 

lntcrcsl paid 

. l fillllnclal sla le mcnts. St.-e accompanying nules o 
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ll!M 

(19,960) 

77,77'1. 

6.892 

17.903 

82.61} . 

(II .!~.JO ~ -------

71.613 
!50 ,.~.?.9 .. 

$ 222,5!~ .. , ·::.,;.; .... 

ln!l1 

(13,957) 

76.726 

16.007 

(ll.IE.). 

70,664 ........... 

t2!~i76) ---- -· 

__ (3.?53) 

Q!JS~ 

42.435 

10~.!~~ ········-··· 

150,89') 
·:.:.. .... :...;._ ..... ·-······" -

316 

" ,. 
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BUILDING SERVJCES FUND OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF 
FREE WILL BAPTISTS INC 

Nntes to Financ:~r St 1 • ·• 
oq • a ements 

December 31, 20U8 and 2007 

lbc Fund O"'',...ctl ~· d h ··~ • e. W1 I)( t e auspi"- f the N . m"""" ,_, u ' auonal A · · · ·~-ecmcnl commiuce chaired b h , . s.~x:•allon of Free WiU Ba · . . . 
1_ne mana8e•ncm com mince is . Y I e . Ex~rlve S~tary of the National As.~oc/~JMs, Inc: and ~ g<>vcmcd by a 
hcilit" composed ol the dtroclors of rhc , ..... ::p <I{ on of l·ree WJIJ Baptists Inc 

J • • -"' anmcnL~ which • · · • . occupy the Natjoual Offices 

( lJ SwnllU!rV or s•.. l fi • . .· _ • .,n Pmt Accouolim: PollciL>s 
Bas1s of Prcst:nhllion 
Th fi · c JOaJlclal statements of the 1: d h Wl ave hccn prcparC([ on th . . ,· . 
Th • L' ·' c accrual hasJs of accounting 

c run._. adhcn.:s 10 lhc ,· .· • · 
"Financial St· . provJsmns uf Slaten)l.'tlt of Hna1 ••. . 
iW . atemcms of Not-for-Profit Organ·z· I' ... Ictal Ac'Cuunlmj; Standards (FAS) N 

omlatwn regarding it~ fur ·a~ . . J a mns . Under Sf A~ No J 17 th F . o. 117, 
net assets, temporarily ~tric~: posuwn and aL1ivitia; according to three cl~., . t:. ·und Is required to re[ll>n 
i.s required to prescm a statcmcnl o;:~~~ts, ~ld pcrmancnlly .-esuictcrl net assets s:;s a~yf nt:tln iL'>!dd·sc~".: unrestricted 

, ows. · · a JIJOn, the Fund 

fri!Dcrty. l'lant and ES~uinmcnt 
Property, plant and equipment and f . 
useful life of the assets usin h , ~~~un: are stated ill cost. l"ll.-pn:ciation i . . . 
and b<..'ltctnJCru~ I hat dn not ~i /\~ ~ s:ralght-hne method. Expenditures fnr ma' ;~ pr(>Vtdc'd over the estimated 

. . gm ICant y ex lend the u.~ful lives of a~ . ·t . . m L'llanL-e and repairs, renewals 
Income Taxes · sc s arc Cll.pcnscd a~ incurred. ' 

Th· F d · . e Wl 1~ cxt:mpt trom 1-'cc.lcral . d . . • . 
m the a<.-coums. an state m<.-onJC taxes; aecunlingly, 110 provis· 1. . . l(>n or Ull'Omc taxes is made 

~a~h apd C:t'i.b_f~lli.!Lt.l!lmts 
~ purpn~cs (tf the Slalcmcllf of C3 h 0 

highly li!juid debe instrumcnl li ur ·ir . s _ows, the fund considers all c-~h fun<~ · ~ 
equivalcnrs. , P c ascd With aJJ origin~t l lllatw-ity of tit , ~. ca.'jh b~tnk acetMlls and rec 11K"111Ls or res- 10 .. _ h ., '"' ca..; and cash 

Use of t:srima~ 

The preparation t>f financial stalcmcms "''" , 
rc~ ..... ~a at"' I f """'~uarcs managenlCilt t( . k . 

... v • ...., •n>un s o a.s~ts and I' ... T · . . 1 llla ·e cstunatcs and . . · financial staten tavJ II u .. -s lind t.hsdosw-c • >f ~ ' ,. . as!llurnplluns I hat affect the 
. lCDl'l and tltc rcrv I ' ~' I mgcnl a.~SCIS and r. ll T .. 

results O.lltld d'J]i Ji •:·>r(C( amounts of revenues and • . Ja I Illes at tlte date of the 
1 cr roml1liiSC estnnale> expenses dw-mg the n.:""rting p. · "' A · .. ,... cru...._ L1ual 

Compe!tsated Absences 
Employec.s of the Fund arc elllitlcd l , . . 
classification. lcn~>th of . · 0 patd \'ac-allon, pa.id sick dav.: and • al (< o ScrvK-e and Olbec fact l . r person days of( d din 
or future ahscnccs aJld accordinoJ . . . ors. t Is impractical to estimate the .. . • L"])Cil g oo job 

'Inc Fund's pol· . , y, no hahlhty ha~ hccn "'~r ' --' . amount of compalSation 
acy IS to rccoonizc th . · '""" tu."' m the acoomn · fi · 

c c cost of compensated absences when . ,.anymg mandai statements. 
Accounts Receivable . actually paid t.o employees. 

Accoums receivable are 
necessary. 

deemed to be fully cullcctible "y " mllllagemem ant.! . no reserve 1s coeL-;idered 

Cbancys In Pr('Se 1 11 • , . 0 a 00 ofF inanclal State 1 . 
<.:en am amounts as reported in th . ~ 
year prescntat ·r<lfl c 2007 financial statements may ha b · · vc ccn reel a · ··f-ed s~r I • to 1..-onfnrm to l1lrrcnt 
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BUILDII'tG SERVICES FUND OF THE 
NA TJONAL ASSOCIATION Of 
FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 

Nutes to Financht.l Stalt"ntents, conlinul.>d 

{2) fomparat!ye JnformllJioo 
The financial statements inclwc certain p.-ior-year summaril'.ed amtparalivc infonnatinn in total but not hy 
!ll1. asset class. Such infonJlation docs nut indulle suflicicnt detail to amstitutc a present at i\)n in confonnily 
with generally accepted accfluming principles. Accordingly, such informal ion should he read in conjunction 
with financial statements fnr the year cn<k:d lkccmhcr 3 I, 2007, from which the summarb:cd information wa.~ 
derived. 

(3} fm;llin The Fund panecrpatcs in the ma.<,tcr pension plan of the Board of Rei ircmcnt and Insurance of tlle 
Na1ional Association of l'rcc Will Baptists. Inc. The plan is cnntrihutory and is matched up to a maximum of 
5% of cnmpcn~alion. Employees may participate: at d;~lc of employment. Pension expense amounte.J to $3,471 
in 2008 and S3.3 70 in 2007. The p<.:nsinn plan is a defined 1..xmtrihutiun plllll. Under the plan, an account i~ 
maintained ft)r each participant and upon retirement the participant can either receive a Jumr>·sum distrihutinn 

oc purcha~ one nf ~;cvcraltypcs etf annuity contracts. 

(4) Operating Leases 
The rund has cnll .. Tcd into nonc\lncclablc lease arrangcuJC'Ilts relating to nmiling cquipmt.:nt. Total rent expense 
expense amounted to $5.02S for 200K and 2007. The minimum payments required are $2,514 in 2009. 

(S) HcntaJ lncumc 
The rw1d rents office space of the National Office Building located in Antioch, Tennessee to various 
&.:nominatiunal <~g<..'lldc:;. The lease covers a period of one year, tu be renegotiated ami renewed by mutual 
agrcc1111.'11t effvctive January 1 of each year. l:OCh lca.~e agrct.·mcnl is cancdablc: by either party with a 90 day 
written notice. Rl"lllal income amounted to $2KO,U30 in 200K and $274,633 for 2007. Due to <.'UII'ent economic 
condition<~, rental mtes have hccn redu1..-ed lilt 2009 by approximacdy 14% which will impat.1 opcrati(lns ncgativdy 

by approximatc:ly $39,000. 

(6) Concentration o[ Cudjt Risk 
The Fund holds real property which is u~ed 1u hlJuse certain departnR:nt.s and agencies of the National 
Associacion of Free Will BaptislS. ~urther, the ~und provides gwup benelit and other serviL-es which are billt:d to 
tiJC rt:sptX."tivc dt:paruncnt:; at chc appropriate costs. Certain receivables remain from year It) year relating to 
thc.-se aforcmcntiunaJ SCfVit.t.'S. The fuml has an au:ouuting risk uf loss to the extent of the balanct.'S of t.hc~;e 
unsecured accounts receivable. Ca-;h funds in excess (>f the amount of I·DIC insurance of $2~0,000 is subjct.1 to 

risk of accmmting loss. 

(7} Resent [or Itkphnne System Repla£tmfnl 
In order to fund the fulure purchase of a tclcpb1)ne system, a reserve ha~ been c~tablishC<I for this purpose. Aft.cr an 
initial deposit of' $5,000. $500 per munth hac; het.."'l traJisferred to a trust held hy Free Will Baptist Foundatiun. These 
lrllltsf~ will amliuue wllil sufficient funds are aet.'Umulated; the telephone system is pw-clla-.ed ba'icd on neal; ur 
I.XXmomic amditi(m~ dictate su~pc'DSil)n nf the transfer~. This rcscn•e is recorded as a dcsignatjon of unrcstrictulnct 

a~scts. 
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PROJECTED INCOME 

2010 
BUILDING SERVICES 

BUDGETS 
FINANCIAL REPORT 

2008 
Budget 

2008 
Actuals" 

Total Income 

2009 
Budget 

Revised 
2009 

Budget 
2010 

Budget 
Square Footag9 (20,470@ $t .14 = $23.335.80 mo.} $280,029.60 $280 029 60 S284 942AQ $245 640.00 $280 029.6Q 

PROJECTED EXPENSES 

Audit & Legal 
Replacement Reserve 
General Supplies 
Insurance (Employee) 
Insurance {Plant) 
Janitorial SetVices 
Janitorial Supplies 
Mail Room 
Mail Truck 

General Maintenance/Contingency Fund 
Network Expens~.t 
Payroll Taxes (Employer's S.S.) 
PoSlage Meter/UPS 

Retiremenl (Includes Ret. in lieu of 4th Week Vacation) 
Salaries 
Telephone 
Utilities 

Christmas Bonus/Extra Week's Salary 
Other 

$6,500.00 
6.000.00 
5,000.00 

25,000.00 
26,750.00 
38,500.00 
3,500.00 

12,500.00 
4,000.00 

29,306.67 
7,500.00 
5,016.05 

500.00 
2,887.66 

64,458.58 
6,000.00 

34,500.00 
1,110.64 
1 000 00 

$4,500.00 
0.00 

4,969.06 
20,548.27 
15,083.33 
32,972.49 
3,794.69 
8,674.55 
1,785.70 

13,658.20 
4,248.72 
5,280.37 

135.83 
3,470.92 

67,913.68 
4,409.41 

30,294.20 
1,110.64 

701l1Q 

$6,500.00 
6,000.00 
5,000.00 

25,643.14 
32,000.00 
38,500.00 
3,500.00 

12,500.00 
4,000.00 

21,326.01 
7,500.00 
5,217.03 

500.00 
3,609.74 

67,041.41 
6,000.00 

37,950.00 
1,155.07 
1 OQO 00 

$6,500.00 
6,000.00 
5,000.00 

25.643.14 
32,000.00 
38,500.00 
3,500.00 

12,500.00 
4,000.00 

21,326.01 
7,500.00 
5,217.03 

500.00 
3,609.74 

67,041.41 
6,000.00 

37,950.00 
1,155.07 
1,ooo po 

$6,500.00 
6,000.00 
5,000.00 

22,905.78 
32,000.00 
38,922.40 
3,500.00 

12,500.00 
4,000.00 

16,942.36 
7,500.00 
5.318.21 

500.00 
4.000.00 

68,314.68 
6,000.00 

37,950.00 
1,178.17 
1 QOQ QO Total Expenses 

szao 0<9.so S2Z3,53a 1s $284 942 40 $284 942 10 $28o ozg so 

•Budget comparison does not Include depreciation expense. 
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SERVICES 

BUILDING RE.AKDOWN 
SALAR'I B 

2008 

$30,32942 (3.0%) 
2,364.74 (7.65%) 

16.940.00 
178.94 

1,516.42 {5'1o) 
~ 

51,911.76 

2009 

$31,541.56 14-0'1'•) 
2,459.33 (7.65%) 

16,940.00 
186.10 

1,577.08 (S'l'.) 
~ 

53,310-63 

29 521.85 (4.0%) 
2:22388 (7.65%) 
8,348.76 

416.92 
7,112.86 

27.424.86 (3.0%) 
2.138 35 (7.65%) 
7,589.78 

458.61 
7.890 15 

161.81 
t,371.2-4 (5%) 

.5Wll 

39,2t3.44 

75d&ys 
~.?05.30 (3.0%/tl.IB hr.t 

§1.Z.i2 (7.6S'Yo) 

7.218.26 

168.28 
t ,426.09 (5%) 

~ 

41.237.36 
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7Sdays 
6,978.00 (4.0%1!1.52 hr.) 
mn (7.es'l'.J 

7,511.82 

2010 

$32,172.39 (2.0%) 
2.508.52 (7.65%) 

16,368.00 

293 . .W 
5.88288 

t89.82 
1 .60l'l.62 (5%) 

~ 

53.4~.05 

$29,092.29 (2.0%) 
2,268.36 (7.65%) 
6,176.32 

171.64 
1,454.61 (5%) 

lli£ 

39,722.69 

75days 
7,050.00 (2.0%/tl.?SIK.) 
~ (7.65%) 

7,589.33 
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Hill, Harper &: Associates 
Certified Public Accountants 

Independent 1\uditors' Report 

Executive Committee of the 

Geueraf Board of the National 

Association of Free Will Bnptists, Inc. 

761 Old Htckory Boulevard 
Brentwood, TK 37027 
TEl_ 615/377-3485 
FAX: 615/377-3488 

We have audircd the accornpanymg statements of tinanc1al posmon ol One Magazine of the 
Nnriunal t\,~ociation ol Free Will Baptisl~. In~ (a nonprofit urgnni;aJiun) as of December ll. 2008 and 
2007, and the rclarcd statcrnenrs ot acll\ Illes and chnngcs 111 ne1 a~sers. :~nd cash tlows for the yeru-s then 
ended These tinancJal statements arc the responstbtiH) ol One \l!l~a7ine's management Our 
responsihility is to express an opinion lln thc,c tirMnctill Slalemcms hascd on our audits. The prior )eM 

\umman:ted comparative rntonnauon has been denved trom One Mag:ume·s 2007 linanc1al statements 
aud. in our n:pon dated April JO. 2008. ~c e:-.pr.:sscu <~It un\jualilied opmion of those finan\:iaJ 
'tatements. 

\\.c conduct.:d our audits in accordance \\ith auditin!t ~tandard~ j!en.:rally accepted in the l.Jnited 
.Stmes nt America Tho~e Sl.1Ildards require that ~e plan and perlomt the audtts ro obtam reasonable 
1ssurancc about \\hellier th.: finan~1al >tatcmems .ltc lrcc ul m.•tcnal mi"tdtenn:m. An audit mcludo 

c'aminmg. on a te>t basi~. cvidcn<c 'upportmg the amount!> and di,dosures m the rirumc1al ~tatements 
r\n audtt also includes a~>e-.sing the accountm~ pnnctples used and ~lb'lllfie<mt e~rimates made by 
management, as "ell a, e\aluating rhe mcrall tin;mci,ll sratemcnt prc,cntation \\e believe lhat our 
audib pro' ide a reasonable basis for our opinion 

In our npinwn. the financial statcmo:nL\ referred tu JOO\c pre>.:nt fiurl). 111 all material rcspccl~. the 
financial position of One Magazine of the N:~~ioml Ao;~ocisltlon of rrcc Will Baptists. Inc. 3S of 
Dc:ct:ml~r J I. 2008 and 2007. and th.: change.> m lh net .t.\>Cl' ~nd its cash flow~ for the years then 
ended 111 conformity \\1th aecountin!' pnnctplcs generally accepted 111 the Unllt.:d States of America. 

April 22, 2009 
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•• f L'inanciul J>u-.ilinn St.alcmcn..-. n " 

December 31. 2008 and 2007 

current u.-.s~l': . , · . 
'· , d intcrc~t bcanng deposit~ . 

( ~h ar~ W ·u Baptist ~oumlat ton 1-undS held by rrCC I 

Accowtt~ receivable 

Tulal current assel<. 

Fixed asset.. : . 
Funuture and cqurpnlt:nl . . 
Lc.-.s accumulatet.l dcprccrauon 

Ncl fix.t.'d assel-, 

Uabilltlrs: 
Account' payable 

Tot.al liabilities 

Net assets: 
llnm.trictcd - opcr.uions ·' 

. ·~• dowment fwluS Permanently n:,tnct""- en 

T 11 t.aJ net assets 

fi ial statements. See accompanying notes to lJlll.llC 
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2.00.8 2001 

$ 213,692 203.819 

I K,?lB 25,399 

5,010 ---
7,790 

237.485 237.00K 

16,857 12.624 

(7.02X) {4.164) 

'J.X:!9 8_46(} 

$ 247,31-1 245.46X 

$ 48,507 43,t< 11 

48.507 .0.811 

1 X0.024 1 l\0.657 

18.783 21.000 

198,807 201.657 

247.3 14 245.468 
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ONE MAGAZINE 
OF TilE NATIONAL ASSOCJA TION OF 

FREE WILL BAPTISTS, JNC. 

Statement.; or Aclivilics and ChangL~ In Net Assets 

Fort~ y~;.u·s ended Dl-ccmbcr 31, 200R and 2007 

Revenues: 

As!lc.o;snJCnl.'> to puhlish One Magazine from 
Free Will Baptist departments and agcucic.~ 

Revenues for additional pages printed 
Endowment earnings 
l/urealit:td loss from investments held by 

Free Will Bapr ist ft>wtdat ion 
Other 

Tolld rcvenut'S 
t:xpenses: 

Direct cost nr publication: 
Printing 

Postage and mailing services 
Des inn .. 
Graphics expl.'ll5e 

Writer's fees 

Toll& I dire<:t cost or pul>lkatiun 
f:mployee compensation: 

S;dary 
1'>-dyrolll'axcs 
R~.-"t.ircmcnr 

01.her cmplo}'L>e hencfitc; 

Total employee t:ompea~lion 
Opcrallng expenses: 

Supplies and other office exp1..'f1se 
Travd 
Depredation 

Total operating expc~es 

Total expenses 

lncrca.~e (decrease) In net ll.'iScts 

Net a.ssets at beginning 11r year 

2008 
,,_ ,, ........ ........ ........ ...... . ..... ... ···•·· ···-··· ..... . ........ ·····-·· ····-·· ···-·· 
Unrt'Strlctcd Endowment 

Operatlnm J.' unds Total 

$ 419,657 419,651 
17,435 17,435 

2007 
Total 

419,657 
2.500 
2,431 

(3,124) 
345 

(2,217) (5,341) 

- 345 389 
____ 434~3J.~ - ·--- (2_,2! 7). -~~~!Q96_ __ 4~~.977 

208,29!l 
94,194 
36,395 

4,159 

...!J~ 
34!_J_fl6 

60,647 
4,640 
2,7()9 

........ .... .o.~.~.t .. ................. 

74,317 

9,892 
3,647 

·-·····- ·· .. ..?·.~·~·- ,,,_ ............ ,_ ..... , .. 

................................. " 
_ - ·· 1.~14!.J.3 .. 

434,946 -------- --------

208,298 177,274 
94,194 M8,531 
36.395 31,152 
4,1.59 931 
I ,12_!L 1,634 

344.166 300,122 

60.647 57,968 
4,640 4,369 
2,709 2,647 

... .. ..... .. 6,38. I .. 6!1.~5.-

- 74,377 71,169 

9,892 9,154 
3,647 3,334 

-· __ },8~ - _2~Q~;!_ 

_ ...... I 0..!.41.1!.. 

43~.946 

14.511 ·····-·······- .... ···--

385,802 

(633) (2,2 17) (2,850) 39,175 

180,6:'1 7 21.000 20 1.6.~7 162,482 Net a.'i.o;ct..; at end or year 

$ _]~o .. m4. _ .- .IJ~ .. Z~3 ____ IW~,~OI. _ _ 2f)J,6.Sl 

See a ccompanying notes to financil.d statements. 
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Statements of (:ash t' lows 

dcd December 31.2008 and 2007 Years en 

,. Onernting Activith:s .Cash flows Lnlm ---
sc ( dccrea ~c) in net assets . 

In~ · ·
1 

e)· 
l.o 'I Q(l\."Talillg IICIJVI I · . rcwn~ilc change in net assets uc AdJustments to 

Depreciation. • h Free Will Baptist Fmmdati•m 
Chang~ in Fund'> Held Y 

J)ccrCase in accounts receivable 

Increase in accounts payable 

Net operating activiUes 

Cash tlows from Inn-sting Acliyitjcs 
Purchase of equipment 

Nrl investin~ activities 

. ·h nd cash et)uivalcnts 
lncre~t~.se m cas a · in of year 
Cash and cash CIJUivalents, at begmn g 

Cash and cash equivalents, at end or year 

t nnandal statcmenl'io See accompanying notes 0 
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s (2,850) 

2.!\64 
6,616 

2,7lSO 

39,175 

2.(123 
(I o2X9) 

14,1W 

4.696 --~9.~9.~-------
14.106 _ ___2.4,R5~ -- ·--·-- ···-

(4.233) --~.16]) ---

( 4,233) _ __,_( 4_.1_6_7) 
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ONE MAGAZINE 
OF THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF 

FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 

Nnlt.'S tu •·ioancial Statements 

December 31,2008 and 2007 

One Magazine <~~rates wtdt:r the auspices of tlte National ~s4x:iali\Jn of Free Will Daptists, Inc. and i~ gnvemed by 
an oversight corruuittt:e chaired by the Executive Secretary uf the National A~scx:iation of free Will Daptisrs, Inc. 
The OVl:r.;ight commiucc i~ cumposu.l nf tllc directors of tlle IX:partnk.'JitS which particirurc in One Magazine. 
One Magazine was fonnt.'ll a.<> fuUows; 

At the 2004 convm.tion of the National A\sociatiun of free Will Baptists, Inc., approval wa.s given lo cea.~e 
publication of Cuntact Magazint: (U1c official pullli<.:alion of the Ex.et.'"\Jtive Office of tllc National AsS<x:iarion of 
Free Will nuptilits. Inc.) effective J:>cccml"lcr 2004. Fun lilT, approval was g,ivt.'"ll to begin One Magazine to provitlc 
inf(lf"Olation for the dcnominatinn regarding the acr.iviric.~ of lht: various ministries of Free Will Baptists. 

Further, effcx:t.ive l~':t:rnher 3 I, 2004, the Executive Offic..-e of the Nalional A.'>.'itx:iatiun of Free Will Baptist~. 
Conl.act Magazirte division, transferred fumL~ amounting to $2 1,000 held by Free Will Baptist .Foundation Y.1licJJ 
were designar oo as I :ndnwment funds. 

One Magazine is fundc:d hy momhly assessrrtt.:nls to certain J 'rce Will Baptist organi :>:ation.~ a.~ indkalt.'d in note 2. 
(I) Summary ofSigniOcanl Attountlog Policies 

Basis of Pmieni;Hiun 

The financial statements of One Magazine have het:n prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. 

One Magazine adheres to the provisions of Statement of Financial Ace<)WIIing Standards (SFAS) No. J 17, 
"Finant:ial Statements of Nut-fur-Profit Orgarrizlllious~. Undt..T SFAS No 117, the Fund is required to rt.•pon 
information regarwng its financial position and activities acc()rding to three da.~ses of net a-;scts: unrestricted 
net a'lscb;, temporarily rcstricr.cd net ao;scrs, and JX.Tntancnlly rcstri~:tt.'d net a~scL~. if any. In additiort, a 
starcmenr of cash flo~ is required. 

fixed A~SCJ.s 

Fumirure and equipment arc st<~too at oost. Depreciation is provided over I he csJ imatcd useful file of the 
a~sets using the straight-line method. Expenditures f<ll' mainrcnance and repairs, renew-ells, and bcUcrmcnrs !hat 
do nor signi ficanrJy ex rend the u-;efullivt.-s of asst..'f .~ arc e1<pcn!-icd as incurred. 
Income Taxa 

One Magazine is exempt from J.'cdcml and slate income taxes; accordingly, no provision for income !axes is made in the at:cuunr.s. 

Cash and Cash t:uuinalcnts 

for purposes of the slatement of cash flows, all ca.JJ fund~. cash bank accounts and highly liquid deb! 
instrumenrs purcha.~cd with an original maruriry nf three months <ll' less are cnnsidcred t() he ca.'>h and ca.~h equivalents. 

Usc oC Estinr!l!fS 

The preparati<m of financial statements requires mana~:;enx:nt to make estirmues and a~sumptions that affect tlle 
rt.'J)<>rtcd <UIK.IUJ'It.s of a.~.'>Cis ar1d liabilities and discl(l!>urc of contingt.'flt assets and liabiliti<:s at the wuc of the 
financial statemcnrs and the reported amount.~ of revenues and expenses during rhc reponing period. Actual 
resulls could difft.T from those cstimat<.-s. 

&;coun...!S..~.til:tA..h.lt: 

Accounts receivable arc deemed to be fully collccrihlc by management and no reserve is con~idcrcd ne<.-cssary. 
!.ltanges [nJm~tinn of financial Slatemmfij 

Certain amounts a.~ reponed in the 2007 fin<~ncial statement.~ IJJily have hccn rcda.~.~ificd to conform to current year presentation. 
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ONE MAGAZINE 
OF TilE NATIONAL ASSOCIA ~ION OF 

FREE WILL BAPTISTS, I~C. 
I F·,nanci"l Stalemcnts, contmut.'d Notes o .. • 

. Hng Policies. cuoljnurd . 
Summan o( Sh;:niOgm~ Ace nun . . • . . and crS(mal days off, dcpendmg_ on 
S mpensated Absc:nco . . I to aid vacati<ln, pard SJ~k days' . p he amount Qf compcnsalton 
f:rlnyecs of. One Ma~a7J;ccr~~:a~C4othc;factors. IL is intpra;;~l t~h~s:~~~:~;~mying fmancial starcmcms. 
job classificatt<>D: l~gr oc~dingl)', no liahility has been rcro~ . ~en a..:tually paid to cnlploycx:s. 
for future ahsc:n<.:~~ and a . . tile <.:ost of compensated absences w 

·'' !icy 1S to rccogJUze The Fuuu s po 

l,,t;,.h t)ne M~gazloe from · ·mt.:nts .l!l..Jll! !l!L~ ~ • · 1,\:;sts,o; . - .. tmcuts and llj!COCil'S 
fttC \Yj!l 8ttptist dep!U . • de IO entities of the 

. ·sessmenfs were rna 
The followmg as. : · . f l'rce Will Baptists: 

National Assocrallon <l 
Executive Office: 

Administrative budget 
Convention budget . 

Free Will Baptist Foundation 
fn:c Will Baptisl ~i~lc College 
Board of Home Mlssrons 
lnremational Missions 
M;aster's Men . . 
Randall Jlnusc Puhhcatulfls 
Hoard of Rc..1ircrnt.'llt and lnsunmce 

$ 110.407 
16,561 
4~, 1 63 

49.021 
67 ,34R 
57 .'JM 

7,949 
44,163 
22,0lH ... - ... --... -·--"· 

110.407 
16,561 
44,163 
49,02 1 
67,348 
57,964 

7,949 
44,163 
22,0R1 
··-······--" -·-···-· 

$ ........... ~ •• • ?. ... ~5.?._ ==4=19 -~~ 7 .. 

$1 00 000 for the 2009 year. luccd by approximately ' roximatcly lY assessments have been r~X . • . e which lowered costs by app 
Due to the current ccoon~ . • . ccrcasing the si7.c of the maga7.m '. • Ius revenues. 
This reduction is accompltshcd by d II ·1.1 be fwldcd from acc..-umulatcd surp . . ~57 000 sbonfa W1 $43 000 TI1e remauung .J> • • 

. • . . . vidcd office space and ccrtam (3) Rc\atc:d Party Iransachons . . . of Free Will Rapllsts, Inc. pro 
• . Office of the NatiOnal Assocratton 

The Executive . . 0 • Magazine at no cost. . F these services, One 
adminisuative scrvtccs to nc . . ·• '\' ted scrviet'S to One Magazmc. or 

. v·dcs prmtmg anu rea 
Randall House Publicatl<>ns ~r~ ~008 and $232,424 in 2007. 
Magazine expended S249•61 f the 

• . of Retirement and Insuran~ o . (4) P~nsion . . . mastc:r pcnsi<m plan or. the B~lard dis matched up to a maximum ot 
The fund part.tc~patcs ~n the. 11 Ha ti!;tS, Inc. The plan rs contnhutory a; \sion expense anK>Uilled to $2,7~)9 
National Association o~ free WI p anicirate at date of emplo~lC~l. l ~ . tlude.r the plan, an account.lS 
5% of compensation. T-.tnployccs may P. Jan is a defmed cuntnbutton _plan. . I mp-sum di.;trihullnn 
. 2008 aml $2,647 in 2007. 1be palS ron r. 'Ill the participant can either rcccrve a u 
m . . icipanl 8lld upon rcttremc 
mamr.a.mcd for each pa~ 'S of aruJUity contracts. . 
()( purchao;c: OII.C l) f scvcrallypc w·n Baptist 

• edit Rjsk l of funds held by Free 1 . (5) Concentration o( CL . . k of loss relating to the am~mn , . Further, b<t~lk balanct..-s 
. . . h an accowttmg ns . , . w·n Baptrst departments. 

One M~awted. ~ Its ra:civahle fmm vanouo; h~ ~- -uoriskofaccc)untingloss. 
foundat1u1\ an au.'uw · F-DIC insurance of $2~0,000 rs su ~ec 
in excess of the amount of . . t· 1 but not by 

I · arative infonnallon m to a . (6) Comnaratlve Jnformat o~ . ·rt· in prior-year summanzcd comp . presentation in <.'onformrty 
The fmand al statements mdu~c ccd a I include sufficient detail 10 const.ltutc Ia ld. he read in conjunt.tion 

S h "nfnrmatton cx.'S no 1 rh infonnatum s l(lU • was 
net asset class. uc t . nrincinks. According y. ~u h. h ..... sununari·tcd infonnauon . IJ cccptcd accoun1mg ,. '. 31 2007 frorn w rc u .-; wnh gt.•ucra Y a he ar ended Dc<.'Ctnl:)l .. .,. • • 
widl finandal statements ror t ye 
derived. 
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REVENUE 

Convent ton 
Exacuttve Offtce 
Free Wtll Baplist Bible College 
Free Will Baptist Foundation 
Home Miss1ons 
lntemarronal Miss1ons 
Master's Men 
Randall House PubiJCalions 
Rettrement & Insurance 

Endowment 
GraphiCs 
Subscnptton Revenue 

Total Revenue 

EXPENSES 

Salary & Benefits 
Auto Allowance 
Audrt & Legal 
Books, Dues & Registrations 
Computer Software/ServiCes 
Destgn 
Graphics 
Mail Servtces 
M~tling Ust Matntenance 
M rscellaneous 
Postage 
Postal Returns 
Pnntrng 
Promotion 
Supplres 
Telephone 
Travel 
Wrrter's Fees 

Total Expenses 

2010 
ONE MAGAZINE 

BUDGETS 
FINANCIAL REPORT 

2008 2008 
Budget Actuots-

$16,561.02 $ 16,561.08 
110,406.80 
49,02062 
44,162.72 
67.348 IS 
57,963.57 
7,949.29 

44,162.72 
22,08136 

500.00 
3.000.00 

Q.QQ 

$423. 1 56 25 • 

$69.257 21 
4,120.00 
3.250 00 

000 
1,500.00 

38,00000 
5.000.00 

12,000 00 
1.50000 
4.222.79 

100,000.00 
4 500 00 

190,000.00 
1,000.00 
3,000.00 

150.00 
3.500.00 
3,000.0Q 

110.406.84 
49,020 60 
44,162.76 
67.34820 
57,963.60 
7,94928 

44,162.76 
22,081 32 

(5,340 73) 
17,434.86 

34S,OQ 

$432,095.57 

$70,256 08 
4.1 20.00 
3.200 00 

0.00 
1.550.74 

36.394.65 
4,159.10 
6.006.68 

0.00 
3,334.13 

86,285.00 
1,902.09 

208,298.19 
8454 9 
961.03 

0.53 
3,647.01 
1.119 64 

S444,000.0Q $432,080.36 

2009 
Revised 

2009 
Budget Budget 

$16,561 02 $12,615.02 
110,40680 84,097 80 
49,02062 37,339 62 
44,162.72 33,638 72 
67,348 15 51.300.15 
57.963.57 44,15! 57 
7,94929 6,055.29 

44,1 62.72 33,638.72 
22.081 36 16,819 36 

1.000 00 1.00000 
3,000.00 3,000 00 

40Q,OQ ~Q.QQ 

$424·056.25 $324.056.25 • 

$71,845.57 
s.ooo.oo 
4.000.00 
1,500.00 
3,500.00 

32,000.00 
s.ooo.oo 

12.000.00 
1,500 00 
3,910.68 

85.000.00 
4,50000 

180.000.00 
2.00000 
4.000.00 

30000 
4,000.00 
4,00Q.OO 

$71,845 57 
5.000 00 
4,000 00 
1,500.00 
3.500.00 

32,000.00 
s.ooooo 

12,00000 
1.500.00 
3,910.68 

85,000.00 
4.500.00 

180,000.00 
2.00000 
4,000.00 

30000 
4.000.00 
4.()QQ.OO 

2010 
Budget 

$16,561.02 
110.406.80 
49,020.62 
44,162.72 
67,348.15 
57,963.57 
7,949.29 

44.162.72 
22,081 36 

0.00 
3,000.00 

400® 

S4Za.oss z~ 

$73,089 41 
5,00000 
4.500 00 
1,500.00 
5.000.00 

32,000.00 
5.000.00 

10,000.00 
1.500.00 
4.666.84 

85,000.00 
4,000 00 

180,000.00 
2.000.00 
3,500 00 

300.00 
4,000.00 
2.QQQ.OO 

'Addit ional funds are being provided 
by accumulated surplus revenu In the 2008/2009 Revised Budget 

$424,056 25 $424.056.25 $423.056,25 

''Bud • · 
get comparison does not include depreciation expense. 
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Executive Director's Report 

Publishing Olmate and Trends 

It 15 safe to say that no one can fully forecast the future of Industries with any certainty in today's economy. I 
have watched every publisher go through changes that seasoned leaders, ten years ago, would never guessed 

would have occurred. 

The best illustration of what Christian and secular publishers are gomg through right now is erosion. It is like 
standing on the coast with a ttme-lapse camera shot over a long period of time and watching a slow erosion of 
the sand from the shoreline. 

like shoreline erosion, our culprits are not isolated to one erosion source. They are the slow moving culpnts of 
big box dtscounters, Ineffectiveness of full service Christian stores, a market flooded with more titles than 
ever, the lack of desiring doctrine as part of curriculum, churches creating their own curriculum, and voting 
blocks that assume they are the majority of the buyers. We could list more but these are trends that are being 
seen by all denominational publishing houses. Most cannot point to any one item nor has any publisher 
solved the issue. 

Here is what I think we must do durmg thts time. When there 1s erosion, the sand slowly washes away. For 
emphas1s, it is not a drastic disappearance but trends show that one day we will have very little to stand on in 
the way of unit sales. First, we must remember that we still have shore to work with and use. If this were a 
real tourist beach, the entrepreneur would move his or her chairs back from the waves and keep charging 
rental fees. If you loose placement for some of the chairs, you add the rental of umbrellas, rafts, and sell 
sunscreen to replace the loss revenue of those chatrs. In other words, you do not concede to the beach. You 
maximize what you have and add more products to your line. This is working through a cri tical success. When 
one top I me of income begins to shrink or erode, you must create other lines of income. This is what we are 
doing through our non-dated Bible studies, children's church curriculum, trade books, and conference fees. 

We should stop any erosion possible even while it is occurring. We plan for the future even when our main 
line of business has historically been one product that is slowly dwindling. Creativity, managed risk, new 
product development, and listening to all customers will be the tools of growth. 

We continue to launch products both in trade books and non-dated curriculum that bring back revenue from 
lost dated curriculum sales. We cannot concede to the beach. We can cautiously grow our market w1th our 
strengths. 

Financial 

2008 and 2009 will be noted in history as some of the most trying times that any organization or corporation 
has faced in many decades. When Fortune 500 companies are reduced to penny stocks and the rules of 
accounttng continue to be strengthened for better reporting to protect those Invested, then we have reached 
uncharted territory 

I have outlined a plan to do more with less. It shows how to take our stake of real estate and earn more 
income with a reduced acreage. That philosophy is paying off when combined with the pnnciple of staying 
ahead of status quo. Churches are looking for the "next big thing" and we see this as products that are 
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relevant with the power to change lives. The need to be relevant, in my opinion, keeps us just ahead of many 

of our competitors who have the same mission but are facing their toughest days just to function financially, 

Attending the Spring PCPA (Protestant Chureh·Owned Publishers Association} and with over twenty five 
publishers' CEOs sitting around the table, we were only one of two publishers who have not cut staff and are 
not at least 5% down in sales. In the last eighteen months, several publishing houses of all sizes have cut 
expenses and reduced the work force from 5% to 20%. Mast were down 10% plus for the past year and 
trending that way even in the current year. 

We have been very blessed to be ahead of some of the decisions that other publishers are just now dealing 
with. We are running very lean and cash is still t ight, but we are holding our own with the potential outlook of 
continued growth ahead of us. We have shown a profit of $61,000 for 2008. 

Strategy 

In 2001, I gave a vision statement to the board of directors when I was a candidate for the director's posit ion. 
Much has changed in the past seven years. In leadership, change is often described as either first .order 
change or secot'ld·order change. 

I like to think that our strategy of doing business slightly different than others has kept us ahead. I have 
combined first.arder change and second"()rder change since 2002 in making the Free Will Baptist 
denomination and Randall House a publisher that makes our churches proud of who we are within the body of 
Christ 

From first order change to second order change, we are making headway in producing new products and 
creating more resources for churches and families. We are giving away products, Investing In a conference, 
and showing parents how to reconnect to their kids. Why are we doing this? Parents and Churches. We are 
attracting the attention of parents and churches In ways that we have never done. 

What is 06? (06 is not a conference or curriculum) 
061s a principle of Scripture from Deuteronomy 6:5·7. Our goal at Randall House is to help you strengthen the 
partnership between church and home. Churches need to reach into the home every day and the home needs 
to step up and be a leader in the church. 

We come to work each day to make that goal a reality- tool.s to help you do this: 

• 06 Curriculum 
• 06 Devotional Mar;azln~s 
• Parenting Books (Coming this 5ummer and faiiJ 
• 06 Conference (Sept 23, 24, 25, 2009) Dallas TX 

Specific Growth areas for 2009 and beyond 

Rebrandlng CLEAR to 06 Curriculum- The rebrandlng of the curriculum is a customer driven initiative 
combined with the fact that the whole family (Deuteronomy 6) is the s ingle biggest growing phenomenon in 
church movements today. 

Spllnk- Splink is one of the products that we are giving away. We are paying for the content, the editing, and 
the design of this progr"m and yet from its inception never e)(pected one dollar for this specific service. We 
are living In a viral or digital world. When people spot items of value for free, the word spreads when it is 
available on the web or Internet. When people come to check them out, they are introduced to Randall 
House. They see our main message is for families and they see our products. The purchases of the products 

A-88 

. e !he truth is many new 
an not be specifically tracked on 

purchases c 

of this free se!VIC . . 
are arowini as; rte:l:ppear in the total bottom hne. that will come online in the fall at 

J spreadsheet u . . 7 is to churches. 607 is a new pro~ra~hls rogram helps churches help 

607 _ what Splink is ~7f~~~;:d ~(you guessed it)_Oeu~~:~~;~~~Oe~ famifv worship service i::::~~:o~~~m 
the 06 Cof\fe.:e~~;~:ether. It provide~ the c~u:he~;~:ne in the family will ~e in the ::;~i~at~e will highlight 

falflilies put;h\his is af\ intenti~nal tl~~: f:~ily worship service that equiPS p:~~:d~ of connecting with 
once i m~n I son and connectton. ~ IS by showing them easy to use m 
for a falfiiiY es can be doing In the home 

t dads and moms Horizon and 
v.itla . the week. ·u fit the gap between . 
their kids dunng ,. f the 06 Curriculum. It WI . nline and print to gtve 

nc adult tne o Th B ink combmes o 

Br
·nk- Th~ Brink is our flew _youd d will Ia unch in September. . e r f ost of their content everyday. 

Tht I . een tested, refme an ct in the dehvery o m 
Fusion. ThiS has ~he e)(perience theY have come to expe the three most requested 
the young adult I' Since I have been at Randall House ram At this stage, I do not 

l
Children's Church delivered ~n me~WANA, and a children' s chur~h progB t ~e have el(amined 

Elements 'd week nrogram hke an d ne time sales window. u 
VBS a mt .... .. · h sts an a o 

items are .• ;raditional VSS because of.htg co nd mid-week programs. 
see ~s doing a omplish the children s church a nd it will eliminate the 

multiple ways to ace ' h roduct digitally. This will red~ce som: ~~~~~~to subscribe at an 

We will deliver the children s ch~:le~ence. The deliverv system w~ aii~:Xe advantage of the features. Some 
need to inventory or tace any o s .,, .. A designed for any size churc to 

· · t Elements WI "" f h 
affordable pnce potnf· s aod some will use part o t em. ounts for Randall 

h will use all eature . roduce new ace 
churt es 06 Conference continues to p R dall House is 

d b nefits of the f r business. an 
onference. The results an e ts b the wholesale side o ou ts and purchase books we 

~:~se which helps offset t\"le l~ss of acco~:s pe~ple more likely to use our pro~:~ements, and collaboration. 
establishing a creditable identl~ tha; :~of contacts for potential authors, en d ' the 

imprint. It is opening up a who e ne . at our team has ever attempted and so :~~~~n~ •:::t:a;i~~i~icant . 

This is one of the biggest steps of faith~: paying for most of the it~ms as we ~~or the retums we are recelvlng 
effort. While the dollars are large, we :vent appears t? be a good mvestrnen 
amount Is due at the event Itself. This 

and el(pect to receive. 

. ore progress than ever 
Summary I believe that Randall House is ~a king :plished with less. In this 

. more than ever. d More is bemg acco . . 
As you can see, we are doln& h t !'lurches have requeste . . hole but by contmuiN~ to 
in Its history by meetin& the needs ~;n: good stewards not by crawling~;~o~ference has a greater impact 
very difficult finan<:ial t ime, we areh ducts on the market today. The The 06 Conference can also 

f ·1 and churc pro h hes and homes. · ed 
develop the best ami y h the landscape of c urc 1''- we have never witness . 

. 0 II . it can c ange f churches '"e than three days m a as, ovider of products or 
make Randall House a viable long-term pr 

Imagining Great Things, 

Ron Hunter Jr., 
Executive Director & CEO 
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..,...~ Hill, Harper&: Associates 
l ~ Certified Public Accountants 

Terry A Hill 
(615)411-7414 
l;:rnest R. Harper 
(615) 417-6358 

Independent Auditors' Report 

The Board of Directors 

Randall House Publications of the National 
Association ofFree Will Baptists, lnc. 

761 Old Hld:ory Boulevanl 
Brentwood, TN 37021 
TEL 6JS/3n-34ss 
FAX: 61S/377·34U 

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of the Randall House Publications 
of the Nauonal Association of Free Will Bapttsts, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) as of December 31, 
2008 and 2007 and the related statements of activities and changes tn net assets, and cash flows for 
the years the ended. These financial statements are the responsibtltty of .Randall House's management 
Our responsibihry is to express an opinton on these tinanc1al statements based on our audits 

We conducted our audits in accordance With auduing standards generally accepted in the Untted 
States of America Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit mcludes 
examining. on a test basts, evidence suppontng the amounts and disclosures tn t.he financial statement$. 
An audit also includes assessing the accounttng princtples used and sigmficant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall financtal statement presentation. We believe that our 
audits provide a reasonable basts for our opinron 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present farrly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of the Randall House Publications of the National Association of Free Will BaptistS, 
Inc. as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the changes in 1ts net assets and Its cash flows for the years 
then ended 10 conformrry Wtth accounting pnnciples generally accepted 10 the Untied States of Amenca. 

April 9, 2009 
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Bala n ce S h eets 

December 31,2008 and 2007 

A5sets 

Current assets: . I -
c.sh nd cash equrva ents 

a . st bearing deposrts . 
Cash and rntere . h F Will Baptist Foundation 
Cash invested wtth l e ree 

Total cash nnd cash equivalents 

L~ receivable: f 
Aceoun f allowance for doubtful aceounts o 

Trade, net o 
$10,000 10 2008 and 2007 

Employees and other 

Total receivables 

Inventory . 
L>eferred charges and prepard expenses 

TotAl current assets 

· t. nt cost· Property, plant sod equrpmen · 

Land 
Burldmg 
Printing service equipment . 
Office and admmisuauve eqUipment 
AutOmobiles and 1!\lCks 

Less accumulated depreciation and amonization 

"' plant and equipment Net proper.,. 

Liabilities a od Net A:;sets 

Current liabilities: 
Aceounts payable 
Current ponion of long tenn debt 
Deferred revenues 
Accrued expenses 

T otal current liabilities 

Lona term debt 

Total Liabilities 

UnrestTicted net assets 

Commitments 

fi ·al statements. See accompanying notes to manCI 
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47,118 
259,807 

214,747 
248,501 

463,24~ 306,925 - - - --

156,831 200,773 
600 

156,83~ 201,373 

439,480 293,649 

134,986 70.507 --
1 038,222 1 028,777 

' -' 

110,341 110,341 

931.786 878,649 

I 015,688 1,001.832 
• 

225,605 258,270 
101,391 84 445 ' ----

2,417,476 2,300,872 

1 620,255 1,490,949 . -
797,2~ 809,923 

1,835,.743 1,838,700 

130,461 118,241 

109,368 \03,271 

22,264 
65,949 69,907 

332,000 287,461 

I 03,561 212,855 -----
435,56_!_ 500,316_ 

1,399,882 -
1,338,3~ 

1,835,443 _1,838,700 
-



RANDALL ROUSE PUBUCATIONS OF THE 
NA TlONAL ASSOCIA TfON OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 

Statements of Activity and Changes in Net Assets 

For the yean ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 Revenue..: 
Net sales: 

Curriculwn. books, hymnals and related merchandise 
Bookstore, including operations of Free Will Baptist Bible College Printing 

Net safes 
Freight and handling 
Other income 
Denominational Ministries 
Interest income 
Gain on sale of assets 

Etpenses: 
Total revenues 

Cost of sales: 
Inventory at beginning of year 
Merchandise purchases 
Depreciation 
Editorial 
Design 
Digital 
Printing production 

Less inventory at end of year 
Total cost of sales 

Selling, general and administrati'l'e: 
Administrative I Accounting 

Bookstore. including operations of Free Will Baptist Bible College 
Sales I Marketing 
Building 
Shipping 
Denominational Ministries 
One Magazine 
General 
Depreciation 
Interest expense, including finance charges 

Total selflng, general and administrative upenses 
Total n penses 

Increase in octas.scts from operations 
Other income (expense:) 

Youth depanment 
Printing contributed to the denomination 

Net ocher expeoses 

Increase (durease) in nec assets 
Net assets, beginning of year 
Net assets, end of year 

See accompanying notes lo financial statements. 
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.wa wu 
s 3,232,460 3,248,322 

211,528 311,523 
309,947 284,146 

-~·-3,753,935 3,843,991 -------. 142,813 134,422 
55,884 59,486 
19,757 17,176 
I 1,306 I 1,975 
6,294 

3,989,989 -4,067,050 -

293,649 436,991 
241,217 206,6~3 
6 1,083 60,732 

422,564 456,034 
305,090 276,682 
96,117 89,535 

l, 106,592 1,045,769 
2,526,312 2,572,386 
439,48~- 293,649 

2,086,832 
~. __],278, 737 

370,139 349,951 
142,768 225,429 
616,516 561,186 
JS2, 27l 126,089 
306,126 254,141 
23,592 32,884 
44,163 44,163 

118,427 99,710 . 
68,223 62,851 
16,095 22,037_ 

1,858,320 I, 779,041 
3,945,152 4,057,718 

44,837 9,272 

28,661 I ,.5{)2 
_ _ (11,0002 _(~~.000) 

16,661 {10,498) 
61,498 (1,226) 

1,338,3~±_ 1,339,610 
s _J,}99,882 _1._338,_384_ 

LICATIONS OF THE 
RANDALL HOUSE PUB WILL BAPTISTS, L.~C. 

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE 

Statements of Cash Flows 

Jl 2008 and 2007 For the years ended December ' 

~ O pcratjpg Actjyjties ~sb FJpws J Om 

• t assets ting activities: •- ·· ease {decrease) 10 ?e . (decrease) in net assets to net opera ""'~ •• to recomale lllc.rease AdJ usllllen"' . · 
Depreciation and amortization 

ein' (lncre.ase) decreas · 
Rcuivables 

Inventories . · d expenses 
Deferred charges and prepa.L 

Increase (decrease) in: 
Acwunts payable 
Deferred revenues 
Accrued upenses 

Net operating activities 

1 Mling Actiyjtjcs Cash Flows fromny 

Purchase of property, plant and equipment 

Net investing activities 

( F 'nancing Actjyjties Cash Flows rom ' 

Repayments of long term debt 

Net financing activities 

(dA~rea.se) in cash and casb equivalents Incruse v-. 

Cash at beginoina of year 

Cash at end of year 
1 

e sheet, as follows: 
rted on the ba anc Cash and cash equivalents, AS re~ 

Cash and interest bearing de~JJitsBaptist Foundation 
Cash invested with the Free 1 . 

Supplemental di~closures: 
Interes t paid 

fi ancia1 statements. See accompllnyiugnotes to n 
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s 61,498 

129,306 

44,542 
(145,831) 

(64,479) 

12,220 
22,264 

3,958 

63,478 

(116,605) 

(116,605) 

~103,196) 

_j\03,~9§ 

(1 56,323) 

463,248 
--··· 

s 306,925 
............ -:'~-·-

s 47,118 
259,807 

-····-
s JQ~!~~~ =::;;..--·· 

s 16,095 

(1,226) 

123,583 

(\05,442) 
143,342 

(8,443) 

(36,529) 

17,702 

132,9~? . 

~19,090} 

(19,090) 

(97,154) 

(97,1 54) 

16,743 

446,505 _ 

463,248 

214,747 
248,501 - -· 
463,248 

22,037 

i. 

I 

. ' 
'· 
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RAJ\'l>ALL HOUSE PUBLICATIONS OF THE 
NATIONALASSOCIATIO:\ OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS. INC. 

Notes to Financial tatements 

For the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 

Randall House operates under the auspices of the National Association of Free Will Baptists and is governed by a 
Board of Directors During 2007 the Board of Directors approved a change 1n the 01ganization's corporate name from 
Sunda> School and Church Traming Board and Randall House l'ublicotions of rhe National Association of Free Will 
Bapttsts, Inc to Randall House Puhlications of the National Assoctatton of Free Wtl/ Bapttsls Inc. 

(I) Su.mml\zy of Significant Accounting Policies 
Basis of Presentation 

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual bam of accounting. Randall House adopted Statement 
of Financial Standards (SFAS) No. I I 7 "Financial Statements of Not-for-profit Organizations". Under SFAS 
No. l l 7, Randall House is required to report information regardlllg its financial position and activities according 
to three classes net assets: unrestricted net assets; temporarily restricted net assets; and permanently restricted 
net assets if any. In addition, Randall House i~ required to prcscm a statemem of cash flows 
lovw~ 

Inventories, except for warehoused mvemory, are stated at the lower of cost or market, with cost being determined 
by IJ)e of the first-in, first out method. Warehoused tnH•ntor)' IS valued usmg a methodology to determine an 
allowance for loss !Tom slow moving J[ems based on a formula to compute a t~o year shelf life valuation. 
Property, Plant and EQuipment 

Property, p lant and equipment are stated at cosL Expenditures for maintenance and Tepa!rs, renewals, and 
Improvements that do not significantly extend the useful lives of assets are expensed as mcurred. Depreciauon is prov1ded using the straight-lme method, 

Inc:ome Taxes 

Randall House is exempt from Federal end state income taxes, accordingly, no p1ovision tor mcome taxes is made m the accounts. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the statement of cash Dows, Randall House considers all c,uh funJs. cash bank accounts and 
highly liquid debt mstruments purchased with an onginal maturity of three months or Jess to be cash and cash equivalents. 

~ounts Receivable 

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect ti·om outstanding balances. Management 
provides for probable uncol lcctiblc amounts through a prov1sion for bad debt expense and an adjustment to a 
valuation allowance based on its assessment of the current status of individual accounts. Balances that are still 
outstanding after managemem has used reasonable collection effects are wri"en otT through a charge to the 
valuauon allowance and a credit ro accounts receivable. The allowance for doubtful accounts as of December 31, 
2008 and 2007 amounted to SJ 0,000. Changes in the valunuon account have not been material to the financial statements. 

Es!jmat~ 

The preparauon of financial statements requires management to make estunates and assumptions tl1at affect 
ccrnun reported amounts and disclosures. Accordmgly, actual results could d11Ter from those estimates 
Changes jg Presentatjon 

Certam amounts 10 the pnor period tinanc1al statements may have been reclassified to conform to current 
pre~entatJon. None of the reclassifications have changed reported balances of net asseL~ 
J:.air Value of Fi!UIMiaUJutruments 

The carrying \alue of cash, accounts receivable, inventory, accounu payable and accrued expenses approximate 
fair value because of the short maturity of the Instruments. The carrying values of liabilities are not materially 
d1 ITerent from the estimated fair value of these instruments. 
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(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

CATIONS OF TilE RA~ALL HOUSE PUBL:aE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 
TIONAL ASSOCIATION OFF . 

NA . . I Statements, c:onunued Notes 10 Fmanc1a 

. p rcies conunued b 
[ ~jgnificant Accounhngo t • I days off depending on JO ~ummao o ' · k 1 e and persona ' nade 

i:Dmpcnsated Absenc;' 11 House are entitled to paid vacatiOJ_I, SIC en:; vacations and SICk leave payable are I 
Elllployees of the Ranfa 'ce and other factors ProviSIOn tor ac 

. len"' h o servt . d expenses. classificauon, &u• dare included 111 accrue 
. I tatements an l 

in the financla s . 08 d 2007 rcspectt\e y. 
4 and $54 433 Ill 20 an ' Advertbing Costs d . urred and amount to $71, Q2 ' 

·pense as lllC h 
Advertismg costs are ex . , ICulum, and OL er 

. . k . I and Church tramlng curr . f Free Will ~onceptratjon o~ Cre~i~::~utor of Bible based Sunddy t ~~hi~ customers which consist pnm:;: l~o orisk of loss 
Randall House 1\tcations Randall House extends credls are not collateraltzed and a_re s~bJ Free Will Bapust 

:;;;::~~':~;~,; "'"~.;.,, _::;:';;' .,~;:.::::~, Fun~", ~"';~o!";:'~oo;:~.:W~Ii;,;" '"*" 
amounting to the outstan ~~~259 807 and S248,50 I, as of ~c~n~ er FDic up to a maximum of $250, . 
Foundation in th~ amount o h heid in a local bank are msur 'I ' 
to risk of accountmg loss. Cas 

lnyrnlory f h following: 
2007 

60.742 
2008 s 

Inventory conSISts o t e 

s 105,503 
113,126 Fmished curriculum 150,449 
47,122 63,685 
11,401 

Work in progress . 

34,418 Printing raw matenals 

163,758 
61,2~ 

Hymnals (see note ~ks and merchandise s 177,425 
102,500 92,000 85,425 

293,649 

Warehoused other 

s Less allowance for loss 
s 439,480 

~ 1illl1 
Lon& _Term Debt . 

3 
able to bank, w1th . 

S 06% monthly installment o~llglaudongpi~erest and principal, Wlth final 
. f $5 666 tnC U 111 

monthly payments 
0 

010 secured by printing press 
payment due October 2 , . I 

. . ayt~ble to bank Wtt l 
6 25% monthly installment o~h~at~~n P nterest and principal, With final 
~onthly payments of$2,553 mcd ub ·:~puterized plate processor. 

d M 2010 secure Y • d 
payment ue ay • W 

11 
Baptist foun auon 

$ 1 I 8,694 • 178,999 

42,21 l • 69,218 

bl'gation payable to Free 1 • • aJ 'th final 7 5% monthly mstallment o t . l ding interest and pnnclp ' WI 
· ts of$1 703 me u 

with monthly paymen ?O 
1
'
1 

Note is unsecured. 52,024 • __27,909 
payment due October l 1 • - · 

212,929 316,126 
rotal long-term debt 

109,368 
Current portion of long-term debt $ l 03.561 

11 March 2009. W ll Baptist Foundauon I financed at 4.5% by Free I • Each of these notes wece re Il21Al 

103,271 

212,855 

d b ·s as follows : ·.n• n lDll 
9

29 Maturities oflong-term e t 
1 ~ &lU.>l 16 460 21 ~ 

109 "68 87,101 = ,__ d' on thts 
S ,J No balance is outstan mg 

. ..lh local bank m the amount SJOO,OOO. I fcredJt "I a Randall House se1;ured a;::: 
3
°
1 2

0011 and :!007 
line of credit as of Decem ' 
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RANDALL HOUSE PUBLICATIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS, INC. 

Notes to Fioanclul Statements, tontioued 

(5) Youth Department 

(6) 

The purpose of the Youth Department is to provide ministries and services to youth and youth workers of the 
National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. The following is a summary of the department's activities: 

Revenue from conferences and related services 
Expenditures for conferences and related services 
General and administrative expenses 

Total expenditures 
Excess of revenues over expe11ses 

&Ia ted Party I ranuc.ti!W 
Pension 

lOD.B 00 
$ 202,! 90 167,301 
·-·ni5s6 12s,m 
. . . . 40.,77}_ 39,862 

173,529 -..,....16=-=s;m· 
s -·-· ·28.66r ===1.""'so=2 

Randall House participates in the master pension plan of the Board of Retirement and Insurance of the NatiooaJ 
Association of Free Will Baptists, f1ic. The plan is contributory and is matched up to a maximum of S'Yo of 
compensation. Employees with two years of service may participate at anniversary date of employment. Pension 
expense amouJJted to $53,3 IS in 2008 and $52,256 in 2007. 11le pension plan is a defined contribution plan. 
Under the plan, an account is maintained for each participant and upon retirement the participant can either receive 
a lump-sum distribution or purchase one of several types of annuity contracts. 

Aencmcnr with Affiliated Oriru:Jization ro Distri.bu.tc Uymua!s 

Randall House has an agreement to pay the Executive Office of rhe National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. 
$2.4.5 for each hymnal sold. Expenses relating to these hymnal sales amounted to Sl4,223 and $12,284, respectively 
in 2008 and 2007. Further, Randall House had a liability relating to these payments of S I ,008 and $2,681 as of 
December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. 

Free Will ~ptist Dihle Co!!e~:e 

Randall House operates Free Will Baptist Bible College's bookstore, campus store and snacks. Results of operations are as folloes: 

1MB 2.QQ.Z 
92,305 96,002 

93!03~ 9S,ll3 
mq 869 

Revenues S 

Operating expenses, including merchandise purchased, 
:salaries and other operating costs 

Results of operations $====~ 
One Magazine 

One Magazine is the combined publication of certain Free Will Baptist agencies and organizations, and is funded by 
contributions from each of those respective agencies and organizations. Randall House provided $44,163 in 2008 and 
2007 as their share oftlle funding requirement Further, Randall House prints and provides mailing services for One 
Magazine, and reported revenues of $274,900 in 2008 and S2J2,424 in 2007 f>r these services. 
free Will Baptist Foundat ion 

Randall House maintains interest bearing accounts with Free Will Baptist Foundation amounting to $259,807 in 2008 
and $248,501 in 2007. Further, Randall House has indebtedness to Free Will Baptist Foundation amounting to 
$52,024 and $67,909 at December 31, 2008 and 2.007, respectively (see note 4). 

(7) D6 Cpnfmncc and Defcta;d Reyenpe 

The D6 Conference, scheduled for September 2009, is designed to assist churches to reconnect families to their 
children spiritually. Registration3 in the amount of $22,264 have been received during 2008 and recorded as deferred 
revenues; costs have been incurred during 2008 amounting to $67,182 which are included in prepaid expenses. 
Minimum expenses are anticipated to approximate $250,000. Randall House expects between 2,000 and 3,000 
registrants. Considering the current economy, an uncertainity exists as to whether revenues will offset expenditures, A 
shortfall of revenues to expenses could have a material negative effect on operations for 2009. 
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REVENUES 

sales • curriculum 
Sales· RHP 

••iscellaneous Sales·..,. 
ri u g Sales 

P ~ n d Handling Income Fre111hl an . 
ales/Merchandise . 

S ominational Ministnes 
Den FWBBC Bookstore 
Sales. POS Discounts Given 
30().75. TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENSES 
·d Purchases· RHP 

Costs of Outsl e Bookstore 
Costs of Outside Purchases -
Design Department 
Editorial Department 
Digital Department 
Printing Production 

Depreciation TOTAL COST OF SALES 

GENERAL EXPENSES 

Sales/Mar'o<eting Department 
Book Division 
Administration 
Distribution 
FWBBC Bookstore . 
Denominational Minislnes 
One Magazine 
Building 

General TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 

TOTAL EXPENSES 
INCREASE/(OECREASE) IN A SSETS 

OTHER INCOME ~EX~ENSE) 
C t 'buted to Denomtnatton Printing on n 

SCM Depart~~~AL OTHER EXPENSES 

INCREASE/(DECREASE)IN ASSETS 

REVENUES 

SALES. CURRICULUM 
300 02 . Curriculum Sales- SS . . 
300.06 . Non-Dated Curriculum Otgilal 

300:06 . Non-Dated Curriculum SMai~~LES 
TOTAL CURRICULU 

SALES -RHP 

300.05. Merchandise -_RHP 

300 06 . Helps & Suppltes . h 
· ,. Spams 300 10 . Helps & Supp tes. 

300.12 . Competitive Activities Sales 
300:14 . Children's Church Sales 
300 16. Spanish Book Sales 
300. 18 . Randall House Book Sales 

300.20 . Rejoice Hymnal Sales 
· h' Hymnal Sales 300.21 . Rejoice Wars 1p 

300.22 . National Sale~ 

300 26 06 Merchand•se 

300 28 06 Registratton RHP 
TOTAL SALES • 

2008 2008 
2010 2009 

BUDGET ACTUAL 
BUOGET BUDGET 

3 915,000 3,890,000 3,750,000 ' 325,600 415,600 750,100 
105,300 99.700 105.700 

275,000 350,000 295,000 
140,000 150.000 140,000 

175,000 290,000 125,000 
20,000 30,000 10,000 

111,000 118,700 104,000 
-730,000 -700,000 -680,000 

4 469,000 4,664,800 4,446,900 • 

188.250 201,150 201,250 

83,600 105,000 176,250 
301,726 327,000 315,750 
482,583 532,500 476,000 

115,000 107,073 73,700 
1 090,680 1,094,100 1,124,000 ' 

60,000 60,000 60,000 
2,406,562 2,315,550 2 453,500 

' 

931 ,000 606,000 556,512 
59,500 159,462 61 ,200 

386,000 385,261 386.000 
313,450 283,884 350,200 
103,600 116,110 99,550 

42,300 35,265 3,000 
45,000 44,163 45,000 

139.400 148,021 142,300 
196,000 192,000 201,500 

1,891,250 1,920,678 2,219,750 

4,535,300 4,344,750 4,327.240 
141 ,760 129,500 102,150 

-12,000 -12,000 -12,000 
9,250 -7,033 2,720 

-19,033 ~.280 -2.750 

120,220 99,400 122,727 

3,790,000 3,790,000 3600,000 
75,000 ' 75,000 50,000 

50,000 25,000 100,000 
3,915,000 3,890,000 3,750,000 

2,000 4,000 4,000 
30,000 30,000 25,000 

100 100 100 
20,000 20,000 20,000 

500 500 500 
1,000 500 1,000 

152,000 300.000 260,000 
80,000 90,000 75,000 

10,000 0 0 

15,000 20,000 20,000 
0 10,000 0 

300,000 
325,600 750,100 415,600 

A- 97 

3482,432 
' 
424.980 

72,291 
309,947 
142,813 
119,222 
'\9,757 
92,305 

-673,759 
3,989,988 

15,248 
80,138 

305,090 
422,564 

96,117 
1,106,592 

El1,083 
2,086,832 

616,516 
49,732 

370,139 
306,126 

93,036 
23,592 
44,163 

152,271 
202,744 

1,858,319 

3,945,151 
44,837 

-12,000 
28,661 
16,661 

61,498 

3 ,437,326 
0 

45,106 
3,482,432 

3,484 
22,336 

0 
17,856 

0 
156 

292,224 
73,784 

0 
13,948 

1,193 
0 

424,980 .. 

............. 



FWBBC BOOKSTORE SALES 
320.40 FWBBC - Textbooks 

320.42 FWBBC - Snacks/School Supplies 
320.44 FWBBC -Apparel 

320 40 FWBBC - Athletic Apparel 
320.48 FWBBC - Bibles/Books/GHts 

TOTAL FWBBC BOOKSTORE SALES 

SALES - MISCELLANEOUS 
300 30 Bullelln Service 
300 34 - Bookstore 
300 36 Video/Audro 
300 42 Interest Income 
300 40 Servrce Charges 
300 48 · Recreatron Fund 
300 50 Mrscellaneous Income 
300 51 · Commission Income- LTNG 
300 52 Commrssion Income - Srgns 
300 53 Commrssion Income- JM Stewart 
300 56 Commrssion Income - Cathedral 
300 59 Commrssion Income - CPN 
300.60 Disposal of Assets 
300 76 SCM Overhead Allocattons 
GIFT CERTIFICATES OUTSTANDING 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS SALES 

COST OF OUTSIDE PURCHASES - RHP 
310 02 · COG - Cumculum I SS 
310 05 · COG- RHP Merchandise 
310 06 COG -Curriculum CTS 

310.08 COG- SSICTS Helps & Supplies 
310 12 COG- Competrtrve Actrvrtres 
310.14 COG- Children's Church 
310.16 COG- Spanish Books 
310.18 COG- RHP Books 

310.19 COG- RHP Electronrc Book 
310.20 COG- Rejoice Hymnals 

310 21 COG - Re)orce Workship Hymnals 
310.22 COG- National Merch 
310 28 COG -Campaign 
310.30 COG- Bulletins 
310.32 COG - VBS 

310 34 COG - Bookstore 
310 45 COG -Supplies 

310 60 COG RHP Change in Inventory 
313.00 Frerght in RHP 
625 · Coupons Redeemed 
722 Shnnkage 

310 Cost of Sales- RHP- Other 

TOTAL COST OF OUTSIDE PURCHASES - RHP 

COST OF OUTSIDE PURCHASES - BOOKSTORE 
315 05 · COG - Bibles 
315 10 · COG- Books 
315 15 COG- Cards 

315 20 COG- Church Supplies 
315.25 ·COG- Cumculum VBS 
315 30 ·COG - Cumculum I SS 
315 35 COG- Gifts 
315 40 COG- Jewelry 
315 45 COG- Mrscellaneous 
315.50 COG -Music 
315 60 · COG- Vrdeo 

318.00 Frerght rn Bookstore 

TOTAL COST OF OUTSIDE PURCHASES - BKSTR 

PRINTING PRODUCTION 
350.02 PP - Sa lanes 

2010 
BUDGET 

2009 
BUDGET 

2008 
BUDGET 

85,000 
13.000 
1,000 

500 
4,500 

104,000 

90,000 
13,000 
3.000 

97 000 
13,000 
3,000 
1,200 
4 .500 

200 
500 
200 

12,000 
3 .500 
1,000 

15,000 
6,000 
1,000 

500 
35,000 

200 
0 

30,600 
0 

105,700 

25,000 
2.000 

25,000 
10,000 
5,000 

500 
200 

80,000 
0 

40,000 
250 

10,000 

0 
0 
0 

200 
0 
0 

3,000 
0 
0 
0 

500 
4,500 

111,000 

200 
0 
0 

12.000 
3,000 

750 
15,000 
6,000 

750 
0 

32,000 
5,000 

0 
30,600 

0 
105,300 

25,000 
2,000 
2,000 
7,000 
7,500 

500 
500 

90,000 
0 

50,000 
250 

10,000 
0 
0 
0 

500 
0 
0 

3,000 
3.000 

118,700 

200 
1,200 

0 
8,000 
2,000 

750 
15.000 
5,000 

750 
1,200 

30,000 
5.000 

0 
30.600 

0 
99,700 

50,000 
2,000 

0 
7,000 
7,500 

500 
500 

50,000 
0 

55,000 
250 

10,000 
0 
0 
0 

500 
0 
0 

2,000 
3,000 

201,150 201,250 188,250 

3,000 
20,000 

100 
8,000 

20,000 
20,000 
2,000 

0 
1,000 
4,500 

500 
4,500 

83,600 

10,000 
25,000 

0 
5,000 

28,000 
25,000 
2,000 

0 
0 

3,000 
1,000 
6,000 

105,000 

15,000 
50.000 
2,000 

10,000 
28,000 
40,000 
12,000 

500 
3,500 
4.500 

750 
10,000 

176,250 

2008 
ACTUAL 

77.480 
11,362 

0 
193 

3,270 
92,305 

198 
95 
0 

11,306 
3,187 

922 
11,318 
4,783 

981 
0 

33.227 
0 

6.294 
0 

-20 
72,291 

41 275 
1,896 

-5,858 
9,768 
5,491 

0 
74 

75,236 
0 

35,102 
0 

7,005 
2 

119 
68 
57 

-12.000 
-95,331 

3.233 
0 

-10,828 
-40,060 
15,248 

3,052 
20,744 

139 
7 561 

17,095 
19,863 
1,760 

0 
987 

4,400 
26 

4,512 
80,138 

350.04 PP - Travel Expense 
350 06 PP - Supplies 

243,000 275,000 
1,000 
1,000 
1,000 
1,000 

263,080 
1,000 
1,000 
1,000 
1.000 

350 07 · PP - Equipment Marnt 

350 12 PP - Dues & Subscrrptrons 

A-98 

0 
3,000 
1,000 
1,000 

278,190 

0 
2.839 

0 
1.234 

Pp _ Entertarnment 
350 16 . ,. 
350 18 OUtside Pnn rng 

19 Outside Brndery 
350 26 PP- FICA 
: 29 PP- Rebrement 
350 32 PP- Insurance 

. Pressroom Supplies 
350 34 oom Maintenance 350 36 Pressr 

38 Pressroom Parts 
: 40 Pressroom Stock 
350 42 Pressroom Ink 
350 44 Bindery Supplies 

350_46 Bmdery Marntenanc 

350 48 Bindery Parts 
350.50 CTP Supplies 
350.52 Proofing Suphes 
350_54 CTP Maintenance 

350 56 Camera Parts 
350.60 Stripping I Maskrng Supplies 

350 62 Plates Pa ks 
350 88 Outsrde Purchases - Ess c 
350.89 Digital Press Maintenance 
350 90 pp _ Miscellaneous 

. TOTAL PRINTING PRODUCTION 

EDITORIAL 
360 02 cs -Salanes 
360.03 CS - Housing Allowance 
360.04 cs -Travel 
360 06 cs -Supplres 
360.07 CS - Equipment Mamtenance 
360 10 CS - Conventions & Seminars 
360 11 . Software Supply . 
360.12 CS- Dues & Subscrrptlons 
360 16 CS- Entertamment 
360.20 cs - Postage 
360.26 CS - FICA 
360 29 cs - Retirement 
360.32 cs _ Insurance 
360 34 Cumculum Develpment 
360.35 Product Improvement 
360 36 Wrrter's Fees 
360.37 Reg1ster of Copynghts 
360 88 Outside Editing/Proofing 
360.89 Extra 12 
360 90 CS _ Miscellaneous 

TOTAL EDITORIAL 

ADMINISTRATION/ACCOUNTING 

400.02 AD/AC - Salaries llo ce 
400 03 ADIAC - Housing A wan 
400 04 AD/AC -Travel Expense 
400 06 AD/AC - Supplies 
400.07 AD/AC- Equipment Maintenance 
400 10 AD/AC- Convenllons & S~mtnars 
400 12 AD/AC- Dues & Subscnptions 
400.16 AD/AC- Entertainment 
400 23 AD/AC -Telephone 
400.26 AD/AC - FICA 
400 29 AD/AC _ Rellrement 
400 32 AD/AC - Insurance 
400.70 AD/AC -Automobile Expense 
400.88 Contract Labor 
400.89 Extra 14 
400 90 AD/AC _ Miscellaneous G 

TOTAL ADMIN/ACCOUNTIN 

410.02 
410.03 
410.04 
41005 

SALES/MARKETING 
Sales/Mkt - Salarres 
Sales/Mkt - Housmg Allowance 
Sales/Mkt _Travel Expe~se 
Sales/Mkt - In House Pnnting 

2010 
BUDGET 

100 
310,000 
60,000 
18,500 
9,000 

26,000 
16,000 
15,000 
10,000 

195,000 
12,000 
1 ,000 
4,000 
1,000 
7,500 
5,500 
6,000 

0 
0 

75,000 
50,000 
24,000 

500 
1,094,100 

245.000 
29,000 

2,000 
2,000 
1,000 
2,000 

500 
2,000 
1,000 

0 
18,000 
10,000 
34,000 
25,000 

2,000 
80,000 

5.000 
15,000 

500 
2,000 

476,000 

240,000 
32.000 
33,000 

7,000 
1,500 
2.000 
1,000 
5,000 
4,500 

14,000 
13,000 
27,000 

5,000 
0 
0 

1,000 
386,000 

267,500 
22,000 
25,000 

0 

A-99 

2009 
BUDGET 

0 
320,000 

60.000 
21,000 
12,000 
27,000 
17,000 
15,000 
15,000 

195,000 
12.000 

1,000 
2.500 
1,000 
5,500 
3,000 

12.000 
0 
0 

75,000 
50.000 

1,000 
1,124,000 

270,000 
29,000 
2.000 
2.000 
1,000 
4,500 
1,000 
3.000 
1,000 

0 
17,000 
11 ,000 
40,000 
25,000 

2,000 
100.000 

8,000 
15,000 

0 
1,000 

532,500 

233,000 
31,000 
33,000 
8,000 
1.500 
2,500 
1,000 
3,500 
4,500 

14,000 
13,000 
36,000 

4,000 
0 
0 

1,000 
386,000 

275,000 
15,000 
21,500 

6.000 

2008 
BUDGET 

100 
320,000 
60,000 
20,000 
12,000 
21 ,000 
18,000 
10,000 
15,000 

195,000 
12,000 

2,500 
3,500 
1,500 
5,500 

0 
12,000 

0 
0 

65.000 
50.000 

500 
1 090,680 • 

227 115 
43,747 

2,000 
2,000 

500 
2,000 
1,000 
1,000 

0 
500 

20.721 
10,000 
37.000 
30,000 

0 
95,000 

4,000 
5,000 

1,000 
482,583 

225,892 
29,808 
24,000 
8.000 
1,000 
1.000 
1,000 
3.000 
4,500 

19,561 
12,000 
35.000 

5,500 
15,000 

0 
0 

385,261 

271 261 

8.000 
6,000 

2008 
ACTUAL 

0 
325,160 

55.248 
18,151 
10.774 
20,925 
16.491 
8,798 
8143 

200,170 
10 751 

171 
5,312 

385 
7.249 
5,762 

0 
261 
229 

84,023 
40,324 

0 
0 

1,106,592 

234.858 
28,126 

2.889 
1,606 

754 
1,947 

0 
727 

1 118 
0 

15,327 
10,983 
34,239 

392 
580 

73,746 
3,735 
9,146 

0 
2,393 

422,564 

223,386 
29,400 
26,393 

5,888 
2,245 

539 
1,295 
5,126 
3,877 

14.577 
12,104 
31.623 

4,818 
0 

-435 
9.301 

370,139 

267 275 
20,340 
25,510 

0 



-

410 06 Sales/Mkt. Supplies 
410 07 Sales!Mkt- Equipment M 
410 08 SalestMkt a~nt 
410 10 R ·Equipment Rental 

oyalty Payments 
410 11 Sales/ - Convent 
41012 s 1 Jons&Seminars 

a es/Mk - Dues & S b 
41015 National Ex u scnptlons pense 
410 20 Sales/Mkt- Postage 
410 23 Sales/Mkt- Telephone 
410 26 Sales/Mkt. FICA 
410 29 Sales!Mkt R . 
410 32 

S - et1rement 
ales/Mkt - Insurance 

410 34 Saies/Mkt . . 
41 0 36 

- Advert1s1ng 

410.88 Sales!Mkt- Promotion 
· Saies/Mkt E . 410 89 S - nterta~nment 

· ales!Mkt _ D6 c f 
410 90 Sales!Mkt- M' on erence Expense 

iscella neous 
TOTAL SALES/MARKETING 

2010 
BUDGET 

8.000 
3.000 

0 
25,000 
2.000 
1000 

30,000 
2.500 

15,000 
22,000 
9,500 

35,000 
80,000 
80,000 

3,000 
300,000 

500 
931 ,000 

2009 
BUDGET 

3,000 
0 
0 

18,000 
3,000 
2,000 

30.000 
0 

15,000 
20,000 
6,000 

48,000 
100,000 
40.000 
3,000 

0 
500 

606,000 

2008 
BUDGET 

3,000 
0 
0 

15.000 
4 000 
1,500 

25,000 
0 

12,000 
20,751 

7,500 
41,000 

100,000 
30,000 

1,000 
10,000 

500 
556,512 

425 0~0~: DSIVaiiSION ('06 & '07 BOOKSTORE) 

4 
· - anes 

25 04 RB ·Travel Ex 
425 06 RB- Supplies pense 

42507 RB. E u 425 10 q ipment Maintenance 
RB ·Convent 

425 12 RB _ D IOns & Seminars 
425 26 RB. Fi~e; & Subscriptions 

425 29 RB- Ret1rement 
425 32 RB - Insurance 
425 66 Workshops Expense 
425 88 RB -Entertainment 
425 90 RB - Miscellaneous 
425 RHP Book DIVISIOn. Other 

TOTAL BOOK DIVISION 

42002 
420 04 
420.05 
42006 
42007 
42010 

DESIGN 
Design· Salaries 
Design- Travel Expense 
Design - In House P f' nn 1ng 
Design ·Supplies 

De
Design - Equipment Maintenance 

s1gn • Conv r 420 12 De · en Ions & Seminars 
420 14 ArtsSJgn- Dues & Subscriptions 

erv1ces 
42016 . De . 420 23 sign - Entertainment 

· Design ·Telephone 
420 26 Design - FICA 
42029 De Sign - Retirement 
420 32 De Sign - Insurance 
420 90 De Sign - Miscellaneous 

TOTAL DESIGN 

43002 DISTRIBUTION 
DC -Salanes 

430 06 DC ·SupplieS 
43007 DC E 430 08 DC - qUJpment Maintenance 
430 

09 
- Equipment Rental 

DC -Software Fees and Se . 
430 12 DC 0 rvJCes 
430 16 - ues & Subscriptions 

DC • Entertainment 
430 20 DC - Postage 
430 26 DC- FICA 
430 29 DC R 
430 

• etlrement 
32 DC • Insurance 

4
4
30
30 34 · DC -Advertising 

40 DC Fr , h 430 - eJg t Expense 
90 DC • Miscellaneous 

43502 
43503 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION 

DIGITAL 
DlgJial ·Sa lanes 

Digital - Housing Allowance 

44.000 
2000 
1,000 

500 
1,000 

500 
3.500 
2.200 
4,000 
1,000 
1.000 

500 
0 

61,200 

202,500 
1,000 

0 
3,000 
1,000 
1,000 

500 
65,000 

2,000 
0 

15,500 
7.500 

27.500 
500 

327,000 

140.000 
21000 
2,000 
7,500 
1 200 

500 
750 

23,000 
11,000 
5,500 

22,500 
0 

115,000 
250 

350,200 

42,000 
0 

A- 100 

38,000 
3.000 
2 500 

500 
1,000 
1,000 
3.000 
2000 
6 ,000 
1,000 
1,000 

500 

59,500 

195,000 
2,500 

0 
3,000 
2,000 
2,000 
1,000 

50,000 
1.000 

0 
15,000 
5,750 

38.000 
500 

315,750 

98.000 
24.000 
2.000 

12,000 
1.200 

0 
750 

22,000 
7,500 
3,500 

27.000 
0 

115,000 
500 

313,450 

55,500 
20,000 

159,462 
159,462 

154,413 
1,000 

0 
4,000 
2,000 
2.500 
1,000 

90,000 
1,000 

500 
11.813 
3,750 

29,500 
250 

301,726 

83,218 
21 ,000 
2.000 

13.000 
0 
0 
0 

25,000 
6,366 
3,000 

15,000 
0 

115,000 
300 

283,884 

45,000 
20,000 

2008 
ACTUAL 

8,127 
3409 
-173 

31,210 
1,361 

882 
29,233 
3,059 

13.876 
17,097 

7,265 
36,579 
71,924 
75,281 
3,872 

0 
386 

616,516 

37,875 
196 
166 
146 

0 
242 

2.471 
3.019 
4,833 

0 
784 

0 
0 

49,732 

187,096 
0 
0 

2,097 
244 

0 
196 

66,926 
1,515 

0 
11 ,959 
5 ,375 

29.562 
120 

305,090 

102,330 
20.068 
2,974 
5,456 
1,179 

350 
154 

22,468 
6,679 

239 
23,917 
2,479 

117,831 
0 

306,126 

46,184 
19,200 

435 04 ()Jgrtal -Travel 

4
35 06 Dtg1tal -Supplies 

435 07 ()Jg1tal - Equ1pment Maintenance 
435 08 ()glial -SoftWare Serv1ces 
435 10 OtgJtai.ConventJOns/Seminars 
435 12 Dtg1tal - Dues & Subscnptions 

43516 0tg1tal - Entertamment 

435 26 0tg1tal - FICA 
435 29 Oig1tal - Retirement 
435 32 Digital- Insurance 
435 36 Digital-Contract Wort< 

435 90 Digital - Misc. 
TOTAL DIGITAL DIVISION 

BUILDING 

440 02 PM - Salaries 
440 04 PM -Travel Expense 

440 06 PM - Supplies 
440.07 PM - Equipment Mamtenance 
440 08 PM - Equipment Rental 

440.23 PM -Telephone 

440 26 PM - FICA 
440 32 PM - Insurance 
440.34 PM - Bu1ld1ng Mamtenance 

440 40 Ut11 rues 
440 45 BUilding Insurance 
440.90 PM- Miscellaneous 

TOTAL BUILDING 

FWBBC BOOKSTORE 

460 02 FWBBC -Sa lanes 
460 04 FWBBC -Travel Expense 
460 05 FWBBC - Bu1ld1ng Rental 

460 06 FWBBC -Supplies 
460.07 FWBBC -Equipment Maintenance 
460.08 FWBBC- Equipment Rental 
460 12 FWBBC -Dues & Subscriptions 

460.23 FWBBC -Telephone 

460 26 FWBBC - FICA 
460 40 FWBBC -Textbooks 
460 42 FWBBC- Snacks/School Supplies 

460 44 FWBBC -Apparel 
460 46 FWBBC- Athletic Apparel 
460 48 FWBBC - Bibles/Books/Gifts 
460 90 FWBBC - Miscellaneous 

TOTAL FWBBC BOOKSTORE 

GENERAL EXPENSES 

490 06 GE - Supplies 
490 07 GE - Equ1pment Maintenance 
490 08 GE - Equ1pment Rental 

490 14 Depreciation 
490 15 Interest Expense 
490 18 Bank Service Charges 

490 20 Insurance 
490 25 RHP- Board Expense 
490 30 Legal & Audit 
490 35 GE -Automobile Expense 

490 40 Bad Debts 
490 45 Recreation Fund Expense 

490 50 Taxes 
490 55 Payroll Services 
490 90 GE - Miscellaneous 

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 

STUDENT/CHILDREN MINISTRIES INCOME 

300.62 NYC 2009 
300.63 NYC Fees 2008 
300.64 Truth & Peace Fees - 2009 
300 65 Truth & Peace Fees 2008 
300 66 NYET Fees - 2009 
300 67 NYET Fees 2008 

2008 
2010 

BUDGET 
1.000 
2 ,500 
4 .000 
2.000 
1,000 

2009 
BUDGET 

1 .000 
1 000 
2 ,000 
1.000 
1 000 

2008 
BUDGET 

2 .000 
1000 

500 
1,000 
1,000 

500 

ACTUAL 
1,339 
2,654 
4.148 
1 ,614 

500 
500 

3 ,200 
0 

4,000 
12,500 

500 
73,700 

19,000 
0 

7,500 
5,000 

0 
0 

1.500 
0 

25.000 
55.000 
29.000 

300 
142,300 

17.500 
1,000 
5,000 

500 
0 
0 

100 
0 

1,200 
63,000 

7,500 
500 
500 

2,500 
250 

99,550 

5.000 
5 .000 

20,000 
75.000 
15.000 
10.000 

0 
20.000 
15.000 

2.500 
1,000 

12.000 
9,000 
7,000 
5 .000 

201,500 

0 
100,000 

0 
90,000 

0 
7,500 

A- 101 

500 
500 
500 

3,000 
16.000 
12,500 

500 
115,000 

18,000 
0 

7,500 
6 ,000 
1,000 

0 
1,400 

0 
25.000 
50,000 
30.000 

500 
139,400 

20,000 
1000 
5,000 
1,000 

250 
0 

100 
0 

1,500 
63,000 

8,000 
500 
500 

2.500 
250 

103,600 

5 .000 
10,000 
20,000 
63,000 
22.000 
10.000 

0 
15.000 
15,000 

3 ,000 
1.000 

10,000 
9 ,000 
8,000 
5,000 

196,000 

100,000 

85,000 

7,500 

500 
4,973 
3,000 

14,600 
12,500 

500 
107,073 

22,500 
0 

8,000 
4,500 

0 
0 

1,721 
0 

30,000 
50,000 
31 ,000 

300 
148,021 

23.000 
1,000 
5.000 
1,500 

250 
250 
100 
500 

1,760 
68,000 

8,500 
2,500 
1,000 
2,500 

250 
116,110 

3.000 
10,000 
15.000 
63.000 
25,000 
12.000 

0 
18,000 
15,000 

3,000 
1,000 
6,000 
8,000 
8 ,000 
5,000 

192,000 

105,000 

72,000 

7,500 

573 
259 

0 
3 ,011 
2.843 

14,292 
0 
0 

96,117 

26,835 
91 

6,532 
8,264 

0 
4,430 
1.283 

47 
23,656 
52.851 
28,281 

0 
152,271 

16.600 
1,013 
2 ,500 

465 
0 
0 

35 
0 

1,083 
60,562 

7,497 
0 

473 
2,807 

0 
93,036 

3.582 
781 

18,658 
68,223 
16.095 
10,777 

232 
33.736 
13,209 

1,846 
0 

11 746 
8,299 
7 919 
7 ,641 

202,744 

1,813 
109,805 

50 
79,853 

320 
7,402 



300 69 NSCWC Fees 2008 

300
300 70 Youth Coflecttons 

73 Extra 27 

TOTAL SCM INCOME 

2010 
BUDGET 

0 
2.000 

0 
199,500 

2009 
BUDGET 

2000 
0 

194,500 

2008 2008 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

5.000 
0 

2.371 

189,500 576 
STUDENT/CHILDRE 

450 02 . YO- Sala . N MINISTRIES EXPENSES 

450 
nes 

202,190 

03 YO - Housing Allo 
450 04 . YO T wance 
450 06 - ravel Expense 

450 
YO - Supplies 

07 · YO- E 450 10 qutpment Matnt 
YO -Convent 450 12 YO_ 

0 
tons & Seminars 

450 16 YO ues & Subscriptions 
450 26 - Entertainment 

YD- FICA :;g 29 YD - Retiremenl 
32 YD - Insurance 

450 34 NYC Expense 2009 
450 35 YD- NYC 2008 
450 36 Truth & Peace - 2009 
450 37 YD- T t 450 ru h & Peace 2008 
450 ;: ~OYET 2009 Expense 

- NYET 2008 
450 41 NSCWC 2008 :;g: Promotional Malenals 

YO - Mtscellaneous 
TOTAL SCM EXPENSES 

SCM INCREASEI(DECREASE) 

DENOMINATIONAL MINISTRIES 

9200 R INCOME 
cvenues Denom Mtnistries - Other 

TOTAL INCOME 

445 EXPENSES 
65 Yearbook Pnnting 

445 66 ONE Magazine 
445 93 Scholarships 
445 96 - Conferences 

TOTAL OEM MIN INCREASE/(DECREASE) 

OEM MINISTRIES INCREASE/(DECREASE) 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR & C 
RONALD HUNTER, JR EO 

SAlARY ··· 
HOUSING ALLOWANCE 
CHRISTMAS BONUS 

COMPENSATION TOTAL 
INSURANCE 
SOCIAL SECURITY 
RETIREMENT 

BENEFITS TOTAL 

20.000 15.000 
6.000 6.000 

19,000 

3.000 
3,000 

1,000 
2,000 2,000 
1.000 1,000 

0 0 
1,000 1,000 

0 

500 
1.000 

500 
500 500 
500 

1,530 500 
500 

750 750 
1,683 

3,500 3,500 
750 

0 80.000 
3,100 

85.000 
0 

0 65.000 
80.000 

65.000 
0 8.000 

65.000 

7.500 
0 

0 
11.000 

1.000 1,000 
5,000 

500 500 
2.500 

196,780 185,250 
500 

2,720 9.250 
196,533 

-7,033 

10,000 20,000 
10,000 20,000 

30,000 
30,000 

12,000 12.000 
45,000 45,000 

12,000 

3,000 3,000 
44,163 

0 33.000 
3,000 

60,000 
32,265 

99,300 91,428 

-50,000 -79,300 ~1.428 

2009 
PROJECTED 

2010 
PROJECTED 

PACKAGE PACKAGE 

$47 953 
$32.927 

$49,392 

~1 .550 
$33 915 
$1 ,597 

26,102 
5,400 
2,613 

680 
22 
0 

173 
322 

1,708 
714 

3,040 
511 

64,575 
996 

56,578 
0 

9,320 
0 
0 

776 
173,529 
28,661 

19,757 
19,757 

12,000 
44,163 

0 
23,592 
79 755 • 

.59,998 

$82,430 
$15 133 $84,903 

$11 ,273 
$0 

,$4,111 
$0 

TOTAL PAY PACKAG 
$4,234 

-· Salary subhect E $19.244 
to change dependent on th $101,674 115,507 

e performance of the $100 410 
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR company for the year • 

c & coo 
SAlARY LARENCE LEWIS 

H OUSING ALLOWANCE $69,336 
c HRISTMAS BONUS 

$71,416 
$0 

IN 
COMPENSATION TOTAL ~1.040 

$0 

SURANCE 
$1,071 

s OCIAL SECURITY $10,612 
$70,376 

R ETIREMENT 
$7,888 

$72,487 

$5,384 
BENEFITS TOTAL ~3,519 

$5,545 

TOTAL PAY PACKAGE 119,515 
$3,624 

$89,891 
$17.058 
$89,545 
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Summary of the Minutes 
For the Randall House Publications Board 

2008-2009 

[he Board had three regular mceungs and t\\O phone conferences m the past year. The ftrst 
ntccung was held at the National Assoctallon Juh 23 2008 tn Charleston. WV At that meetmg ''e eh.:cted 

d'Jtccrs and deterrmned commtttccs. 

The second meclmg was hdd at Randall I louse December I 0-11. 2008 afier the Nalwnal 
Leadership Conference. At that mectmg. two nc\\ board members ''ere \\clcomed We appro,·ed board 
ml!mbers auendtng the DG Conference September 21-25. 2009 tn Dallas. Texas We approved the speakers 
for the Youth Worshtp Services for NYC 2009 and appn)\cd the 2010 NYC Theme. We approved fi\'c 
cumculum wnters We approved a poltcy that would allov. board members and emplo! ecs to pubhsh non-
dated materials for Randall House We voted to aiiO\~ a "Ca~ual Fndays" dn.:ss code. 

·r he first phone conference ''as held 1· ebrua~ I 9. 200') At that meet111g we accept..:d the 

resignation of our hoard chainnan 

The second phone conference \\OS held March 5 2009 At that meettng ''e appro\'ed a Randall 

llou.-;e Confltct of Interest Statement and d1scusscd a \)6 speaker 

fhe thtrd meeting was held Apn\27-28. 2009 at Randall !louse At that meeung. recci,·cd 
reports from the edllors on ne\\ products and the dtgllal dt\ tston m:cepted the 2008 audit and appro' ed the 
2010 tmdget The Board Members and the E,ecuttn: D1rector accepted and signed the Conll1ct of Interest 

'ltatement 
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Home Missions North A . menca Report 2008 
Dear Friends of Home M" . ISS IOns 

' 

Thi s year was financial! c . 
had begun downsizin . Y hallengmg for Home Missio . 
close the year at ''bre! m s~ ~d operational expensesn;~ Smce our department 
support remains stron even ~th no missionary deficit r several years, we did 
loyal supporters of o g andlco?S~tent. We thank our Fathacc~un~. Our financial 

ur sou wmnmg efforts. er tOr [ruthful and 

Church Pia t o ers Appointed 

Danny and Dawn Ell" 
Brian and Emily W"lli'?tt, Quebec City, Canada 
B 1 ams Buffal N 

arry and Jessica Long n ' o, ew York ' enver, Colorado 

Missions Became S If. S . e - upportiog 2008 

Shane and Lupi ta W"l 1 . 1 son Johnso c· arvls and Kelly Reed C' 0 tty, Tennessee 
Chad and Paula Ki ' onroe, Texas 
D 

vette Grand 1 . 
r. Thomas Marberry ~ unctiOn, Colorado 

Reynosa, Mexico epped down as President of theSe . mmary of the Cross in 

Cross CulturaJ Mi . . mstnes 

Thank you, Free Will Ba ti 
the gospel with man p. sts, for your enthusiastic su 
North America has ~ee~_tc grouJ?s ~ ten states acros/l:rt ~four efforts to share 
groups in our DTeat ct·t· VISWton to disciple and plant chur h enca. Home Missions 
witn e>· tes. e are kin c es among th 
I ess to the some five hundr d as . g God to raise up missio . e many diverse 
anguages within our borders ~ e;:ruc. groups representing m nan~s to ~xtend our 

. e eld IS ''white unto harvest. ,ore an SIX hundred 
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~lonarv Chaplains -The JDinistrY to the military is expanding rapidly. Home Missions is endorsing 
cbaplai.DS for the United States Army, Air Force, Navy, National Guard and 
ReServe Forces. We are giving approval for chaplains serving in prisons, hospitals, 
Police, Fire Departments, Hospice and various other care institutions. Literally 
thousands of lives are touched and changed for Christ by these ministries. 

Mexico Ministries 

Thank you, Free Will Baptist pastors and lay persons, for your partnership efforts . 
in the states of Mexico. Many groups have been involved in building church facilities 
and improving our seminary facilities in Altamira and Reynosa. Thank you for continued 
financial giving to our seminaries for operational expenses and scholarship funds 
for ministerial students. We are blessed to have so many faithful and loyal Free Will 

Baptist pastors all across Mexico. 

Church Extension Loan Fund 

Free Will Baptists are building beautiful facilities while earning with investment funds. 
Investment loans help our church planters secure land and facilities in their efforts to 
connect with and win families to Christ Our people invested approximately nine million 
dollars with CELF in 2008.Thank you for your continued support of the Church 

Extension Loan Fund. 

Our missionaries continue to preach repentance and faith for salvation, and Christ, the 

only way to the Father. 

Rev. Larry A. Powell 
General Director 
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Home Missions Department 

April 29, 2008 

The Personnel Cornmitt 

Synopsis of Board u:_ t 
u~u es 

. ee recommends t th N . 
and Dawn Elliott as . . . o e atJonal Home Miss · B 

rrusswnanes to Quebec City Q b C Ion oard that we hireD""" M! , ue ec, anada ...... y 
SIC to accept Personnel Committee's . . 

recommendatiOn 
A motion was mad . · 

. e to gJve recognition 
tbeu missions to self-supporting status, ~:d;~:~~~a~on to church planters who have brought 

M/S!C to accept report-- n: k B . . , oger Raper and Shane Wilson. MIS!C 
Mi . "-~C owlmg Di t f . ss1ons ' rec oro Hispanic M ' · 

. lDJStry for National Home 

December 8, 2008 

The Personnel Co · 
foil . mmmee recommends to the N . 

owmg couples as missionaries to start F a~onal ~orne Mission Board that we bir tb 
ree WJIJ Baptist church . e e 

Barry and Jessica Long De C es m New York and Colorado. 
, nver, olorado w'JJ b .. 

. , I c a JOmt project with G . 
Bnan and Emily Willi· . . eorg~a 

ams, Natwnal Home M . . . . 
MISJC to accept Personnel Co . , ISSJonanes to Buffalo, New York. 

.m.rruttee s recommendations. 

Finance Committe R e eport 

The Finance Co . 
M . mnuttee recommends that . 

cDanlel, Monroe, Louisiana and T we give approximately $28 000 00 h . 
Church Endowment. MISJC ' ommy Jones, Greensburg Penns J ~ . eac to Trm 

' Y Vanta, from the Build My 
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BELLENFANT + MILES, P.C. 
CER TIFIED PUBLIC.. ACCOUNlANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Board of Trustees of the 
Board of Home Missions of the National 
Association of Free Will Baptists of the 
United States of America, Inc. 
Antioch, Tennessee 

We bave audited the accompanying statements of financial position of the Board of Home Missions of the 
National Association of Free Will Baptists of the United States of America, Inc., (a nonprofit organization) as 
of December 3 I, 2008 and 2007, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then 
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization's management. Our responsibility 
is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial !>1:atements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating 
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

In our opinion. the firulncial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financiaJ 
position of Board of Home Missions of the National Association of Free Will Baptists of the United States of 
America, Inc., as of December 3 I, 2008 and 2007, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the 
years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a 
whole. The schedule of functional expenses on page 13 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is 
oot a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing 
Procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statement<> and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all 
mAterial respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

March 17, 2009 t~!J(!, 

136 Wi~on Pike Circle • Brentwood, 1N 37027 • tel: 61 S.J70.8700 • fax: 615.370.4475 
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BOARD OF HOME 
NATIONAL ASSOCIA MISSIONS OF l'HE 

TION OF FREE W 
OF THE UNITED STATES OF ILL BAPTISTS 

STA TEl\IENTS OF FINAN AMERICA, INC. 
DECE ClALPOSniTON 

MBER 31, 2008 and 2007 . 

ASSETS 
Ca.~h 

Investments 
Investments in Church &ten . A SlOD Fnnd 

ccounts receivable -related n=t.7 
Inventory r- 'J 

ASSETS 

Property & equ · 1 ipJUent, at cost Jess accumulated 
ess accumulated d • · 

($TI,866 in 200;recaanoo of$102.291 

TOTAL ASSIITS 

2008 

s 550,539 

4,463 
259,948 

403,764 

27,674 

165,579 

$ 1,411,967 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS . 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable and accrued expe 
Capital lease payable nses 

Total liabilities 

COMMITMENTS 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

Opernting 
Board designated 

Total Unrestricted 

Temporarily Restricted 

Total net assets 

TOTAL LIABILJ""t't"t"" s su::..> AND NET ASSETS 

Th.eaocom . 

$ 6,670 

8,006 

14,676 

982,390 
343,255 

1,325,645 

71,646 

1,397,291 

$ 1,411,967 

2007 

$ 522,432 
12,310 

365,938 
122,270 
31,088 

180,761 

$ 1,234 799 
' 

$ 9,295 
11,126 . 

20,421 

781,811 

343,2j5 
1,125,066 

89,312 

1,214,378 

$ 1,234,799 

panymg notes are an inte~-~ ao.u partofthese financial state --4- ments. 
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BOARD OF IIOME MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

OF TilE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, JNC. 
STATEMENTSOFAcrnnTDS 

FOR 'I HF~ YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31.2008 and 2007 

UNRESTRICTED 
REVENUES 

Cooperative program 
Designated contributions 
Management fees ~ Note 4 
IntereSt inCOIDe 
Dividend income 
Gain Ooss) on sale of property & equipment 
Unrealized gain (loss) on value of investment 

Net assets released from restrictions: 
Restrictions satisfied by payments 

TotaJ revenue 

EXPENSES 
Administrative expenses 
Missionary expenses 
Missionary land & building 

. Total expenses 

Increase (decrease) in W)l'e51ricted net assets 

TEMPORAlllLY RESTRICTED 
REVENUES 

Cooperative program 
Designated contributions 

· · Net assets released from restrictions: 
Restrictions satisfied by payments 

Missionary expeoses 
Missionary land & building 

lncrease (decrease) in tcmponrilY restricted net assets 

Total increase (decrease) in net assets 

Net assets. begUming of year 

Net assets· end of year 

s 

2008 

390,042 

800,377 

192,000 

18.,292 
4 

(7,851) 

3,468,011 

4,860,875 

1,192,285 

3,195,376 
272,635 

4,660,296 

200,579 

922, 174 

2,528,171 

(3,195,376) 
(272,635) 

(17,666) 

182,913 

1,214,378 

s 1,397,291 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
-5· 

l-109 

$ 

2007 

191,793 

682,490 

1&3,600 

23,495 

11 
2,422 

(8,589) 

3,867,332 

4,942,554 

1,121.575 
3,626.015 

241,317 

4,988,907 

~46,353~ 

978,534 

2,974,.505 

(3,626,015) 
(241,317) 

85,707 

39,354 

1,175,024 

$1,214,378 

: 

d 
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I BOARD OF HOME MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE 

OF'IBE ~ WILL BAPTisTS 
V!, ... .I!.D STATES OF AMERICA, INC. 

. STATEMENTSOFCASBFLOWS 
FOR U!E YEARS EID:!ED . 

DECEMBER31. 2008 and 2007 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVrriEs. 2008 
Increase (decrease) iD net assets . . 
Ad. · $ 182,913 lJustments. to reconcile change iD net IWCts to net 

cash proVJded (used) by operating acti . . . 
Dep VJtles. 

n:cation 

(~)loss on sale of property & equipment 24,425 
(Gain) loss on value of investment 

Cltanges in operating assets and liabilities: 1,851 
Oncrease) decrease tn. receivables 
(Increase) decruse iD inventories (281,494) 

Increase (docrease) in IIC<:Otmts payable and 3,414 
accrued expenses 

Net Cash Provided (U 
{2,625) 

sed) By (}peratiug Activities 
(65,5162 

CASH FL~WS ~OM ~TING ACTIVITIES: 
Redemption of mvestments 
Acquisition of investments 124,162 
Proceeds from the sal (18,176) e ofpmpetty & equipment 
Pazthases of property and equipment 

(9,2431 

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Investing Activities 
96,743 

CAS~ FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACI1VfTIES· 
Capttal lease payments made · 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities 
(3,120) 

{3,120) 
INCREAsE (DECREASE) IN 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTs 

Cash and cash equivalents at be . . f 
28,107 

gtnntngoyears 
522,432 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of years 
$ 550,539 

SuPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES 
Interest paid 

s 552 

The 8CCOnlpan'lli, .. .oot.es • 
'J -e are an Integral part of these financial 

-6- statements. 
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2007 

s 39,354 

24,125 
(2,4i2) 
8,.S89 

90,280 

(13,799) 

1,562 

147,689 

20,000 
(21,651) 

4,000 
(44,637) 

(42,294) 

(2,948) 

(2,948) 

102,447 

419,985 

$ 522,432 

$ 724 

1. 

BOARD OF HOME .MISSIONS OF 'I'IIE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC. 
NOTES TO THE FlNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31. 2008 and 2007 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNfiNG PRINCIPLES 

Organization and Purpose: 

The Board of Home Missions of the National Association of Free Will Baptists of the United 
States of America, Inc. is a nonprofit organization affiliated with the National Association of Free 
Will Baptists located in Antioch, Tennessee. The purpose of the Organization is to establish and 
support Free Will Baptist Mission churches in the United States (including U.S. Virgin Islands and 
Puerto Rico) and Mexico. The Organization's support comes primarily from donor contributions. 

The Organization is exempt from federal income tax under section SOl(cX3) of the Inte~ 
Revenue Code under a group exemption of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. In 
addition, the Organization has been detennined by the Internal Revenue Service not to be a "private 
foundation" w ithin the meaning of 509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. There was no unrelated 
business income for 2008 or 2007. 

The following significant accounting policies have been followed in the preparation of the financial 
statements: 

Basis of AccoQJlting: 

The Organization prepares its financial statements using the accrual basis of accounting, which 
involves the application of generally accepted accounting principles; consequently, revenues and 
gains are recognized when earned, and expenses and losses are recognized when incurred. 

Basis of Presentation: 

Financial statements presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial AccoWlting 
Standards Board in its Statements of Financial Accounting Standards (SF AS) No. 117. Financial 
Statements ofNot-for-Profit Organizations. Under SFAS No. 117, the Organiution is required to 
report information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net 
assets; unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net asse~ and pennanently restricted net 
assets. 

Use of Estimates: 

The preparation of fmancial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
includes the use of estimates that affect the financial statements. Accordingly, actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 

lavestments in Church Exteaslon Loan Fund: 

Investments consist of investments in the Church Extension Loan Fund. Investments are stated at 
co~ which approximates market value at December 31, 2008 and 2007. 

-7-
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1. 

BOARD OF HOME MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC. 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2008 and 2007 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES- CONTINUED 

Contributions: 

The Organization accounts for contributions in accordance with the recommendations of the 

Financial Accounting Standards Board in SFAS No. 116, Accounting for Contributions Roceived 
and Contributions Made. Tn accordance with SFAS No. 116, contributions received are recorded 
as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support, depending on the 
existence or nature of any donor restrictions. The Organization accounts for contributions in 
accordance with the recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards Board in SFAS No. 
116, Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Made. In accordance witb SFAS 
No. 1 J 6, contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently 
restricted support, depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions. 

All donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net 
assets depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a 
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net 
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net 
assets released from restrictions. The Organization has no permanently restricted net assets. 

Property and Equipment and Depreciation: 

The Organization follows the practice of capitalizing, at cost, all expenditures for property and 
equipment in excess of $500 and an estimated useful life of at least two years. Depreciation is 
computed on a straight-line basis over the useful lives of the assets generally as follows. 

Automobile 
Office furniture and equipment 

5 years 
3-20 years 

The net property and equipment balance has been recorded as a separate component in unrestricted 
net assets. 

Cash Equivalents: 

The Organization considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or Jess 
when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

lnventory: 

Inventory is stated at the lower of cost (first in, first out method) or market Inventory consists of 
books, pamphlets, videos, door hangers and various other small items. 

lavestments: 

Investments are composed of equity securities and are valued at fair value. 

-8-
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3. 

ARD OF HOME MISSIONS OF THE AYfiSTS 
BO TION OF FREE WILL B 

NATIONAL ASSOC~ STATES OF .AMERICA, INC. 
OF THE UNITE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTES TO TBEMBER 31 2008 and 2007 
DECE ' 

OYERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
PR d equipment is as follows: 
A S1Jlll1lllU)' of property an 2001 

4. 

Land - Puerto Rico 

Automobile 
office furniture & equipment 

ulated depreciation 
Less: Accum 

Depreciation for the year 

s 

$ 

$ 

2008 
105,000 

61,161 

101,709 
267,870 

(102,291) 
165,579 

24,425 

RESTJUCflONS ON NET ASSETS . ses· 
ail ble for the foUowmg purpo · 

. ed et assets are av a TemporarilY restnct n 

$ 

Missionaries . an Fund 
Church Extens1on Lo $ 

2008 
68,041 

3,605 
71,646 

s 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

105,000 
61,161 
92,466 

258,627 
(77,866) 
180,761 

24,125 

2007 
85,707 

3,605 
89,312 

1 ed when the donor 
. . They are re eas 

due to donor restncuons. . ted 
These net assets are restnc 
restriction is satisfied. 

TRANSACTIONS 
RELATED Y ARTY . f the employees of a 

d ays the saJanes 0 d 
. . vides office space for an p h Extension Loan Fun 

The Board of Home MisSlODS pr?on Loan Fund. During the year, the Cb: at December 31, 2007) 
related party, the Church E~ a management fee of $192,000 ($183, Missions bas invested 
paid the Board of Home Missloffins ace and salaries. The Board of Halome m· this investment at 

st of the o ce sp Fund. The b ance Tb 
to reimburse the co f tb Church Extension Loan ent is uncollateralized. e 

::: :~~~:~~;~65,9;8 at~~~;~~ :ev=~~~ fin:c::.=~~ ~! 
Board of Home Missions' ma:!C:e Loan Fund is solvent ~d to IJl!DI~~~hanged, therefore cost 
the Loan Fund to make sure . . nature and the mterest can 

This 
. vestmen11S short term m 

investment. 10 

approximates fair value. . Loan Fund for 
th Church Extenslon 

eceivable from e d was $403,764 
The Board of Home ~sions bas a ~e balance on this receivable at year-en 
unrestricted earnings during the yetdf. 
($122,270 at December 31, 2007). 
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5. LEASE 

BOARD OF HOME MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTisTs 

OF 1'HE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC. 
NOTEs TO 1'BE FINANCIAL STATEMENTs 

DECEMBER 31, 2008 and 2007 

The Bo.n! of Home Mi,.ions entered futo a lease agroe.,ent on Octobe, I, 1990 w;th the Natiooa~ 
ASSOciation of Free WHI Baptists, Inc. foo- office and stmage space. The <kganh,.tion entered into a 
new lease agreement oo July I, 2000. The tenn of the lease was July t , 2000 to August 31, 2000, 
then beg;nniog Septem~>e,- I, 2000 the lease became a yea,. to yea,- lease. The rent ""J>ense f<><"" 
year amounted to $56,.247 ($56,.244 for the year ended December 31, 2007). 

6. DESIGNATION OF VNRESTRICfED NET ASSETS 

Dtafug 2001 the lloard designated $165,000 in """"tricted net 05sets to reduce the deficim ;, 
missionary accounts. During 1005 the Bo.n~ designated $178,155 in """'s!ticr.d net assets to 
reduce defidts m mi><ioruuy accounts. The total amouot of lloard designatod lolres!ticted net assets is $343,.255. 

7. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK 

The lloard m.U.tltins cash doposits io excess of the federnlly fusured amount of $250,000 (S I 00,000 
m 1007). At Decem be, 31, 2008, the ex- amount ove< the Rden.Jiy fusured limit was S300,539 
($411,431 fu 1007). The Bo.n! has oot experienced aoy losses fu such cash deposits and 
management believos it is not exposed to any sigoificaot credit risk related to ca.h. 

The B..,.d also has $259,948 ($365,938 ;, 2007) invesf<d m a demand note of the Choroh Extension Loan Fund. This note is uninsured. 

8. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

The folloWing methods and .,ptions were Used by the {),garuzation in """""tiog its fa;,. value disclosures for financial instruments: 

Cash, cash equivalents, investmen" fu ChUreh Loan Food, =<ivabl., and payable" 
The canying amounts reported in the statement of linanciol !'OSition 'PP«>ximate 
fair values because of the short maturities of those instruments. 

lovestmen"' The lim value of fuvestmeots is hosed on qooted mari<et price fo, those investments. 
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9. 

MISSIONS OF THE 
BOARD OF HOME FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

OCIATIONOF 
NATIONAL ASS TES OF AMERICA, INC. 

OF THE UNITED STAANCIAL STATEMENTS 
S TOTHEFIN 

NOTE ER 31 2008 and 2007 DECEMB ' 

INVESTMENTS · urities: 
stated at larr v r . alue and consist of equ•ty sec 

ln..-eot"re December 31, 2008 

Cost 
Equity securities $ 144,684 

. mmarized as follows: Investment return ts su 

ealized income (loss) Ne.t realized and unr 

Equity securities 
Cost 

$ 144,684 

Fair 

Value 
s 4,463 

December 3 1 , 2007 

Fair 

Value 
$ 12,310 

Unrealized 

Appreciation 

(Depreciation) 
$ (140,221) 

$ (7,851) 

Unrealized 
Appreciation 

(Depreciation) 
$ (132,374) 

. marized as follows: 
Inv.,tmeot return ~ swn $ (8,589) 

alized income (loss) 

Net reolized and uore 'bed by SF AS 157. T~ere are 
. f: · value measurem ents as prescn . . ent is on Level I w the ~ 

This wvestm Le 13 of the hterarchy. . in Level 2 or ve 

no ttems . . active markets. 
Level I measurements are v ed arket pnces m alued based on quot m 

d Insurance of the 
10 PENSION PLAN e Boanl of Retirement on fo, 

• . aste' pens;on plan of th . utos 5% of 8'0SS salary . 
The Bo"d pa<tidpotes '" the m w·n &ptists. The Boanl contnb salary fo, odmm;stranve 
Natiooal Association of F~ :more Y""' of sendee and 2% of gro" 2% of gross salary fo, ~..a-:_:...._tive employees with 5 o f ·ce The Board contnbu~ . . on their second 
a.uw.uw;uC1 5 ears o servt . salary for miSStonanes 
employees wnh 

1

~ fi~ i,;:on project and 5% of gro" ted to s
52

,
4

84 ($58,341 in 2om:; 
missiooaries oo tbeu . . m 'ects. Pension eXJ>CDSO' omooo ccount ;s m.UnWned fo' ea< 

d all sobsequeot m"''"" proJ 'bution plan. Unde< the plan,~ a I -sum distribution "' 
;:;,e pens;oo plan ~a defi.ned co;';;,. participant can eithe' roceove a wop 

d upon retiremen 
participant an of annuity contracts. purchase one of several types 
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BOARD OF HOME MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

OF l'HE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INC. 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2008 and 2007 

ll. CAPITAL LEASE 

The Board acquired office equipment under the provisions of a long-term lease. The lease 
agreement provides for minimum annual lease payments of $3,672. 

Future minimum payments under the lease are as fo llows: 
2009 

2010 

2011 

Less amount representing interest 

Present value of net minimum lease payments 

The depreciation expense related to this office equipment amounted to $3, J 90. 

11. CORRECTION OF AN ERROR 

$ 

$ 

3,672 

3,672 

1,224 
8,568 

(562) 

8,006 

While performing the audit it was discovered that the 2007 designated income for the Church 
Extension Loan Fund Build My Church program was included in the unrestricted revenues but the 
disbursement of these funds was included in the temporarily restricted expenses. This error is 

corrected on the 2008 report and the 2007 amounts have been restated accordingly. The net 
resulted is an $85,707 increase in 2007 temporarily restricted net assets and an $85,707 decrease in 
2007 unrestricted net assets. 
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ARD OF HOME MISSIONS OF TOE A.PTISTS 
BO OF FREE WD...L B 

NATIONAL ASSOClATIO~ OF AMERICA. INC. 

OF THE UNITED STA CIIONAL EXPENSES 
STATEMENTS OF ~ECEMBER 31,2008 and 2007 

FOR ~T,..,BE...,.. YEARS ENDED 2008 

AJJMJNlSTRATIVE EXPENSES 
SaLaries and wages 

Payroll taxeS d employee benefits 
Housing allowance an 

Retirement 
Cost of literature 
Promotion expense 
Utilities 
Office expense 
'Printing and postage 

Rent expense 
Professional fees 
Auto and travel expense 
Board meeting expense 
Insurance expense 
Telephone 

Together Way Office 
Scholarships 
Flowers and gifts 
Bank service charges 
Miscellaneous 

One magazine 
lnterest expense 
Depreciation 

Total administrative expenses 

MISSIONARY EXPENSES 
Salary and wages 
Retirement 

Promotion expense 
Printing and postage 

Literature 
Auto and uavel expense 
l11SU111Dce expense 
Designated contributions 
Mjscellaneous other expense 

To~lm~wnarye~ 

MISSIONARY LAND & BUILDINGS 

Total ExpenseS 

$ 

-13-
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318,527 

12,831 

74,194 

8,499 

6,333 

158,108 

17,950 

34,237 

106,007 

57,264 

6,500 

182,312 

13,875 

78,099 
3,451 

1,274 

3,000 

2..950 
49 

14,194 

67,654 

552 

24,425 

1,192,285 

2,639,226 

43,985 

l9,4ti8 

105,171 

78,472 

178,398 

40,166 

36,332 

54,158 

3,195,376 

272,635 

$ 4,660,296 

2007 

$ 368,896 

14,748 

99,167 

11,885 

21,953 

65,852 

17,922 

31,362 

48,921 

56,247 

6,500 

165,338 
14,784 

87,664 

3.300 

1,131 

3,000 
2,876 

74 

5,258 

69,848 
724 

24,125 

l '121 ,575 

2 763,534 
' 

46,462 

7,464 

115,164 

86,360 

205,952 

45,577 

196,668 

158,834 

3,626,015 

241.317 

$4,988,907 
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2010 Budget 

Administrative 
Sa laries/Housing $475,000.00 
Personal Revivals $15,000.00 
Retirement $10,000.00 
Insurance $80,000.00 
Auto and Travel $150,000.00 
Postage $25,000.00 
Printing $60,000.00 
Promotion/ Adv. $70,000.00 
Off. Supplies/Maint. $30,000.00 
Copier lease $4,000.00 
ONE Magazine $51,000.00 
Utilities $15,000.00 
Board Expense $15,000.00 
Literature $15,000.00 
Rent $60,000.00 
Phone/Fax $5,000.00 
Depreciation $15,000.00 
Payroll Taxes $12,000.00 
Medicare Taxes $3,000.00 
legal/ Audit $7,000.00 
Misc. $2,500.00 
Scholarships $5,000.00 
Flowers/Gifts $2,000.00 
Misc. Receipts 

Land/Building 

FM Exchange 

TOTALS $1,126,500.00 
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M issionary 

$3,000,000.00 

$55,000.00 
$45,000.00 

$250,000.00 
$55,000.00 
$70,000.00 
$8,000.00 

$90,000.00 

$40,000.00 

$25,000.00 
$225,500.00 
$10,000.00 

$3,873,500.00 

Total 

$3,4 75,000.00 
$15,000.oo 
$65,000.00 

$125,000.00 
$400,000.00 
$80,000.00 

$130,000.00 
$78,000.00 
$30,000.00 
$4,000.00 

$51,000.00 
$15,000.00 
$15,000.00 

$105,000.00 
$60,000.00 
$5,000.00 

$15,000.00 
$12,000.00 
$3,000.00 
$7,000.00 

$42,500.00 
$5,000.00 
$2,000.00 

$25,000.00 
$225,500.00 

$10,000.00 

$5,000,000.00 

2010 State Quotas 

Alabama 

Alaska 

Arizona 
Arkansas 

California 

Canada 
Colorado 
Florida 
FWB Foundation 

Georgia 

Hawaii 

Idaho 
Illinois 
Indiana 

Iowa 
Kansas 
Kentucky 

Louisiana 
Maine 
Massachusetts 

Michigan 
Mid-Atlantic 

M innesota 
Mississippi 
Missouri 

Montana 
New Hampshire 

New Jersey 

New Mexico 
New York 
North Carolina 

Ohio 

Oklahoma 

oregon 
Other Income 

Other St ates 
Pennsylvania 
South Carolina 

Tennessee 

Texas 
Utah 
Virgin Islands 

Virginia 

washington 
West Virginia 

Wisconsin 
WNAC 
Wyoming 

TOTAL 
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$495,000.00 
$7,500.00 

$75,000.00 

$285,000.00 
$130,000.00 

$15,000.00 
$70,000.00 
$60,000.00 

$15,000.00 
$135,000.00 

$2,500.00 

$5,000.00 
$125,000.00 

$60,000.00 
$5,000.00 

$15,000.00 

$95,000.00 

$25,000.00 
$5,000.00 
$5,000.00 

$200,000.00 
$35,000.00 

$2,000.00 

$175,000.00 
$225,000.00 

$1,500.00 
$3,000.00 

$1,500.00 

$5,000.00 
$5,000.00 

$400,000.00 

$200,000.00 

$360,000.00 
$7,000.00 

$250,000.00 
$25,000.00 

$30,000.00 

$175,000.00 

$575,000.00 

$150,000.00 
$10,000.00 

$50,000.00 
$190,000.00 

$7,500.00 

$120,000.00 
$25,000.00 

$140,000.00 
$2,500.00 

$5,000,000.00 



2009 Budget 

Salaries/Housing Administrative 
Missionary 

Personal Revivals $475,000.00 
SJ,ooo,ooo.oo 

Retirement $15,000.00 

Insurance Sto,ooo.oo 
Sss,ooo.oo 

Health Spending $80,000.00 
$45,000.00 

Auto and Travel Sto,ooo.oo 
Postage $150,000.00 

$250,000.00 
Printing $25,000.00 

$55,000.00 
Promotion/Adv. $6S,ooo.oo 

$70,000.00 
Off. Supplies/Maint. S7o,ooo.oo 

S8,ooo.oo· 
Copier Lease $30,000.0() 

Utilities $4,000.00 

Board Expense Sls,ooo.oo 
literature SlS,OOO.oo 
Rent $2s,ooo.oo 

$90,000.00 
Phone/Fax $60,000.00 

Depreciation ss,ooo.oo 
Payroll Taxes $15,000.00 

Medicare Taxes Stz,ooo.oo 
Legal/ Audit $3,000.00 

Together Way $7,000.oo 
Misc. Sl,soo.oo 
Scholarships $2,500.00 

$40,000.00 
Flowers/Gifts $5,000.00 

Misc. Receipts S2,ooo.oo 
Land/Building S2s,ooo.oo 
FM Exchange 

$250,000.00 

TOTAlS SlO,OOO.oo 
$1,102,000.00 

$3,898,000.00 

A- 122 

::=-:------

Total 
SJ,4 7s,oao.oo 

Sls,ooo.oo 
SGs,ooo.oo 

$12s.ooo.oo 
Slo,ooo.oa 

S4oo,ooo.oa 
sso,ooo.oo 

Sl3s,ooo.oo 
S7a,ooo.oo 
S3o,ooo.oo 
$4,000.00 

Sls,ooo.oo 
$15,000.00 

Sus,ooo.oo 
$60,000.00 
Ss,ooo.oo 

$15,000.00 

$12AJOO.oo 
$3,000.00 
$7,000.00· 
$1,500.00 

$42,500.00 
ss,ooo.oo 
$2,000.00 

$25,000.00 

$250,000.00 
$10,000.00 

$5,000,000.00 

To lhc Board of Trustees of the 
Olurch Extension Loan Fund 
Antioch, Tennessee 

BELLENFANT + MILES, P.C. 
CERT IFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AtJpiTQRS' REPORT 

Wo have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Cbmch Extension Loan Fund (a 
nonprofd organization), as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the related statements of activities and cash 
fiows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization's 
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial !ltatements based on our audits. 

Wo conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United Stides of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obWn reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes examining. on a test 
basis, evidence supporting tho amounts and disclosmes in the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management. as well as evaluating 
tho overall .finiwcial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

In our opinion, the ftna.ocial statements refeJ1ed to above present fairly, in aU material Iespects, the financial 
position of Church Extension Loan Fund. as of December 31,2008 aod 2007, and the changes in .its net assets 
and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 

March 17, 2009 

136 Wilson Pike Circle • Bren~ 1N 37027 • teh 615.370.8700 • fax: 615.370.4475 
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CHURCH EXTENSION LOAN FUND 
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSmON 

DECEMBER 31, 2008 and 2007 

ASSETS 
Cash 
Certificate of deposit 
Notes receivable 

Accrued interest receivable 
Prepaid unrelated business taxes 
Property & equipment, at cost 

less accumulated depreciation of$13,430 
($12,233 in 2007) 

TOTAL ASSETS 

ASSETS 

2008 

$ 836,779 

30,502,464 

190,640 

244 

20,487 

s 31 ,550,614 

LIABILIJlES AND NET ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable - related party 
Accruod interest 
Revocable and irrevocable trusts 

Note payable- automobile 
Notes payable 

Other accrued liabilities 

Accrued tmrelated business income tax 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

$ 403,764 

315 
1,746,427 

27,214,751 
31,636 

29,396,893 

2,153,721 

2,153,721 

$31 ,550,614 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
-4-
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2007 

$ 407,289 

24,984,919 
156,156 

44,783 

s 25,593,147 

s 122,270 
282 

1,757,269 
18,837 

21,547,993 

31,636 
784 

23,479,071 

2,114,076 

2, ll4,076 

$ 25,593,147 

~-men EXTENSION LOAN FUND 
CHUR S OF ACTMTIES 

STATEMENT CEMBER 31,2008 and 2007 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DE 

OPERATING 
REVENUES 

In stment income 
In:rest income on notes receivable 

Total revenue 

EXPENSES 
Interest expense 
Office expense 
Au1o and travel 
Management fee -Note 4 

Promotion 
Postage 
Professional fees 
Director compen;ation 

Depreciation 
Build My Church Project expense . · 

w·ll Baptists Home MtSSIODS Transfer to Free 1 

Unrelated business income tax 

Total expenses 

) . perating net assets Increase (decrease m 0 

BUILD MY CHURCH- NOTE 5 
REVENUES 

Designated Contributions 

EXPENSES 
. Build My Church net assets Increase (decrease) m 

Total increase (decrease) in net assets 

Net assets - begiMing of year 

Net assets. end of year 

2008 

$ 11,025 

2,059,801 

2,070,826 

1,382,184 
4,434 

192,000 

241 
7,951 

18,479 
5,817 

55,000 
403,764 

956 

2,070,826 

39,645 

39,645 

39,645 

2,1 14,076 

s 2~153,721 

f th financial statements. . ral part o esc uina notes are an mteg The accompanJ._, -5-
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2007 

$ 10,4{)4 

1,811,195 

1,821,599 

1,379,656 
15,437 

19,928 
183,600 
23,564 

2,243 
7,275 

6,070 

60,000 
122,270 

1,556 

1,821,599 

190,292 

190,292 

190,292 

1,923,784 

$2,114,076 



.. 

~II EXTENSION LOAN FUND 
POR 1liE YEAlffl MENTs OP CASH FLows 

ENDED DECEMBER 
31, 2008 and 2007 

CAsH FLOWS FROM OPERATING A 
~(decrease) in net assets C"'lVrr'ms: 
Adiustmeors to Ieamcile ""-~ 

cash Jli'OVided --6e in net assets to net 
(used) by op......,;nn .. ~ 

D~rum -~--vJu~: 

Colllpensafun of director 
Cluwges .in O{>erating assets and liabilities· 

(Increase) decrease in acaned · · 
Clna'tlll.se) c1eaease in prt'pajd liitcrcst receivable 
l:ncrease (decrease) 1n acco ~business income tax 
Increase (deaeasc) in ~payable 
Tncrease (cfecrease) in ::;oo ~ ~le 
lncn:ase (decrease) in ~ acatled. ~es 

N b~ess~~~ 
et Cash Provided (Used) By Opentmg Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVEs 
Additions to tiOtc's and ~G ACTIVrn:Es: 
Con-" bonds rcceivabJe 

-.von on llOte8 receivable 
Purchases of new equipment 

Net Cash Provided (U 
sed) By Investing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINAN 
Additions to trust CTNG AC'fJVJnEs: 
Tenninatlnns of trust 
RfPSYment of , ....... "- ~ ~ . ,.,.,._ """""" 
Additi ..... I4LI.WCIII ""'"' r-J..,Je 

ons to not~ payable 

~of notes payable 

Net Cash Provided 
(USed) by Fmanciog Activities 

INCREASE <DECREASH) lN 
CASH AND CASH BQUIV ALENTs 

Cash and cash equivalents Itt "-i.....~-_ 
--~ofyears 

Cash and cash ""'"'"'--I 
......... v ... cnts at end of Years 

SuPPLEMENTAL DISCLos 
!merest nx:eived UREs 

Propony 8lld eqllipllltm PllrdJ.ased 
Less: Amonut of note Payable USed toP.._ .. __ . 

... ...._,ed equipment 

Tho aCI'.Im'\.. · 

Ul08 

$ 39,645 

5,817 
18,479 

(34,484) 

(244) 
281,494 

33 

(7842 

309,956 

(8,1I 7,037) 
2,599,492 

(5,511,545) 

93,764 
(104,606) 
(18,837) 

10,509,5II 

( 4,842,753) 

5,637,079 

429,490 

407,289 

s 836 719 $ 

$ 2,036,342 $ 

$ 1,382,151 $ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

----...,..anYmg notes are an int--t 
--&< ... part of these financial statc:m 

-6- ents. 
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2007 -s 190,292 

6.07o 

(8,2JO) 

172 
(90,280) 

42 
3 1,636 

784 

131,106 

(3, 767,931) 
2,454,446 

~.3~ 

0,335,851) 

97,964 
(73,138) 

4,038,312 

(3, 902,367) 

160171 

(1,043,974) 

1,451~63 

4{)7(!9 

1,813~89 

1,379,614 

(41,203) 
18,837 

~22,3~ 

I . 

CHURCH EXTENSION LOAN FUND 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2008 and 2007 

sUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCJPLES 

Organization and Purpose: 

The Church Extension Loan Fund is a nonprofit organization under the direction of the Board of 
Home Missions of the National Association of Free Will Baptists of the United States of America, 
Inc. located in Antioch, Tennessee. The purpose of the Fund is to loan money to Free Will Baptist 
Churclles, primarily Home Mission Churches, for purchase of land and buildings. The 
Organization's support comes primarily from interest on notes r:eceivable. 

The Fund is exempt from federal income tax under section 50I(cX3) of the Internal Revenue Code 
under a group exemption of the National Association of Free Will Baptists, Inc. In addition, the 
Fund has been determined by the Internal Revenue Service not to be a "private foundation" within 
the meaning of Section 509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Fund had $7,375 unrelated 
business income for 2008 ($11,375 for 2007). 

The following significant accounting policies have been followed in the preparation of the financial 
statements: 

Basis of Accounting: 

The Fund prepares its financial statements using the accrual method of accounting which involves 
the application of U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; consequently, revenues and gains 
are recognized when earned, and expenses and losses are recognired when incurred. 

Basis ofPresentation: 

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting 
Standards Board in its Statements of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 117, Financial 
Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under SFAS No. 117, the Fund is required to report 
information regarding its financial position and activities according to three c lasses of net assets; 
unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. 

Use of Estimates: 

The preparation of fmancial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles includes the use of estimates that affect the financial statements. Accordingly, actual 
results could differ from those estimates. 

Contributions: 

The Fund accounts for contributions in accordance with the recommendations of the Financial 
Accounting Standards Board in SF AS No. 116, Accounting for Contributions Received and 
Contributions Made. In accordance with SFAS No. 116, contributions received are recorded as 
unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support, depending on the existence 
or nature of any donor restrictions. 

-7-
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CHURCII EXTENSION LOAN FUND 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31. 2008 and 2007 

SUMMARY OF SIG1\'IFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES· CONTINUED 

Contributions (c:ontinned): 

All donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net 

assets depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a 
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net 
assets are reclassified to unrestricted. net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net 
assets released from restrictions. The Fund bas no temporarily restricted or permanently reslricted 
net assets. 

Property and Equipment and Depreciation: 

The FWld follows the practice of capitalizing, at cost, all expenditures for property and equipment 
in excess of $500 with a useful life of at least two years. Depreciation is computed on a straight­
line basis over the useful lives of the assets generally as foiJows; 

Automobile 
Office equipment 

5 years 
5 years 

The net property and equipment balance has been recorded as a separate component in unrestricted 
net assets. 

Investments: 

Investments are composed of equity securities and are valued at quoted market price. 

Notes receivable: 

The Fund loans money to Free Will Baptist Churches, primarily Home Mission Churches, for the 
purchase of land and buildings. Each church is required to give a first mortgage on the property or 
sign a deed of trust. Principal and interest on the loans is payable monthly at 7.5% (7.5% in 2007) 
over a fifteen to twenty year period except for churches still Wlder construction which are required 
to pay interest only. The Board of Trustees changes the rate on these notes receivable as other 
interest rates change. The carrying value of these loans approximates market value. The churches . 
are located throughout the United States. 

The aggregate maturities of these notes are as follows: 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 

Thereafter 

-8-
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$ 1,531,537 
1,650,434 
1,778,561 
1,916,636 

2,065,429 
21,559,867 

$ 30,502,464 

l. 

z. 

3. 

4. 

CHURCH EXTENSION LOAN =NTS 
TO THE FINANCIAL STA 

NOTES DECEMBER 31. 2008 and 2007 

. CWLES·CO~D 
IARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRIN 

~ ~~00 for Doubtful Aceouats . abl to bo fully collectible; acco IDe;<.,., 
.Al}owa•ce ... and notes rccetv e ·den accoun ... eroent cons• · ed 
Manag d ubtfut accounts is reqmr · allowance for o . 

. . f three months or less when Cash equivalents . 'd ; stments with a matunty o 
II hlghl liqut mve · F d considers a Y . 

:h~ to be cash equivalents. 

PROl"ERTY AND EQU1PMENT 

A summary of ~roperty and equipment is as follows: 

Automobile 
Office equipment 

A umulated depreciation Less: cc 

$ 

$ 

2008 
'21,837 
12,080 
33,917 

(13,430) 
20,487 

$ 

$ 

1007 
44,936 
12,080 
57,016 

(12,233) 
44,783 

. • di'V ·duals and NOTES PAY ABLE secured demand notes from 10 1 
. 55% (4.5 • 6% in 2007) un help them purchase land and 

Notes payable consist of 4 - tes are then loaned to churches to able as other interest 
h h The proceeds of these no th . terest rates on these notes pay c urc es. s changes e m buildings. Th.e Board of Trustee 
ra~cbange. 

TRANSACtiONS 
RELATED PARTY . . . fF Will Baptists, Inc. a 

• -At Assocxation o ree 
. H eMissions of the Natlvi.JAl . burse the Board of Home 

The Fund paid the Board of ~~183 600 at I)wlmber 31, 2007) to ~un d had accounts payable to 

~~~gemenfio! !:::. ~;!~0 other :Xpenses pfai$'4dOb3y7~e(~~;~7~: o:mber 31, 2007). 
J\'llliStons • • • the amount o • 
the Board of Home Missions m 

-9-
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CHURCH EXTENSION LOAN FUND 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2008 and 2007 

S. DESIGNATED CONTRIBUflONS 

The designated contributions are amounts given to the "Build My Church" program. The monies 
given to this program are loaned to churches in the same manner that other .funds are loaned to 
churches. The total amount given for the first phase of the Build My Church program bas reached 
$1,000,000. In accordance with the provisions of the program payments totaling $55,000 ($60,000 
at December 31, 2007) were made subsequent to year-end to the land funds of two Home Mission's 
Churches from the interest earned on loans made with Build My Church contributions. The second 
phase of the Build My Church program called the Roy Thomas Memorial Fund has alos reached 
$1,000,000. The interest earned from the loans made with the money given through the Roy 
Thomas Memorial Fund will be used to assist the Home Missions General Fund. A third phase of 
the Build My Church program called the Richard and Carolyn Adams Endowment Fund bas begun. 
The interest earned from the loans made with the money given to the Richard and Carolyn Adams 
Endowment fund will be used to provide missionary assistance. The total amount given through the 
end of the year for the entire program is $2,124,237 ($2,084,592 at December 31, 2007). 

6. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK 

The Fund maintains cash deposits in excess of the federally insured amount of $250,000 ($1 00,000 
in 2007). At December 31, 2008, the excess amount over the federally insured limit was $336,779 
($307 ,289 in 2007). The Fund has not experienced any losses in such cash deposits and 
management believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk related to cash. 

7. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Organization in estimating its fair value 
disclosures for financial instruments: 

Cash, accrued interest receivable, payables, accrued interest payable and other 
accrued liabilities: The carrying amounts reported in the statements of fmancial 
position approximate fair values because of the short maturities of those instruments. 

Notes receivable and bonds receivable: Based on current interest rates, the carrying 
value approximates the fair value of the notes receivable and bonds receivable at 
December 31, 2008 and 2007. 

Notes payable and trusts: Based on current interest rates, the carrying value 
approximates the fair value of the notes payable and trusts at December 31, 2008 and 
2007. 

8. CONCENTRATION 

Included in notes receivable at December 31, 2008 are forty-three loans which total $20,388,692 
(thirty-six loans which total $20,034,359 in 2007). This balance represents 66.84% (60.17% in 
2007) of total notes receivable. 

-10-

A- 130 

9. 

cHURCH EXTENSION LOAN FUND 
TES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NO DECEMBER31. 2008 and 2007 

NCEN'fRA noN (CONTINUED) 
CO 641 50 38% (thirty-one notes which 

e include forty-one notes which total $l3,711, o:se forty-one (thirty-one in 2007) 
Notes paya~~l2 r 40.64% in 2007) of total notes payable. o::$1 019 452 or 4.73% in 2007) of 
total $8,75 ' o tal $4 306 006 or 15.82% (two notes to ' , 
notes payable, five to ' ' 
total notes payable. 

IRRECOV ABLE TRUSTS 
REVOCABLE AND . d trusts pay interest at 6-9% per year. 

Twelve irrevocable and two revoc;::e cha;:~:~:;o~s. Interest expense for the year ended 

The principal of these trusts was u 
5 
~~ ~(S 136,178 at l)ece1Dber 31, 2007). 

b 31 2o08amountedtoSl3, Decem er , 

BUSINESS INCOME TAX 
10. UNRELATED . from interest it collected on a loan that it made to a 

d Ub,iect to unrelated bus mess taX The Fun was s J 

col1}1Dercial entity. 

f the unrelated business income taX are: 
The components o 

Current payable 

Deferred taXes 

2008 

$ 

$ 

2007 

956 $ 1,556 

956 $ 1,556 

11. NOTE PAYABLE f< the purchase of an automobile on December 2~i 2~~:g 
The Fund entered into a note payable or 95 ith the first payment being due February ' . 

. . yments of $313. w this note was zero 
The note was due m sixtY pa 11 20 l3. The interest loan on 
and the last payment being due on January "d 

'"'" . ..;.. the year the entire note was repat . 
~nt. LJu.u•g 

-11-
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Master 's Men 
free Will ist Men's Minist 

Genera l Director's Report 

Many times I am asked the purpose of Master's Men. I tl) ro explatn that we are the men's mimstry for Free WiU BaptiSt 
and exast to encourage and equap our men to be: bt.-tter ~enanh. ~gmn111g an their local church. and then expandang 
be)ond their 01~n walls and outside thetr comfon zone 

-\s we look <II 2008 we ha\le accomplished th:u task. 

I Wll~ abh: to attend se1cral men's rctn:ats c.lunng the year v.herc I spent time ~peaking v.ith and eocouraging me!L The 
last v. eek of March. we held our Deep South Golf Tournament Not only was thts a fund raiser for our department. but it 
served as an opportunity for men to fellow-,hip "ith one another 10 a rela~ed atmosphere. 

The lir<;t <>f Apnl 11 e ~~ere m southern lllinors for a Master's Men Regional Rally. another time for fellows hap and 
encouragement by CJod's \\ord. Later tn :\pnl. se1eral men 11ent w Russia to help at the Baptist Youth Camp. Five men 
trom five states spent twelve days dmng rmnual labor for the Lord. In May we conducted our first frnanctal plannmg 
sc:mutar. 

'-\U!,'lt'-t began 3S it has ~o rmny tinle:> "ith the Nauonal Golf and Softball Tournaments One of the largest gatherin~ of 
Free Wtll Baptist me!L women. and families from across our nation came to Nashville for fun and fellowsbJp. 

-\s fall got underway we n-ade our annual trtp to Nev- Durham. New Hanvshire for phase t\10 of the Ridge Church 
Restoration PrOJect. S~1en men trorn ti\e states sp<!nt the 11eek scrapang and pamung thts historic Free WtU BaptiSt 
landrrmk 

In Septearber "t' jomed the Tennessee State Master's Men to host the Tennessee \ila~ter '<: Men Re!reat The following 
weel... we panoered with Home Missions Nonh .-\merrca to travel to Greensburg. P \ to help Brother Tom Jones and the 
folks of Keystone Free Will Baptist Church spread mfol1113tion about thetr church to the surrounding neighborhoods. 

Lookmg back on 2008. ~~e feel a great :.ense of accomphshment at all we \I ere: able to do. But. 11 e als(l look back and see 
\\here rmny others missed these opponuniues 

The goal for 2009 is to see more anvolvement from the men of our denomJnatwn as ''e lead more men to become The 
Master·s MeiL 

Your fellow ser\lant. 

Kenneth W \kers. General Director 

S~ oopsis or Board Meetings 2008 

Ftbrual') 26. 20011 
The board mel for a board meetmg and retreat m Branson, Mtssoun. Seven members were present. Approved last meetmg 
minutes and financial repon D1scussed Father's Day Offering and approved the financial semirmr content. Discus~ed 
DRT and voted to purchase a food sen ice trailer for its use. 

Oecembtr 7~, 200H 
1 he board met for its annual~reetmg at the Master's Men offke, Antioch, Tennessee. Seven Members wer<! present 
.-\n update on Ridge Church Project was given and the Father's Day offering was disc~ed. Appro\al was g1ven to 
change rallies to conferences and the 20 I 0 budget was approved. 
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• ""A Q A L. BECKMAN 
j\lYl.PJ..... 'l 'f D pi'BI I \• .._ ' 

To the Board of Dtrectors of 
The Master's Men 
Antl0Ch. Tennessee 

s t'l H 1-L\DIS('" .\ \'f'"-1 [· 

INDEPE DENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

. ttion of The Master's Men (a 
. , tatement of fmanctal pos f ctivtties and 

I have audited the accompanymg s b ., I 2008 and the related statements o ba·l· fT. he 
. · ) of Decem er -' . , h responst 1 tt) o 

nonprofit orgamzattOn ~ ndcd These financtal statements are t e on these fmanctal 
cash flows for the year t en e M . res onstbthty IS to express an optmon 
Master's Men's management. y p 

statements based on my audtt. II ccepted tn the Untted 
· d rds genera Y a bl 

d cted my aud tt tn accordance v.tth audttmg st: :nd p~rfonn the audit to obtain reasona e 

~:t~s ~f Amenca. Those standards ~equtre t:~:sl !e free of material missta.tement. An ~~~It 
about whether the financta statem . y the amounts and dtsclosures 111 

assurance 1 a test basts, evidence supp~rttng rinciples used and 
mcludes ex.annnrng. on d.t also tncludes assessmg the accountmg p II fmanclal statement 
fmanctal statements. An au I t as v.e\1 as evaluating the overa . 
significant estimates made by manda.geme~. d-es a reasonable basts for my optnton. 

I that my au tt pr0\11 
presentatton. I be teve t fauly tn all material respects, 

c ed to above presen · · ·ts net 
. the financial statements relerr b ~ l 2008 and the changes tn ' 

In my optruon, M ' Men as of Decem er . . oct pies 
the financial position of The aster sh d din confonnlly Wlth accounting pn ~ 

. h fl ws for the year t en en e 
assets and tts cas o U .t d States of :\menca. 
generally accepted tn the Ill e 

Apnl 23. 2009 
Cookevtlle, Tennessee 
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THE MASTER' M EN 
STATEMENT OF FINA NCIAL POSITION 

DECEMBER 3 1,2008 

:\~sets 

CurTent \ ssets 
Ca$h 
Or~srer Relief fn.rst 

Revocable Trust-Master's Men 
Revocable Trust-Build A House 
Endowment-Lifetime Member 
Accounts Receivable 
lnventury 

Total Current .\ssets 

I· ixecl o\ssets 

s 12.864.33 
92 5 'in. 'i8 

463.82 
119.46 

78,879.45 
53.644.59 

430,00 

Equipment and Furniture 80.485.82 

Accum. Depreciation-Equip Fum. (59.045.32) 
C'apualized Leases 4.017.80 

o\ccum. -\mortization---C'ap. Leases __ ...... ! 3 .... "-''i-=-16,.. . .::.2,...31 
I oral Fi'<ed .-\ssets 

Total -\ssets 

Lia b ilities 

Current I iabilities 
-\ccounts Payable 
Payroll Tax Payable 
\ccnred 'Wages 

Total Current Lrabilities 

I ong-tem1 Liabilities 
Notes Payable-HHR 

I oral Lwbilities 

Net Assets 

T emporanly Restricted 
Unrestricted 

I oral ct o\sscts 

Total Lrabrhties and Net Assets 

2.625.76 

211.86 
153.00 

233.352.63 

11.376.35 

I he '"'">fllJ"lO) llllf lk>f~., an: an uttr .. -gru p.ul <•fthc lilldU<'Idl l>ldlcm<'llb 

2 
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s 238.958.23 

21.942.07 

2.990.62 

13. 180.70 

s 260,900.30 

16.171.32 

244.728.98 

s 260.900.30 

T HE ~tAsn.R'!> ~ll' 

ST.\TDIE~T Of ACTI\ !T IES 
FOR T HE ~'E \R l: ' DEO DEC£\1 8 ER .H. 200M 

Rf"tiiUH ,(: Cain5 
- tilth and D<>nall<lll' 

Dues rn>rn Member' 

( <><'f'Cr.IUvc l'ruv.ram 

Sp..-cml l.v.:Jih 

I'111111MntC:nl & (\m f<lrence niC•''"" 
Rental Income 
Interest Income 

l••t.ll Rc\1!11\le' & ( i,un' 

''t \nth Relnsed from Restrictions 

1)1.,.t.1c:r Rch.:f 

l)uJid A liN= 
t 1r._11m.: Mcmlx'l'htp' 

I \JI:ll Rc\.:nu.:s. (.,ams & Other Supp••rl 

Esmn~n 

S,l;rne-. and \., :~ge' 

PR r,,~"' ;UJd lkndib 
('o-;t ol S,1J,:, .ltld l'nn11ng 

I r.l\d htp.:ll''-' 
Conferct~<:es & Ct>nv.:llliiJil' 

OOicc: I '1"-"Tl": 

r 41"1''"'-,lt foxp.:n-c 
I clephnnc 

Pnstag,c 

Rent hp<:n>e 

PrulcS\hln.11 l'ce' 

Oonkkccpmp. I:xp.:n,;c 
Mimstry & Resource Dc~clopmcnt 

1 <>Umtunent hxpcrt~c 

lntcr(s\ b.pc11>e 
Oeprc~rat11111 l:,pelt.>C 

1\m,>rtll-ltlun I' X pen-..! 
Unrcahzed l.u..s ''" Lnvcsunenls 

M '"'dl"""'""' r 'f"!"'e 
I utal Ex pen"'' 

O~;mjl..: m Net -\:.,eb 

Pn•lf Pcn<>d ,\dtti'>UTlCill 

No:t . \ ''ch lkpnnlll!t ul Y <:<>f 

Net A-.,ch-1-.nd of Y car 

lcrnpuranl) 

Rc,tm:teJ '""" 

s 14,(> \Ill XI 

14,f> "IlK) 

tl2.111ll 9-l) 

ti7.47X •>41 

117,4711 '14) 

"2 ~ 1 

2'11.77'1 "' 

~-- '''6~ .... ·- .. 
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1 lnrc,tm:tcd 

s 21,:>24 2M 

I'.R-ll 51 

11 111 n 
>.022.1n 

41 7:'.2 21> 

2.20-tOX 
4.767.14 

IMYnX2 

16-l."'f\ !C 

(, 7 ,21>' ,UO 

11.4X257 
9,\ll \II 

f>.l (,)('Ill 

7,165 79 

~.66X '\7 

4,7X9. <;<; 

2,6111\.1' 
I,MOY\ 

2~.1 \2.XX 

1.7'0.00 
97,_()(1 

2,091.22 

24, L' 1.64 
1,370.51) 

'.'Hld9 
2011 !!9 

16.1~5 117 
1,\211 0'\ 

s 19U,I'\U3 

t25540 Ill) 

(2,'4' -~~ 
w 4(,1 (,J( 

' 
s 1 U76.3' 

l'utJI 

$ \7,9'·Ull 

15)!4151 

71,711 72 
\,1122 II\ 

4\,722 21i 

2,204.0X 

4,7C.7 14 

171),22\ X2 

(12.1 nx 1)41 

s 147,114li!C 

o7 .2C>~ Oil 

II 4!\2 '7 
'1.\11 VI 

6.1oX. <Jl< 
7 .16'• 79 
2,6(,)( \7 

4,7!\9 "" 
2.(lll8 I\ 

1,640 <;' 
:!\,132.Sl' 

1.750 llll 

97'.00 

2.11) 1.22 

24.1\1 64 
1,370 )') 
<;,9\(> 2'> 

200.111) 

16,12'07 
1 uurn 

s 190.13 '\_8\ 

4\.0IX '.1") 

12.49\ Ill 

.:!911.~-ll 114 

s ~-l.!. 7211 911 



THE MASTER'S MEN 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER J I' 2008 

Cash Flon s from Ooerating Activities 
Increase in Net Assets 

Adjustments to Reconcile Increase in Net Assets 
to Net Ca~h .Provided by Operating Activities: 

DeprecJatJOn 
Amorti.attion 

Unrealized loss on Investments 
Interest on Investments 
Prior Period Ad. · . ~ustrnent for Restncted Funds 

(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets: . 
Accounts Rece1vable 

Increase (Decrease) in Operating liabilities· 
Accounts Payable · 
Payroll Tax Payable 
Accrued Wages 

Total 
Net Cash Provided by Opemrm· g ,, t' .. 

.-.,.c IVltJeS 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Purchases of Equipment 

Transfers to Trusts & Investments 
Transfers from Trusts & Investments 
Interest Received 

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities 

Cash Flows from Financine Activit" p. . - ICS 
nncJpal Payments on Loan for HHR 

Net Increase in Cash and Cash E . I . . qu1va ems 
Be~nnmg Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Endmg Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Th~ dCt:"llJ panymg nol~'l> ac~ an Ulll\.~·~' 
·~ pan ullbc lil1dllt:Ja] ~l<ti~'TII-.'tll~ 

4 
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s 5,936.29 
200.89 

22.170.55 

(4.767.14) 

52.21 

(421.81) 
(126.33) 
!340.00) 

(6,000.00) 
14.767.14) 
24,00000 
6.328. 73 

s 

s ( 43.018 95) 

22.704.66 
(20.314.29) 

19,561.59 

( 1.819.301 

(2.572.00) 

15.436.33 
12.864.33 

THE MASTER' S MEN 
NOTES TO TH E FINANCL;\L STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2008 

Sote J - Summarv of Significant Accounting Polic ies 

Governing Body 
Master's Men operates under the ausp1ces of the ational Assocmtwn of Free Wdl 
Baptists and ts governed by a Board of Directors. 

Basis of Accounting 
The accompanying financial statements of The Master's Men have been prepared on the 
accrual basts of accounting. Revenues are recogntzed when earned and expendttures are 
recogmzed when mcurred. 

Financial Statement Presentation 
The Department follows Statement of Financ1al Accountmg Standard (SFAS) No.ll7. 
Financial Statemenls ofNot-f'or-Profit Organi:::atiom. Under SFAS o.ll7. the 
Department IS required to report mformation regarding its financ1al position and act1v1ties 
accordmgly according to three classes of net assets: unrestncted net assets. temporanly 
restricted net assets. and permru1ently restncted net assets. ln addition. the Department is 
required to present a statement of cash flows. As pem11tted by th1s statement. the 
Department has discontinued tts use of fund accounting and has. accordingly. reclass1 fied 
its financial statements to present the three classes of net assets required. 

Promises to Give 
Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to g1ve to the 
Organization that ts. in substance. unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the 
donor are reported as increases m unrestncted net assets if the restrictions expire in the 
fiscal year in wh1ch the contributions are recogmzed. All other donor-restncted 
contributions are reported as mcreases m temporarily restncted net assets are reclass1fied 
to unrestricted net assets. 

Receivables and Allowance for Doubtful Acco unts 
Rece1vables are presented 111 the financial statements at the amount deemed collectible b) 
management .. -\ny provision for doubtful accounts is recognized using the direct write­
off method. 

Investments 
The investments are valued at the lower of cost or market. For gifts. the cost is 
detem11ned by the fair market value of the security at the tnne of the gift. 

Inventories 
The inventones are valued at the lower of cost or market, ""1tb cost being deternuned by 
usmg the ftrst-m, first-out method. 
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Property. Equ ipment and Deprecia tion 
Property and equ1pment are presented m the financ1al statements at cost and are 
depreciated by the stra1ght-line method over the est• mated useful lives of the assets 
rangmg from 3-20 years. 

Income Taxes 
The Department is exempt from federal and state income taxes; accordingly. no proviSIOn 
for mcome taxes is made in the financial statements. 

Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in confonmty with generally accepted accounhng 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumpt1ons that affect certam 
reported amounts and d1sclosures. Accordingly. actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
For purpose of the statement of cash flow. the Department cons•ders all highly liqwd 
mvestments available for current use w1th and in1t1al maturit) of three months or less to 
be cash eqwvalents. 

Note 2- Proper ty and Equipment 

The follov.ing IS a summary of property and equ1pment owned by the Department at December 
31. 2008: 

Equ1pment and furniture 
Less: -\ccumulated Depree mt10n 

Property and Equipment. et 

Note 3- Capitalized Leases 

s 80.485.82 
< 59,045.32> 

s 21,440.50 

The National Association of Free WIll Baptists purchased an office building to house vanous 
departments and agencies of the denommation. The Board of Directors has entered into an 
agreement to lease space in th1s new building and agreed to contribute to the debt serv1ce costs 
dunng the constmction penod and to continue until the debt has been retired. The construct iOn 
penod costs of$4.017.80 were capitalized and are bemg amort•zed O'-er a penod of twenty years. 
Amortization expense for 2008 and accumulated amortization as of December 31. 2008 were 
$200.89 and $3.516.23, respectively. 

Note 4 - Deferred Revenue 

There were no deferred revenues for 2008. 

6 
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's .\{ell 
71~< \ft~sl•f .. ·ia/ Statemenl.< 

to tilt} mam 
otts 3/ 2008 

[)t•C£111/>er 
/'tl'lt' n,.:e 

. ted Fund Balance 
' ote 5 - Restnc ·fie proJ· ects and consists of the 
- d · ated for spect 1 

. d fu d balance IS revenue estgn 
b restncte 11 

T e f December 31, 2008. 
following as o 

Build a House campaign 
Llfettme Membersh•p 
Dtsaster Relief 

Total 

$ 5\.245.59 
79.079.45 

103.027.59 
S233.3S2 63 

Note 6 - Compensated Absences balance at December 31. 2008. 
There was no compensated absence 

tered •nto a Note Payable in 

~0°~e~em~~~.n2~~t~:ter's Men purchat~ed1~~h~v~~~~~:~,~b:~~ ~.
0

2008 is$\ 3.180.70. 

f "lS 000 The balance on e the amount o ., . · 

7 
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Projected Expenses 

Salaries 
Director 
Salary 
Housing 
Retirement 
Insurance 

Total 
Secretary 
Wages( 40hrslwk@8. so) 
FICA 
MED 
Insurance 

Total 
Total Salaries 

Office Operations 
Automobile 
Rent 
Equipment & Supplies 
Telephone 
Postage 
Total 

Accounting 
Bookkeeping 
Audit 
Total 

Resource Development 
Printed Materials 

Department Traver 
National Association 

Total Expenses 

Projected Income 
Dues 
Father's Day Offering 
Together Way 
Softball 
Golf 
Gifts 
Sales 
Endowment Income 
BAH 
Master's Men Conference: 
Total Income 

2010 Master's Men 
Financial Report 

2008 Budget 2008 Actuals 2009 Budget Proposed Budget 2010 

39,393.00 31,350.00 
20,400.00 18,700.00 

2,990.00 2,580.00 
6,500.00 7,687.50 

69,283.00 60,317.50 

17,680.00 13.005.00 
1,097.00 806.31 

257.00 188.57 
1,084.68 

19,034.00 15,084.56 
88,317.00 75,402.06 

23,133.00 20,928.80 
6,000.00 6,828.08 
3,000.00 2,693.71 
2,500.00 1,721.24 

34,633.00 32,171.83 

900.00 900.00 
1,750.00 0.00 
2,650.00 900.00 

7,200.00 7,949.28 

10,000.00 8,650.50 
2,500.00 2,998.86 

145,300.00 128,072.53 

20,000.00 15,841.51 
12,170.00 13,906.63 
70,130.00 71,711.72 
4,000.00 2,306.44 
4,000.00 6,044.18 

17,000.00 9,029.83 
5,000.00 2,972.83 
6,000.00 0.00 
5,000.00 2,650.00 
2,000.00 1,575.00 

145,300.00 126,038.14 
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39,393.00 
20,400.00 

2,990.00 
6,500.00 

69,283.00 

17,680.00 
1,097.00 

257.00 
700.00 

19,734.00 
89 ,017.00 

3,600.00 
23,539.00 
8,000.00 
2,500.00 
2,500.00 

40,139.00 

900.00 
1,750.00 
2,650.00 

9,000.00 

12,000.00 
3,0DO.OO 

155,806.00 

20,000.00 
13,600.00 
75,000.00 
4,000.00 
6,406.00 

14,800.00 
5,000.00 

10,000.00 
5,000.00 
2,000.00 

155,806.00 

39,393.00 
20,400.00 
2,990.00 
8,000.00 

70,783.00 

17,680.00 
1,097.00 

257.00 
1 '100.00 

20,134.00 
90,917.0D 

3,600.00 
24,000.00 
6,000.00 
2,500.00 
2,500.00 

38,600.00 

900.00 
2,000.00 
2,900.00 

7,000.00 

12,000.00 
4,000.00 

155,417.00 

20.000.00 
13,600.00 
75,000.00 
4,000.00 
6,000.00 

14,817.00 
5,000.00 

10,000.00 
5,000.00 
2,000.00 

155,417.00 

aRfoAROof 
RETIREMENT 

Board of Retirement & Insurance 
Director's Report 

This is my fourth annual report to this body as the General Director of the Board of 
Retirement & Insurance. It is a privilege to serve Free Will Baptists. 

The Board of Retirement is the channel through which Free Will Baptists can provide 
retirement and life insurance benefits for our pastors, missionaries, and employees of our churches, 

schools, and denominational agencies. 

The Bible says, "But if any provide not for his own, and specially for those of his house, he 
bath denied the faith and is worse than an infidel" (I Timothy 5:8). This is not only referring to a man 
providing for his family, but to a denomination (church) providing for those who serve them. 
Contributing to your pastor's retirement account tells him you are concerned about both his present 

and future needs. 

I am thankful for 595 churches that send contributions to their pastor's retirement account. 
Every church should be contributing something toward the pastor's retirement. This should be in 
addition to his salary and other benefits. Why not sign your pastor up for the $10 Club for just thirty-

three cents a day? 

June 30, 2009, ended our 40'h year of service. Part of my report today will be a reflection of 
the past along with a comparison of where the Plan is today. 

Retirement assets totaled $11,707 at the close of our first year of operation. We closed 2008 
with $32,593,303. We've come a long way, but the accumulation of funds is not our primary goal. 
We encourage accumulations in order to provide future benefits to those individuals, or their family, 

who have served us. 

We had 3 5 participants in 1969. Through the years we have helped 2,394 individuals save 
for retirement. We added 74 participants in 2008 which is well above our yearly average of 58. 

At the close of2008 we had 1,488 active participants. The chart below shows the breakdown 
of our participants by age with the average account balance for each age group. 

Age 
Ages 22-29 
Ages 30-39 
Ages 40-49 
Ages S0-59 
Ages 60-69 
Ages 70-79 
Ages 80-84 

Participants 
75 

264 
312 
482 
262 

80 
13 

Avg. Acct. Balance 
$2,862.42 

4,993.08 
10,635.09 
18,451.30 
31,152.57 
37,713.81 
16,776.01 
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Year 1974 proved to be a momentous year The first retirement check paid to a Free \\ IIJ 
Baptist minister was issued_ It was for the modest amount of$2,841 08 Through the end of200s 
we have distributed $22. I 33. I I I .6 I to our panicipants, or their heirs, in retirement benefits This is the purpose of a retirement plan 

In September 1978, assets reached $1 million for the first time Assets reached an all-tune high in 2007 of over $43 million_ 

It was in 1986 that we began the transition away from a fixed income investment plan_ We 
began slowly to enter the equity market. 

In March I 988, we issued our first annuity check Today we have 84 annuitants receiving a 
total of$42,30 I 35 every month. Since our first annuity check was issued, we have distributed a total 
of$2,296,562.09 in annuity payments. We have 68 individuals receiving another $55,5 I 5.03 monthly 
who chose a self-directed payout 

Jn 1993 we were able to stan giving our annuitants, and their spouses. a $50 binhday and 
Christmas check We have now been able to add a $500 death benefit to the surviving spouse_ 

In I 994 the Plan was amended in order to offer additional settlement options to those reaching retirement age_ 

In 2003 we received our first rollover funds from other retirement programs. At the end of 
2008 we managed over $18 million dollars in rollover funds 

In 2006 the long awaited, completely revised plan document was adopted and distributed to 
our panicipants. This was also the year we discontinued our Church loan program. 

The last year and a half have been a real challenge_ We came to the second half of2006 with 
the largest earnings rate in our history Everybody was happy with the returns_ 

After the market reached a record high in October 2007, we began a roller coaster ride that 
hasn ' t ended yet In December 2007 we distributed zero percent earnings. 

And then there was 2008_ In a market where the S&P 500 Index lost 38% we lost 32% 
Again. this is not intended to be an excuse but rather an explanation 

Retirement planning is long term and over long time periods the stock market has been 
friendly. yielding many more positive returns than negative ones 

We believe the present crisis is one we will work our way out ofjust as we have every other 
crisis \>I.e have faced. The climb back won't take place overnight, but we believe it will happen. 

History provides examples of periods when the market experienced steep declines only to 
sharply rebound soon afterward_ From September 2000 through July 2002, the market declined 
nearly 50%. only to increase by 78% over the next 3 years From 1973 to 1974, the market lost 45%, 
but rebounded 63% over the next two years. In the fall of 1987. the market decreased 36% 
(including a one-day loss of20%) in less than two months. yet rose almost 60% the next two years. 
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historv our first negative . t too In our own -, I so he Board of Retlremen - This was followed by a - o 
This scenario is t~~~~r: hen we had a 3 ~o o loss .( annu~lt~~d) Then the first half of 2002 v ... e 

retum '"as the firs~h~~~ giving us a I 2o o annualtzed ~~~sa r~;r~Oreturn the last half This gave us an 
po'iti'e the secoaln_ d).loss the first halfofthe year'" .,., ~ (annu tze 
bad a-- J ~:. ?002 9 .,~o 
1115oo]OSSI0f- . 19'i0!. 17%.8 . 5%.19~o.3%, .-)o 

. that our next few earnings penods were . o. Followmg · 
o/< d 12 7S% · e 

7 5~o. 24 25 o an - ach for both positive and negauv 
d t d a conservative investment appro k and bonds. At the end of The Board has a op e mmitment that includes stoc s . 

We have a long tem1 market c~ d . the following general areas. markets d management were mveste tn 2008 the funds un er 

Stocks/Mutual Funds 60% ... o 
Bonds/Fixed Rate lnstru~lents _,9 o 

Cash/Cash Equivalents I Yo h employees, why 
.I blc to ministers and churc With thousands of investment options aval a 

should they use this plan'> 

./ o sales commissions or front or back end sales load 

./ 

./ 

./ 

./ 

Ma) reduce your taxes 

h- h than with an iRA Tax sheltered contribution limits are much IS er 

d housino allowance 
f . ·ster's benefits can be designate as a o Up to 100%o nuru 

- II creened investments 
d 'II be invested in Christian based SOCia y s Yourfun SW1 

10 manage plan funds We use proven investment managers 

Then there is our track record 

1 ) car - 20011 -3-l '175°o 

3 ) cars _ 2006-2008 -4 O-H0·o 

" , cars _ 200-l-200!\ I '\5° o 

10 )cars_ 1999-200!\ 1665°o 

Ltfc of plan - 1969-21KlR 7 53°o 

. These Regulations went 
. ns for 403(b) retirement plans d state/national 

In 2008 the lRS issu~~ n::c; ~e~~~:~~ery church. Chris_tian schoo~~~~~;~e;o~ have questions 
into effect on January I, 20 • 403(b) retirement plan for Its employ 
agency that sends money to any b our booth and talk to John or me 

. - s please come Y about compliance Issue . 
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ow we come to ?009 d - an there are more plan changes 

./ A . new mteractive website 
booth and check it out 

We have computers set up in our booth, so stop by our 

./ Effective July 1 2009 . h . · · , we c anged 
earnmgs and losses. ~ 

from semiannual to monthly allocations of 

./ A second more co . . , nservatJve, mvestment fund option 

At the very heart of the Board f . . 
We hope you will allo o RettrementJS our motto "Serv· 
the plan established w us to ~e of ser:vice to you as you pre are. for mg those w~o serve others" 
this plan could be o~~ ~;~h:~l Baptt~t~ for Free Will Baptists Yo~~~::~sttJre retJrem~nt through 
yourself est deciSIOns you can make f on to start mvesting io or your church, your family and for 

I want to close my report b ' rec .. 
twelve years and are not li . ) ogmzmg two men who have serv d 
ha\ e been faithful to the~ w:l~ to be re-elected, Bill Ferguson and Jim\ on our board for the past 

f:.b~~~r~ hank both J;m an: a;:l ~:r ;';,~~ ~~~:u~ n~~s a:~•;h~~';, se;~d y:~w:el~o~h :!u~:~~~: 
len s 1p I II miss having them on 

Our staff is here to serv years Sto b e you We look fon .. ard to h 1 · 
a plan ;uit~d fa~~~~~~~~r give us a call @ 1-877-767-7738e(~~~~~/r~:) ~r!re for your retirement s n et us help you develop 

In His Service • 

D Ray Lewis 
General Director 
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Summary of Board Meetings 

April 22, 2008 

In Attendance Ray Lewis, John Brummitt, Jack Ward, Jack Daniel. Craig Cook, Tim Hall, Jim Lowe, 

Rick Cason, Ron Barber. and M.ilbum Wilson 

Bill Ferguson was absent 

Chris Long and Andrea Ellis of Manning & Napier, made a presentation to the Board concerning the 
annuity and retirement accounts. the current investments, historical results/performance, current 
market conditions, future outlook and the current positioning of each of the portfolios. The report 
also addressed the performance of the outside investment managers who are currently being 

monitored by Manning & Napier. 

Mr Joel Collum, C P A., reviewed the annual audit performed by Bellenfant and Miles, PC. Mr. 

Collum noted that the opinion rendered by the auditors was unqualified . 

Ray Lewis presented the Director' s Report: followed by the quarterly financial report given by John 

Brummitt 

Budget was presented and adopted Corporate officers were elected. 

Board officers were elected ~ 

December 3, 2008 

In Attendance Jack DanieL Rick Cason, Jack Ward, Milburn Wilson, Tim Hall, Ray Lewis, John 

Brummitt. 

Bill Ferbruson, Jim Lowe, Craig Cook, and Ron Barber were absent. 

Financial Report through October 31 , 2008 was presented by John Brummitt. Director' s Report was 
given by Ray Lewis. Board reviewed and approved reports, financial statements, and information 

from money managers. 

Attorneys Danny Miller and Erica Summers shared with the Board about the Compliance Issues that 
will affect our churches, schools and agencies that make contributions to a 403(b) retirement program 

for 1ts employees. 
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BELLENFANT + MILES, P.C. 
CERT I FIED P UBLIC AC COUN TANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Boud of Directors 
Boud of Retirement and Insurance of the 
National Association of Free Will Baptists 

Wo have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of the Board of Retirement and 
Ioswance of the National Association ofFree Will Baptists, (tho "Board") as of Decembel 31,2008 and 
2007, and the related statements of activities and casb flows for the years then ended_ These financial 
statements are the responsibility of the Oiganization's management Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these financial statements based on oru audits. 

We conducted our audits in accortiance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 

America. Ibose standards require that we plan and perform tho audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether tbe financial statements are free of material misstater;nent An audit includes examining, on a test 

basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in tbe financial statemen.ts An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant est:imates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a TUSonablo 
basis for ow opinion. 

In ow opinion. the financial statements refeu-ed to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of the Board of Retirement and Insurance of the National Association of Free Will 
Baptists, as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows fat the 
years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

ApJiJ 7, 2009 

136 Wilson Pike Circle • Bxentwood, TN 37027 • tel: 615.370-8700 • fax: 615.370.4475 
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ND INSU RANCE Of 
BOARD Of RETIR~M:.~~ ~F FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

THE NATIOI'IIAL ASSOC~ FINANCiAL POSITlON 

STATE~~~BER 31,2008 and 2007 

ASSETS 

TING ASSETS 
OPEAA h cqu" alcnts 

Cash and cas W 11 BaptiSt Foundauon 
vested" ath Freo.: I 

Funds 1n Total Opcratmg Assets 

RETIRE!\1ENT ASSETS 
h ....,ui, alcnts 

Cash and cas """ ucs and msuumcnts-_ ... kctablc sccun tn,esunent m .. .... 
at fair mar\...et \aluc 

d annuitant benefits 
Prepal . -'-le net of allo,,ancc for 

otes rec;ew..., · 
doubtful accounts 

Total Rctarcmcnt Assets 

FURNITURE, EQUIPMENT ANO AUTOMOBILES 

OFF1CE f mutated dcprl<-caauon 
at cosL nl-1 o accu 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LlABILITlf.S ANO NET ASSETS 

LIABlLlTlf.S 
Accounts pa~.Wie .. nd other 1tab1hllCS ed e,penses .... 
Accounts pa~able. accru . 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestncted 

Total Laab1ht1CS 

Opcrauons 
Operating funds tdef1c1t) 
Oesagnatcd for furure assets purchases 

Net mvcstcd tn eqUipment N, ... sets 
Total Opcraung ct ru 

Retirement Accounts 
ct assetS av::ulable for parttctpants 

Designated as fCSCI"\C funds 
Total Rctircm.:nt ct Assets 

2008 

31.769 

'i8 47:' 

90.242 

1.661.461 

30.739.714 

11.6 70 

32.412.850 

90.21 I 

$ 32.593.303 

s 6.05)(.932 
IR,D2 

6.077.664 

16.482 
)8,473 

90.2 I l 
165.166 

26.123.654 
226.819 

26,350.473 

26.5 I 'i .639 

Total m:L assets s 32.593.303 

·o cr ASSETS 
TOTAL UABILITIES A fthcs~: financt:tl StaLC11ll-'lliS 

noteS arc :m IDLcgral pan o 
The accompan~ mg -4-
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$ 

2007 

29.754 

33564 

R3.31 & 

1.74 u 16 

40.923.93 
l 000 

540.74& 

43.206.:\CI? 

!1.6.779 

s 3.922.5~4 
13.462 

ll) l\'/1 

53.564 

86.779 

160.234 

39. I 4') ,3lH 
&0,823 

39.2~0.214 

39.440.44t! 

$ 43.376.494 
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BOARD OF RETIRE 
THE NATIONAL ASSOCIA~~~~ AND INSl' RANCE OF 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIOF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 
AL TATEMENTS 

I. 

DECEMBER 31, 2008 and 2007 

SliMMARY OF SIGNJFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINC IPLES 

Organization : 

Tile Board of Retirement and J ··a d'') . nsurancc of th, N oar IS operated under the au e atlonal Association of Free .. 
purpose of the Board IS to mainr:u spices of the National Assoc~ation of Free W'll :Ill . Baptists (the 
and lay employees of ch h n contnbuto~ ret.n::ment accounts fo I I aptlsts, Inc. The 
F w· urc es. schools and d . r Icensed or ordained . . 

rce Ill Baptists. fnc The B d . enommatJonal agencies of the N . mtmsters 
of the Internal Revenu~ Cod o;r mamtams this retirement pensiOn pi atJOnal Association of 
code e o 1986, which is an exempt ch h an pursuant to Section 403(b) 

urc plan under the provisions of the 

Accrual Basis and Financi IS 111 a tatement Presentation . 
e financJaJ statements of th~ B . 

l; oard ha,·c bee n prepared on the accrual b f as1s o accountmg 

The Board classifies its revenue . 

:~cf:~~:~;ce of donor-imposed r~;:7~:· ga;s~s:~s ~;~~~ ;:r:rccd cl~sses of net assets based 011 

an c anges thercm arc classified 

Unrestncted net assets _ et assets that are not b su ~cct to donor-Imposed st I . 
Te 

1 

1pu auons 
mporan \ restricted net , . 

m II b . - assets - et assets s b 
c met eJther b) actions of the Board ancV uth~cct to donor·l.mposcd Stipulations that rna\ or 

or c passage of time . 

Pennanently restricted net . - assets - Net ass ' IS b 
mamtamed pennanentl ' b . th c su 1CCl to donor-im ed . usc all . ) ! c Board Generalh th, d pos supulatJons that are 

or part of the mcome earned on the related. e onors of these assets pennit the Board to 
mvestmcnts for general . 

The amount for each of th I or specific purposes. 

d 
ese c asses of net 

an the amount of chan e . assets IS presented In the Stat . . 
Changes m et As t g m each class of net assets IS dlspkt\ ed h ~nents of Fmanclal Position. 
December 31 2008 seds2. The Board had no tcmporanh o; 111 t e tatcmcnts of Acti' ities and 

. . an 007 . pcnnancntl) restncted net assets at 

Further. contnbutlons recei,·ed 
rcstnctcd su d are recDrded as unrestnctcd ppon cpendmg on the exlstenc dl . temporanl~ rcstnctcd . e an or nature of d . or permanently 

an~ onor rcstnct1ons 

Income Taxes: 

The Board IS e:-.empt from i h ncome taxes ace d I 
t e accompan) mg financial statemen~ . or mg ~ . no pro\ JSion for mcome taxes has been made m 
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BOARD OF RETiREMENT AND 11'11 l RAN CE Of 
THE NATIONAL ASSOCJATIO~ OF FREE\>\ ILL BAPTISTS 

NOTES TO THE FINA NCIAL TATEMENTS 
DECE~BER 31.2008 and 2007 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRI N('I PLES- CONTI"' EO 

Pension Plan: 

Under the terms of the reurement pens1on plan "luch the Board mamtams. contributiOns ma~ be 
made to the Plan through employer contributions. salar~ reduction contnbutions. 'oluntary employee 

contributions and general contnbuttOns The participant ma~ ekct from l\\0 plan I) pes. Plan I 
requires employer contributions for such employee to be at least 5°u of the employee ·s compensation 
Pian 2 requires the total of employer contnbuuons. salary rcduct1on and volunta~ emplo~cc 
contributions to be at least 3°'o of the employ ec · s compensauon A third plan exists that members 
ma~ enter imtially upon employment or "hen they lose chg1bihty to parttcipate in Plan I or 2 
\'lmimum contnbut10ns reqUired b) th1s plan arc $10 per month and can be made by any ofthe plan·s 

contnbuuon means. Total employer contnbutwns and salaf) rcductton contribuuons that may be 
made for a part1c1pant in any year shall not e:-.cecd the hm1ts unposed by IRS Code Sections 402(g). 

403(b) and 415 . 

Each part1c1pant · s account is credited \\1th contnbuuons made b) and on behalf of the parllc1pant 
Allocations of Plan earnings arc based on account balances and the plan elections made by each 

part1c1pant, as defined in the Plan. on the last da~ of each adjusunent period The benefit to "h1ch a 

participant 1s entitled IS the benefit that can be pro' 1dcd from the part1c1pant' s account 

On retirement. death or disability. partic1pants rcce1'e payments of thc1r mdividual 'ested account 

balances based on opuons and prm 1sions as defined 1n the Plan Benefits arc recorded "hen paid 

Although it has not expressed an) mtent to do so. the Board has the right under the Plan w1th the 
appro, a! of the Association. to term mate the Plan In the event of Plan tennination. participants \\Ill 

become I 00% vested m the1r accounts 

The Board contributes to this Plan on behalf of 1ts emplO\CCS Contnbutions for 2008 amounted to 

$10.314 ($9.946 for 2007) 

Investments: 

lm cstments m marketable secunties arc reported at f:ur 'aluc "1th gams and losses mcluded m the 

Statement of Acti\iues and Changes m et Assets lm cstments 111 marketable securit1es are 'alued 
at current quoted or estimated market 'alue on-marketable 1m estmcnts arc camcd at cost unless a 

pcnnancnt loss of' aJue has occurred 

Office Furniture, Equipment and Automobiles: 

Off1cc furruture. equipment and automobiles arc recorded at cost. Dcprecmt1on 1s prO\ided on the 

stra1ght-hne method o'er the estimated useful ll\eS of the respectne assets. generally 6 ~ears for 

automobiles and 5 - 10 years for fum1ture and equ1pment 
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3. 

I. 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT AND INS URANCE OF 
THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE\\- ILL BAPTISTS 

NOTES TO THE FfNANCJAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 31, 2008 and 2007 

Sl MMAR\' OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES - CONTINUED 
Cash and Cash Equivalents: 

For puoposcs of !he "a<emcnls of cosh Om". !he Board con"d"s all cash on hand. d-'" in 
"'"""•al ;,.,.;lul;ons and h;glol) loquod debt •ns<rumcnls '"'h au ongmal "'"""" of !hree monlhs m less to be cash and cash cqul\ a Ients 

llses of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements: 

Judgment and oslomauoo " '"";sed b) managcma01 ;n ccna;n an:as of <he preparnOon of fi-oaJ 
sta<cmcn" The more sogruficam an:as mcludc !he collcc<abol ;" of notes reccn able. <he detcnn;natooo 
of f.m >aloe of'""''"'"'"· and !he 'CC0"~ po:nod fn< office furnuure. cquopmonl and aolomobdcs. 
Managcmcnl bcHacs lha1 such c~tonoa<os ha" been baSed on "'"onable a.ssumpt;ons and lha1 each 
estunatc IS adequate. Actual results could d1ffer from those esl!matcs. 

2. NOTES RECEIVABLE 

Folio'' ing is a summ<l0 of notes reccl\able. 

2008 Partic1pan1 notes (net) secured b~ ret1remcnr 
account balaJ1ccs 

$ 11.670 Churches and agcnc~ notes secured b~ related 
real propc~ 

$ 11.670 

The notes bear mrcresr at J 0°o and mature at 'arious dares from 2009 through 2013 

OFFICE FURNITURE, EQUIPMENT AND AUTOMOBILES 

A summary of office furn1ture. CQlllpmcnt and auromob1les 1s as follo\\s 

Office furniture and fi'\tures 
Computer bard\\arc and soth,arc 
Automobiles 

Less Accumulated deprcw111on 

-II-
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$ 

$ 

2008 
<18.531 

J 07.703 
40.428 

196.662 
(I 06.45 J) 

90.211 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2007 

9.906 

530,842 
540. 7<18 

2007 

48.531 
90.081 
40.428 

179.0·W 
(92.261) 
86.779 

4. 

AND INSURANCE OF 
BOARD OF RETffiEMENT OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

SSOCIATTON 
THE NATIONAL A NANCIAL STATEMENTS OTES TO THE Fl 

N DECEMBER 31, 2008 and 2007 

RKETABLE SECURITIES AND INSTRUMENTS INVESTMENTS IN MA 2008 

Market 
Value Cost 

lm estments 
Mutual Funds $ 1 447.725 $ 5.412.559 

Common Stocks 15.488,649 20.244.436 
U S. Go\emmcnt Issues 7.411.564 6.983.685 

Corporate Bonds 3 965,146 
' 

4.085.086 
Foretgn Equtt ies 426.635 549.44 8 

Total Investments $ 30.739.7 19 $ 37.275.214 

(Ocprec1at10n) 
Apprecmt10n 

$ (1,964.834) 
(·U55.787) 

427,879 
(119.940) 
(122.813) 

$ (6.535.495) 

. d mstrumcnts amounted ro marketable secunttcs an d ·dends 
f or 2008, tolal m><:stmcntt~n ~::!:~~~::~losses) of ($1 0 797 34,8 ~t"d) •;:;:::! ;~ds of 
($9.837.111) and consoste o t fees of $330.664) ln,.sbncnl mcomc o;s f s"ch mocstmcniS fot 
of $960.237 (net of tn\eStmen " kcl value <Uld :lVerage cos o 
(27.45~o) <Uld (25 .63%) based on the a H:rage mar 
2008 

Investments: 
Mutual Funds 
Comrnon Stocks 
U.S. Go\crnmenrlssues 
Corporate Bonds 
Foreign Equities 

Total Investments 

Market 
Value 

$ 6.452.291 
22.120.240 
10.335.893 

L53lU03 
476.406 

$ 40.923.533 

2007 
(Oeprectation) 

Cost Apprcc1al10n 

$ 6.072. 989 $ 379.302 
724.599 
302.184 
(I 0.532) 
4 7.211 

21.395.641 
1 O.Cl33. 709 

1.549.235 
429,195 

$ 39.480,769 =$==1=.4=42.=7=64~ 

d mstrurnents amounted to k table secunttes an . ds f . cstment gam relatmg to mar c - <Uld interest <Uld dn tden o 
For 200 7. total "" . f mvcstmcnt gams of $1 .3' 3 · 996 re ros<nl«i "clds of 
$2.75 L643 and conststcd o I fees of $305. 744) lm-estment mcomef(los~) ·nv~tments f~r 2008 
$1.397.647 (net of mvestmen , rJ..et 'aluc and average cost o sue I 
6 98oA, and 7 50% based on the average ma 
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5. 

6. 

LEASE 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT A,.'JD INSt 'RANCE OF 
TilE NATIONAL ASSOCIA TlON OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER JJ, 2008 and 2007 

Uodcc 1 ho I em" of a '"'" agnxmcm ">lh an affihmc. rhe Board '""'" 3. 933 fuo1 of office Md 

Slo<agc space for $1 12 ($1 12 m 2JJO 7) per squa>e foo1 pcc monlh n,. Board shares rhc offico '""' 
I he F""' W•ll BapuSJ FoundoJ>oo Bcgmnmg m 2008 lhc Found31>oo began ""' >ng ooe~lalf of lhc 
""' To1a1 leas< pal moots "'" $25.011 and $28.6 72 for I he 'ca.s ended December 31. 2008 ,.d 2007. rcspecti\·cl~ 

Ai\NPITIES PA\ABLE 

l 'poo aJmmmg n:li>emcm age. the n:t;rcc has rhc op1;on. among othecs. lo convert h>s pa.-tiC>pani 
OCCOnut ;nto ao annn;ll to pro.,dc >etucmcm beocfi>s mer h>S n:mammg hfc TI~ pcr;od~ benefit OS 

calcnlared bosed on mona!;,, Jablcs coos;doriog hfe """"""' As of Docember 31. 2008 Md 
2007. the recorded l>abiiHl amounled to $6.058.9 32 ami $.1. 922.58< "Sp<cln ell The aclua" has 
d"cnnmv'd that lhe currcm pcr;od,. bone fir «'CC<Ied rhc ""'" e aecon•n al December 3 I. 2008 b, 
$323.027 (the >esc" c acconm e<c<X:ded rl~ cor>eol pcnodrc beocfit bl $52. 14 I ar December 31. 
2007) Management has detcnnmed I hal there'"" be no pcoS>oo benefit mcrcases for 2008 

7. INFORMATION REGARDING Fll\fAl\!CJAL INSTRli VJENTS 

Tho Bonrd has an accounl>>~g nsk of loss m the .,.,., of <.1sh ami cash equnal"""· m"Simcnts Md 

nores "''""a blo lo ll>c """t cash funds a" nor msured b, a gooenunooJal ""'"" . or nor" 
roccnablc nod m>cstmcors a>e nor scoored by mortgages oc gua<anleed by lhe Umled Stares Go\ernment 

n .. follo .. mg lable '"'"ma""' the Booro·, accou ... ;,.g nsk of loss as of Decembc, 31. 2008 and 2007 

Notes recel\ able. net of allo\\ aJ1cc 
for doubtful collections 

Cash and cash cqul\alcnts 
Funds 1m esred wirh the F rec \\.Ill 

Baptist Foundauon 
Short -term hqUJd Ul\ estrnents 
Corporate bonds 
Murual funds 
(' ornrnon stocks 

US Treasuf} notes and buls 
Fore1gn EqUities 

Account 
Balru1ce 
Balance 

$ 11.6 70 
187.979 

58.473 
I ,505.251 
3.96\146 
3.447.72'i 

15.488,649 
7,4 I I .56<1 

426.635 
$ 32,503,092 

-13-
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2008 

Amounr 

Insured/ 
Secured 

$ I 1.670 
187.979 

58.473 
500,000 

7.411.564 

$ 8,169.686 

Amount of 

Accounting 
Risk of Loss 

1.005.251 
3.965.146 
3.447.725 

I 5.488.649 

426.635 
$ 24.333.406 

7. 

8. 

9. 

AND INSURANCE OF 
BOARD OF RETIREMENT OF FREE\\ ILL BAPTISTS 

L ASSOCIATION 
THE NATJONA NANCJAL STATEMEl'TS NOTES TO THE FT . 

DECEMBER 31 , 2008 and 2007 

ATION REGARDING FINANCIAL lr\STRUMENTS- COl\TI"'il'ED 
!~FORM 2007 

Notes receivable. net of allO\\a.nce 
for doubtful collecuons 

Cash and cash cqunalcnts . 
Funds 111\CSted "ith the Free Will 

Baptist Foundat1oo 
Short-term hqllld lmcstmcnts 
Corporate bonds 
Mutual funds 
Common srod.s 
U S Trcasuf} notes and bil ls 
Foreign EquitieS 

REMENTS FAIR VALUE MEASU 

Account 
Balance 

$ "'40.748 
412.838 

53.56-1 
J.3'i8.032 
1.538. 703 
6.452.291 

22. 120.240 
10.335.893 

-176.406 

$ 43.288.715 

Amount 
Insured/ 
Secured 

$ ''-!0.748 
100.000 

'i3.56-l 
500.000 

9AX2. 751 

$ 10.677.063 

f: lr value measurements The imestments are valued usmg a 

f llows cateswnzed m the fair , ·aJue h ierarch~ as o . The im cstmenis are -

Lc\cl 2 Level I 
s 30. 139. 71 9 

don quoted market pnces m active markets Lc\cl I imcstmcnts arc valued base 

$ 

Amount of 
Accountmg 
R1sk of Loss 

312.838 

858.032 
1.538. 703 
6.452.2t> I 

22.120.240 
853.142 
476.406 

$ 32 6 1 1.652 

d market pnces for s•mtlar 111\CStments 
Lc>el 2 ;mestmoors aro vnl"ed based on quo« . ' rhc best mHabk 

h Orgamzauons assumptions usmg I ·d based on t c Le,el 3 111\esrmenrs are 'au~.: 
mfonnation 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

d h d c-,8 .t?3 and $5~.504 111\CStcd The Boar a ·1'- • • II Baptist FoundatiOn. Inc at \\lth the Free W1 

.... . , ., l "'008 and 2007. respect ~Vel~ Dccem(Jt;r -' · -

-14-
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INCOME 

Board of Retirement and Insurance 
Proposed Budget for 2010 

2008 2008 
Budget Actual 

SeNrce Fees - - - $469,700 
1
$340,627 42 1 

Insurance Admrmstrabve Fees~~ 800 001 3,034 90 l 
TheTogetherWay _ _ l 70,00000 71 ,88045 1 
Other State Gifts 500 00 555.36 
RestoftheFamilyOffering -- [ 2,000.00 1 , 125. 56~ 
Interest Income 500.00 2,206 19 
Miscellaneous Income -=--=- r 1,500 00

1 

50 00 

TOTAL --=-_--1- $545,000 $419,479 a8j 
EXPENSES 1 

' Salanes - -=_ =-=_ -=t_ $159,280 ~$114,784 00 1 
Employee Benefits _ _ _ 71 ,615 34 51,361 48 
Housmg _ _ 31,200 00-t 31 ,200 00 
TraveVPromotion _ __ _ 35,000 00 39,923 51 
Auto Marntenance _ _ _ _ 7,500 00 3,168 60 
Future Purchases/Auto 12,000 00 12,000 00 

- -------- ~ 
Hardware/Software Future Purchases _ _ 12,000 00 12 000 00 
Plant Fund 40.000 00 25,020 58 
Office Expense 
Equrpment 
EducatJon/T ramrng 
Publications 

-----
45,000 00 39,671 91 

-----+- 10,000 00 4,970 49 
-- -- 15,00000 1 9,08621 

- - 30,000 00 23,369 88 ~ 
Board Expense _ _ _ 20,000.00 J 14,335.3!J 
Legal ___ J=-15,00000 12,34736 1 
Audrtmg ____ + 15,000 00 12,200 00 
Offsrte Backup Storage 2,400.00 0 00 
Website Development/Hosting/Maintenance 5,000.00 5,000 00 
Software Maintenance -- -- 2,000 00 2,474 00 
Deprecration Expense 15,000.00 0.00 
Miscellaneous _ _ 2,005.01 2,845 98 t 

2009 2010 
Budget Proposed 

I -
$468 400 $383 ooo ' ' BOO 

72 ,000 
soo 

1 
1 

500 
'sao 
' 300 

1,200 
72,000 

500 ~ 
1,200 

t-
2,000 

100 

$54s,o.Mi $46o,ooo 

- -r-[ ---.,1 
$149,776 1 $121 ,360i 

71 ,41 7 54,471 
31 ,200 31,200 
50,00~ 45,000 
10,000 5,000 
12-. o-oo,.._, -"7:12""". o"""o.;;,o ' 

12:000 12,000 1 

35,000 I 30,000 
45, 00==0-----;42,000 
1 Q,QQQ 1 5,000 

1 

15,000 j 10,000 
35,000. 30,000 
25,000 20 000 

oo l 15:oo~ j 15,0 
15,0 00 
2,4 
5,0 

00 ' 
00 
00 2.L 

3,7 07 

15,000 
2,400 
5,000 1 

2,500 

2,069 

TOTAL = = = ~ $545,000~$415,759 31 t $545.~ $460,000 
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Board of Retirement and Insurance 
Salary and Benefits Breakdown 

Director: Ray Lewis-- -
Salary 
Housing/Utilities - .--­
Social Security/Medicare 
Christmas Check 
Retireme_nt ____________ __ 

Insurance . -­
Note: Office Car Furnished ---

Total --

Business Manager: ~ohn Brummitt 
Salary ---
Social Security/Medicare -----
Christmas Check 
Retirement 
Insurance ___ -----
Note: Offic~ar Furnished_ 

L Total ___ _ 
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l 

+ 

• 

+ 

2009 2010 --
I 

41 ,383.4~-42 ,007.4~ 
31 ,200.00 31 ,200.00 l 
13,111 .29 1- ~.224.0° I 

1 647.97 1,662.14 
5:196.20 - 5,240.87 

8 308.66 9,139.53 1 
I I --

100,847.52 I._102~~·94~ 
,-

43 447 .87 -44~6.83 
3

1

387.68 31455.43 
I 835.54 852.25 

31099.84 _]~~.84 i 
6 196~96 1-~1661.46 ; 

57 735.891' 591447 ·8-oi 
I _._. 



FREE WILL BAPTIST 
OUNDATION 

We fan•d a challengwg year in 200X. The S &. P 5!XJ ckclinc of 3X.5'il wa~ the wor~t annual decline \incl! 
JIJ31. l'he inlerc~t rate environment wa:-. very volatile. Major playc.:r' di.,appcared from lhe financial 
land).capc. I lowcvcr. rclalively ~peaking. the Foundation did well in I hi~ un).lable environment. We had 
\ome marke1 exposure and experienced -.orne l o~'- Our cndowmcnl pool experienced inveMmem losses 
ol around 22'~. Our planned gift a%el~ had lm'e' of between 25-30';:1. 

Our Money Management Tru~ts \aw no decline due to invc~lmcnt IO\\C'>. 'incc they arc invested in 
govcrnmcm-backcd in\trumems. llowever. we did have wuhtlrawal~ thai exceeded our deposits in the 
Money Management area_ In 2008. \Cveral churclle\ and mrnr\lrie' wilhdn::w fund' to build new 
churdlC\ and purcha-;e land. We are delighted lhal lhe l·oundation wa\ aole IO help them achieve their 
goal-.. out I he high withdrawal rale hun our bouom lrnc. 

Our aciUal U\\Ctll)\\ in the endov.mem pool i., around $2.4 mrllron. ou1 -.omc oflhatlosr, in asseLs is 
di-.lnbuLJon-. from lhe cndov. ments and the re\t i., actual inve-.tment hM. In 2003 our board approved a 
polrC} of payr ng a Oat rate of S<:i on endtm mcn1 oalance-. regardJc.,, of \\hal the pool actualJy earned. 
I hi-. alltm cd exce.,., earning" to grov.. the balance in each endov. mcm account. Rccau<.e of this policy we 
\\-Cre able 10 make endowment di'>lrihuuon., on mo-.1 of 1he cndov. mem lrU\1<. we manage. Those 
dr'>lrihutron\ lotalcd over $196.CXXl las1 year. The a\\Ct lo\\ rn 1he planned giving area was around $1.05 
million and the 'amc i<. true for our planned girt a''Ct\. m that di-.tnhutinn., were made despite the market 
decline. 

Our rncome \latcmcnt looks great. We generated an rncrea ... e rn opcralrng a\\et' of over $58,000. You 
may recall that we cxpenenced a los<. Ja~t year and that ha., been turned around. We are cutting ~pending 
dramatically in 2009- around $15.000 to $20.!XXJ below our approved budget. We arc holding the line in 
our propo ... ed oudgct for 2010 as we make cuh of around 7'A from 1hc 2009 budget. We have frozen 
\alarie' for 20 I 0 and my overall package has been cut by around $3.~<Xl. My Maff work.-; hard to keep 
evcr)'lhrng running smoothly, and I apprccrate their effofl and wi ll ingne ... .,to forego a rai'>c in 2010. 

l.iJ...e an Olive Tree 

Olive.,, olive tree .... olive yard.\ and olive grove., are mentioned 61 lrme.\ rn the Bible. The lir!>t mention is 
in (iencc,r~ where Noah relea-;es the dove after the flo<xl and it brrng-. back an olive leaf. In Exodm. we 
begin to \Ce how imponanr olive tree ... are when il "mentioned that lhcy U\ed olive oil to keep the lamp~ 
hurning rn I he 1abernacle. Olive oil wa., al<.o u\ed a., nne nf the ingrcdrent\ 10 make the anointing oil for 
the hrgh prie\1. 

In Deuteronnmy Mo\C\ addre.,,e, the people before tilt:) go rnto the Promr<,cd l.and and tell\ them they 
will find hou'e' they did not build. well\ the) dtd not wg. \rOC) ard., and olive grove<. tl1ey did not plant. 
Jt)\hua make' mcntron of ir again after the) have come rnto the Proml\ed Land. ehcrniah records the 
readrng of the Oeutcronomy pa.,sage in the hearing of t11c remnant that came back to Jerusalem_ 

l11c t)Jivc tree" U\Cd a_<., an illu\tratjon of judgment rn Deuteronomy. Job. l'>aiah. Jeremiah. Amos. and 
Mrcah. Samuel warn ... the people that when they have a !.Jng he v.rll take the beq of !heir fields. 
'rneyard-.. and olive grove .... and give them 10 hi\ aucndanl\. (iue" v..hat'! In I Chronicle-.. Raal-Hanan 
the (kderne j, named a!. Solomon·., auendantm charge of the olrvc and fig tree., of the we!.tem foothill~. 
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. . '>idcr' the olive tree wood when l l~ 
. ' dic.,covcr ju'>l hO\\ prCCI()U' ( •lXI wn ar arc to be made with thr' 

I nd ll Kinoc., Wl: l n the rnner ... anctu· v ' xl 
Jnthd:xxlk-'> a h' b·~overtheArlofthcCovcnan' .. r·ahll.ll)bemade ofolivewoc. a' 
r •quire ... that the~ l:ru ld' fhe door' kadiml tnto the rnncr -.anLiuar} a c.: 
~ , I d v..rth 110 . · ~II 

\\Ol)l) ovl:f al ~ e to the mrun ha . 
arc thl! jamb' of the cntranc II. • ·tl I lr loan'- lie abo encourage' them 

· 1 · • orovc' a' co atc.:r. t 1 r · · tr" to 
. , lD' the wealthy for taking n t~c.: t: • • .• I ll booth\. p,aJm .... U\e'> t 1C \). t\c_ u;, 

:'\chcnuah con~k~he'> to build their 'hcltcr'> ~unng. th~: .ll:'_ll\~· t o like an olive tree llouri,h.ing rn thl: 
to u.,e ol~vGc:;.~~lcc.,-.in2.'> ...., hen David de,cnhc., h~l~'ll:·ll ~. ngrr~~kl' oh ve 'hlx>t'> around your table. 
1nu-.tratc • • - , . o, of .,00, arc dc,t:nu ... < a' 1 _ •• 

I h>u-.c of God and the hk'>\IOc-- I • . n Zechariah and the oh vc trl:~.: 
r Olive~ arc U\ed -.ymbollcally 1D J1fl)J1 lely I I The Mlmnl of Olive'> i\ 

I rec and the Mount 0 · - 1 II time., rn the gn'pc '· 
I11C o rvc t . Th. Mount of Olive~ j, mcntronc< I. I b· ·k rnto heaven lromthcrc. 
again in Revel au on. l: , . . cd and arrested. l ie alc.,o a'>l·em l'< ,ll 

~hcrc J c!-.U'- prayed. wa~ betray b'. n·no a part of the cultivated 
- · .-1 I oil vc 'htx>h ~.:cm 1 "" · • that h ('•nlik., bcino gralteli iO <I' WI\ t hear o\iVC'> <I'> he ti\U~lf31l:~ 

Roman' tell'> about t c ll: ,· ·I ::-J;me-. declare<. that a fig tree canno 
I , r' ·m...rhcc1urc1. 

ohvc tree t1at fl:P e\~.:. . we arc changed people -
"hen we become Chri'>llan<.. I" . '-'aY of life. It produced hxxl 

I rtant to the hrae rtc'> \ . T k 
It j, ••uitc dear that the olrve tree w~xl' cx~rcm:;- p~~~~:>U'> ll' tllu,tnncd b) '"' U\C in Solomon ., emp . 

'1 '" Thc Wl)( v.. a-. \ (; ·; 
1
-

aml oil for nlan} purpo'>c . I ' nt > th, future Ill pnwi<.k func tog 
n ''r. '' Ill {)(),., ' 

1 
t: d 1 I - · , alike bccau'e our nu 1 

• . .. , to come an P anne< Olive tree., and the Fuundauon arc.: . , h v..ill grvc pcrpctua.ll} lor man) )l:af 
- We empha\ILe cndov. men!\ t at ~ 

for mlOJ'>try · od . , income fur minr'lr) 
oilh that will evcntuall) pr UIX .- • h' 1- r<L harve ... t. Olive tree\ 
1:' I Vi 'af\ OCIOrt.: I t: l ' 

. . .. , he take betv..een ,e,cn am -. )C.: , o f hat '"ill not pn.:xlucc 
Olive tree-. arc .,.nular becau ... ~ ~ n) ·The FoundatH>O" managmg plannl:~ ='--\~:X., man} :yeaf\ hefore thc'e 
arc planted for the next generauo th, future and rn .,ome ca'c' '' "'' 

· r ev •raJ ~car'> 1 nto l: rncomc for mim'>tne ... ,or ' e .) 

grit'> arc harve,ted. ()I. , tr •e:-. from Je'>U"> · day., arc .,li\1 
I. 1any year\. '"c.: c · . f ·n · Jnli nue to do 'o \)r 11 1 no wcome or Once l)li ve tree' produce they ~· r c.:c I n\'. that wrll produce and arc prot uct ::: 

I ·n1•' Foundauon ha.\ encuwme producing to< ay. ~ . 
mrni\lric'> till Jcsu" return' agmn. . 

1 
When God mention-. 

j I .1 and Nchemta 1. · 
1 r d n Deuteronomy 0

' 
1u' · 11 had richly blc.,~el I panicularly like the passage .ou~ ' ( ' I .,ai~l in the Old 'lbtamcntthat . e_ . F , Wili . 

• · <,\ be 11nportant. 101 ., 1 , tury Chnstrans. rce 'lomcthing three ume'> II mu, .. , I, i'> -;till telling U\ that a-;- ~~ cen , 
lo,racl far ahovc what they de,l:rved. l c 

Baptists, and Americans. . ·on back to the Lord? We all 
. 't ou thr n"- we ought to gt vc at lea.., I a pnrt' 

We arc \O hlc...,cd today. Don y bac• t,.J the I on!'' Wllrl. 
· h f )Ur e'>tate" "' ' · 

need to give at lea'>t a Ill eo t . ld ·ho arc doin!l ju't that 
, • \ n.•nplc In the \\.Of \\ ~ . b 

. alk. t ome Df the mn'>t l!l:Ol:fllU ··- . I ndation i'> \landing ) . I have the privilege ott· ·,ng 0 ' . 1 h. ~., n1c t·rcc Wrll Baptr\l ·ou 
. \\' n"t \OU JOin \\.II 1 I l:llL 

through the l·oundauon. ~I • lant wur oh\c tree. 
with our '>htwel,, read) to he.: P )I>U J1 • 

David 1.. Brown. 
Dr rector 
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April 21. 2008 

Free Wi II Baptist Foundation 

Synop'>i!l of Board Meetino• M' 
t-·> mu te!l 

All member<; were pre'ient for all or •. .fi . 
B · .,rgnr rcant port1on f h . 

rran Hurst. Donnie Miles Mel . W . ., o t e meetmg except Phil Wh't ak 
. vrn OI1hrngton. Ken Akers and M . . . I e er. 

A d' · · aqone Workman u rr. Frnancial Report o· . 
. rrector s Report. and Proposed Budget were pre-;ente 

Board Officer<; and Corporate Off' ~ d and approved 
ICer<, were elected 

The Chainnan appointed a committee to . 
the Director develop an mstrument to evaluate the rf 

pe ormance of 

December 8. 2008 

All member-; were pre-;ent for all or sio . . 
Larry Powell. <=-nlficanr POrtion~ of the meeting except Mart Pinson and 

Financial and Dir · 
ector ~ Reports were presented and approved. 

Announced the launch of a ne 
P ·o .d d w program allowino other FWB .. 

' VJ e and link to the Foundation webs't ~ 011111!-.tries to use resources 
. ' e. 

Director\ benefits were reduced at h'. 
IS request due to a ch · 

ange 111 health in<;urance benefit~. 
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B ELLENFANT + MILES, P.C. 
CI:RTIFJED PUBLIC ACCOUNTA~ r S 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Board of Directors 
Free Will Baptist Foundation, lnc 

We have audited the accompanying statements of financ ial position of the Froe Will Baptist Foundation, 
Inc , (the "Foundation") as ofDecember 31, 2008 and 2007, and the related statements of activities and cash 
flows for the years then ended These financial statements rue the responsibility of the Organi7.ation's 
management Our tesponsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on ow audits. 

We conducted OUJ audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
Ametica Those standards require that we plan and petform the audit to obtain reasonable asswanee about 
whether the fUUlllciaJ statements ru-e free of material misstatement An 8JJdit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An 8JJdit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and s ignificant estimates made by management. as well as 
evaluating the ovetall financial ~>1.atement presentation We believe that ow audits provide a reasonable 
basis for our opinion 

Jn our opinion, the financial statements refen'Cd to above present fairly, in all matexiaJ respects, the 
financial position of Free Will Baptist Foundation, Inc , as of Decembet 31, 2008 and 2007, and the 
changes in its net assets and its cash flows fm the yCaJs then ended in coofonnity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America 

April 7, 2009 

t~fl,C', 

136 Wilson Pike C ircle • Btentwood, TN 37027 • tel: 615.370.8700 • £ax: 615.370.4475 
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FREE WilL BAPTis· 
STATEMENTS OF ~FOUNDATION. INC. 

DEC ANCIAL POSITION 
EMBER 31,2008 and 2007 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accrued earnings n::ccivablc 
Otbet accounts receivable 
Loan origination fees 
Pn:paid expenses 

0 fficc ""' · ....,_wpmcnt and automobiles net f 
accumulated depreciation ' o 

lnvcstrnents, at fair market value 
CeJtificates of deposit 
U S Govem.ment instruments 
Common stocks 
F01eign stocks 
Real estate investments 
Mutual funds 
Corporate bonds 
Municipal bonds 
Trusts 

Total investments 

Notes receivable 

ASSETS 

2008 

s 2,451 ,985 
345, 130 

7,120 
1.940 

236 

58,913 
2,865,324 

789,407 
23,996.221 
2,013,516 

566,866 
1,664,975 
2,435.470 

484, 111 

224,960 
32,175,528 

77,099 

TOTAL ASSETS 
$ 35, 117,951 

LTABTLTTJES AND NET ASSETS 

LfABfLfTTES 
Operating liabilities: 

Ace• ued expense 
Liabilities to beneficial owners 

Interest bearing n::vocabl d . F · . e an savmgs trust 
utu.re grfts tnterest payable 

Funds held in oust 
Total I i abilities 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

TotaJ ne1 assets 

TOTAL LIABJLITrES AND NET ASSETS 

$ 3,41 2 

26,568,592 
2,158,085 
6,293,634 

35,023,723 

94,228 
94,228 

$35,117,951 

The accompanying notes are . an mtcgJaJ part of these financial stat ements 
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2007 

$ 724,725 
425,981 
50,984 
2,940 
5,923 

37,261 
1,247,814 

773,482 
28,568,290 
4,000,758 
1,339,848 
1,652,354 
1,323,967 

16,798 
200,000 
215,170 

38,090,667 

103,409 

s 39,441,890 

5,780 

26,485, 8!0 
3,216,367 
9,698,478 

39,406,435 

35.455 
35,455 

$39,441,890 

FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC. 
STATEMENTS OF ACfiVITTES 

FOR THE YEARS ENDEDDECEMBER31,2008 and 2007 

2008 2007 

REVENUE AND SUPPORT 
Investment income: 

Interest and dividends, net of investment fees 
$ 2 .041,918 $1,852,110 

Realized gains (losses) on sale of investments 
(535, 145) 665,292 

Unrealized gains (losses) from investments 
(I ,840,8 72) 231,041 

Total investment income 
(334,099) 2,748,443 

Suppottthrough "lbe Togetbex Way" Plan 

and othex contlibutions 
36,049 3 '3 ,901 

Interest income- note receivable 
5,'319 5,699 

Loss on sale of p1ope1ty and equipment 
{2,472) 

311 
Endowment income 

Total revenue and suppott 
(295.203) 2,788,154 

Allocation of eatnings to revocable ousts, 

savings trust, beneficiaries and annuitants 
806,677 ~2,33 7 ,057) 

Revenue and suppott aftet allocations 
51!,474 451 ,297 

EXPENSES 
Salru tes and benefits 

204,610 215,278 

10,403 20,095 
Equipment expense 

Travel and ptomotion 
49,611 67,504 

I 5,919 19,169 
Board expense 25,587 19,209 
Office expense 27,263 25,980 
Rent expense 1,'364 2,171 
Ptinting and publications 55,'309 45,641 
One magazine 

I raining and education 
32,352 20,888 

Legal and accounting 
9,680 9,540 

15,476 14,531 
Depreciation 
Amortization of loan origination fees 

!,000 1,000 

4,107 4,941 

Miscellaneous 452,701 485,947 
I otal expenses 

lncrea.c;e (dectease) in operating net assets 
58,773 (34,650) 

Net assets beginning of year 
35,455 70,105 

$ 94,228 $ 35,455 

Net assets - end of year 

Tbe accompanying notes a1e an integ~al patt of these financial statements 
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CASH FLOWS FR0.'\1 OPE RATJN , 
C:asb received t01 . G ACTIVITI ES: 

Cono ibutions 
Interest and dividends 
Othe1 income 

Cash paid to suppliCJs and l'rnn{ 
All . --.,... oyees 

ucanon of earnings to I <:vocable h 
savw usts, gs trust, benefic.iaJ ics dll.d . 

N C annuttants 
ct ash Provided (Used) 8 Op . . . .. 

Y crating AcllVllles 

CASH FLOWS ,.~ROM INVESTIN 
Pw r hases ot ofiice . G ACTlVlTJES: 
p,...,._ ,,. fi eqwpmeru and autollX>biles 
~ om sale of office · 

New loans IIllde eqUJpment and automobiles 

Principal pa }'tllCnt . 
p s recerved on notes teceivable 

'oceeds from sale or call of investment s .. 
Pwcbase of rnvcstment sc:cwities ectu,tJes 

Net Cash Provided (Used) B I . 
Y nvestmg ActivJties 

CASH FLOWS FROM F , 
Proceeds fi . . lNANCINC A(.TJ VITIES· 

. om additions, net of withdraw 1 . 
gJft interest, revocabl d . as, to funuc 

C . . e an savmgs busts 
ontJ rbutJons to funds held in ll ust 

l\.et Cash Provrded (Used) b p · 
Y rnancmg Activities 

INCREASE (DECREASE) D'J 

CASH Ml) CASH BQUIVAI ENTS 

Cash and cash eqwvaients at beainninu f 
<;>---o o YCaJ s 

Cash alld cash equivalents at end ot YCaJs 

.RECONCJLrATlOl\' OF 
1 0 CASH FLOWS FR~~~~ASE IN NET ASSETS 

Increase (dea .. ~se) · 
1 

RATING ACTCV IT LES 
.... m ne assets 

Dep1 eciation 

Real ized and umealb..ed ( ains) 1 . 
Los . ) g osses on mvescment tr . 

s (gam on the sale of office . ansactJon 
Deaease (increase) . equtpmenr and au1omobiles 

. 111 accr ued mves tn1c::nr in 
gecrease (~crease) in otheJ accounts receiv: 

CCJeasc (mcrease) in loan on·,.; . fc D . o•mnon ~ 
eo ease (mer case) in plepa.id expenses 

Increase (deer ease) in opCJatinn tiabiliti' . 

2008 

$ 79,913 
2, J 22,769 

5,319 
(432,906) 

806,677 
2,58!, 772 

(43,400) 

3,800 

26,3 10 
I 7, I 82,890 

( I 3,643, 768) 
3,525,832 

10,391.922 
(J 4, 772.266) 

( 4,380,3442_ 

I. 727,260 

724,725 

s 2,451,985 

58,773 
15,4 76 

2,376,017 

2,472 
80,851 

43,864 
1,000 

5,687 Net Cash Pr 'ded ""6 es 
- OVJ (Used) By 0pCiatin,g Activities (2,3682 

2007 

$ 33,49Q 
1,767,904 

6,010 
(4 72.71B) 

(2,337,057) 
(1,002,427} 

(15,000) 

22,740 
6,412,772 

{I 0,42 7, 78~ 
( 4,007,2742 

7,924,643 

(2,618,850) 

5,305,793 

296,092 

428,633 

$ 724,725 

$ (34,650) 

14,531 

(896,333) 

(84,206) 

(402) 

1,000 
(5,923) 

3,556 
T be accornpan · S 2,581, n2 

ymg notes are an intcgJ al part f '--· . 
o tnc::>e !manoaJ statemc:nts 

s (l ,002,427) 
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FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC. 
NOTES TO 'I'UE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2008 and 2007 

sUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES 

rree wilJ Baptist Foundation. Inc (the Foundation) is operated under the auspices of the National 
Association of F 1 ee Will Baptists, Inc 

Accrual Basi! a nd Financial Statemen1 Pr"CSentation 

The financial statements of the foundation have been pJepared usmg tbe accJUal basis of 

accounting 

l he Foundation classifies its revenue, contributions, expenses, gains, and losses into three classes 
of net assets based on the existence or absence of doom-imposed 1estiictions Net assets of the 
Foundation and changes thc1ein are classified as follows: 

Uruestiicted net assets - Net assets that arc not subject to donor-imposed stipulations 

I emponuily restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipuJations that 
may OJ will be met either by actions of the Foundation and/or the passage of time 

Permanently rest! icted net assets - Net assets subject to don01 -imposed stipulations that 
they be maintained permanently by the Foundation Generally, the donors of these 
assets pc1mit the Foundation to use all OJ part of the income earned on related 
investments for general or specific pwposes 

The amount f01 each of these classes of net assets is presented in the statements of financial 
position and the amount of change in each class of net assets is displayed in the statements of 
activities. The Foundation had no tempouu ily restticted net assets at Decembe1 31 , 2008 and 200 7. 

Income Taxes 

The Foundation is exempt fiom fedctal income tax under section 50J(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue 
Code under a group exemption of the National Association of Free Will Baptist, Inc In addition, 
the Foundation has been determined by the Internal Revenue Service not to be a "private 
foundation ''within the meaning of 509 (a) of the Intemal Revenue Code fbere was no unrelated 
business income f(>J 2008 and 200 7. 

Casb and Cash Equivalents 

Fot pwposes of the statements of cash flows, the Foundation considers all cash on hand, deposits in 
financial institutions and highly liquid debt insnuments with an OJ iginal maturity of three months or 
less to be cash and cash equivalents 
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FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC. 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2008 and 2007 

1. SUMJ'\1ARY OF SIGXIFICANT ACCOlJNTI:'JG PRINCIPLES- CONTINUED 

Usc oJ Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements 

Judgment and estimation is exctcised by management in cl!rtain areas of the preparation of fmanciaJ 
statements The more significant areas include the collectability of notes receivable and 
determination of fair value of investments Management believes tl1at such estimates have been 
based on reasonable assumptions and that such estimates rue adequate Actualwsults could differ 
fwm those estimates 

Investments 

Investments in marketable secwities are reported at fair value with gains and losses included in the 
statements of activities Investments in marketable secur ities are valued at cwrent quoted or 
estimated market value Nonmruketable investments rue cauicd at cost unless a permanent loss of 
value has occw1ed 

Liabilities to Beneficial Owners 

The Foundation bas recorded liabilities for assets they held as trustee, intermediary. custodian or 
agent for beneficial owners of income or remainder interests Generally, the Foundation's liability 
is limited to assets held wiiliin a specific trust or account 

Office Equipment and Automobiles 

Office equipment and automobiles are recorded at cost Depredation is provided on the straight­

line method ovet ilie estimated useful lives of the respective assets, generally 3-5 years for 
automobiles and 5 years for equipment 

2. INVESTMENTS 

A summary of invesnnents at ma1ket value and cost is as follows: 

2008 
Market (Depreciation) 
Value Cost Appreciation Investments: 

Marketable Securities: 

Certificate of deposit $ 789,407 $ 795,009 s (5,602) 
U S Government instruments 23,996,221 23,908,443 87,778 
Common stocks 2,013,516 2,858,473 (844,957) foreign stocks 566,866 706,158 (139,292) 
Mutual Funds 2,435,470 3,202,389 (766,9l9) 
Corporate bonds 484,1 13 490,469 (6,356) Trusts 224,960 224,960 
Land held for tesale 225,000 225,000 
Real estate investment bust 1,439,975 1,439,639 336 

T otallnvestments $ 32,175,528 s 33,850,540 $ (1,675,012) 
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3. 

REE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC. 
F TEMENTS NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STA 

DECEMBER 31, 2008 and 2007 

INVESTMENTS - CONTINUED 

Investments: 
Mru ketable Seem ities: 

Certificate of deposit 
U S Government inst.Juments 

Common stocks 

Foreign stocks 

Mutual Funds 
Corporate bonds 

Trusts 
Municipal bonds 
Land held for 1esale 
Real estate investment trust 

NOTES RECEIVABLE 

$ 

Mruket 

Value 

773,482 

28,568,290 
4,000,758 
I ,339,848 

1,323,967 
16,798 

215,170 

200,000 
315,000 

1,337,354 

$ 38,090,667 

$ 

2007 

Cost 

795,009 
28,390,863 

4,05 7,156 

1,105,989 
1,104,084 

25,005 

215,170 
200,090 

315,000 

1,334,549 

s 37,742,915 

. . fi elated par ties as follows: Notes receivable consist of obhgatrons om r 

2008 
. 180 nthly iru;tallments of 6 963% note receivable due lD roo "d a 

$1 390 through 2019, relating to the pwpose ot ~rovt rng 
• f · ld Council in Hokkardo, JapSll building for the JapSllese te b · arantood 

urcd b . y real estate ut ts gu 
I his note is not sec ->.an M" . of the ~ational 
b the Board of Intetoahonal tssrons y . 
Assocration of Free Will Baptists $ 12,500 

. 0 thl installments of $290 
6 0% note receivable due lD 6 mon y ·cle b the Ftee 
through 2011, relating to the purchase of a vehl y 

Will Baptists Master's Men 
12,5 75 
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(Depreciation) 

Appreciation 

$ 

$ 

$ 

(21,527) 

177,427 
(56,398) 

233,859 
19,883 

{8,207) 

(90) 

2,805 

347,752 

2007 

20,500 

15,000 



FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC. 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2008 and 2007 

3. NOTES RECEIVABLE- CONTINUED 

4. 

5. 

7 5% note receivable due in 60 monthly installments of 
$1,703 through 20 II by Randall House Publications. This 
note js unsecuH:d. 

$ 

$ 

INTEREST BEARING REVOCABLE Ai'ID SAVINGS lnUST 

2008 

52,024 

77,099 

2007 

s 67,909 

103,409 

The Foundation maintains revocable trusts and savings trusts which totaled $26.568,592 and 
$26,485,810 at Decembe1 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The trusts pay interest to the trust 
beneficiaries .. The rate of interest paid is dependent upon the amount of income emned from the 
related investments .. Withdrawal from the accounts, which may require a 7-60 day notice, is without 
penalty, and the trusts are without matwity .. 

FUTURE GIFTS PAYABLE 

The Foundation maintains charitable trusts amounting to $1,424,322 and $1,923,351 and gift 
annuities amouoting to $733,763 and $1,293,016 as of December JI, 2008 and 2007, tespectively. 
These future gift interests pay interest at specified rates ranging fiom 5.0% to 10.4%. 

6. FUNDS IIELD lN TRUST 

I he foundation holds funds in trusts that are subject to rcsbictions by the donor requiring that the 
pxincipal, and in certain instances earnings, be invested in petpetuity, and only the income be 
distributed to tho beneficiaries of the endowment. The rate of intetest paid is dependent upon the 
amount of income earned from the •elated investments. As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, the 
permanently restricted endowment funds totaled $6,293,634 and $9,698,4 78, respectively. 

7. INFORMATION REGARDING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Foundation has an· accounting risk of loss in the areas of cash and cash equivalents and 
investments to the extent they are not insured or guaranteed by a govemmeotal agency. Ihe 
foundation may also be at risk of loss with respect to the market values of other investments. I he 
folfowing table summarizes the Foundation's accounting tisk of loss at December 31, 2008 and 
2007: 
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E WILL BAPTIST FO~"DATION, INC. 
=ES TO TilE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEl\ffiER 31, 2008 and 2007 

RDING FVJANCIAL STATEMElli"TS- CONTINUED 
L'\'l'O:RMA110N REGA 2008 

Cash and cash equivalents 
ShOJt teim liquid investments 
Certificate of deposit 
U.S. Govemment instruments 
Common Stocks 

Foreign stocks 

Mutual funds 
Corporate bonds 
Land held fot resale 
Real estate investment trust 

I rusts 
Receivables 

T otallnvestments 

Cash and cash equivalents 
ShOJt tetm liquid investments 

Certificate of deposit 
U.S. Govemroent instruments 

Common Stocks 

For~ign stocks 
Mutual funds 
Corporate bonds 
Municipal bonds 
Land held for resale 
Real estate investment trust 

Trusts 

Receivables 
roW Investments 

Account 
Balance 

$ 938,078 
1,513,907 

789,407 
23,996,221 

2,013,516 
566,866 

2,435,470 
484,113 
225,000 

1,439,975 
224.960 
429,349 

$ 35,056,862 

Account 
13alance 

$ 361,1.36 
363,589 
773,482 

28,568,290 
4 000,758 • 
1,339,848 
1,323,967 

16,798 
200,000 
315,000 

1,33 7,354 

Amount 
Inswedl 
Secured 

$ 608,937 

$ 

$ 

1,178,453 
789,407 

23,996,221 

225,000 

26,798,018 

2007 
Amount 
Insured/ 
Secured 

100,000 

363,589 
700,000 

28,568,290 

215,170 
580,374 

s 39,395,766 $ 29,7Jl.S79 
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Amount of 
Accounting 
RiskofLoss 

$ 329,141 
335,454 

2,013,516 

566,866 
2,435,470 

484,113 

1,439,975 
224,960 
429,149 

$ 8,258,844 

Amo\Ultof 
Accounting 
RiskofLoss 

$ 261,136 

73,482 

4 000,758 
' 

1,'339,848 
1,.323,967 

16,798 
200,000 
315,000 

1,337,354 
21 s, 170 

580,3 74 
$ 9,663,887 

i : 

' 

.. 

. 

: l 



8. 

FREE WlLL BAPTIST FOUNDATION, INC. 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2008 and 2007 

OFFICE EQUIPMENT AND AUTOMOBILES 

A swnmary of office equipment and automobiles is as follows: 

2008 
Automobiles .$ 4'3,400 
Office equipmen1 

11,203 
Software 

29,581 
84,184 

Accumulated Depreciation (25,271) 
$ 58,913 

$ 

$ 

2007 

26,869 
11,203 

29,581 
67,653 

(30,392) 
37,261 

9. LEASE AND OCCUPANCY EXPENSE 

The Foundation shrues the office with the Free Will Baptist Board of Retirement Undet the tetms 
of a lease agreement with an affiliate, they lease 3,933 square feet of office and stOtage space for 
.$1 12 {$1 12 in 2007) per square foot per month. Beginning in 2007 the Foundation began paying 
one-half of the rent T otallease payments were $2 7,263 and $25,980 fm the years ended December 
31, 2008 and 2007 respectively 

10. COMMITMENTS 

The Foundation obtained a $1,000,000 line of credit with a local instiLution dUJing the year ended 
December 31, 2005 The line is unsecured and cruries an interest rate of J 5% below the 
institution's prime rate fhis line of credit is open ended and tbcre are no advances payable at 
December 31, 2008 or 200 7 

IL PENSION PLAN 

Tbe Foundation participates in the master pension plan of the Board of Retuement and Insw ance of 
the National Association of Free WiU Baptists The Foundation conoibutes to the plan on behalf of 
its employees Pension expenses amounted to $7,344 ($9,112 in 2007) The pension plan is a 
defined contribution plan Under the plan, an account is maintained f01 each participant and upon 
retirement the participant can either 1eceive a lump-swn dish ibution or purchase one of several 
types of annuity contracts 
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FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATIOl\, IKC . 
~OTES TO THE Fl.I\AS CIAL ST ATEME:"JTS 
. DECEMBER 31, 2008 and 2007 

FAIR VALUE MEASURElVIE:\TS 

d . f value measUiemcnts The investments are value usmg au 

. cd in the fail valut: htctatchy as follows: fhc investments are categonz 

Level 3 Reconcthalion: 

Begrnmng balance 

Pmchascs 
D 1 v idends 1 ei n vested 

Sales 
Endmg balance 

Total Level 3 gain!> and losses fol the yea I 

Level l 

$ s 30,5 10,553 

Level 2 

. alued based on quoted mal ket pllces tn active mal kets Level 1 mvcstmcnlS are v 

Levd 3 

$ 1,664,975 

s l ,652, 354 

100.000 
2,621 

(90.000) 
s 1.664.975 

s 2,621 

d arket plices fol similat investmenlS 
Level 2 investments ate valued based on quote m 

· g the best available 
I ed b ed on the Otganintions assumpttons ustn 

Level 3 investments ate va u as 

infot mation 

A- 173 



FOUNDATION BUDGET 

Actual Actual Approved Approved 
2007 2008 2008 2009 

INCOME 

The Together Way $ 31.052 $ 33,880 $ 30,500 $ 32,000 

Gifts $ - $ 157 $ 300 $ 250 

Rest of the Family Offer $ 2,345 $ 1,568 $ 1,200 $ 2,500 

Interest Income $ - $ - $ - $ -
Endowments $ 311 $ - $ 300 $ 1,425 

Miscellaneous $ 504 $ - $ 100 $ 100 

Management Fees $ 417,085 $ 475_,869 $ 365,453 $ 435,000 

Total $ 451 ,297 $ 511 ,474 $ 397,853 $ 471,275 

EXPENSES 

Salaries $ 159,953 $ 148,392 $ 148,879 $ 156,124 

Salaries Part-Time $ $ $ - $ -
Housing $ 17,228 $ $ - $ -

Employee Benefits $ 60,881 $ 56,217 $ 56,128 $ 56,843 

Auto Depreciation $ 6,374 $ 7,319 $ 5,388 $ 7,500 

Travel $ 45,031 $ 41,537 $ 32,000 $ 50,000 

Magazine Expense $ 45,642 $ 55,308 $ 47,000 $ 47,000 

Board Expense $ 19,169 $ 15,919 $ 14 ,000 $ 19,000 

Promotron $ 22 ,473 $ 8,093 $ 22,000 $ 24,000 

Office Expense $ 9,752 $ 8,845 $ 8,500 $ 14,000 

Interest $ - $ - $ - $ -

Rent $ 25,980 $ 27,263 $ 26,958 $ 27,381 

Printing $ 243 $ - $ 2,500 $ 2,500 

Publication $ 1,928 $ 1,364 $ 750 $ 750 

Training & Education $ 20,888 $ 32,352 $ 13,500 $ 16,000 

Auditing/Legal $ 9,540 $ 9,680 $ 6,550 $ 10,100 

Bank Fees $ 1,000 $ 4,016 $ 100 $ 4 ,000 

Telephone Expense $ 4,494 $ 5,004 $ 2,500 $ 5,500 

Postage $ 2,179 $ 2,099 $ 2,500 $ 2,500 

Equpment Maintenance $ 16,912 $ 16,955 $ 4 ,000 $ 8,000 

Equipment Depreciation $ 8,157 $ 8,157 $ 3,000 $ 9,000 

Equipment Purchase $ 3,182 $ 3,088 $ 1,500 $ 2,000 

Miscellaneous $ 4 ,941 $ 1,093 $ 100 $ 1,000 

Total $ 485,947 $ 452,701 $ 397,853 $ 463,198 

$ (34,650) $ 58,773 $ - $ 8,077 

A- 174 

Proposed 
2010 

$ 34,000 

$ 250 

$ 1,750 

$ -
$ 1,250 

$ 100 

$ 445,000 

$ 482,350 

$ 156,124 

$ 

$ 

$ 52,500 

$ 8,680 

$ 38,000 

$ 52,000 

$ 13,000 

$ 6,000 

$ 8,000 

$ -
$ 26,958 

$ 1,000 

$ 2,500 

$ 19,000 

$ 10,100 

$ 2,500 

$ 5,000 

$ 2,250 

$ 16,843 

$ 8,157 

$ 1,500 

$ 1,000 

$ 431 ,112 

$ 51,238 

APf>ROVED 

... .~ BrOW!l 

SaWY 
Soc s.:url yi Me<jo;aJe 

fllbtlllflllli 
~~·zaUon ansuance 

LJI$ 1f1S1131'IQI 
[)t<UI InSU'ance 
[)!sabily IRSUfarK;G 

DottyMoof! 

SalarY 
Soc s.c:untYI Medicare 
Pallt menl 

$69 879.00 
$5 345 74 

$3 493 9!> 
$14 149 68 

s1ro eo 
$923 41\ 
$412 :?9 

$94197 86 

$5()00000 
$3 .8:75 00 
$2 .50000 

$14.149 68 
$19J 90 
$923 40 

~00 
$71 800 88 

HoplalllaliOn Insurance 

U e 1rwur8nC8 

$;.!9 000 00 
$221850 
$1 450 00 
$4.916 52 

$133.90 
$350 52 
$171 10 

Otnlal tlliWrance 
Otwblllly~ 

$38.:?40 44 

FREE WILL BAPTIST FOUNDATI~ 
SALARIES AND BENEFITS 

APPROVED 

payld Brgwn 

Salary 
~ sacu•'Y MQdocarU 
Rel1fQill811t 

tnsur anca Rapl;oce"''''" 
LJie lnsuranc<l 
()go tal 
Dtsabthty 

Richard DaVII 

Salary 
Soc $oc\li.Y' Merl•:Me 

Rebremtri 
HOP'talizali<J111nsUianc<l 

ua hlSura.n<A 
0e11al I11SUH\IICB 
o.sabll•v 1nwoanoo 

~IIY Moor• 

:;atary 
soc secunty ' Medotafe 
Aelnment 
HopttaltZahon tnsuran<:t 

Lll" ll-.;urane8 
Dentaltnsurdfl<;8 
OISB.bo~ty h$P1,.;e 

sn 674 to 
$~ 559 !>7 
$3 633 71 

$13.112 52 
$17!1 40 

$98808 
$428 78 

$9717622 

$5300000 
$4 054 50 
$26!1000 
~13.712 5<! 

$179 40 
$988.08 
$312 70 

$74.697 20 

·~ lllCI 

4.00'Y• 

$30.450.00 5.00'1'. 
$232943 
$1.522.50 
$4 916.52 

$133 90 
$35052 
$17900 

$39 882 .42 

A- 175 

PROPOSED 

2010 

pavtd Btgwn 

SalatY 
So<. Socurdy,Mo<ka~O 

Rotuerrwnl 
lnsurancll Repl•~-emord 
Lde lnSl• .l11C9 

Ot~lbdiy 

Richard O&VIt 

S.llaty 
5o<: Socur«v Mod• '"8 

Rettrement 
H<>!JI1aiZ.aiJQfl Ins .. 311C<J 

l.Jio 111S .. at,.;o 
Oel'llalln .... &llOO 

Olsabd•1 1nsura11ce 

. pony Moort 

sala•Y 
soc~dy Me~ 
Retwemenl 
HopllaiWliiOn lnauranct 
Lde Insurance 
Deot"l b'8U'*""" 
()lsabllly lnsuranCfi 

.... Iocr 

$7:? 674 16 0 00% 
$6,288 30 
$411000 
$9 5:?5 84 

$119 40 
$4il4 98 

$93 .?62 68 

$53 000 00 0 00% 

$4 054 50 
$2650.00 

$13 712.~ 
$179 40 

~8808 
$312 70 

$74 897 20 

$30.450 00 0 00% 
$232943 
$1 .522 50 
$4 916 52 

$133 90 
$350 52 
$119.66 

$39 882 42 
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6!)~ FREE WILL BAPTIST 
ft=lmlNTERNATIONAL 
~J?>' M I S S I 0 N S 

General Director's Report 

A Restructured funding Plan 

The International Mission Board voted in April of 2008 to change the way we, as Free Will Baptists, fund 
missions. (The rationale and process was detailed in last year 's Digest.) At the 2008 convention in 
Charleston, West Virginia, FWBIM's General Director James Forllnes announced the board's plan to change 
the system. A new Global Evangelism Fund is at the heart of the new system and will support most of the 
Mission's activities. Board Chairman Danny Williams urged delegates to stand with the Mission and en­
dorse the decision. When the vote was taken, an overwhelming majority of the voting delegates gave en­
thusiastic support to the plan to be implemented on January 1, 2010. 

A Renewed Commitment 

Every week nearly 40,000 believers gather in more than 1,000 Free Will B<lptist churches and mission works 
outside North America to worship the true and living God. Even more incredible is the potential for thou· 
sands of people to hear-for the first time-the truth of salvation through Jesus Christ. 

Millions of men and women have never even heard the name of Jesus. The gospel is for every person, 
everywhere. It is for the gang member in Brazil and the college student deceived by humanistic philosophy 
in France. The message of salvation is for the heavily veiled woman in North Africa and the successful busi­
nessman in Japan. The good news is for the Hindu priest in India and the elderly Imam in Central Asia. It is 
for the atheist in Bulgaria and the scantily clad child in West Africa. The gospel is for every man, woman, 
boy, or girl in any place in the world. What an overwhelming thought; what an overwhelming job! For each 
of them to hear, EveryOne of us must work together. Together-united in Christ-we can help reach them. 

God is moving! He is moving in the hearts of men and women around the world. He is drawing people to 
Himsel f. He is challenging men and women to share the gospel with others- with family and friends, with 
strangers, and across cultural boundaries. It will take all of us- EveryOne-to maintain the momentum. 

EveryOne is thousands of people-people like you and me-who have made a commitment to be part of 
something bigger than themselves. It is people joining their efforts for the greatest cause of all time-shar­
ing the gospel with people all over the globe. We all can do, as EveryOne, what no single one can-we can 
reach farther together. 

R£.\cumc FARTHER .ti3 ~ 
every~WI1~ 
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re EveryOne! do together. Young people from around 
Yo" a Will Baptists believes in what w_e can 0 e not just with their words, but also 
""e next generation of Frte·~g their passion for a movement hke Every n 
' " . demonstra 1" 
our nation are · · David 

"th their actions. rvice with International MISSions. 
WI un couples were appointed for c~reer se cilitating a church planting movement 
In APril of 2008, three yo -~and Mandi Morgan are committed to fa k" to that same end among the 

d Kendra Dodson and Nel Paul and Chrissy Collins will be _wor tng t -year intern status: Casey 
an ng the peoples of Urug~ay.h two young men were appomted to a wo 
amo Along With t ese, 
peoples of Panama. nd Caleb Dement in Japan. 

. Creative Access areas, a . but many more are also 
Jones 10 issionary serv1ce, 

. committing themselves to m s In 2008 75 students went 
Not only is the next gen~r~~~~inistry through our Student Missions Pro;~a:liege students further their 

lunteering for cross-cu u . . M In addition, last year saw 
;~nine locations by participat·~~ •; E~;:tnin~ in four destinations around the globe. 
education through hands-on mmts ry 

entt Pray daily for the work 
Be a part of the m~v~m ~r missionaries, and the 
of International MIS.sJOnsl o Continue to give regu­
success of the fundmg p an. t for the remainder 

· · ary's accoun 
larly to your miSSIOn . . ur re ular giving to the 
f 2009 and then transttlon yo g 1 2010 

o • · · g January · 
Global Evangelism Fund beg;n~t:ith and en~ourage 
We want you to stay connec e h . the past! Visit 

. · even more t an m 
your miss1onanes M IM account to 

nd sign up for a y 
www.fwbgo.com a . "th the latest 

. eb expenence WI 
personalize your w the missionaries 
news, information, and updates on 

you select. 

•.. 

• 
~ .. -" 

,. . 

What can EveryOne do? . f the most difficult 
d His kingdom tn some o 

. , s we have sought to expan ove in the hearts of pea-
God has blessed Free W•ll Baptists a . ldin before us as we watch God m . . reat Commis-
areas of the world. An exciting fu~ure ~s ~~oas thgey seek to find their roles in fulf•ll•~g t~a~s~ng God for the 
Pie both in North America and a roa ' h" pansion like never before. Jom me In p 

, ontinue t IS ex sian. As we work together we ~an c . . . 
following 2008 evidences of HIS blesSing. 

1 081 churches and mission works 
• · h h attendance 37 851 total average c urc 
, 595 pastors and lay p~ea~hers 
491 students in Bible mstitutes 

l ,732 conversions 

. . the last 10 years. Join the movement 
. h that has been expertenced In . he next 10 years! 

Celebrate with us the amaztng growt d through all of us working together In t 
. hat God can o of EveryOne and expenence w 
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Key Activities: 10-Yeor Rote of Growth 
( 1999-2008) 

• - - ·-

... ,. . .-
As we work together to facilitate church lantin 
tendance numbers contin . p g movements among unreached 
heights in the future I ue to chmb. The followmg chart illustrates the opport peoples, the overseas at· · unity we have to reach new 

Overseas ANendonce Growth 
(losJIO years) 

------------- -

Financial Summary 

No one can dispute that 2008 was an extremely h 11 
vestments experienced dramatic losses and the ~o~laernpglmg year financially. However, even as financial in· 

ummeted 1n over seas markets, Free Will Baptists 
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rema
1
ned ta

1
thful in giving to take the gospel to the ends of the earth. Without this faithful sacrifice, our 

fioanc
1
al situation would be much worse. Our staff and overseas workers have responded valiantly to the 

global economic criSIS, cutting budgets, reevaluating 1n1t1at1ves, and responding graciously to salary freezes . 

2007 Sources of Income 

.$1,750.000 $0 $1,750.000 $3,500.000 $5,250.000 $7.000.000 

• Churc:hts & Othtr GrouP' OiYln, $6,175,385.52 
• Individuals Gn.ma Sl,ll5,208.06 
• tn .. u.anent Gal.n/(\aA) & ~T Incomes .S 109,897,20 

Unaud1ted Cash Bas1s 

We are extremely thankful for the 107 churches who gave $10,000 or more to International M issions in 

2008. 

Donelson FWB Nashville TN $120,451 .03 

Unity FWB Greenville NC $81 ,858.14 

Calvary Fellowship FWB Fenton MO $60,359.01 

Horse Branch FWB Turbeville sc $60,110.11 

First FWB Russellville AR $59,458.68 

Macedonia FWB Purdy MO $58,975.00 

Sherwood Forest FWB New Bern NC $54 ,263.49 

Peace FWB Florence sc $48,528.34 

First FWB Washmgton NC $45,517.00 

Bethany FWB Broken Arrow OK $43,808.78 

Pmey Grove FWB Gum AL $41 ,744 .16 

Ina FWB Ina IL $38,351 .00 

First FWB Albany GA $35,680.14 

Cofer's Chapel FWB Nashville TN $33,972.37 

Good Springs FWB Pleasant View TN $33,135.13 

Bethel FWB Kinston NC $33,088 40 

Cross Timbers FWB Nashville TN $30,342.79 

Westside FWB Johnsonville sc $29,440.18 

First FWB Northport AL $27,450.60 

Central FWB Royal Oak Ml $25,572.83 

Union Chapel FWB Chocowm1ty NC $24,303.83 

Winfield First FWB Winfield AL $24 ,265.09 
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Temple FWB 

New Hope FWB 

Blue Point FWB 

Grace FWB 

Fellowship FWB 

First FWB 

Harmony FWB 

Gateway FWB 

TnnJty FWB 

Bethany FWB 

West Calvary FWB 

Heads FWB 

Zephyr Hills FWB 

Cramerton FWB 

Faith FWB 

Sand Hill FWB 

F1rst FWB 

Colquttt FWB 

Allen Chapel FWB 

Lebanon FWB 

TupeloFWB 

Umon Grove FWB 

F1rst FWB 

Red BayFWB 

lnd1an Creek Assn 

Peace FWB 

Gamer FWB 

Tippetts Chapel FWB 

Townsend FWB 

First FWB 

Limestone FWB 

Ruth's Chapel FWB 
F1rst FWB 

New Hope Commun1ty 
Mt Olive FWB 

North Warren FWB 

Temple FWB 

Homerville FWB 

Meadowbrook FWB 

Hannon FWB 

Uberty FWB 

Hilltop FWB 

Oak Grove FWB 

Mullins-Manon FWB 

First FWB 

Inez FWB 

MI. Zion FWB 

First FWB 

Phillip's Chapel FWB 

F~rst FWB 

Wmterv111e 

Joelton 

Cisne 

lake C1ty 

Kmgsport 

Beaufort 

Ada 

NC 

TN 

ll 

sc 
TN 

NC 

OK 
V1rgm1a Beach 

Darlington 

Timmonsville 

Smithfield 

Cedar Hill 

Asheville 

Cramerton 

Goldsboro 

Coward 

Florence 

ColqUitt 

Batesville 

Effingham 

Tupelo 

VA 

MD 

sc 
NC 

TN 

NC 

NC 

NC 

sc 
sc 
GA 

AR 

sc 
MS 

AR 

AR 

Al 

Aikins 

N l 1ttie Rock 

Red Bay 

Purdy 

Wilson 

Gamer 

Clayton 

Townsend 

Swansboro 

Limestone 

New Bern 

Gastonia 

ClOVIS 

Gum 

Warren 

Darlington 

Homerville 

Black Mtn 

Liberal 

Lancaster 

Fuquay Vanna 

Greeneville 

Mullins 

Star C1ty 

Inez 

Pelf City 

Tuckerman 

Northport 

MO 

NC 

NC 

NC 

DE 

NC 

TN 

NC 

NC 

CA 

Al 

Ml 

sc 
GA 

NC 

MO 

sc 
NC 

TN 

sc 
AR 

KY 

AL 

AR 

Al 
Mountain Grove MO 
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$22,687.86 
$22,537 02 

$22,288.52 
$21 ,953.56 

$21 ,659 97 
$21 ,537.00 

$21,488.00 
$21 ,353.27 

$21 ,328.21 
$21 ,128.00 

$20 ,533.80 

$20,520.16 
$19,236.01 

$19,065.85 
$18 ,993.88 

$18,617.29 
$18,275.60 

$17,840.84 
$17,605.20 

$17,31298 

$17,098.70 
$17,021.33 

$16.706 11 

$16,703.96 
$16,497.33 

$16,400.00 

$16,274.00 
$16 ,255.94 

$16,251 .88 

$16,201 .60 
$16,154.95 

$15,809.36 

$15,806.07 

$15,800.00 
$14,755.04 

$14,672.95 

$14 ,516.72 
$14 ,207.76 

$14 ,139.76 

$13,916.50 

$13,566.39 

$13,550.00 

$13,543.49 

$13,295.90 
$13 ,225.01 

$13,100.00 

$13,071.53 

$12,906.26 

$12,905.75 

$12,905.31 

Cavanaugh FWB 

Black R1ver FWB 

Philadelphia FWB 

Fort Sm1th 

Andrews 

Folkston 

Sherwood Forest FWB El Sobrante 

Harmony FWB 

Gospel Light FWB 

Fresno 

Bonne Terre 

Grace Baptist Dickson 

Porter FWB S. School Wheelersburg 

Mt Harmony FWB 

First FWB 

Fellowship FWB 

Hillsboro FWB 

liberty FWB 

Parker's Chapel FWB 

Calvary Chapel FWB 

Bethlehem FWB 

Fellowship FWB 

New Hope FWB 

Fellowship FWB 

Phillips Chapel FWB 

Verdella FWB 

New Lebanon FWB 

Jerome FWB 

Hardin Valley Comm 

New Liberty FWB 

F~rst Bible FWB 

Ebenezer FWB 

Bellview FWB 

First FWB 

First FWB 

Evergreen FWB 

First FWB 

Cedar Springs FWB 

Umty FWB 

Cornerstone FWB 

Vernon 

Owensboro 

Park Hills 

Hillsboro 

Lawley 

Greenville 

Buffalo 

Ashland C1ty 

Bryan 

Ina 

Richton 

Spnngdale 

Liberal 

Tlshom1ngo 

Jerome 

Knoxville 

Bankston 

New Castle 

Glennville 

ColqUitt 

De Solo 

Vernon 

Erwm 

Spnngfield 

Jakin 

Smithfield 

Whiteville 

AR 

sc 
GA 

CA 

CA 

MO 

TN 

OH 

Al 

KY 
MO 

OH 

Al 

NC 

MO 

TN 

TX 
ll 

MS 

AR 

MO 

MS 

10 
TN 

AL 

IN 

GA 

GA 

MO 

AL 

TN 

OH 

GA 

NC 

NC 

$12,727.26 

$12,599 60 

$12.588.36 
$12,493.46 

$12,123 25 

$12,000.00 
$12,000.00 

$11 ,966.50 

$11 ,910.48 
$11 ,910.00 

$11 ,827.85 

$11 ,817 .25 

$11,595.91 
$11,571 .00 

$11,459 .54 

$11 ,389.73 

$11 ,341 .20 

$11 .302.70 
$11 ,286.20 

$11 ,199.90 

$11 ,173.70 
$11 ,152.75 

$10,978.68 

$10,978.00 

$10,733.50 

$10,685.85 

$10,650.74 
$10,569.62 

$10,562.44 

$10,515.50 

$10,480.00 

$10,472 .51 
$10,141.49 

$10,125.00 

$10,000.00 

We are also grateful for the following top 10 states in gifts to Free Will Baptist International Missions: 

Tennessee 
North Carolina 
Oklahoma 
MISSOUri 
South Carolina 
Arkansas 
Alabama 
Georgia 
IllinoiS 
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$1 ,408,108 45 
$1 .005.205 90 

$656.146 96 
$620.579 32 
$549,055 30 
$546,818.32 
$523,634 11 
$369,342.88 
$252,699 82 



CHURCHES GIVING OVER $1,000 TO THE W ORLD MISSIONS OFFERING 

April is designated International M issions Emphasis Month. It IS exciting to see momentum gro 

more Free Will Baptist churches promote global missions during this month. As more field ministw ~s 
underwritten through the WMO, we are increasingly thankful for the growing list of churches giJ~s 
$1,000 or more to the World M issions Offering on the last Sunday in April. In 2007, 108 churcheg 
reached this benchmark; in 2008, an incredible 40 churches were added to the list, totaling a recor~ 
148 churches achieving the $1,000-plus status. 

Unity FW8 Church 
Peace FWB Church 
Piney Grove FWB Church 
Zephyr Hills FWB Church 
Tupelo FWB Church 
South Grand River Assn 
Macedonia FWB Women's Aux. 
First FWB Church 

Allen Chapel FWB Church 
Fellowship FWB Church 
New Hope FWB Church 
Inez FWB Church 

Good Springs FWB Church 
Ina FWB Church 
Davis FWB Church 
Winfield First FWB Church 
Central FWB Church 
F~rst FWB Church 
Bethany FWB Church 
Heritage FWB Church 
First FWB Church 
First FWB Church 
Blue Point FWB Church 
Tnnity FWB Church 
First FWB Church 

Cofer's Chapel FWB Church 
Prospect Freewill Baptist Church 
West Calvary FWB Church 
Oaklawn FWB Church 
First FWB Church 
First FWB Church 
First Arizona District As soc 
First FWB Church 
Ruth's Chapel FWB Church 
F1rst FWB Church 
Pleasant Htll FWB Church 
Community FWB Church 
Hartvtlle FWB Church 
Horse Branch FW8 Church 
Jerome FWB Church 
Oakwood FWB Church 
Bethel FWB Church 
Philadelphta FWB Church 
Red Bay FWB Church 
F~rst FWB Church 

Greenville NC 
Florence SC 
Guin AL 
Ashevtlle NC 
Tupelo MS 
Locust Grove OK 
Purdy MO 
Swansboro NC 
Batesville AR 
Bryan TX 
Joelton TN 
Inez KY 
Pleasant Vtew TN 
Ina IL 
Davts NC 
Wtnfield AL 
Huntmgton WV 
Beaufort NC 
Broken Arrow OK 
Columbus OH 
Dtckson TN 
Pocahontas AR 
Cisne IL 
La Grange NC 
Blakely GA 
Nashvtlle TN 
Dunn NC 
Smithfield NC 
Chapmansboro TN 
Mount Vernon IL 
Fort Gibson OK 
Tucson AZ 
Stanley NC 
New Bern NC 
Dothan AL 
Delaware OH 
Pocola OK 
Hartvtlle MO 
Turbeville SC 
Jerome ID 
WOodlawn TN 
Kinston NC 
Folkston GA 
Red Bay AL 
Vernon AL 
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$18,605.10 
$16,667.50 
$15,000.00 
$13,000.00 
$10,693.70 
$10,000.00 
$8,000.00 
$6,232.44 
$6,051.89 
$5,746.46 
$5,182.06 
$5,000.00 
$4,921.49 
$4,900.00 
$4,289.72 
$4,200.00 
$4,000.00 
$3,965.00 
$3,916.87 
$3,875.41 
$3,823.00 
$3,612.25 
$3,366.84 
$3,317.85 
$3,157.50 
$3,153.51 
$3,101.46 
$3,000.00 
$2,878.91 
$2,833.00 
$2,793.00 
$2,783.27 
$2,732.00 
$2,663.00 
$2,593.03 
$2,510.80 
$2,500.00 
$2,500.00 
$2,385.45 
$2,358.50 
$2,287.97 
$2,266.18 
$2,186.33 
$2,168.50 
$2,156.93 

FWB Church 
Fars\odale FWB Church 
Scao nuel FWB Church 
Emma 
Umted FWB Church 

FWB Sunday School Porter 
Damascus FWB Church 
southgate FWB Church 
Grace FWB Church 
First FWB Church 
Calvary Fellowship FWB Ch 
Bridgeport FWB Church 
Union FWB Church 
First FWB Church 
Union Ridge FWB Church 
Townsend FWB Church 
Hillcrest FWB Church 
Central FWB Church 
Center Point FWB Church 
Mt Ptsgah FWB Church 
Bethlehem FWB Church 
Flfst FWB Church 
Lakehills FWB Church 
Community FWB Church 
Madison FWB Church 
Ftrst FWB Church 
Prague FWB Wom Aux 
Zaon Hill FWB Church 
Ltberty Assn of FWB of TN 
Calvary FWB Church 
Bnght Light FWB Church 
Hlllvtew FWB Church 
Homer's Chapel FWB Church 
Pikeville FWB Church 
Piney Grove FWB Church 
WV St Assn Mission Bd of FWB 

Limestone FWB Church 
Hendersonville FWB Church 
Thomaston Community Church 

Corinth FWB Church 
First FWB Church 
Belk FWB Church 
Woodbme FWB Church 
Lowery FWB Church 
Shallowford FWB Church 
Central FWB Church 
Calvary Fwb Church 
Westside FWB Church 
Homervtlle FWB Church 
Harmony FWB Church 
Cool Springs FWB Church 
Kntght's Chapel FWB Church 
Lighthouse FWB Church 
New Hope FWB Church 

Inman 
Portsmouth 
washtngton 
Dackson 
Wheelersburg 

Mananna 
southgate 
Lout sa 
weatherford 

Fenton 
Newport 
Wheelersburg 
Bakersfield 
Sulligent 
Townsend 
Wagoner 
Royal Oak 
Btrmtngham 
Cabool 
Ashland Ctty 
Savannah 
Cedar Park 
West Jefferson 
Madtson 
TitUSVIlle 
Prague 
Waycross 
Cookevtlle 
Salem 

sc 
OH 
NC 
TN 
OH 
FL 
Ml 
VA 
TX 
MO 
TN 
OH 
CA 
AL 
DE 
OK 
Ml 
AL 
MO 
TN 
GA 
TX 
OH 
AL 
FL 
OK 
GA 
TN 
IL 

College Statton 
Reynoldsburg 
Black Mountatn 
Pikeville 

TX 
OH 
NC 
KY 
GA 
wv 
TN 
TN 
TX 
NC 
AL 
AL 

Bnstol 
Charleston 
Limestone 
Hendersonville 
Thomaston 
Dunn 
Northport 
Belk 
Nashvtlle 
Tahlequah 

TN 
OK 

Manetta GA 
Grandvtew MO 
Glendale Spnngs NC 
Johnsonvtlle SC 
Homervtlle GA 

Fresno 
Norman Park 
Cookevtlle 
Florence 
Jesup 
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CA 
GA 
TN 
sc 
GA 

$2,138.21 
$2,085.50 
$2,081.86 
$2,057.38 
$2,012.00 
$2,008.10 
$2,000.00 
$1 ,985.61 
$1,985.43 
$1 ,946.10 
$1 ,908.55 
$1,800.00 
$1 ,788.20 
$1,784.95 
$1 ,765.00 
$1,759.01 
$1 ,752.51 
$1 ,746.27 
$1 ,738.31 
$1 ,730.25 
$1 ,723.32 
$1 ,666.00 
$1 ,638.53 
$1 ,597.00 
$1 ,588.50 
$1 ,557.60 
$1,516.00 
$1 ,514.84 
$1 ,507.02 
$1 ,500.00 
$1 ,500.00 
$1,500.00 
$1 ,500.00 
$1,500.00 
$1,483.50 
$1,445.00 
$1,418.63 
$1 ,418.00 
$1 ,415.28 
$1 ,414.06 
$1 ,400.00 
$1 ,388.72 
$1 ,374.43 
$1 ,361.41 
$1 ,358.59 
$1 ,357.80 
$1 ,346.74 
$1 ,314.75 
$1 ,300.39 
$1 ,300.00 
$1 ,297 .81 
$1,274.33 
$1,272.60 



·-----

First FWB Church 

liberty FWB Church 
Rocky Pass FWB Ch h 
H 

. urc 
.entage FWB Church 

First FWB Church 

Ryanwood Fellowship FWB Ch 
Ftrst FWB Church 

New Oak Grove FWB Church 
New Hope First FWB Church 
Bay Springs FWB Church 
Bay Branch FWB Church 
Rouge FWB Church 
Yorkshire FWB Church 

Two Rivers FWB Church 
Ozark FWB Church 
Collinsville FWB Church 
Heritage FWB Church 

B~ar Point FWB Church 
Highland Ave FWB Church 

Farmington FWB Fellowship C/ 
Pme Level FWB Church 
Fellowship FWB Church 
Mansfield FWB Church 

Independence FWB Church 
Sutton FWB Church 

Sand Hill FWB Church 
Heads FWB Church 

Sand Hill Creek FWB Church 
Ebenezer FWB Church 
Nolan F.W.B. Church 
Mt Bethel FWB Church 
Mt. Vernon FWB Church 
Cleveland FWB Church 
First FWB Church 

Arnold View FWB Church 
Mt Elan FWB Church 
Bethel FWB Church 

Eastside FWB Church 
Faith FWB Church 
First FWB Church 

First FWB Church WAC 

Happy Home FWB Church 
!~manuel FWB Church 
Liberty FWB Church 
Mission Association of FWB 
Mt Olive FWB Church 

Murry Spur FWB Church 
South Fremont FWB Ch h 
Trinity FWB Church urc 

Williams Hill FWB Church 

Greeneville 
Lawley 
Marion 

Springfield 
Tuscaloosa 
Vero Beach 
Morehead City 
Nauvoo 

TN 

AL 
NC 
IL 
Al 
FL 
NC 
AL 
WA 
GA 

Kent 

Eastman 
Timmonsville 
Wyandotte 
Manassas 
Clarksville 
Ozark 
Collinsville 
Gilbert 
Sesser 
Prestonsburg 
Farmington 
Alma 

Kingsport 
Mansfield 
Van Buren 
Pocahontas 
Coward 
Cedar Hill 
Baxley 
Glennville 

Williamson 
Rose Bud 
R u sse II viii e 
Cleveland 
Benton 

Creal Springs 
Pamplico 
Baxley 
Houston 

Saint Albans 
Brunswick 
Darlington 
Andrews 
Durham 
Guin 
Licking 
Guin 
Spiro 

Springfield 

Bowling Green 
Hemingway 

sc 
Ml 
VA 
TN 
AR 
OK 
AZ 
ll 
KY 
MO 
GA 
TN 
OH 
AR 
AR 
sc 
TN 
GA 
GA 
wv 
AR 
AR 
OH 
IL 
ll 
MSC 
GA 
TX 
wv 
GA 
sc 
sc 
NC 
AL 
MO 
Al 
OK 
MO 
KY 
sc 
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$1,269.29 
$1 ,250.00 
$1 ,250.00 
$1,241 .33 
$1 ,238.13 
$1 ,211.00 
$1 ,200.00 
$1,198.66 
$1 ,196.80 . 
$1 ,187.13 
$1' 185.00 
$1,185.00 
$1 '165.50 
$1 ,159.00 
$1,148.33 
$1 ,127.54 
$1 ,127.10 
$1,125.00 
$1,119.00 
$1,108.38 
$1 ,078.22 
$1,073.37 
$1 ,066.56 
$1 ,065.00 
$1,062.20 
$1,059.40 
$1 ,057.50 
$1,054.68 
$1,036.70 
$1 ,031.00 
$1 ,027.30 
$1,025.00 
$1,022.00 
$1 ,018.50 
$1,015.00 
$1,015.00 
$1 ,000.00 
$1 ,000.00 
$1,000.00 
$1,000.00 
$1 ,000.00 
$1,000.00 
$1,000.00 
$1 ,000.00 
$1,000.00 
$1,000.00 
$1 ,000.00 
$1,000.00 
$1,000.00 
$1,000.00 

ENDOWMENT R EPORT 

Because the future will demand expanded funding to do our part to reach the world, IM is com· 

irted to growing our endowment funds. We w ill continue to challenge faithful Free Will Baptists to re­
m ember world evangelism in their financial and estate planning. The following table details the growth of 

:e endowment with the Free Will Baptist Foundation. 

$0 $375,CX)O $750,0CO $1,125.000 $1,500,0C0 

2007 

2oo6 

2005 

2004 

·2003 

2002 

2001 
.• -> .,., .·.~J 

\, .. . .... '"·. .... '. t .; 

. '; ··.' 

1999 
... 

1998 

1997 

8 Endowed Amount 8 Earnings Received 

CONTINUING [ XCELLENC£ FOR M tsSIOHARlES AND IM STAFF 

Every year it seems we tell the same story. The team at International Missions is working harder than ever 

and producing more than ever. Although you can see many of the results as you read ONE Magazine, w atch 
an IMpulse video, read a missionary newsletter, or visit fwbgo.com, there is much no one will ever see. 
The hours in prayer and preparation our missionaries spend for their ministry work goes unnoticed. The staff 

member arriving early and working late-no one sees. But the lord sees and knows all that is being done. 

In 2008 there were some changes in the IM stateside team. Doug little left the Mission to pursue other op­

portunities after serving as Director of Development and later as Director of M obilization. Doug brought a 
deep passion for the world and for mobilizing our churches to his work and we are sure he will continue to 

be a strong missions advocate in whatever he does. 
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Steve and Judy lytle left the staff to 
Steve served as Director of Field ret~rn to their first love-servmg as m· . 
led the field team thro h Operations for seven years and J d ISSionanes in latin A 

h ug some maJor cha . u Y was Candid t menca 
Wit many candidates to help them thr nges mcludmg the Introduction of regional a _e Coordinator. Steve 

Panama and Uruguay, Steve will be as I ough the process and to the field. In ad . directors. Judy Worked 
to begm an international missionary: st~ng the International fellowship of Free :~~oBn to working In both 

en mg body. I apbsts on th W e1r~m 

e added two new stateside team m 
partment as accounting clerk C embers; Cyndl Ludeman Joined our . . 
eratlons stateside manager. . harolette Tallent, former miSSIOnary to F Fman~lal Operations de-. ranee, IS the new field op-

We have been blessed "th 
IM personnel believe s~l an _ amazing team of people who are . 
complished. ongly In the vision of the M ission and t~o committed to what they do 

ey work selflessly to see it ac: 

BOARD M EETINGS AND ACTIONS 

July 2, 2008-Telephone Conference Col/ 

T~e board voted to apporove the le 
gifts to the Mission and d _gal language to appear on ro . 
a specific account or pro· o~o: receipts sent from the MISSion ~h m~tlonal material concerning 
ately approved Board en~ea e o,;er-funded, any excess fund~ wi~ ~eatem;fnt will read, "Should vors. use or other appropn-

The board voted to approve the DDF ' 
appomted to serve as lnt . . 0 s (Jeff Turnbough) recomm . 
penod enm Regional Director for the field of Eu~ndatlon that Clint Morgan be 

ope for a one- to two-year 

Sunday, July 20, 2008-Charleston West Vir . . 

The board voted to estabr h ' gmto 
MK h f IS a scholarship f d b w 0 urthers their studi · un egmning in 2010 to · . 
Genevieve Waddell Sch I eh~ In college. This scholarship fund sh II bprovlde assistance to every 

oars IP Fund. a e called the Eugene and 

August 27, 2008-Email ballots 

The board approved another t Ferguson wo-year, short-term assignment t F o ranee for Ledgel and Sharon 

September 9, 2008-Email ballots 

The board granted a one-year (Au u 
Paige Autry and Cindy Hall g st 1, 2008 -September 31 2009) L · ' eave of Absence for both 

The board granted a one-year (Octo 
Micah and Becky Derby ber 1, 2008-September 30 2009) L · ' eave of Absence for 

The board vot d t e o accept Sean and Jill Warren's . res1gnat1on. 
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December 1D-11, 2008-Semi-annual Meetmg, Antioch, Tennessee 

Members Present: Danny Williams, Randy Wilson, Jerry Norris, Nelson Henderson, Rob Morgan, 
paul Creech and Tom McCullough, Jeff Manmng (Sherwood Lee absent due to illness) 

The board approved the 2009 WMO goal at $600,000 and the allocation schedule for 2009. 

The board approved the reelection of Jeff Turnbough and Rob Conley to a three-year term on 

the THP board (through 2011). 

The board voted to alter how the Advisory Council IS selected and composed. The board gave 
the General Director the authority to bring into the council those individuals who can be of 
greatest assistance for the topics to be discussed in that particu lar meeting. 

The board approved the appointment of the Blankenship CPA Group to perform the 2008 audit. 

Bobby and Geneva Poole were reappomted to another term of service in Brazil. 

Kenneth and Rejane Eagleton were reappointed to another term of service in Brazil. 

Andy and Andrea Moore were reappointed to another term of serviCe in Brazil. 

Donnie and Ruth McDonald were reappointed to another term of service in Japan. 

Molly Barker was reappointed to another term of serv1ce 1n Uruguay. 

The board voted to accept the resignation of Darrell and Lila Nichols and to heartily commend 

them for their faithful and fruitful years of serv1ce to FWBIM. 

The board granted affiliate status to Russell and Bethany Cooper to be seconded to ELIC. 

January 10, 2009-Emai/ ballot 

The board voted to give a monetary gift to Steve Lytle as a token of the Board's appreciation for 

h1s eight and a half years of service as Director of Field Operations. 

April 27-29, 2009-Annua/ meetmg, Antioch, Tennessee 

Members Present: Danny Williams, Sherwood Lee, Jerry Norris, Nelson Henderson, Rob Mor­

gan, Jeff Manning, Paul Creech, and Tom McCullough 

The board voted to adopt the following purpose statement 
We exist to facilitate Church Planting Movements among unreached peoples. 

The board voted to adopt eight core values as listed: lntegnty, Trust, Interdependence, Account­

ability, Flexibility, Affirmation, Life-long learning, and Facilitation. 
The board voted to renew our partnership with the International Traming Alliance. 

The board voted to expand the role of The Hanna Project to include major mobilization projects 
in established FWBIM ministry locations (with a primary emphasis to continue on creative ac-

cess countries) 
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The ~oard voted to approve Tom Wille Jr 
tlves '" our partnership With the FWB Y :· Ron Calfa~ay, a~d Gary Curry as official 
as clanfled in the POSition's PRO National Association In Cuba, accordtno to th FWBIM Cuban Repre 

· " e staggered te SPnta 
rms cf se 

Stan and Bre d 8 IVIte 
n a unch were reappointed to Panama. 

Matthew and Brooke li b 
urn ough were reappointed to Spain 

The board adopted the finance committee's r 
operatiOn and understandtn ecommendation to commend the 
remamder of the current fl s~a:~::~uclng thetr current budgets and to encourag:;~~on:ry family on their co. 

m o under spend In the 

The_ board voted to adopt the General Dtr • 
Apnl to send to the National Association =~~or s groposal to go on record as adopting a Hfra 
year. • m ecember adopting an Operaf I 8 meworku budget In 

lona udget for the . 
upcommg 

The board voted to adopt the 2010 b d 
u gets that appear In the DFO' s report 

The board voted to adopt the lm 
pact proJect policies as recommended In the DFO' 

The b d s report. 
oar voted to receive the 2007/2008 audit as 

performed by Blankenship CPA G 
The bo d d roup. 

ar vote to endorse the General D ' 
Walk In conJunction with h . trector s concept to pursue the lm I 
must fall mto place very qt ek~Sth anniversary celebration tn 2010 understa~emehntatlon of a Celebration 

urc Y to make 1t happen. tng t at several key components 

Officers elected for the commg year were .. 
Culfough, Secretary Danny Williams, Chairman· Rand w·l 

. ' Y I son, Vice-Chatrman; Tom Me-

The board granted Josh d . 
ua an Jennifer Detherage affiliate status to be seconded to ELIC. 
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BLANKENSHIP CPA GROUP, PLLC 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Board of Directors 
Board of International Missions of the 
Nat10nal Association of Free Will Baptrsts 
and Subsidiary 

we have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position of the Board of 
International Missions of the National Association of Free Will Baptists and Subsidiary (the 
•Organization") as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the related consolidated statements of activities 
and cash flows for the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility 
of the Organization's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated 
financial statements based on our audrts. 

We conducted our audits rn accordance Wlth audrting standards generally accepted in the Unrted States 
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of matenal misstatement An 
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
consolidated financial statements An audit also includes assessing the accounting pnnciples used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the consolidated financial position of the Board of International Missions of the National 
Association of Free Will Baptists and Subsidiary as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the changes in 
their net assets and their cash flows for the years then ended 1n conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic 2008 and 2007 
consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying supplemental schedules, on 
pages 13 and 14, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a requrred part of the 
basic consolidated financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing 
pr~cedures applied in the audits of the basic consolidated financtal statements and, tn our opinton, is 
fa~rfy stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. 

d4.~J~ ~;J~cf~,AL'-
April16,2009 

-1 -

109 We..,tpark Drive • Suice 430 • Brentwood, 1N 37027-5032 • 615-373-3771 • FAX 615-377-4915 
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BOARD OF INTERNATI 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATIONO~FAL MISSIONS OF THE 

FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

CONSOliDAT AND SUBSIDIARY 

D~DC~~A:::~1~~~0~F !~~~~;AL POSITION 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments in trusts 
Investments 
Prepaid expenses 
Receivables from em 1 Note receivable p oyees and missionaries 

Property and equipment, net 

Total assets 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Accounts payable and accrued expense 

N
soutpplemental retirement insurance oblig:tion 

es payable 
Accrued severance payable 

Total llabilit1es 

Net assets: 
Unrestricted 
Temporarily restricted 
Permanently restricted 

T olaf net assets 

Total liabilities and net assets 

2008 

$ 1,327,918 
1,647,555 

1.400 
9,330 

336,205 
60,090 

1,386,467 

$4,768,965 

$ 277,231 
545,523 
415,076 
167,760 

1,405,590 

180,889 
3,156,245 

26,241 

3,363,375 

$ 4,768,965 

2007 

$ 1,075,258 
2,418,390 

6,080 
34,697 

340,436 
66,072 

1,169,277 

$ 5,1 10,210 

$ 288,783 
559,766 
312,294 
159,726 

1,320,569 

510,307 
3,253,093 

26,241 

3,789,641 

$ 5,110,210 

The accompanying notes are an int egral part of these consolidated fi . manc1al statements. 
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BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007 

unrestricted: 
Revenue: 

Contribut ions 
Investment (loss) income 
Other income 
(Loss) gain on disposal of property and equipment 
Net assets released from restrictions: 

Restnctions satisfied by payments 

Total revenue 

Expenses· 
General fund 
Mtssionaries 
VISION campaign 

Total expenses 

(Decrease) increase in unrestricted net assets 

Temporarily restricted: 
Revenue: 

Contributions 
Net assets released from restrict ions: 

Restrictions satisfied by payments 

(Decrease) increase in temporarily restriced net assets 

Total (decrease) increase in net assets 

Net assets, beginning of year as previously reported 
Adjustment to record additional net assets 

Net assets, beginning of year as restated 

Net assets, end of year 

2008 

$ 1,708,223 
(265,815) 

22,043 
(1 ,991) 

5,948,115 

7,410,575 

1,719,960 
5,834,531 

185,502 

7,739,993 

(329,418} 

5,851,267 

(5,948,115) 

(96,848} 

(426,266} 

3,780,641 

$ 3,354,375 

2007 

$ 1,560,748 
201,588 

82,437 
4,896 

6,089,231 

7,938,900 

1,684 164 
5,701 ,362 

559,052 

7,944,578 

~5.678} 

6,175,414 

(6,089,231) 

86,183 

80.505 

2,858,120 
842,016 

3,700,136 

$3,780,641 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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Cash flows from operating actrvifies· 
(D~crease) increase in net assets 
AdJustments to reconcile (decrea . . 
net cash provided by ope t ~) ~ncrease m net assets to 
D . . ra rng activrtres· 

eprecratron 

Unrealiz~d loss (gain) on investments 
Loss (garn) on disposal of ro . 
Decrease in receivables f P perty and equrpment 
Decrease (increase) in preropm.demployees and missionaries 
(D ar expenses 

ecrease) rncrease in acco t 
(Decrease) increase in su ~n s payable and accrued expenses 
Increase (decrease) in se~ep emental retirement Insurance obligation 

ranee payable 

Net cash provided by operating activites 

Cash flows from investing activities· 
Purchases of property and """' . · 
Pr d ~'4urpment 

ocee s from sale of equipment 
Purchases of investments 

Proceeds from sale of investments 
Collection on note receivable 

Net cash provided ( ed . 
us ) by mvesting activifres 

Cash flows from financing activities· 
Proceeds from note payable . 
Payments on notes payable 

Net cash provided ( d 
use ) by financrng activities 

Increase (decrease) in cash d 
an cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents begl 
• nnmg of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

2008 
2007 

$ (426,266) $ 89,505 

165,164 130,442 
265,815 (201 .588) 

1,991 (4,896) 
4,231 16,267 

25,367 (3,189) 
(11 ,552) 64,212 
(14,243) 38,239 

8 034 (812) 

18 541 128,180 

(420,645) (141 ,630) 
36,300 10,050 

(25,167) (287.107) 
534,867 263,728 

5,982 5,982 

131,337 (148,97D 

175,000 
(72,218) (65,089) 

102,782 (65,089) 

252,660 (85,886) 

1,075,258 1,161 144 

$ 1,327,918 $ 1,075,258 

The accomp · anymg notes are an int 
egral part of these consolidated financial statements 
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BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 , 2008 AND 2007 

NOTE 1 . ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES 

The Board of International Missrons of the National Assoctatron of Free Will Baptrsts 
(formerly the Board of Foreign Missions of the National Assocration of Free Will Baptists) 
is a not-for-profit orgamzatron (the · organization") affiliated wrth the National Assocratton 
of Free Will Baptists, located rn Antioch, Tennessee The purpose of the Organization is 
to establish and support Free Wrll Baptist Mission Churches throughout the world. The 
Organization's support comes primarily from donor contrrbutrons 

The Organrzatron has established a not-for-profrt subsidiary (the "subsidiary·, the Hanna 
Project) to meet the physical and spiritual needs of hurting people around the world . 

NOTE 2 • SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are presented on the accrual basrs 
of accountrng in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted rn the Unrted 
States of America. A summary of the srgniticant accounting policies used are as follows· 

Principles of Consolidation 

The accompanying consol idated financial statements include the accounts of the Board of 
International Missions of the National Association of Free Will Baptists and rts subsrdiary. 
All significant intercompany balances and transactrons have been eliminated in 
consolidation. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accountrng 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America rncludes the use of 
estimates that affect the consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 

Reclassifications 

Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year consolidated financial 
statements to be comparative with the current year. 

Income Tax 

The Organization is exempt from federal income tax under sectron 501 (c)(3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code under a group exemption of the National Association of Free W ill 
Baptists The Subsidiary is exempt from federal income tax under section 501 (c)(3) of the 
lntemal Revenue Code. In addition. the Organization and subsrdiary have been 
determrned by the Internal Revenue Service not to be a "private foundation· w ithin the 
meaning of section 509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. There was no unrelated 
business income for 2008 and 2007. 

-5-
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NOTE 2 • 

BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Contributions and Support 

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently 
restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. 
Contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically 
restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are restricted by the donor tor future 
periods or for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or permanently 
restricted support that increases those net asset classes. When a restriction is fulfilled 
(that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished) 
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted revenue and reported in 
the consolidated statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For purposes of the consolidated statements of cash flows, the Organization considers all 
cash on deposit, money market funds and highly llqutd debt instruments with a maturity of 
three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents 

Investments in Trusts 

Investments in trusts are composed of five trusts established and maintained by the Free 
Will Baptist Foundation. The Foundation invests the two largest trusts In debt securities 
and preferred stock and values the trusts at fair market value. The remaining trusts are 
invested in government securities and valued at cost, which approximates fair market 
value. 

Investments 

Investments are composed of equity securities and are valued at quoted fair market price. 

Property and Equipment 

The Organization follows the practice of capitalizmg, at cost, all expenditures for property 
and equipment in excess of $2,000 and an estimated useful life of at least two years. 
Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis over the useful lives of the assets 
generally as follows: 

Buildings 
Automobiles 
Office furniture and equipment 
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39 years 
3 • 5 years 

3 • 10 years 

NOTE 2 -

NOTE 3 • 

NOTE 4 • 

IONAL MISSIONS OF THE 
BOARD OF ISNO~~:Ti6N OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

NATIONAL AS RY 
AND SUB~:~~ STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

NOTES TO ~:~~~~g~~~:,;BER 31 , 2008 AND 2007 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
SUMMARY OF 

etirement Insurance Obligation . 
Supplemental R t ployees that retire With 

The Organ~~~~~~~~~v~~~~~ct7't~~t~!~t ~~~~:~P!:~~~~~~t~~z;;~~~· i~:~S,:~6:.Iem;~; 
~ft~en y~a~ to assist retirees with purchasing suppl~ d Mure payments attributed to 
IS lnte~ e. I t d as the present value of the expe e 
obligation IS calcu a e . 
the employees' years of servloe. 

INVESTMENTS IN TRUSTS 
The Organization's trusts at ·ect at quoted fair market values. 

Investments are earn . 
December 31 , consisted of the following 2008 2007 

Foundation Trust 
Benevolent Health Trust 
Support Services Endowment 
st. Sebastian Trust 
Scholarship Endowment 

$ 608,762 
875,989 
157,371 

3,450 
1 983 

$1 ,193,829 
1,023,808 

194,987 
3,303 
2463 

$1 647 ,555 $ 2,418,390 

. e for 2008 was ($265,815) and 2007 was $201 ,588 
The total investme~t (loss) InC:~ unrealized gains, respectively 
consisting of unrealized losses 
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NOTE 5 -

NOTE 6 -

NOTE 7-

> 

BOARD OF INTERN 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATI~NIONAL MISSIONS OF THE 

OF FREE WILL B 
NOTES TO CONSOUO AND SUBSIDIARY APTISTS 

ATED FINANCI 
YEARS ENDED DECEMBE~~~T:OTOE8MAENTS (CONTINUED) 

R • NO 2007 

ECEIVABLES FROM EMPLOYEES AND MISSIONARIES 

Included in receivables f 
2008 and 2007 res . rom mrssronanes and em lo 
to the field the . ar pectrvely rn funds advanced to ~rs y_ees ~s $309,050 and $315 
policy is that th~se ~u~~=nr:un~s to establish their mi:~~~~~~s W~en a missiona~!~n 
~;g:;;:'~;:;ow~~~~:. m:~~n~~ %~i;n"! ~: :::r~srga~;~:ti~~d :~: ~.:;~:fi~~ 
Organization is now . ese funds when a missi s en the practice of 
receivable to properly ~~:;:91 th~ough the process of ~:,~s~o:s to the field. ~: 
n~w . missionaries are no: Y wrth the Organization's policy T~rnf these funds as a 
mrssronaries that are alreadryecorded as a receivable wh~n th: ~nds advanced to all 
accounts are reconcil on the field come home unds are pard. As 
reconciliation ed and the advance funds are recor~n d tur,lough, . the missionanes e a that trme based on the 

NOTE RECEIVABLE 

Note receivable consists of an obligation from a related part f Y as ollows 

8% mortgage note r 
a matunty date of J ecervable due with 
Th anuary 1 2008 

e ~elated party is behind ~n 
and rnterest is not be. payments 
note. The note is se rng accrued on the 
Free Will Baptist Misc~~~do~~~r:~ owned by the 

2008 

$ 60 090 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

A summary of pro rt pe Y and equipment is as folio WS. 

Land 
Buildings 
gffice furniture and equipment 

ameras and projectors 
Automobiles 
Computer equipment 

Less accumulated depreciation 

2008 

$ 266,981 
800,942 
24,990 

111 ,259 
882,316 
114.920 

2,201 ,408 
(81 4.941) 

2007 

$_ 6{),072 

2007 

$ 218,231 
654,692 
24,990 
88,658 

748,234 
97,248 

1,832,053 
(662.776) 

Total $1 386 467 
Depreciation expe S1 169 277 

· nse amounted t $ 
respectrvely. Depreciation o 165,164 and $130 442 
the general fund expense rn the amount of $ ' for 2008 and 2007 
included in mission:~:~:~s for 2008 and 2007, res;;~;~;, and $_56,165 1s included i~ pense. y, whrle the remainder IS 
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NOTE 8 -

NOTE 9 -

NOTE 10 -

BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 , 2008 AND 2007 

SUPPLEMENTAL RETIREMENT INSURANCE OBLIGATION 

Using a measurement date of December 31 , the calculation of the accumulated benefit 
obligation of $545,523 and $559.766 for 2008 and 2007 respectively was based on a 
discount rate of 5.5%. The assumed 1ncrease in the level of benefits was 3 5% The 
expense and employer contributions associated with thiS supplement were $ -0- and 
$47.116 for 2008 and 2007, respectively. Benefits paid to retirees were $12,852 and 
$8,878 for 2008 and 2007, respectively. The Organization expects payouts ln the future 
to be similar to those of the current year Investments in the Benevolent Health Trust in 
the amount of $875,989 and $1,023,808 at December 31 , 2008 and 2007, respectively 
have been designated, but not restricted, by the Organization to fund this liability. 

ACCRUED SEVERANCE PAYABLE 

The Organization provides a lump sum payment to mrssronanes at the time of separation 
to assist with their transitiOn back to the Umted States ThiS amount is based on the 
number of years of service multiplied by an amount set by the Organtzation and provides 

for immediate vesting. 

NOTES PAYABLE 

Notes payable consist of the followmg as of December 31 · 

2008 2007 

Note payable to Free Will Baptist Foundation. 
for Chame property requiring yearly payments 
of $50,000. The note has no stated interest rate, 
but has an imputed rate of 7%. The note 
matures in October 2010. $ 90,401 

Debt obligation to Free Will Baptist Foundation, 
to service notes issued by Free Will Baptist 
Foundation to investors for St. Sebastian 
property. The debt service requires a monthly 
payment of $1,150 which is held in trust at the 
Foundation to make semi-annual interest 
payments and to make principle payments at 
the maturity of the individual notes. The interest 
rates on the notes range from 6.1% to 9 5%. 
The final notes mature in April2010 31 ,500 
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BOARD OF INTERNATI 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATIONOONAL MISSIONS OF THE 

F FREE WILL BAP 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDAT AND SUBSIDIARY TISTS 

YE ED FINANCIAL STAT 
ARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 200E8MAENTS (CONTINUED) 

I NO 2007 
NOTE 10 . 

NOTES PAYABLE (CONTINUED) 

NOTE 11. 

Note payable to Free Wr . 
for the Mlharashr'd . rll Baptrst Foundation 

ar property req · · 
payments of principle and . 

1 
urnng monthly 

:"ith an interest rate of 6 rn erest of $1,390 
rn March 2019. .S%. The note matures 

Note payable to Fr Wr . 
120,600 128,578 

for the Yahata pro:eert '11 8~~tist Foundation 
P~Yments of principle ~n~furnng monthly 
:"'than interest rate of 6 O%nteTrest of $1 ,477 
rn August 2023. . o he note matures 

172.575 

. . $415.076 s 312 2<1A 
Annual pnncrpal maturities of - -'Gl 

notes payable are as follows as of D be 
Year endina December 31, ecem r 31: 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
Thereafter 

RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS 

Temporarily restricted t 

$ 81,296 
73,935 
18,361 
19,595 
20,910 

200.972 

s 415,07§ 

ne assets are available for the followr·n 
g purposes: 

Missionaries 
VISION campaign 
Subsidiary 

2008 

$2,362,373 
602,169 
191 .703 

. 2007 

$ 2,823,487 
326,672 
102.934 

Th $3156,245 $32 ese t - --·--w53 093 
ne assets are restricted due t d 

o onor restrictions. 
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NOTE11 -

BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 , 2008 AND 2007 

RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

Pennanently restricted net assets are restricted to. 

Support Services Endowment 
MK Scholarship Endowment 

2008 2007 

$ 25,031 $ 25,031 
------'-"1 2"'-'1'-"'0 1 21 0 

$ 26 241 $ 26 241 

NOTE 12 - RESTATEMENT 

The December 31 , 2006 balance in net assets has been increased by $842,016 from that 
which was previously reported to properly report certain transactions occurring before 
December 31 , 2006. The effect of the transaction was to increase cash by $339,986, 
prepaid expenses by $8,702, property and equipment by $915,486, accounts payable by 
$44,775, and notes payable by $377,383 Also, additional adjustments have been made 
during the year ending 2007 to properly reflect certain transactions. The effect of these 
adjustments was to increase assets by $40,266, decrease liabilitres by $69,682, and to 
decrease expenses by $109,948. 

NOTE 13 - GENERAL FUND ALLOCATION 

The Organization charges a fee against the ministry and project accounts to reimburse the 
unrestricted net assets for support services expenses. These fees are presented as 
transfers from the temporarily restricted net assets to the unrestricted net assets and are 
included in the unrestricted contributions on the consolidated statements of activities. 

NOTE 14 - PENSION PLAN 

The Organization participates in the master pension plan of the Board of Retirement and 
Insurance of the National Association of Free Will Baptists. The Organization contnbutes 
5% of gross salary for missionaries and administrative employees. Employees are 
allowed to contribute but are not required to contribute. Pensron expenses amounted to 
$114,390 and $1 09,348 for 2008 and 2007 respectively. The pension plan is a defined 
contribution plan. Under the plan, an account is maintained for each participant and upon 
retirement the participant can either receive a lump-sum distnbution or purchase one of 
several types of annuity contracts. 

-11-
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NOTE 15 -

NOTE 16 -

NOTE 17-

BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

AND SUBSIDIARY 
NOTES TO CONSOLJDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007 

LEASE 

The Organization leases space from the National Association of Free Will Baptists on a 
year-to-year basis. The rent expense amounted to $89,576 and $88,922 for 2008 and 
2007, respectively. 

Also, the Organization entered 1nto a lease for the use of office equipment. The lease 
started on May 4 , 2005 and expires April 4, 2010 with a fixed monthly payment of $233. 

Future minimum rental payments required are as follows· 

Year Ending December 31. 

2009 
2010 

COMMITMENTS 

Amount 

$ 2.801 
933 

s 3,734 

The Organization has entered into an Indemnity and Hold Harmless Agreement with 
Reg1ons Bank. As part of the agreement, Regions Bank will guarantee to Citibank that it 
will honor checks written on the Organization's Regions Bank account by the Board of 
International Missions' Cote d'lvoire Mrssion employees up to $20,000 per check. In 
exchange, the Organization will indemnity and hold harmless Regions Bank from any and 
all claims, liabilities, actions or causes of action that arise as a result of Regions Bank's 
agreement to guarantee checks to Citibank. 

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK 

The Organization maintains its bank accounts with Regions Bank. Accounts at the bank 
are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation to a maximum of $250,000. At 
December 31, 2008, the Organization had deposits of $688,039 in excess of the insured 
amount. 

-12-
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L MISSIONS OF THE 
BOARD OF INTERNATIONA FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

IONAL ASSOCIATION OF 
NAT AND SUBSIDIARY EXPENSES 

S OF FUNCTIONAL 
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDE~~MBER 31 , 2008 AND 2007 

YEARS ENDED D 

General fund. 
Salaries 
Hospitalization 
Housing 
Office rent 
Employer payroll taxes 
convention 
one publication 
Depreciation . 
Publicity and pro~otiOn 
Legal and professtonal 
Department travel 
Retirement 
Department auto . 
Impulse video magazme 
Telephone and internet 
WMO Ambassador travel 

Postage 
WMO campaign 
WMO coin bank 
Office supplies 
Board members 
Website 
Office equipment 

201 o consultation 
Miscellaneous office 
Recruiting and candidate . ms 
WMO Ambassador honoranu 
Donor development 
Funding system restructure 
Fees and service charges 
Advisory council . 
WMO International Fellowshtp 
Video and audio visual 
COLA indexes 
Department insu~ance 
Everyone campatgn 
Seminars, training and retreats 

Computer software . ent and lodging 
Visitor meals, entertamm 

Staff recognition i ment 
Maintenance of office equ p 
Other field ministry 
Together Way P~ogram 
Information services . 
WMO disbursements _to missionanes 
Ivory Coast Bible Institute 
India Bible 1nst1tute 
Russia Bible Institute 
Cuba Bible Institute 

I fund before transfer Total genera 

. ·onary accounts Less internal transfer to miSSI 

Total general fund 

-13-
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2008 

$ 576,252 
125,270 
100,413 

89,576 
80,460 
68,335 
57,964 
57 ,175 
54,156 
41 ,113 
36,476 
31 ,224 
28,523 
27,773 
24,753 
23,814 
18,480 
18,476 
17,765 
16,507 
15,050 
12,745 
10,320 

9 ,967 
9,929 
9,553 
9,000 
8,391 
8,313 
7,687 
7,559 
7,348 
6,988 
6,849 
6.705 
6 ,413 
5 ,841 
5,769 
5 ,397 
4822 • 

2007 

$ 573,174 
127,604 
111 ,496 

88,922 
82,607 
39,909 
57,963 
56.165 
60,248 
16,279 
46,697 
40,851 
28,351 
27,194 
12,548 
21 .303 
17,511 
16,299 
16,235 
17,239 
13,774 

5,175 
14,446 
10,047 
13,182 
13,822 

4 ,725 
3,550 

11 ,355 
2,919 
3,688 

15,925 
5,820 
1,772 

5,212 

3,448 

10,137 
6 ,952 
1,826 
4,552 

19,876 
1,789 
2,025 

2 ,222 
2,089 

98,000 
19,050 
18,000 
10,000 

6,000 

1,817,960 

(98,000) 

1,719,960 

104,000 
12,000 
18,000 
18,000 

5,000 

1,788,164 

(104,000) 

1,684,164 
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BOARD OF INTERNATIONAL MISSIONS OF THE 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF FREE WILL BAPTISTS 

AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES (CONTINUED) 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007 

Missionaries' expenses: 
Subsidiary 
France 
Japan 
Spain 
BrazJI 
Student ministries 
Ivory Coast 
India 
Panama 
Uruguay 
Bulgaria 
Unreached people 
Russia 
Other projects 
Missionary medical 

Total missionaries' expenses 

VISION campaign expenses: 
Project expenses 

Total functional expenses 

-14-
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2008 

$ 969,590 
962,601 
919,272 
623,729 
556,944 
382,299 
379,076 
349,059 
302,075 
211.474 
69,1 79 
66,985 
51 ,555 
46,714 

{56,021) 

5,834,531 

185,502 

$ 7,739,993 

2007 

$ 434,231 
1,092,557 

832,386 
650063 
593,641 
288,854 
397,531 
270,303 
337,053 
255,789 
59,297 

207,052 
166,212 
79,021 
37,372 

5,701,362 

550,052 

$ 7,935,578 

Free Will Baptist International ISSI 

2010 Operational Budget Summary 

5 
$ 
$ 
$ 
s 

--
2 01!11352.26 
3833 !106 8\ 

132 :lll2 11 
31261900 

1013124 00 

s 
$ 
$ 
$ 
s 

8 200 984 07 s 
- 1 Hl j Totdl5 ......., __ ..,_.....,.._...,. ... ...... _....,._ .. .....-....... ~ ... ,. _....,_ --... -- _ ........ -- ...... ...,._ ...... --

2010A11'C 
13ot4 800W7 

615142314 
861 9225? 
142~ 78 
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l0101!-C» 
2110 114SIJ 
18828790 
5484416:1 
1041182~ 
194 77886 
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13042609 
72 334 56 
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1107~ 26 
• 14 7 tt 
uornee 
64919l6 
44 622-311 
90i7S 4:! 
« 75372 
54763 18 

242 811 1511 
1911$3303 
1C1 18021 

18434 15 
110,01919 
528857 

53586 '1 
U61J44 

41 J75,. 
1994004 
1.55762 

5:1911913 
13378 66 
17 1101110 

132' J06 14 
331661!2 
804871 

169$4 
4258 03 

15&7815 
1269~1 

4 \5 <4.., 
44 66736 

7 ""'., 
l&C261 
24G~~ 

156112 
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1 11101111\ v s 
311110 110<71 $ 
1 u1•n $ 

830.049115 ' 1 12621166 I 

7 948 464 3 . 
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ompensation Detail 

General D•rector 
Salary 
Housing and Utilities 
Social Security 
Retirement 
Insurance 

Total Cost of Employment 

Deputy Director - Stateside 
Operations 

Salary 
Housing and Utilities 
Social Security 
Retirement 
Insurance 

Total Cost of Employment 

Deputx Director - Fieldside 
Operattons 

Salary 
Housing and Utilities 
Social Security 
Retirement 
Insurance 

Total Cost of Employment 

Director of Financial Operar 
Salary tons 

Social Security 
Retirement 
Insurance 

Total Cost of Employment 

Director of Development 
Salary 
Housing and Utilities 
Social Security 
Retirement 
Insurance 

Total Cost of Employment 

Director of Member Care 
Salary 
Social Security 
Retirement 
Insurance 

T tal Cost of EmQioyment 
~~~~~-

Approved 2009 

38,387 
27,810 
10,675 

3,310 
11 414 

-- --- 91,596 -- ---

31 ,348 
28,000 

9,570 
2,967 

14 880 

--

- -- - - - 86,766 - --- -- - -

31,348 
28,000 

9 ,570 
2,967 

14 880 
---- 86,766 - - ---- - -

52,500 
8,365 
2,625 

14 880 

Proposed 201 0 

38,963 
28,227 
10,835 
3,359 

31,818 
28,420 
9,714 
3,012 

35,364 
28,000 
10,218 
3,168 

53,288 
8,491 
2,664 

- - - - - 7~,370 -- 80 

37,654 
14,845 

8,466 
2,625 

14 880 
- - - - 78,470 ----

52,500 
8,365 
2,625 
5 707 

- - 69,197 - ---- - - -

A- 204 

38,219 
15,068 

8,593 
2,664 

53,288 
8,491 
2,664 

2009 llistorical Commission Report 

The Historical Commiss•on will distribute copies of the third m a senes of historical 
P""phlets to delegates at the 2009 nat;onal convent;on. The pamphlet. "Free w;ll Bapt;sts and 
Church Government," was written by Matt p;nson. pres;dent of Free w;11 Bapt;st s;ble College. 

The Commission's fourth pamphlet. ·'Free Will Baptists and the Priesthood of the 
Belt eve< ... written by K ev; n !lester. w; II be d ;stributcd at the 20 I 0 nat;onal convent ;on 

The Commission's first two pamphlets in the Heritage Series. ··The Washing of the 
sa;nts' Feet'' and "The Perseverance of the sa; nts, .. are " a; lablc and can be purchased through 
Randall House Publ;cat;ons. The pamphlets ace printed ;n a reader-IT;endly 5 '/, ' 8 •;, fonnat . 

Contact Randall House for packaging and pricing. The Commission plans a mail ing to pastors promoting the sale and use of Heritage Seties 

pamphlets in local chw-ches. 

Financial Report 2008 

Balance on hand (checking at Regions Bank) 12 '3 1'2007 
•••• 0 • • • • • • • • • • • •• 

. _$ 15.484.48 

Deposits 
Together Way ( 12 month!)) ........ _ .. $2.824 .1 0 
Interest (Regions Bank) .. . _ .. .... _ .. ..... $9~ .86 
Sales of Pamphlets. _ .. _. . ............. $278.47 
Rest of Family Offering . . .. .. .. .. . . . .. . .$7 .16 
Total ... .... . . .... . ............. .. ... .... .... ....... . ...... .. .. ... .............. $3.20~.59 

Expenditures 
2008 Digest of Reports . .. .. .. . .. . . . . ..... .. . . .. . .. $90 87 
Storage Boxes for Collection .. . _. _ .. .. .. _ ....... $ 116 9 I 
Printing Church Government Pamphlet .. . ....... $1.496.00 
Total. .. .. .. ........ . ... .. .. ......... ... .. ......... .. ........... .... . ......... . . ($1.703 78) 

Balance on hand (checking at Regions Bank) 1213 I 12008 .. .. . ............. _ .$\6.985 29 

Trust Fund at FWB Foundation. 12/3\ /2008 .. . ............ _ . . .... .. .... ............. $26,970 45 

Total on hand . 12/31 /2008. _ ............. . ............. . ... . .... ............ _ .. .. ..$43.955 74 
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2010 Budget 

Income 
Gifts (Together Way) 
Interest · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · .$2, I 50 

Sale of p~;h·l~t;.·.·.·.:::: · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · .... $65 
Total · · · · · · · · · · · · ··· .... $500 

..................... .. ..... . ....... . . . . . . . . . . . . ......... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. . .. . .... $2,7 15 

Expenses 
Books, Materials, Labor. 
Pamphlet Project. ..... · .. · ........ .. · .... $ 1 I 5 
Mailing to Pastors .. · .. · ............... $1.500 
2009 Digest of Re;~,~:;5: · · · · • · · · · · · · · · · · · .$1,000 

Total ...................... $ 100 
.......... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

•••••••• 0 ....... 
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Commission for Theological Integrity Report 

The purpo!-.e of this commi~sion i": ( I ) To alert our people to theological trends 
that could threaten our theological integrity a.., a denomination. (2) To prepare material\ 
that v. ill contribute to the continued pre!-.ervation of the theological integrity of the 
denomination, and (3) As need and opportunity ari~e. to conduct seminars on subjech 
which are pertinent to the purpose of the commi...,~ion. 

At present, we are involved in a joint book project with Randall House. Thi~ book 
will be edited by Matt Pinson. Or. Pinson will work closely with Randall House. This 
book will address issues like: Postmodernism. Terrorism. Theology of the Pop Culture. 
Homosexuality/Gay Marriage; Pornography. the authority of Scripture. and Abortion. 

On October 27-28. 2008. we sponsored our twelfth annual Theological 
Symposium. We met at Free Will Baptist Bible College. in Na~hville. Tennessee. The 
papers were on a variety of topics. The Reverend Tim CampbelL Executive Director of 
Arkansas Free Will Baptists presented "A Report on the Thomas Grantham Theological 

Society of Arkansas." 
Our thirteenth Theological Sympo...,ium will be held at Hilhdale Free Will Bapti-;t 

College in Moore. Oklahoma. on October 19-20. 2009. If you would like to present a 
paper. please get in touch with Or. J. Matthew Pin...,on. Pre!-.ident of Free Will Baptist 

Bible College. 
These Symposiums pre~ent good opportunitie..., for writers to present paper<; on 

tssues that will be helpful to u..., in facing the challenge~ before u ..... The greate::.t challenge 
before us now is. ·'How do we confront a culture that i., that is not a friend to objective 
truth and is permeated with the spirit of nihili~m ." Can we do thi..., without resorting to 
minimalism and a greatly diluted ver~ion of Christianity? 

When our National Association of Free Will Bapti~ts was founded in 1935. there 
was a deat1h of conservative theological literature. The only theological writing that we 
had that was current at the time. was our Treatise. That situation has changed. We are ~ 

gaining visibility in the theological world. Our distinctive brand of Arminianism is 

becoming known. 
The fourth issue of Integrity: A Journal c~{ Christian Thought wa~ mailed to the 

pastors last Fall. Dr. Robert E. Picirilli is ~erved as Editor-in-Chief. Or. Darrell Holley 
served as the Associate Editor. The publication of thi~ journal is a joint-venture of the 
Commission for Theological Integrity. Free Will Bapti"t Bible College. Hillsdale Free 
Will Baptist College. and Randall House Publications. 

The problem of the influence of the Chari~matic Movement remains with us. We 
are pleased to have Dr. Stephen M. A\hby present a paper: '"Toward a Theology of Signs 
and Wonder .... : Where Do We Stand Today?" in our .... eminar. 

ln His Service. 

Leroy Forlines. Chairman 
Paul Harrison. Secretary 
Matt Pinson 
Steve Ashby 
Craig Shaw 

A- 207 



2008 
Commissio~ for ~heologicallntegrity 

Fmancral Report 

Bank Balance -January 1, 2008 

Commission Income 
The Together Way 
Interest on Bank Account 

O
Theolog.ical Symposium Papers 

ther G1fts 
Rest of the Family Offerings 
Journal Income 

Total Income 

Commission Expenses 
Bookkeeping 

A
Convention Speaker/Digest of Reports 

nnual Meeting and s . 
Miscellaneous Office Eymposlum Expenses 

J 
xpenses 

ournal Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Bank Balance- December 31,2008 

2010 

$3,407.88 
3.60 

560.00 
211.80 
37.99 
12.00 

400.00 
735.86 

1,135.93 
20.04 

4,546.43 

Commission for Theological Integrity 
Budgets 

2008 2008 2009 

Income 
Budget Actuals Budget 

Gifts 
Interest Income 

$400.00 $249.79 $400.00 

Journal Income 
20.00 3.60 

Theological Symposium Papers 
3,000.00 12.00 

20.00 

Together Way Plan 
300.00 560.00 

0.00 

3.500.00 3.407.88 
300.00 

3.400.00 

Total Income Z.Z2Q.QQ 4 233.27 4.120.0Q 

Expenses 
Annual Meeting 1,120.00 
Bookkeeping 1,135.93 2,220.00 

Journal Expenses 
400.00 400.00 

National Convention 
4,500.00 4,546.43 

400.00 
0.00 

Office 
700.00 735.86 

Theological Symposium Printing 
100.00 

700.00 

400.00 
20.04 200.00 

.Q...QQ 600.00 

$4,383.86 

4,233.27 

6,838.26 

$1.778.87 

2010 
Budget 

$290.00 
10.00 
0.00 

500.00 
~.30Q.QQ 

4.lQQ QQ 

2,000.00 
400.00 

0.00 
700.00 
250.00 
75Q.QQ 

Total Expenses S7.22Q.QQ $6,838.26 $4,120.00 S4,1QQ.QQ 
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F\VB l\lusic Commission Report 
National Association of Free \Viii Baptists 

July 19-22, 2009 

The Music Commission has been active in planning the music for the 2009 National Convention 
in Cincinnati, Ohio. The commission held its annual meeting at the Free Will Baptist National 
offices on January 15-16, 2009. The following agenda was presented by Chris Truett, Music 

commission Chairman: 

1. Evaluate and discuss the 2008 National Association Convention music. 
A. Evaluated all aspects of the 2008 National Convention music. 
B. Met with Executive Secretary Keith Burden and evaluated the 2008 National 

Convention music 

11. Plan the entire music program for the 2009 National Association Convention. 
A Discussed preliminary information on 2009 National Convention Music. 
B. Selected Worship Leaders for 2009 National Convention. 
C. Selected choir songs for 2009 National Convention. 
D. Selected special music for the 2009 National Convention (others to be selected as 

suggestions were submitted). 
E. Met with Executive Secretary Keith Burden and Executive Administrator Ryan Lewis to 

discuss logistics of 2009 National Convention and set-up. 

III. Discuss future projects and vision for the commission. 
A. This year's Music Commission project involves three different seminars to be 

presented at the 2009 National Convention: 
1. The Music Ministry Summit- Networking and Ideas for Music & Worship in the 

Local Church presented by the Music Commission 
a. Guitar in Traditional Worship 
b. Effective choir rehearsals 
c. Developing a praise team 
d. Stretching yuur music ministry budget 

-Recycling music in hard financial times. How can you freshen up an 

arrangement? 
2. "Practical Improvisation for the Church Pianist" presented by James 

Stevens 
3. "Practical Improvisation for the Advanced Church Pianist" presented by 

James Stevens 
4. "Sound Advice"- Practical advice for church sound from Monte McKenzie 

B. The commission has a heart for helping our local churches in developing their 
music and worship ministries. Some of the commission members are actively involved in helping 
other churches by presenting workshops for churches in the area of music and worship. These 

types of compilations are an effort to place 

A-209 

.. 

.. 

: ' 



practical ideas and resources into the hands of our churches which will provide Christ-centered 
passionate. and organized music and worsh1p for our local churches. We welcome the· 
possibility of coming to help you in your local church 

IV. Conclus ion 

We would like to thank all those who have contributed to the 2009 ational Convention 
music. fl is a joy to see and hear God's people praising Him in song. God does not need our 
worship; He desires it. What we must learn about worship is that it's not about music. Mus

1
c 

is just one vehicle to carry us to the throne of God. We believe that the best definition of 
worship is in Romans I 2:1-2 when Paul refers to a "living sac1ifice.'' David Peterson. in h1s 
book Engaging With God. says that worship is "engaging with God on His terms." It is the 
Music Commission's desire to help take our denomination to this mindset through the 
avenue of music. Several of our members are willing to come to your church and help as 
you seek to develop a Ch1ist-centered worship and music ministry in your church. 

There are numerous opportunities to participate in the convention music every year. The 
commission would like to encourage more people to participate in the convention music. An 
advance schedule is printed each year in the convention edition of ONE Magazine. Please 
make plans to be involved next year and encourage others to use their talents for the 
Kingdom in Oklahoma City. Oklahoma. 

Respectfully submitted. 
The Free Will Baptist Music Commission 

Chns Truett, Chairman 
Donnie Bur!...e 
Daron Dwyer 
Doug Little 
James Stevens 
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MUSIC COMMISSION FINANCIAL SUMMARY 2008 

·-= . . 9 Balance (01/01 /2008) seg.nmn 
I~ 

-
'Income 

Together Way (undesignated) 
Together Way (designated) . 
2007 Rest of the Family Offenng 
Convention Booth/Workshops 
Other gifts 

Expenses 
1--=-- Meetings 

Annual meeting 
Convention meeting 

Convention . 
Pre-convention 
planning . 
Convention mus1c1ans 
Booth expenses 
Workshop expenses 
Digest of Reportsffruck 

Office Expenses 
Postage/phone 

Ending Balance (12/31 /2008) 

$6,797.61 

$4,685.15 

$2,262 14 
$1 ,038.30 
$ 11 64 
$1,346.87 
$ 26 20 

$5,350.61 

$1,969.81 

$1 ,888.91 
$ 80.90 

$3,371 .38 

$ 682 14 
$1 ,200 .00 
$1 ,300 09 
$ -
$ 189 15 

$ 9.42 

$ 9 42 

$6,132.15 

MUSIC COMMISSION BUDGET COMPARISONS 

2008 Budget 2008 Actual 2009 Budget 2010 Budget 

$ 2,500.00 
$ 2,262.14 $ 2,500.00 Income 

2,600.00 1,100.00 Together Way (undesignated) $ 
$ 1,038.30 $ 1,000.00 $ 

$ 1,500.00 
15.00 $ 15 00 Together way (designat.ed) 

25.00 $ 11 .64 $ 
1,500.00 Rest of the Family Offenng $ 

$ 1.346.87 $ 2,000.00 $ 
Convention Booth/Wkshop $ 2,000.00 

$ 100.00 $ 100.00 
$ 250 00 $ 26.20 

other 
5 ,615.00 $ 5,215.00 $ 4,685.15 $ $ 6,375 00 TOTALS 

2,000.00 
t-

$ 2,000.00 $ Expenses 
$ 1 850 00 $ 1,969.81 

3 ,515.00 $ 3 ,165 00 • 
$ 3 ,371 .38 $ Meetings 

$ 4 200.00 
100.00 $ 50 00 • 

9 42 $ Convention 
$ 325 00 $ 

Office and Mise Expenses 
5.615.00 $ 5 215.00 

$ 5,350 .61 $ • $ 6 375 00 TOTALS • 
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2009 Media Commission Report 

The Media Commission, whose new molto is "Providing Tools for Excellence in Media" 
' relaunched its website (fwbmedia.com) in January. This new interactive, blog-style site 

frequently publishes short articles about church multimedia, sound systems, church 
websites, etc. Written by pastors and laymen with first-hand knowledge about electronic 
media in ministry, these articles are helping the website becoming a clearinghouse of 
media information, vendors, and resources. The commission continues to use free or low­
cost resources such as email and online technology to improve communication among 
media producers and users across the denomination. 

Instead of trying to provide services directly to churches, the Media Commission hopes to 
help churches, denominational agencies, vendors, and individuals network information and 
pool the expertise of their own members for the best and most efftcien t use of ministry 
dollars. 

New Logo 

The CommissiOn is pleased to unveil its new 
logo, the winner of a design contest 
sponsored by the commission in September. 
Marc Neppl, a 2007 graduate of Gateway 
Christian College, submitted the winning 
entry. Marc and his wife Casie are associate 

fwbmc 
home missionaries at CrossPointe Free Will 

Baptist church in Suffolk, Virginia. Entries included14 designs from 6 participants and were 
judged anonymously by a panel of professionals. Contest judges included Media 
Commission members, the design department at Randall House, Eric Thomsen, editor of 
ONE, and Sarah Fletcher, editor /designer ofWNAC's Together With Cod magazine. Judges 
were impressed with the quality of all entries, and the winning entry was specifically 
commended for its simplicity and dean, contemporary feel. 

A survey of over 200 Free Will Baptists launched at the 2008 National Convention provided 
commission members with insights into the media needs and current technologies used by 
our churches. The results of this survey are also located on the commission's website. 

The Media Commission invites all national convention attendees to stop by booth number 
217 to register to win a new digital multimedia projector for their church. The projector, 
$700 value, will be given away at the end of the convention. With entries from this drawing. 
the commission hopes to build its contact database m order to more effectively 
communicate with those in our churches involved with electronic media. For more 
information or to provide feedback to the Media Comm1ssion, please email 
in fo@fwbmed ia .com. 
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dla commission 
FWB Me . Budget Analysis 
ComparatiVe 

Income 
Together Way Receipts 

(4/08-12/31) 
Designated, Misc. Income 

Sales 
Total Income 

2008 

Proposed 
Budget1 

NA 

NA 

NA 

2008 

Actual\ nco me 
& Expenses 

$1,185.062 

0 00 
50.00 

$1,235.06 

2009 2010 

Approved Proposed 
Budget Budget 

$2,500.00 $2,800.00 

800.00 200.00 

300.00 0.00 

$3,600.00 $3,000.00 

550.00 
Expenses 4 80.63 l ,OOO.OO 

Advertising & Promotion 843.50 2.;66:66 700.00 
Meeting Expenses 60.00 soo.oo 

t 400.00 Ministry Oevelopmen 145.00 200.00 
National Convention 17.94 50.00 

Website Hosting & Development ----:-:--::----~1"5~1%3.~2~0:--_$"$33.,:6600Q0.~0:00-5$;33:;i,OJc0lcO)..oooo Postage & Miscellaneous NA $1.560.27 

Total Expenses -325.21 0.00 0.00 

Balance 2008 
f 2008 Income ftgures for 

. ro ose an operatmg budget or .rior to Apri\2008 ts 
Notes: tThe prevtous com;~~:;~~h~~~;o~~~m:atton of the com(~;~s~~;.~~~~me p 
reflect only funds recetve sf erred to current treasurer ' 
reflected in account balance tran 

Keith Fletcher, chairman (TN) 
Monte McKenzie, treasurer (GA) 
Kevin Norris (Ml) 
Mark Ousley (TN) 
Travis Penn (IN) 

jnto@fwbmedia.com 
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Ffee Will Baptist Bible College 

Committed to a Mission 

2009 President's Report 
Free Will Baptist Bible College 

Presidenfs Report 

For sixry-scven years, Free Will Baptist Bible Colkgc ha.~ been educating leaders tu serve Christ, His Church, and His 
world through Biblical thought a.nd life. We remain as commitud to thi5 mission in the: twcnty-fii'St century a5 we 

w~rc in I 942, wh~n L. C. Jvhnsun and th<u small band of faculty and stud~nrs gath~rcd on Richland Avenue in 
Na.~hvillc to) ~mhark on a historic journey in Fr~~ Will Baptist higher education. 

F~'BBC i~ still dedicated to shaping students into the Olristian leaders Gud has called them to be. We :lie as commit­
ted a.~ ev\·r to prepari ng men and w1>men tn lead the church in lnc.al church ministries and glob~l missions. And we are 

continuing the collo.:ge's tradirinn of ~:xpanding our academic offering~ SIJ rhat m1>rc:: Free Will Baptist men and women 
can c:xrcnd the kingdom ofChrisr in education, rhc: mvkctplace, healchcarc, and other fields. 

A Challenging Yet Rewarding Year 
The 200K-2009 fi~cal year has been challenging ycr r.:warding. W'har pundits called the worst economy since the Grear 
Dcprcs.~ion r<:sulted in a dowmurn in cnmllmcnt (and thu.~ tuition income), investment income, and rypical sources of 
gift income (e.g., chu rch and individual donati<lm). Some extremely difficult decision~ {including a 5 percent salary 
rcducri<>n/unpaid kave. tWil terminations, nne re~il'l:rncnt agreement, and hdt-tighrening aero~ the io~tituti1111) 
comhined with 30mc unc:xp<.-cted large gifts tt) hdp u~ recover .~uh~ramially from what seemed like a doonl.~ay 

financial scenvio. 

w~ are struggling in the area of cash A<lW. However, it appdrs (at rhe time llf chis public.atiun) that we will post a 
healthy gain in net ass.:ts (surplus} on our audit for rhis fiscal year, owing in part to the apprai~al of our new Gallatin 
propeny ar over $5.7 million-$2.7 million more than the: college paid fur ir. Our faculry and .~raff :lie t<' be h ighly 
commcndlld for rhci r sacrifice and suppon in thc,;e difficulc times. They and the changes they implemented made it 
po:~o~ihlc filr us rn hal;~nce our hudt;t!t. Yc:t w~ are still in a challen~ing cash po:>iti~•n and n ~t!d the fin<~ncial suppotl of 
our ~lumni , churchL-s, and friend~ now mmc th:lll <.-vc::r. 

A Positive Spirit 
D<.·spit( the economic down1urn and 1'\:sultanc enrollment slump, mnralc among students as wdl as facuhy and s1aff 
has bL-cn surprisingly r~'jlilicnr. Of course, no one, including me, i.~ enthusia.~ric ahour the problems we arc facing. Yet 
thcr~ is a surprisint; sc:n.sc of und~rnanding among our faculty and staff. Their loyalty to this instituti()n, and the 
cncuur<~ging wnrds .s<> many of dll.:m h<~v~ exprL-sscd tom~. have bo.:.:n r<:assuring in rhcsc difficult rimes. 

The spirit among the students has been remarkably positive rhis year. There is more voluntarism and student leader­
ship. Campus soci ~rit::S s~em to have a new l~ase on life. with the: average student raking gn:acer pride in his society. We 
h;~ve poured a great d..-.tl of energy, rin)(:, ;~.nd prayer into student spiritu<d formation. Barry RaJXr, our new campus 
minister in charge (lfWedn~d;~y evcning s..-rviccs, hOLS been exemplary in rhis regard. The studcnu respond very wdl to 
him and his p.:ople-oricotcd ministry. His preaching i.s affecting them deeply. as a.rc his m.:moring and counseling. 
Swd ... nts have sponsored two swdc:nr-lcd campus revivals this year, th~ lase (Inc with Bert 'Tippen as the main speaker. 

I have been ~ncouraged by rh..: imergcncratinnal spirirual dynamic nn campus, with 18· and 19-ycar-vlds n:sponding 
so well to older members of our faculcy and staff who :ue srriving to mentor them .,piritually. I was encouraged wh~n, 
aftd Leroy Forlines delivered the Forlint::S Lectures on sexuality, Garnett Reid asked nne of hi.~ large Old Tc.~tament 
SurVLj' sections to wrir~ comments about the l.:cturcs. nor giving their namC>~ hot only rho::i r genders. lr was ama7.ing ro 
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. ~ h 11 ·ngin•• them tu sexual . . . . . • r old rof.:ssor ~mcnn~ ror c ~ ~ ·:o . . . 
d Sllphomorcs r.:50U!l<hngly p~ISC th•s.8l ; J . IV and their maturity at bcmg wtllmg to learn 

see ~men an b the studems' hunger and thtr~t ror mo pun.,. 

P
llrity. I was heartened y . ld • u·•h co be their great-grandfather. 

al. from someone o cno t>" 
about scxu 1 ty 

. · Ill ·nt but recovered Ministry Programs . a di l.st ~:ar in pastoral mnusrry enro llc . . . 
Stron~ . s continue to grow mung. We had p y II I ,_ ··rs of graduating mmlstcnal 
0 nLStry program I W, h d unusua y arge num•"" 0 

ur m• d . th- overall downturn in enrol ment. e a -h~cluled for oraduatit>n next year. ur 
h. ar c:splte ~ 1 h t a gro:at many a~ ·- ~ " II • 

t iS yc h ~ r two year.;. This year we have on y tw<J, u . . . nduus succ<..~~ :md increasi<lg the co t:ges 
students t c s L r )r chmcho:.<i arc cxperu:ne~ng trem~ . 

· . -' .~who have <:>C" un ln pa.~ ~ 
t gnwuat~ " . · · 

recen . h fi ld as a pa.~toral training msnwtmn. 
llta!lon on r e tc . d d 

rep . . astors' wives and fun,re pa.~tms' wive.~, orga~t1~ an 

F 
•h• 'irst tim.:, we have an on~)ing pn'l;ram foDr trammFg Pft~t. and hosted at the Presidcnc's Home. ThJs IS an 

or • ~" . a1 . ·1h Mrs osma or.~ • · · . . · 
h 

d hy Mrs. Melinda Pmsnn, ong WI . ' . ~ . cially im•X'Irtant to hls m m•Mry. 
oste . d r. as all of us know, a panor s wnc u cru .- . 

increasmgly nee y a~a. or, d . 
. d v h M" · stry students an IS . . Ch r"tstian Educauon an lflllt ' WI . 

B rry Raper is receiving outstanding rCVJ<."WS fror;' ~he d ·nu to have a pastoral heart and d .. ""clop P:Storal ~·lis. 
u:nsforming that program. movi~g his youth mmtstry stu ~ever when l traveled wirh him in Cuba rh_ts past ovcm-

nald Callaway. whose compassion ~ ~w more d_carly tha al de th as he prepa.res church plantcr_s tn .an t:xcdle~r 
Rob j ,....··rember comhinc:s tvanl:)dtsttc f.:rvot wnh un~ll<:cht~l . _r th~ Free Will Baptist seminary Ill Pillar Dd Rt<>, 
tr ana ....,.,.~ • ll • r lauorn~ 'P wtu> ~ I b 1 d 

~ur cro!I:S-cultural service. The co e'(;c: s no:w c I . f h college's commitment togo a an ctt>ss-
manner r• . · · are emb ematiC o t e h · an 
Cub and Mr. Callaw;ay's key wle Ill that mm_~my, I f lUI life as an institution and serve to nng 

a, . . •rams conunuc to be at t '' core o ~ . 
cultural mission. Our mmiSUY prog . . ~ all students ft."l;ardlCS$ of maJor. 
atmt\Sphcrc: of ministry w our campus, havmg an ~ ~ct un ' 

. h d · ualint which A ademlc Excellence 1 · ratifying to see our htg ac.a cmlc q ·r 
A~dc:mics at Free Will Baptist Bible College i_.s l:oetter tha~ e~e~. :h~)! h<.:yond the institution. For the fi ~t rime ever, a 

OU
r supporte~ have known about for a long ttme, rccogm'lJ~ "'' Yr/J .,··hort's Bm CoUtgt Guitk. l have n:c..:tved more 

k d · US News an wl:l rorr · Th' ' ti n hdps 
Free WiliiJapciH cnllcge ha.~ b..:en ran c In . : . don ~'B'BC being listed in this rankmg. ts ~COj;OI o are 

. • t: . dhack frnm our people rhan I anttetpatc . kn what we have known all along: that we 
posmve rcc . d and thctr parent$-- ow · 11 ~·pectJVc $tU cnts 
our constituency--espcctll Y pr.... . 
a hi.,h-<~uality institutinn of higher lcarmng. . 

., , d 1· ~ w, more dedi-
. . h Chrisrian thought an nc. e arc . . 

We remain committed to .bringing together a~c~t~e~~:~:~n;:r:~~alitiC$-mind , heart, and lx:havior-into c.apuvu:y 
cated than ever to cquipptng our students ~o nng fr h" 

f Ch . And we arc: sc~tng ro:sults om t ts. 
to the o\l~diencc o nst. . . 

id ·nt He is now attending a prcsugtous law 
Take for example Matthew Bracey. out 2007-2008ldsmdcnt b~{y~:~ h~ c~uld never thank the coli~ enough ~M 

~ · as wdl He to me r~cn ld · H. arv 'led at hav111g 
school and plans to> aucnt• semmary . f d I . ng a Christi;ln wor vtew. c m c . . d 

. · · d h j mportance o o::vc 0 P1 • . ·I mmiStcr an 
to:aching him spiritual d•sc!plm.:s ao t e . an ufGod who d .. -siccs to serve Him as a go:>pc . 
come from bdng an immature fr~shman to bccommg a ~ . on the Lordship of Christ , the supremacy of Swptu re, 
an attorney. and whose life has been c_h~ngcd l:>y our emp MIS 

· f h Ch · stian tradtn\ln. and the hc:nrage u r e n. d 

f 
c: d that even our people do not undersran 

d · 5 Too o ten we nn f, · 1 
We want ro continue to t> roaden our aca emlc proJ::i~n not only in our ministry programs, but in pro ~IOna t r's 
the diverse majors we flffc:r. We provide C'l(cell~nt e . I talked with a bright young Free Will Bapust pa5 <> 

programs as well. Recently at a Free Will Bar~' yo~th m~~~;d her if she had appli~d. and she said no, that sh~ loved 
daughter, attempting tn n:cruit ho:r t<) attcn t he en ~-ge._ to major in pre-med and so fclr she n.:t-dcd tn attcn ; • 
the college and would love to come here, huts c wla., ~·n;WBBC offers quality education, no maHer what a stu enu 

. . H I munic.atc to our peop e t t 
nate umverstty. e Pus com 
eventual career goal may be. 
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W\: r\:m,tin wmmurcd tu thc cxpan~iun of Pur curriculum. d~">PIII: the t:lll th.n uur ~lrdlt:gic plan< along rh<!l>e line-. 
hJ\'c hc<n rcmporarily placed on hold because of th~· co,nomv We mil plan to .1dd ma.~rer·, programs in rht!OI<>gy .tnd 
mini,tn· J~ \\cll .1~ teacher educanon. We ~till plan w add mnR lihral .trr< Jnd c.uen ffiJJors. We ~till want ro find 
"·•)' to rc.1d1 our 1t1 a hroadcr ~pcctrum of ~r•ritu.llh \Crl Ill' Frn Will IJ.tpti\t \luJcnt\ ''hllc m.Um.1ining an Un\\a­
'criug cmph.a.~l\ on our cure 'pintual. ministerial . .lild thcul,~gico~l \'1\lon. 

Sup~· nor JLJdc:nuc lnstruLtioo and s~n·in have come to he expt:ctcd hr th<: >tudcnts .tnd .tlumnJ of fWUllC. Almost 
(,7 ye.m ,,f cxcdlcncc h.ti hem possible hecausc uf .1 faculry Jnd H.ltf th.u cmhrlC<: rhc mi.ss1on 11f the coU9;e and 
willtngly make whatncr personal sacrifices arc necl·<~ry tn get the joh dnnl· 

Onc nf thmc rc.<pccrcd faculty mt:mhcr~ who ah< ay.'l rtl\e lo 1he <ll:C.I\I<Itl. Mf\. B.~rhJrd Riddle, retired this yea.r after 
<<rVIIlt; 33 )'c:Jrs 1n the <..cneral Education Dcpartlm:nr Shew~ hoth J student f.wonre and J trusred facul ry member. 
Hl·r profnsional .md personal commitment to Exercise Science .md Te.Khc·r Educau<Hl >tudcms changed thei r lives 
.111d made .1 prnt~•und impact on rh i.s college. We will miss he1. 

Moving toward a New Campus 

We hclicve rhint;' .trc C<>ming tog~:ther for thc rdocation ol our tdmpu~ W/c hd\'e hcen 1alk1ng with the coll9;e's wp 
dono1' .1hnur p.mnering with us financially w p.1y otf our 11~\\ <..;.tii.HIIl pmpury .md mnve fMward with campus 
rclot:aCH>Il 

<..ud h.l\ hle ... ~cd •'ur df.)rts, Our tundra1sing team-David Williford \lch1n Wonhingt•'n. Bill Evans, and 1-has 
Peen pri<ilc~c:d Ill fi>~e rda1iumhips. requdt gifu. and recti\<' commnmcm' from .1 numhcr of individual\ a.nd hOb 
r.li\\:d more in "·l~h .md commirmcms rhis yc.u rh.1n in Ill)' fundr.li,in~ cfr.ur 111 rhc .:ollege\ hisrory. 

It 1\ ,1.\lllunding ll Ill<." that. \\ ith a,, linJe track record a.~ \H have l<•r maJ<•r fundrJi~ing. 111 th.- worM economy 111 

dccdd"'· that (,.1d hdS worked in rh" lives of rht\ sdecr gn>up uf dunn!"\ h> pruv1dl· these cummirmcms. Almost all the 
pc• pk wnh whom I have spoken have said, "If you had calked wi1h me l.ut yc.1r, I would ha,·e given much more. 
Come back wh<:n the stock marker bounces back. and I will du more. • 

Ou1 rdocJtion prujcct cunsultam Bob Bas> i.- hringing tn hc.1r hL\ c:ull\iderahk enrn:prcncurial and real csracc dl-vdop­

mcnr t:xpcn<:nc.: to a..s.:mhl.: a team of people who arc p~sinnar<. ahou1 rh1~ pmJccr h' aid in rhc consrruction of a new 
c.tmpu~. A numhc·r nf 111dividuals ready ro hdp rh,· cullc-gc With gif~-1n kmd uflahor and material$ arc ~tcpping 
lurwdrd 111 unpn:ccd.-nccd ways. The) will hdp u; wmplele Jn c-xcdlent CdlllJH" lor .1 much lower price rh.1n w~: 
would have l1.1d a couple of year> ago. And, ironically. thi, cwnmny ~ivc., '" J great opportunity ru ~ave money on 
<.".llllpll \ ((ln>frUctit>n. 

Now, II Il l ol d tl" premier, old-line N.u.Jl\ ille re.tl est&te devduplllclll fi1 m' wams tu s1gn a U111trau wuh u, to purch<be 
nur ~xi\ting c.unpus Th1s company I$ a wdl-financ~:d, fami ly-h.tsed firm wirh .1 srcll.n repurarinn. Un!Jk,_ the groups 
wirh whom we have worked 111 the paH, rhi~ is .1 long-sr.mdmg re.1l e~t.lrc dcvdopmenr firm char will not get out of rhe 
rc.1l c.\l.lte development business 111 a tough economy. 

If we could h~.-gin C•>nsrmction r.>ward the beginning of 1010, 11 would hdp 11\ immensely. Nor only would it have the 
lmmt-dJ.ltc and long-rcrm effect ofhoosring enrollment-with new huildini)S a fully wired campus, and much IJrger 
dorm wom\-hur u would also add momenrum to our fundrai~mg dlC.ms We could do all thiS w1th as lirrle or less 
debt thdn w" arc ~;oing to ho~vc if we sray whcR we .m:. Plc.&.\e pr~y rha1 1hc,c ncgMial inn.s w1ll be prnfirahlc a.nd will 
turn inro rhc rcahry of a "sold" ~ign on tht West End ca.mpus! 

Fall Enrollment 

The \:IIWIImcnr picture fur th< fa.lll,,ob guud. Our rc:turning ~1udem numh\:r. dl<. I<HgH rh.m la,t )'<Jr's. rnulting in 
p.m fwm a smalkr gradu.Hing ddSs, and nL'W srudl'llt a.pplicati>~ru arc ahuut c-v.:n with la\t y..-ar. Huwcv..-r. we arc 
kcepiug a dO\<: eye on dc<d<1pmem' in this aii-Jmptmdnt arC"J. Ow111g to prc:d~etinm iuthc: Chronid~ofHigh" 
Educmion dud otht'r period1cab Jhuul tht' effect uf the economy on the fall cnrollmem of ~mall private 1nsrirurions. we 
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I .l [ ·d du"'ll'"ard our yield rate (the . . Vi.'. hJ\~ I'" dL Ill' c I, f rutiHil' Ill the \UitllllCf. C . (awe a num,,er 0 app 1 
oe c:.'lpccung .IS . ., II 

arc n ' r nts who cnro ). . hi· 
.:cnt.l~C of app IC.l I L\t f.JII' and think thJt ll> f<-a.'a c. 

per . ·v nl facto~'>. '"e are hopin~ lord f.UI cnr."llmcnt '~~~~~~~:.~':i.~;l,, Jnd \H arc huildmg ••ur 1009 
'rill hawd un the rd< Jd th ,~m enrollment numhcr' dip hdo\\ c lr n'• •turm and Cl>mc out stronga 

• p.ar.: 111 c c ~ bl h .1 1 1~ cc:un•H L • . I Hc~".:v<r. we arc pre W t' nlv believe we will bed c w w~:at c fi r •l health in rhcst: hard nm<:..~ 
rdu1glv e 1t1 peel\ lm nandn . 

?QJ(I budgets ace<> • · II ·. ;II imnically. hnost our pro\ . • d n.:xr year. Yet we arc nmrc 
~ And relocating rhe en cge '" . . . d w make \lllllt: ddla,ulr ··n\loll' . 

th~n ever. . r< sull Jhc.ld. and we will hkdy nee . d .J hc.tlthy c.l\h P'''itinn. 
L I' v<: tou>'h tune- J • . I h I I I (>Jl.Jnccd hudget .. 111 
1'1.' II.' "' (' 0 hnanCid l'J I 1• ' 

••Hnmincd than ever to so I ~~ f,H <lllf n:gu)nal accredlnng body. rhe 

d Staff I' we prcp.ue fur uur rcaffirm.u~on procc . t.<> r , c~mpm ro undergo. and our hcst fi: f ·ulr)' an . • • . d"ll lr pr<>Ce\\ " n PI 
Plc.be pr.ty lf our a' . C II d School• (SACS). Thl\ ., a I ICll l Q uaht)' Enhanccrnem :'Ill 
\outhcrn Association of n .cges an oducc an our,t.mdnlg cornpli.liiCC dotu nlciH Jill . 

I ~·d Jdditinnal ,tarnlnJ to pr P'-1'P c: nc~ 
(QEP) for SACS 

rh, srudcnrs in your life tn 
Thank You f h Free Will I3aprisr pcopk. Thank )'"ll fnr cncnur1:1,~~.,u~ gt·ncrous tl~ancial suppon 
I ~preciace rhc suppmt. o t. e . C U, e fo r their wllc~:c cducatil>ll Thank. you ' . . . .Urnn•t 67 yea~ ago robe a 

consider Frc< ~II Bapnst ~Jbldc. o'u~r:inin•• lht~ <..ullc..~e, whiCh He c<~lkd lllnro eXI~l<e:nmc~"'" fon,.trd cxpccta.ndy in our 
h I I ra)·crs. '-'0 

IS ' " · • I I · ·d "' egc ,1., " • ld and your e.ut e I P . H'. Sm. K.:t:p pr.tymg tllr our 'c me ·h 'II adiulh Lhangc their wur bc:o~con of light fur the gu~pel o~ ISfC(h . . l·ader..hip o~nd '"n itc- ,tud.:nb" u "I r. • 
II. 'h.ln..' ,tudcnu fur J. hfe <> nso.ln ... c.1 lllgto r- . 

~nd C:Xtcnd the klllgd,,m of Chn~"t. 
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Free Will Baptist Bible College 

Financial Aid Report 
2008-2009 

Financial Aid/Ubrory R9port 

Typ._. of Atd Num~r of Rc."ctptenu A mount of Aid 

Jn,rnurH•nJI Lu.tn~ ..... ......... . ................................ ............ .H .. . . .. .. . .. ...... . .............................. S 68,-40.95 
Cull..-ge-AdmmtSrt"rt"d Schular<htp< ......................................... 5'1!1 ........................................................................... {H.5U6.81 
kJcral Pd lt.ran IS ................................................................... IJO .................................................. ..................... 413.614. ~~ 
l' .. d.-ral SEOt. Cmnr., • ............................................................. 31 ......................................................................... 18,515.00 
F,-d,·ral Wurk Srudy· ........................................................... (i . ... .... •• .. .. .. • .. .... .. ... .. ............................... 20,602.511 
Ft..-l<·r.tl Sr.tltitrd Loan< (Suhl .................................................. IX5 .. ....... .. .......................................................... 842.662.Uo 
h•denl !ir.tffi>rd Ln.tn< (Umuh) ................................................ 1'1- ....................................................................... 809.04l.no 
F,·cft:r.tl (>Ju; Loans ................................................................... 61. ............................................................................ 428.3.!5.00 
T<iAA l.r>nr' .. ... .......... .......... ............. .. ............. . ..... . 13 ... . • .. .... .. . .... .. .. . .................................. 52.1159.011 
r,•nn,-.. ..... c HOPE Sdtubrship ............................ .................... 2X ............................................................... 11..,,500.00 
TN T<'-Khin~; Schullr .... .............. .............................. .......... • .... .... ..... .. .. ..... .. ..... .. . ..... .. ............................... - •.•• 
Ft·dcral ACC .. .. .. ................................................................. I'J ... ........ ... .......... .. ................................................ 13.85lJ.IlO 
Campus \X'nrkn-• ..................................................................... 1\4 ........................................................................... 118,781.40 
o\lrun.tn-.- L>:lm ... . ... . .. .. ....... .... .... ........ • ..... •• J.:! . .. .................... lS9.15l.Oj 
F.\trrndl Schul.tr<htp< .. . .. ..... .... ......... ..... . . .............. 'I I .. • .. . .. •• .. .. ................................ 229,521!.0!1 
Tot<tl Ftna.ncial Aid Adminin~~d • .2008-.2009 ......................................................... .................................... ........ $4,162,898.00 

Welch library Report 
2008-2009 

R.-f.-rence ...................... ...... ...... ........ .. • .... ..... .. .... ·1 6 -x 
Gcnt"ral Collccuon ...................................................... '\(>,0 3'1 
Cumculum La ................................................................. I ,Rtl I 
Audtuvtsuah .................................................................... 1!66 
Rcmaindt·r ..................................................................... l,S5X 
o\fustc Cullcctwn .......................................................... "61 
/llini.'tf) Lab ...................................................................... 111 
E-hooks ............................. ............................................ 23./l.~'} 
ERIC Mtcruficht ............. .............................................. "4,630 
Htstonc:d Collect ton ........................................................ l.!J 
Tot.t.l Arhena Count ..................................................... 164,.i86 
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fist Bible College 
FreeWill BOP 

Registration Report 
2008-2009 

Registra tion Report 

······· 3'\6 ............... ················ ........................... ................ .................... ··············· EnrolltnenL ................................ . ······················· 

8 kdnwn l>y. wwllrncnt re> 

Srat.. ....... .. . .......... ll 
Ah~~ma ·~ ....... • ..... .. .... 13 
~............ ..... ........... 3 

Cah(urnt> ·~---· .. ---- • ...... • ............... 1 ;, 

f~,.i<!.t · .. • ..... I 2 ......... .. .. 
~~- •···· •····· ····· .. t .... ··~······. IJ.h<> ... ......... ...... .... .. . .. R 

.......... 
lllon<>i> .......... 11 
lndoaru -

Kon"'' 
Kentucky · 
M>.ryhnd .... 
Mtcht!;'"' 
M'"''"'ipp• 

........ 

~1u.soun ··· ······ ····· 
North C.. rolm• ... · ... 

Ohio.. --
OkJ:ah.,mo 

...... 

....... 

O....iliutoon 

Fruhman-­
~. ~rhtHnl'H\' 

Junior ····· ······ ·· ····· 
Sen~<>< -- --- ----· ..... .. 
Spcc•al .... ...... --· ... . 
Non-<kg= .cclung pJ.rt·tomc 

Full umc 
l'•n·lllnc 

....... ········· 142 
114 

>on 

~t;:,~--:::::· . : .::·--:::::: .. ·.::·.-·:.::::::::.--:::; ~(, 
s.nfllc . • .. .. .. ····-········· . 2(,5 

~tun .. -d ........ .. . ...... . .... ·········· ... ')I 

Voanonal• 

l'»tvnl .. · · ....... 
Youth Mtn•nry/O.ri>uan Ed. 
Mt>t10m 

,\lon..rrv Empba•i• 
8U>rne .. 

Enpr.h 
Excrci>< Sctcncc 

............... 3" 
............ 18 

zo; 
r 

. 39 
• ...... It 

.Jll 

O.um .. 
Cummutcr ·· ·· · 
Adulo D<f.rn· 1'n>grarl1 

Lifctl m~ Lc.unint; ... 
Online ... 

Froc Will B•pmt 
Other 

<.;cnc..-.1 ~(lldiC> 

History 
\1u.".: 
Psydwl.>~ 
Scrcn<c/Nuntnj: • 

Spcc~>l - .. 
TC'ach<r Edu~tt'"" 
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Free Will Baptist Bib le College 

Salary Breakdowns 
Pre•idc:m• 

. Sabry 
S<.>coal Security 

Retirement 
Medical lmurancc­

Li fc- Insurance 

Prov04t 
. Salary 

Soc•a.l &.:uri ty 
~rircmmr 

M,-dica.l Jnsu.-..0 .;•• 

Life ln.mrance 

2007-2008 
$67,531 

5. I 66 
7,1191 

11.167 
ill 

$91.11111 

$54,794 
4.1\>2 
5,753 

() 

lli 
$64.%4 

Vice Pret idc:nt fo r Institutional •d 
"_

1 
" vancemcnt 

. = ary Soc1al Security S48,fl2() 
Rc-tir<'m<'nt .~.735 

Mt-di<"al lnsurancc 5.126 
Li fc lo.s\ltan~ II. 7 11 

ill 
S66.617 

Viu Pre•idcnt for Financi~ AfT · 
. Salary a.tl'$ 

SnoaJ ~-curit)' 
. Reb n:mcn t 

M.:.J1<"al lnsuran ce• • 
Life Ins urantt 

$53,079 
4,061 
5.573 
4.2 55 
lli 

$67,1~3 

•campu~ housing pnwided (w' th S. . . 
.. Voluntarily declined 1 )aal S..cumy variariun). Vcllide provickd. 
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2008-2009 
J 6G. i24 

5.fl58 
8,239 
8.346 

, ill 
~117.9n 

$53,653 
4.1U4 
6,(,85 

() 

lli 
$64,667 

S47.803 
3.657 
5.956 
6.) 13 
ill 

$64,154 

$51.974 
3.976 
6,476 

0 
m 

$62.651 

Salory Breckdo wna 

2209-1010 
64,154 
4,908 
8.629 
8.965 
lli 

$86,1!90 

$)2,1155 
3.91ll 
7,1}(JI 

0 
.ru 

$63.272 

$46,379 
3,548 
6.238 
6,275 
lli 

S62,674 

$50,426 
3.858 
6,782 

0 
lli 

$61 • .300 

Free Will Baptist Bible College 

Synopsis of Minutes 
Board of Trustees 

Synopsis of Board Minutes 

December 10, 2008 
The Board ofTrustccs r<.-<:cived reportS from various d~;partmcnt~ of fhc College. The Bl)atd approv.:d a frce'/.C of the 
Pension Funding Program. The Board adopted a Whi.~tlehlowd~ Policy and a Cnntlict of lnu::rcst Policy. Approval 
was given for Uob Ba.<>s to appoim a con~truction sub-com mince to the Relocation Task Force. 

jarouary 9, 2009 
In a o mfcrencc call, the Board of Trustees adoptc:d a mandatory unpaid leave policy fur all co!lo:ge persnnnd r.:sulting 

in an ac.ross-thc-board five: percent salary reduction. 

May S, 2009 

The Board ofTrustees received reportS from various dcpan ments of the College. The Board unanimously adopted the 

fOllowing resolution: 

& it mof!,(t/ that tht BMrd ofTrwtm of Fru Will Baptist Bibk Collrgt> txrmd its gratitw.k to the adminimrlfion, 
faculty. and Jtnjf for rh~ir s,rvia, sttL-rijia. and commitmmt fQ rh~ studmn. co/l~gt and dmomination during th~ 
2008-2009 school y ar. B~ ir furrht>r m()lilfd rhat rhty arr to bt c()mmmmd for rhtir contim" d (Xu/lmu in 
stn~ic~ untkr challm ging ci~mstancts. It is with dup appm:iation and commirud support UK offt'1' our tha11ks. 
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Free Will Baptist Bible College's audit for the fi scal year 
ending May 3 1, 2009, is scheduled for completion and 
distribution by December 15, 2009, subject to its 
presentation and approval at the December, 2009, meeting 
of the Free Will Baptist Bible College Board ofTrustees. 

Hard copies of the audit will be mailed to the following: 

t. Officers of the National Association 
2. Members ofthe General Board 
3. State leaders 
4. National directors of the national agencies 

The audit will also be placed on the Free Will Baptist Bible 
College website at \v\\·w.l\\t bbc.edu. 

The May 3 l, 2009 audit wi II be presented at the National 
Association of Free Will Baptists convention in Oklahoma 
City, Oklahoma in July 2010. 

FREE WILL BAPTIST BIBLE COLLEGE 

. Matthew Pinson, President 

. "--! --
_/. .· ·. 

:._./ " ~ ~ , ~c:-:: . --
/ I./ c< 

Terry Pierce, Chairman of the Board of Trustees 
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FREE Wil-L BAPTIST BIDLE COLLEGE 

Statements of Financial Position 

May 31, 2009 and 2008 

Assets 

Current assets: . 
"• h nd cash equtvalents 
....,.s a . etable securities, at market value 
investments m markbl net of allowance for doubtful accounts of 
Accounts recetva e, 

$90,000 in 2oo9 and $45,000 in 2008 

Prepaid expenses 
Total current assets 

Non current assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents: 

Restricted for endowments 
Restricted for student loans . 

Investments in marketable·securities, at market value. 
Restricted for endowments 

Investment in land - gift in kind 
Long teml pledge receivables 
Loans to students, less allowance fo~ doubtful loans 

of $65,000 in 2009 and $67,000 m 2008 
Note receivable - related party 

Total non current assets 

Property, plant and equipment: . ent 
Investment in property, plant and eqrnpm 
Accumulated depreciation . 

Net property, plant and equtpruent 

Total assets 
Liabilities and N~t AsSets 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Notes payable 
Student deposits and agency funds 
Accrued salaries 

1 Deferred revenues - summer school and ot ler 
Bank debt 
Installment obligation 
Excess nsion liability over market value of plan assets 

pe l d to collateral on note recevable related party Reserve for loss re ate 
Asset retirement obligation 

Total liabilities 

Net assets: 
Unrestricted funds 
Temporarily restricted funds 
Pennaoently restricted funds 

Total net assets 

Total liabilities and net assets 

1 
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lQ.Q2 

505,252 
31,145 

3 12,722 
1,600 

850,719 

720,467 
285,879 

237,876 
62,500 

302,300 

172,396 
209,500 

1,990,918 

14,219,900 
4,369,817 
9,850,083 

s 12,691,720 

$ 120,640 
125,514 
196,914 
143,030 

54,239 
3,611,203 

10,978 
1,296,891 

175,000 
214,863 

5,949,272 

5,172,900 
188,923 

1,380,625 
6,742,448 

s 12,691,720 

~ 

1,385,550 
35,559 

291,184 
28,360 

1,740,653 

851,564 
329,947 

268,889 

133,000 

128,766 
200,000 

1,912,166 

9,099,876 
4,124,886~ 
4,974,990 

8,627,809 

239,708 
70,11 1 

172,458 
151,893 
42,433 

1,393,302 
18,746 

201,277 
2,289,928 

4,575,349 
258,839 

1,503,693 
6,337,881 

8,627,809 



FREE WILL BAPTIST BIDLE COLLEGE FREE WILL BAPTIST BffiLE COLLEGE 

Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets Statements of Cash }«' lows 

For the years ended May 31, 2009 a od 2008 For the years ended May 31, 2009 and 2008 

2009 
Temporarily Permanently 

2009 
- - - -

Unrestr icted Restricted Restricted 

Temporarily Permanent ly 

Funds 
Total Total 

Unrest ricted Restr icted Restricted Total Total 

Revenues: 
F unds Funds lQQ2 ~ 

funds Fynds Funds 2rul.2 lO.!lB. 

Tuition and fees s 2,345,094 
Cub flowa frQm OIU:rating l!Ctivities 

Federal grants and contracts 36,242 
2,345,094 2,524,368 Cash collected from students $ 3,347,681 3,347,681 3,528,520 

Private g ifts 1,322,571 514,15 1 
36,242 40,446 Federal grants 

38,551 38,551 40,506 

Gifts in kind 1,805,320 
83,474 1,920,196 1,653,453 Federal grant fu nds considered to be agency 

Investment income, including 
62,500 I ,867,820 fund transactions 411,503 41 1,503 317,526 

endowment income 36,178 
Private gifts and grants 1,312.251 104,369 I ,4 16,620 1,624,616 

Gain (loss) on investment transaction (24,397) 
4,343 40,521 115,613 Investment income 66,782 66,782 97,364 

Revenues of auxiliary enterprises 1,010,112 
(212,149) (236,546) 24,962 Other revenues 30,610 30.610 27,027 

Donor redcsignation of gift 
1,010,112 984,549 Cash paid for scholarships, to vendors 

Other sources 30,610 
9,933 9,933 and for payroll (4,529,870) (375,209) ( 4,905,079) (5, 1 05,052) 

(8,669) 21,941 (1 1,370) Cash paid for federal grant funds 

Net assets released from restr ictions 
6,525.488 612,893 (123,068) 

considered agency transactions ~411,503) (411,503) (317,526) 

682,809 (682,809) 
7,015,313 5,332,021 Net operating activities cash flow~ 227,454 (232,289) (4,835) 212,981 

Total revenues 7,208,297 
Cash flows from investing activities 

___i§9,916) (123,068) 7,015,313 
Expenditures: 

5,332,021 Marketable securities purchased 
(1,073) 

Educational and general: 

Proceeds from sale of marketable secun 
4,804 

Instruction l ,574,00 I 

Expended for plant assets (3,325,179) (3,325, 179) (329,920) 

Academic support 
I ,574,001 1,679,819 

Free Will Baptist Foundation losses (19,983) (181,136) (201 ,119) 

416,932 
Student services 614,839 

4 16,932 439,665 
Student notes receivable, net change (57,961) (57,961) (8,023) 

Institutional support 1,743,898 
614,839 650,891 Net investing activities cash flows p,345,162} {239,097) ~3.584,259} (334,2122 

Total educational and general 
1,743,898 1,624,205 Casb flow~ [ram ~anital a~ti:ritifs 

expenditures 4,349,670 
Campaign pledges receivable collected 75,000 75,000 7,500 

Auxiliary enterprises: 
4,349,670 4,394,580 Gifts received for: 

Dormitories 488,045 
Endowments and student loans 93,407 93,407 (51 ,290) 

Dining ha ll 460,021 
488,045 483,839 Proposed new campus 89,682 89,682 49,523 

Bookstore 7,184 
460,021 481,879 Other student loan transactions: 

Snackshop 8,935 
7,1 84 7,390 Interest income on student loans 

Total auxiliary enterprises 
8,935 8,109 and investment income 

4,343 4,343 7,466 

expenditures 964,185 
Collection costs and other transactior 7,065 7,065 (2,4192 

Total expend itures 5,313,855 
964,185 981,217 Net capital activities cash flows 164,6~ I 04,815 269,497 10,780 

-- -- 5,313,855 5,375,797 Cosh flows from fina ncing activ ities 

C umula tive adjustment excess of 
1,894,442 (69,916) {123,068) 1,701,458 (43,776) Proceeds from notes payable advances 2,470,295 2,470,295 

pension liability over net assets ( 1,296,891) 

Repayment of debt (21 0,161) (210,161) (73,384) 

Increase (decrease) in net assets 
~ 1,296,891) Interfund activities (22,724) 67,607 (44,883) 

597,551 (69,9 16) (123,068) 
Notes payable for student loans, net 

4,000 4,000 

Net assets at begjnning of year 
404,567 (43,776) 

Net assets a t end of year 

4,575,349 258,839 ____!203,693 6,337,881 6,381,657 
Net financing activities cash flow~ 2,237,410 67,607 (40,883} 2,264,134 (73,384) 

s 5,172,900 
Cash and cash eq uivalen ts 

188,923 I ,380,625 6,742,448 6,337,881 Net increase (decrease) (880,298) {175,165) (1,055,463) (183,835) 

Beginning of year 1,385,550 1,181,511 2,567,061 2,750,896 

End of year s 505,252 1,006,346 1,511,598 2,567,061 

2 3 
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Free Will Baptist Bible CoJiege Summary of Fiscal Year June 1 2008 M 3 ' - ay 1, 2009 

Audit Still in Process 

For the first time iu its 67-year history Free w·ll B . . 
CUl audit for delegates at the annual national , . I W aptiSl Btble College will not provide 
WJdcrstanding as we continue to work thr chonthventlOd~· e request your patience CUJd 

oug e au 1t process. 

One of om lending institutions has me d . I . 
baJlk loans. That along with the contim . rge ' caus~ng a s owdown m renewing FWBBC's 
itself to further slow the renewal proces:ng overall credit, real estate and bank upheaval lends 

While the audit is well underway its COl 1 ( tl . . . 
drrunatically alter FWBBC's fin · 

1 
.' ~p e 1?n at us tnne would mappropriately and 

. . CUICia picture, distortmg our fmCUicial st. th d . . 
Thts IS because virtually alllono-term debt ld b teng CUI cred1t rating. 
would be reported to be due before the end :fo~a ;rr;~~~~ed as current debt (or, d~bt that 
the balru1ce sheet/credit/recording of debt would y 'ct. · dAil who .h~ve ~vested mterest in 
ratios. see a tstorte ' unrealtstlc ptcture of our debt 

Upcoming Audit Availability 

The May 31,2009 audit will b ·1 bl · lb is the fall of2009. e avat a e vta e FWBBC website. Projected availability 

l~xtended Summary of FWBBC's Financial Condition Merited 

. FWBB.C mCUiagement is providing a lengthened , 
fmCUictal condition in order to mitigate the lack f dis~ary o~the colleges overall o an au t report wtth notes. 

Accuracy of Financial Picture 

Virtually all auditing work has b 1 d . 
bank debt between current .,nd long te eeAln clomp ete. Wlth the exception of classification of 

.... rm. accounting has been · fi d d 
expected upon presentation of the audit. ven e , an no changes are 

4 
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Unrestricted Funds Revenues and Expenditures 

Unrestricted Funds Revenues for the year endmg May 31, 2009, totaled $7,208,297. 
unrestricted Funds Expenditures were $5,313,855, providing a $1,894,442 increase in net assets 
before recognizing the pension liability of $1,296,891, resulting in wuestricted net assets of 
S597,55l. Net assets increased from $4,575,349 to $5,172,900. 

New Campus Site Acquired 

The college purchased 66 acres in Gallatin, Tennessee (located 26 minutes northeast of 
the cw-rent campus) for $2,978,064 on August 14,2008. The $869,320 realized by the sale of 
Joelton land and accumulated interest earned was applied toward the purchase. 

Gift-in-Kind Related to New Campus Site and Subsequent Appraisal 

The seller of the Gallatin land made a plruUled gift to FWBBC through an intended 
reduction in the sale price of the new campus site. The gift value was verified by a recent 
appraisal obtained by the bank. The gift-in-kind was valued at $1.800,000 after discounting for 
the site engineer's estimated cost of a required future road construction. 

Balance Sheet Positively Affected by Gallatin Land Gift-in-Kind 

The financial strength ofFWBBC's permanent assets was subsequently increased by the 

aforementioned gift-in-kind by $1,800,000. 

Net Assets and Balance Sheet Negatively Affected by Pension Plan Liability 

A new accounting rule required the under-funded status ofFWBBC's pension plan fund 
to be booked as a liability, resulting in a $1,296,891 reduction in net assets and a liability. 
Heretofore the financial condition of the pension plan has been a note to financials and 
completely separate from the income and expense statements and balance sheet as previously 
required by accounting standards. Government regulation requires funding of the liability as 

described below. 

Pension Plan Frozen by Board of Trustees to Accelerate Recovery of Pension Assets 

The deteriorating stock market has led to the necessity of Board action to freeze the 
college's defined benefit pension plan. In essence, no new benefits are accumulated during the 
freeze. The college has just finished funding the first year of a scheduled seven-year recovery 
plan. Should the stock market regain to some marginal extent during this period, the amount paid 
and timeframe for the recovery will likely be lessened. 

5 
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Management Builds Reserve for Loss of Collateral Value-Note Receivable to Related Party 

Subsequent to the end of the May 31. 2006 year, the college loaned $200,000 to a long­
term friend and donor to the college. At the 2006 annual convention of the National Association 
of free Will Baptists, this person was nominated from the Ooor and elected to become a member 
of the college's board of trustees. This note matmes on December 31,2009 and bears interest at 
4.75%, which has been accrued through May 31, 2009 and added to the note receivable. The note 
is secured by collateral of deed of trust. 

Management has determined that the value of real estate which secures the above 
mentioned note receivable has been impaired. Based on available documentation, a reserve for 
loss amounting to $175.000 has been recognized in the financial statements. The effect of the 
reserve increases expenditw-es by $175,000. 

Unrestricted Giving 

Gifts to the unrestricted fund amounted to $1,322,571. Of that amount, $1.168,721 was 
general fund unrestricted gifts (a 2nd consecutive year historic high), $62,900 from gifts of stock, 
$57,517 from estate gifts, $33,233 from a gift tlust. and $200 from library gifts. This year more 
than ever, extra gifts made a huge positive impact toward balancing the budget during difficult 
times. 

General Fund Giving Supports Average Full-Time Student $4,740 in Tuition Costs 

Because of general fund gifts of $1,168,721, students in the 2008-09 academic year were 
subsidized $158 for each semester hour taken. In other words, if no gifts had been received, the 
list price for attending FWBBC per semester hour would have been $567 instead of the actual list 
price of$409, a subsidy of $4,740 for a student enrolled for 30 homs during the academic year. 

FWBBC Scholarships Reduce Average Cost of Tuition 

A total of $825,089 was awarded in the form of institutional scholarships. As a result, the overall 
average 2008-09 net tuition cost was decreased by $ l 12, lowering the "list" price of $409 to 
$297. 

Cash Flow Statement 

The combined cash flows of the College's operating, investing, capital and financing 
activities report cash and cash equivalents decreased $880,298 in Unrestricted Funds and 
$175,165 in Permanently Restricted Funds for a cumulative cash decrease of$1,055,463. The 
two largest impacts on decreasing cash was the application of$869,320 drawn from Free Will 
Baptist Foundation savings to apply toward the purchase of the Gallatin land (Unrestricted 
Funds) and losses in Free Will Baptist Foundation investments of $201,119 (Permanently 
Restricted Funds of $181,136 and Unrestricted Funds of$19,983). 

6 
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cash and Cash E quivalents ear's total 
. .fi tl from the previous fiscal year. Last_y 

Total cash o~ hand_ decre~se:l s~~ 5~~ :hich consists of $505,252 in unrestricted 
$2 567,061 agamst ~us years , , d $285 879 in student Joan funds. 

was ' $720 467 m endowments, an . 
current assets, • 

P ble and Long-Term Debt Notes aya 
tud t loans amounts to $75,514. 

Notes payable to individuals for use towards en 

. di . d al for unrestricted use amounts to $50,000 
Notes payable to an m V1 u 

f hi h $2 108 744 is for the pmchase of the 
Long-Term Debt amounts to $3,622,181, ~ w .- c $l 382 164 for the renovation of 

Gallatin land, $120,295 for Architectural and E~gi~=~~:~d Aven~e residence, and $10,978 for 
ra1 West End Buildings and the pmchase o a seve . 

the purchase of a grand ptano. 

Operational Line of Credit 
. h t been dra-wn upon as of May 31 . 

11 ' $500 000 operational line of credit as no The co ege s , 
2009 fiscal year-end. 

et Assets Released From Restrictions 

. . ·il resmcted net assets as follows: 
Donor imposed restrictions ex.p1fed on temporru. y $ 134,290 

Scholarships . ·ty Grant 19,760 
Federal Supplemental EducatiOnal Opportwu 16,482 
Federal Work Study Pr~gr~ . 39,995 
Other instructional and mstltut10nal 472.282 
Potential relocation 

Net assets released from xestrictions: $ 682,809 

Asset to Debt Ratio 

term liabilities total $4,910,409• gjving a 2·59 
Total assets amount to $12,691,7~0. ~-o~g-b. th total to $5 949,272, and gives a 2.14 

d bt . n·o Adding all other habthtles rmgs e ' to 1 asset to e 1 a . 
to l asset to debt ratio. 

7 
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Property, Plant and Equipment 

Components of property, plant and equipment are as follows: 

Land 

Proposed campus architectural and other costs 
Proposed campus land, including gifts in kind 
Buildings 
Equipment 
Library books 

Loan costs net of amortization: 10,741 in 2009 & 5,585 in2008 

Accumulated depreciation and amortization 

Net investment in plant 

Depreciation and amortization charged to expenditures 

Interest capitalized as proposed campus costs 

Relocation Updat·e and Gift Report Summary 

2009 
496,871 
959,657 

4,829,148 
5,152,404 
2,005,763 

776,057 
14,219,900 

14,219,900 
4369,817 

9,850,083 

250,086 

53,320 

2008 
496,871 
722,581 

5,152,404 
1,957,673 

765.191 
9,094,720 

5.156 

9,099,876 
4,124,886 

4,974,990 

238,185 

FWBBC' s relocation is moving forward with the purchase of 66 acres of prime land in 
the Gallatin, Te1messee area. The land recently appraised for $5,700,000. 

The sale of the West End A venue property is tbc next primary objective as it holds the 
bulk of equity to be used in the construction of the new campus. The college has never lacked for 
an interested client, and is in confidential communication with a prospective buyer at the time of printing. 

No public capital campaign has been laW1ched to date. However, fund-raising on a 
personal level has just begW1 to pick up momentum this year. The response has been very 
encouraging, especially with such a dismal economy. 

A total of $819,746 has been recorded toward the relocation effort. Of that amoW1t, 
$667,500 is pledges (with $95,000 cash collected to date). Another $152,246 in cash gifts has 
been given. A balance of $572,500 remains in W1paid pledges to be collected in the next few 
years. Further, a total of $2,095,000 in commitments is in hand or in process at the time of printing. 
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